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Strategic Report
What we do

BBA Aviation plc is a market-leading, global
aviation support and aftermarket services
provider, primarily focused on servicing the
Business and General Aviation (B&GA) market.

We support our customers through three principal businesses:

Flight Support

Signature Flight Support

isthe world's largest fixed base operation (FBO) network for B&GA
users with more than 200 locations covering key destinations in North
America, Europe, Caribbean, Africa and Asia.

Aftermarket Services

Ontic

is aleading provider of high-quality equipment and cost-effective
solutions for the continuing support of maturing and legacy aerospace
platforms with locationsin the USA, Europe and Asia.

Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO)

is aleadingindependent engine service provider to global B&GA
operators, the rotorcraft market and regional airline fleets with
locationsinthe USA, Europe, South America, Asia and the Middle East.

Our Vision, Mission & Values

BBA Aviationis a values-focused organisation, dedicated to being the
world's leading provider of aviation support and aftermarket services
with the overarching objective to deliver exceptional, long-term,
sustainable value for all our stakeholders.

Our businesses are individually and collectively focused on:

- Consistently exceeding customer expectations;

« Valuingand empowering our people in a zero incident,
safe environment;

« Encouraginginnovation;

« Working together for greater gain;

+ Always behaving with integrity and respect.

Our Values —Performance, Safety, People, Service, Responsibility,
Integrity —align us in what we focus on and how we act and behave
every day.

BBA Aviation - enabling flight;
expanding horizons
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A transformational

year for BBA Aviation

During the year we have:

Materially expanded the size of Signature and created a unique
global network of FBO locations

The acquisition of Landmark Aviation, additional expansionin

the USA and Europe, and the continuing growth of the Signature
Select™ affiliate programme has significantly increased our already
market-leading footprint at key destinations for B&GA travel.

We have created a unique and high-quality global network of FBO
locations, with an unrivalled ability to satisfy the needs of our
customers at many more of the locations that they want to fly to.

Focused the Group on higher value-added, better IP-protected,
strong ROIC and cash generative businesses

In September, we announced the sale of ASIG, which completed

on 31 January 2017. Coupled with the growth of Signature, this has
significantly increased our focus on providing value-added services
to the attractive and growing B&GA market where we are a market
leader. We have also continued to invest to grow Ontic's IP-protected
portfolio of products, most recently through the GE Avionics
acquisition. As aresult, we have enhanced our focus on areas
which are highly cash generative and where we see the potential

to generate enhanced returns on capital on a through-cycle basis.

Successfully integrated Landmark Aviation and delivered faster
than anticipated cost synergies

The Landmark Aviation acquisition brought 62 FBOs and nearly
3,000 new employees to BBA Aviation. Business performance has
met all of our expectations and the detailed and complex integration
plan was executed effectively. Synergies have been delivered ahead
of schedule and we anticipate annualised cost savings of $39 million
from 2017.

Revenue,
21491, -
’ L} m
Underlying
3 O 2 6 operating profit,
" m up 67%

Figures arereported on a continuing operations basis unless otherwise stated

2016 Revenue Splits

Flight Support

67%

® Aftermarket Services 33%
Signature 67%
Engine Repair & Overhaul 25%
Ontic 8%
® B&GA 88%
® Commercial 7%
Military 5%
® North America 86%
® RestofWorld 14%
1 O 1 oo
down 90bps
L%
> 2 2 O Locations
5 Continents
Employees

>6,500
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2016 Financial
Highlights

2016 2015 Change
$m 2016%  continuing 2015 continuing Change continuing
Revenue! 2,565.9 2,149.1 2,129.8 1,714.0 20.5% 25.4%
Organic revenue growth! (2%) (2%) 2% 2% - -
Underlying EBITDA! 414.7 384.5 2731 241.2 51.9% 59.4%
Underlying operating profit! 330.1 302.6 202.0 181.5 63.4% 66.7%
Operating profit 1929 166.1 130.8 112.7 47.5% 47.4%
Underlying operating margin* 12.9% 14.1% 9.4% 10.6% - -
Underlying profit before tax! 266.1 238.7 170.0 149.7 56.5% 59.5%
(Loss)/Profit before tax (164.6) (82.2) 95.3 77.4 (273%) (206)%
(Loss)/Profit for the period (98.9) (19.3) 83.1 69.7 (219%) (128)%
Exceptional and other items including tax* (316.0) (218.5) (61.2) (59.2) (416%) (269%)
Earnings per ordinary share —basic
Adjusted! 21.1¢ 19.4¢ 20.1¢ 18.0¢
Unadjusted (9.6¢) (1.9¢) 11.6¢ 9.8¢
Earnings per ordinary share —diluted
Adjusted? 20.9¢ 19.2¢ 20.0¢ 17.9¢
Unadjusted (9.6¢) (1.9¢) 11.5¢ 9.7¢
Dividends per ordinary share 12.75¢ - 13.53¢4 - -
Returnoninvested capital* 10.1% - 11.0% - - -
Operating cash flow! 299.4 - 119.4 - 151% -
Cash conversion* 155% - 92% - -

Free cash flow! 224.1 - 88.4 - 154% -
Net debt! (1,335.3) - 456.5 - - -
Net debt to underlying EBITDA! 3.2x - 2.3x° - - -

1 Defined andreconciled to reported financials under alternative performance measures (APMs). See pages 169 to 173

2 From continuing and discontinued operations.

3 Historical net debtis nolonger used as an alternative performance measure. The reasonit was used in 2015 was because there was a timing difference between the raising of capital in 2015 and the issue of debt in
2016 for the Landmark acquisition

4 Dividend per shareis disclosed as historically reported. Adjusted for the new capital base, the restated dividend per share is 12.15¢
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Chairman’s
Statement

BBA Aviation delivered a strong overall
performance in 2016 and has made
excellent strategic progress. With the
completion of the acquisition of Landmark
Aviation, the sale at the beginning of 2017
of ASIG and continued investment in Ontic's
portfolio, the Group has transformed and is
positioned strongly for the future.

Results

In Flight Support we saw excellent organic underlying operating profit
progression of 7% despite modest market growth. The integration
of the new Landmark FBOs has been successfully completed. During
the year we also further extended the Signature network around the
world through acquisition and our Signature Select™ licensing model
and completed the transaction to form Gama Aviation Signature
Aircraft Management.

In Aftermarket Services, Ontic delivered another solid operating
performance with incremental contributions from new licences and
we completed the acquisition of a portfolio of legacy avionics products
from GE Aviation. We saw a weak overall performance in Engine

Repair & Overhaul as trading conditions remained challenging,

but continued progress on our footprint reduction programme,

which supported animproved second half performance.

Net cash flow from operating activities was strong at $374.9 million
with ROIC at 10.1%.

Dividend

At the time of the interim results the Board declared anincreased
interim dividend of 3.63c per share (2015: 3.47¢c per share when
adjusted for the new capital base). The Board is now proposing a final
dividend of 9.12c per share (2015 adjusted: 8.68c per share), up 5% on
an underlying basis, reflecting the Board's progressive dividend policy
andits continued confidence in the Group's future growth prospects.

Corporate Governance and the Board

In this Annual Report we have created a new Corporate Governance
section (pages 42-78) which sets out our approach to governance, how
we comply with our governance obligations and how governance works
in practice at BBA Aviation.

We announced at the end of 2015 that Nick Land would be leaving

the Board at the 2016 AGM and that, from January 2016, Peter Edwards
and Peter Ventress would join the Board as non-executive directors.

| would like to again thank Nick for his contribution to BBA Aviation

and thank each of our non-executive directors for their counsel

during the year.

On 1 March 2017 we announced that Mike Powell was standing
down from the Board on 31 May 2017. | would like to thank Mike

for his significant contribution to BBA Aviation and | am very pleased
with the appointment of David Crook as his successor as Group
Finance Director.

Safety

The Board values the skills, commitment and enthusiasm of all of
our employees in what has been an exceptionally busy year for BBA
Aviation. Our dedicated teams around the world are at the heart of
our success. This year we have been especially pleased with progress
inthe vital area of safety where we have delivered a significantly
improved performance versus last year.

Outlook

Theintegration of Landmark Aviation has delivered more cost
synergies than anticipated, with annualised cost savings now expected
to be $39 million. Signature now comprises the majority of the Group
and has a global network of over 200 FBOs that can meet more of the
needs of our customers at most of the locations they want to fly to,
enhancing our opportunity for continued market outperformance.
Ontic continues to see significant growth opportunities and has a
strong pipeline and a good order book. Although ERO will continue to
be impacted by reduced legacy mid-cabin fixed wing flying, our
footprint reduction programme remains on track and should lead to
furtherimproved financial performance at lower levels of activity.

The Groupis now focused on higher value-added, better IP-protected,
high ROIC and strongly cash generative businesses and the Board is
confident of good growthin 2017.

Sir Nigel Rudd,
Chairman
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Q&A with Group
Chief Executive

“We have been effective over
a number of years in executing
our strategy of building
leadership positions in aviation
service and aftermarket
businesses that show good
underlying growth, where we
can create or enhance barriers
to entry, that generate
cash and deliver sustainable
returns well in excess of our
cost of capital”

SimonPryce
Group Chief Executive

Has BBA Aviation's business model/strategy changed post
Landmark and the ASIG disposal?

Not really. We have been effective over a number of yearsin
executing our strategy of building leadership positions in aviation
service and aftermarket businesses that show good underlying
growth, where we can create or enhance barriers to entry, that
generate cash and deliver sustainable returns wellin excess

of our cost of capital. This was particularly true in 2016.

The acquisition of Landmark Aviation materially extended and
enhanced our network of high-quality and global FBO locations,
through which we can deliver Signature's industry-leading
service offering and operational excellence to a broader range
of customers at significantly more of the places in the world that
they want to fly to. We also have a greater focus on B&GA and
on higher value-added, better IP-protected, strong ROIC and
cash-generative businesses. From here, the impact of having
an FBO network that is so much larger and in customer-relevant
locations, gives us ample opportunity for further expansion, not
just by continuing to add new locations, but also through the
provision of a broader range of B&GA services to our extensive
customer base. And, by using our unique knowledge of, and
relationship with, our customers we can optimise the nature of
the services they receive and the way we deliver them to reduce
their total cost of flying.

The decision to sell ASIG was triggered by interest we received
towards the end of 2015 and highlights our focus on value creation;
others saw more long-term value in ASIG than we felt we could
generate in the foreseeable future. The combination of ASIG

and Menzies creates an enhanced global leader in the provision

of commercial aviation services offering greater benefits to
customers and to the ASIG team that has left BBA Aviation.

Going forward, our strategy and business model remain the
same —focusing on the customer, driving innovation in quality
and type of service, leveraging knowledge and skills across the
Group, increasing our value-added activities and continued
financial discipline.
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>0

>0

Tellus about the Landmark integration —any surprises,

good or bad?

Acquiring and integrating 62 FBOs at once was no small feat and
took the focused efforts of a significant number of our dedicated
and highly capable team; but there really were no surprises. We
knew most of the FBOs well and had been monitoring them for
anumber of years. We also had the opportunity to do extensive
due diligence prior to completion. The Carlyle Group were also
good stewards of Landmark and had enhanced the underlying
quality of the FBO estate through investing in lease extensions
and development projects.

Nevertheless, combining the two businesses has allowed us

to reduce the combined cost base by $39 million of annualised
synergies from 2017 and we are very excited about the
opportunity to enhance our relationship with all our customers
and bring them the full range of our much broader service offering
across a significantly larger global network of high-quality FBOs.

Canyou see opportunities for further transformational deals?
The cash-generative nature of BBA Aviation, as our track record
demonstrates, means we have plenty of capacity to continue
investing where we see opportunities for business expansion,
improvement and value creation.

Specifically, while it is unlikely that we will find something of a
similar scale to Landmark, atleastin the near future, we'll
continue to review and pursue opportunities to expand the
Signature network as and when they arise, whether in the
USA or elsewhere. We'll also continue to look for incremental
investments and acquisitions to enhance Ontic's licence
portfolio and, more broadly, will continue to deploy capital
across the Group where we see the opportunity to generate
good risk-adjusted returns.

Why are BBA Aviation's Values so important?

We are a values-led organisation. Our Vision, Mission and Values
provide focus and direction for the organisation, and guide each of
us every day in our personal and business interactions. They were
introducedin 2007 and they haven't materially changedin that
time. They have been effective in driving strategy and the very
strong performance we have delivered, despite the challenging
environments we have sometimes faced, and they remain very
relevant going forward.

As CEO you have alot of responsibilities. What keeps you
awake at night?

Iworry about safety. Airports, particularly ramp-side, can be
dangerous places used by people and vehicles that may have
a different attitude to safety than we do. This is why we place
such emphasis on good safety practices and everyone taking
responsibility for themselves and for others around them. But
we have the right processes in place and a great team working
atalllevels of the organisation, so | am confident that we are
doing the right things to mitigate that risk and that we can
meet the high standards we have set.

I worry about our people, who continue to work hard and achieve
extraordinary things despite the sometimes challenging and
uncertain environment. In recent years, we have placed even
greater focus on development programmes and training for
everyone in the organisation to expand individual capabilities
and give people the tools needed to reach their potential.

lalso worry about alot of other little things. However, the nature
of our business modelis such thatit can cope with any shocks,
economic or otherwise. We are in a strong financial position,

we are very cash generative with low operational gearing; we
are not reliant on any one customer, supplier or technology and
the businessisin great shape and has an exciting future.

Of what are you most proud this year?

I'am exceptionally proud of the performance of our people.
Itis amazing looking back and seeing what our organisation
and individuals within it have achieved since we announced
the Landmark transactionin September 2015.

The Landmark deal has significantly expanded the size of
Signature and we completed the integration within 12 months,
realising synergies in excess of those identified at the outset of
the transaction. We successfully sold the six Landmark FBOs
required by the U.S. Department of Justice and have added
further Signature locations across the world. ASIG was our largest
business in terms of employees and we worked extremely hard

to ensure for them a smooth transition to John Menzies plc.

Ontic has significantly grown its portfolio, most recently with

the GE Avionics acquisition, and ERO is in the final stages of this
phase of its footprint optimisation programme, as it moves repair
activities out of Forest Park and into its new state-of-the-art
facility at Dallas Fort Worth. We also reached a further milestone
at the beginning of 2017 with the formation of Gama Aviation
Signature Aircraft Management which is one of the largest aircraft
management and charter businesses in the world.

I'd like to thank everyone at BBA Aviation for their hard work in
2016, a year that has been truly transformational for the Group
and of which our whole organisation can be proud.
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Signature's new
7,500sq ft hangar at
London Luton Airport

“The cash-generative nature
of BBA Aviation, as our track
record demonstrates, means
we have plenty of capacity to
continue investing where we
see opportunities for business
expansion, improvement and
value creation”
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ou r En Ia rg ed BBA Aviation now operates at more than

220 locations on five continents worldwide.

operations We have over 6,500 employees.

North America, Central America and Caribbean

65 of world's business jets
and turboprops
%
7 5 3 Locations
1 3 9 Signature
1 3 b
N 1 Ontic
.o Q

Signature
Cleveland Burke
*  Lakefront.
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Our Enlarged Operations

Europe

114

of world's business jets
and turboprops

venture agreement with Lider Avidgao

Locations
Signature London Luton
Signature
ERO
Ontic
.
South America Asia & Middle East Africa
11% of world's business jets 7% of world's business jets 4% of world's business jets
and turboprops and turboprops and turboprops
25 Locations 6 Locations 2 Locations
4% Signature 3 Signature 2 Signature
1 ERO 2 ERO
*Signature's South American network operates under ajoint 1 Ontic
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Our
Markets

BBA Aviation is primarily focused on providing services to
global Business & General Aviation (B&GA) customers;
88% of revenue comes from this market. Ontic has a wider
customer base, supporting maturing and legacy aerospace

platforms in the global commercial, B&GA and military markets.
While principally focused on B&GA, Engine Repair & Overhaul
(ERO) also provides services to regional commercial operators
flying with engines in the sub-25,000 Ib thrust category.

2016 Revenue Split by Market

® B&GA 88%
® Commercial 7%
® Military 5%

Business & General Aviation (88% of Group revenue)

B&GA covers thousands of aircraft large and small, outside the
commercial and military aircraft fleets, serving a wide variety of private,
business, utility and public service roles. Worldwide there are more than
21,000jets, 15,000 turboprops and 24,000 turbine civil helicoptersin
operation classified as B&GA aircraft. Signature primarily provides flight
support and line maintenance services to business and private aircraft
in this segment and ERO and Ontic provide aftermarket technical
services and licensed products for a broad range of jet, turboprop

and helicopter platforms.

10

2016 Revenue Split by Geography

® NorthAmerica 86%

® RestofWorld 14%

Private and business travel using B&GA aircraft is a productivity and
efficiency tool, particularly in North America where there are significant
distances between large populations and a lack of efficientintermodal
alternatives in other travel sectors. 65% of the world's business jets
and turboprops are based in North America and it is BBA Aviation's key
focus. Inallregions, customers value a consistent, high-quality flight
support offer to aid their journey.

B&GAflight hours and aircraft movements are key drivers for

Signature and for ERO. Increased activity, measuredin the US by the
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and in Europe by Eurocontrol,
means more arrivals and departures and a higher uptake of fuel and
other services across Signature's global network, and a greater number
of engine and other technical service events driven by increased
aircraft usage.
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The US B&GA market has attractive growth characteristics
that are both cyclical and structural in nature. B&GA travel is
driven by corporate confidence and wealth creation with a
long-term through-cycle correlation to US GDP. More broadly,
new business aircraft deliveries, in addition to pricing and
demandin the second-hand market, indicate the longer-term
health of the market.

FAAFlight Hours and GDP
US GDP FAA Business Jet
$bn Flight Hours (000s)
18,000 4,500
16,000 4,000
14,000 3,500
12,000 3,000
10,000 2,500
8,000 2,000
6,000 1,500
4,000 1,000
2,000 500
0 02| 03| 04| os5| o6| 07| 08| 09| 10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16] 0

Year
@ US GDP (Billionsin 2009 Dollars)

Sources: FAA 2016 Forecast and U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis

® FAABusiness Jetand Turboprop Flight Hours (Thousands)

The US market remains approximately 15% off its peak activity levels,
giving scope for B&GA market recovery as well as long-term structural
growthin flying hours.

Business Jet and Turboprop deliveries - historical and forecast

Number
of deliveries

2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400

1,200

1,000
800
600
400
200

006 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Year

@® Turboprop ® Jet

Source: 2006-2016 historic deliveries: GAMA 2016 General Aviation Statistical Databook
(excludes Airbus ACJ, Boeing BBJ, head of state/shuttles, ag turboprops)

Source: 2017-2025 forecast deliveries: Teal Group Business Aircraft Forecast

(excludes Airbus ACJ, Boeing BBJ and head of state/shuttles)

Commercial and Military Aviation (7% and 5%

of Group revenue)

Much like the B&GA market, demand for BBA Aviation's services
in both the commercial and military aviation markets is principally
driven by flight activity. For Ontic, factors supporting the life
extension of existing platforms, such as the age of the fleet and
military spend come into play.

Private and business travel using
B&GA aircraft is a productivity and
efficiency tool, particularly in North
America where there are significant
distances between large populations
and a lack of efficient intermodal
alternatives in other travel sectors
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- BBA Aviation is focused on delivering
BUSIness exceptional, long-term sustainable
Model value through optimising the network

effect of Signature's unigque global
FBO portfolio and leveraging our
technical and customer expertise
at Signature and our ERO and Ontic
aftermarket services businesses.

Signature Flight Support Drivers

The world's largest fixed base
operation (FBO) network for 7 Long-term structural growth
B&GA users. @/ in flying hours. particularly in B&GA

7 Fragmented and large
&

Ontic addressable markets

Leading provider of high-quality
equipment and cost-effective solutions
for the continuing support of maturing
and legacy aerospace platforms.

Diversified customer base
&

Engine Repair & Overhaul

Leadingindependent engine
service provider to global B&GA
operators, the rotorcraft market
andregional airline fleets.

7 Low asset intensity
&

12
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What sets us apart

Market leadership

World's largest FBO network
Market-leading positions in broad
range of small thrust capacity engine
overhaul programmes

Ontic's unique portfolio of IP-protected
components and systems

Track record of market
outperformance

How we create value

Barriers to entry

Scale

Locations and capabilities
Licence, adoption process and
authorisation IP

Highly recognised brands

- Satisfying a significantly greater proportion
of our customers' demand at more places they
want to fly to

Customer-relevant network

39 Signature locations at

top 50 US airports

Cover key European and ROW
B&GA destinations

Service global customer base
through Ontic and ERO locations

» Providing a broader range of value-added B&GA
services through our unique network

+ Utilising customer knowledge to drive innovation
in quality and type of service

Strong and extensive
customer relationships and
deep customer knowledge

Customer contact, data
management analytics and use

» Leveraging customer and technical knowledge
across the Group

Extensive IP-protected
technical skills and
service offering

Signature's industry- leading service

and offer

Ontic's proven adoption and supply chain
management capability

Knowledge of multiple aircraft systems
Flexible workshop capabilities

» Further growing our FBO, licence
and authorisation portfolio

Aligned, values-led
organisation

» Extending the operational life of
legacy platforms

Management and employee
experience, expertise and
track record

» Continued improvement in underlying efficiency;
reduced costs of delivery

» Deploying capitalin a disciplined way

13
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Strategy

9

Growth

BBA Aviation operatesin
markets with attractive
growth characteristics and
barriers to entry. We aim
to outperformthose
markets through:

«  Aunigue network of
high-quality locations

+ Leveraging customer
knowledge to optimise
their cost of flying and
grow share

» Expandingour FBO
range of services

« Cross-business
co-operation

14

-

Performance Optimisation
We target continuous
operational improvement
through:

+ Investingin our people

« Focusing oninnovation

» Improving processes

» Reducingduplication

» Enablingaworld-class
safety culture

The Group and each of our businesses have
aligned strategies that enable us to compete
effectively, deliver through-cycle growth and
drive value creation.

Cash Generation

We focus on effective and
disciplined management of
capital with absolute cash
generation and cash
conversion through:

Value Creative Investment
We deploy capital to expansion
andinvestment projects

that will optimise customer
opportunities and deliver
strongreturns focusing on:

» Improving processes - Growing the Signature
» Reducing duplication networkinrelevant
« Maintaining financial markets

discipline « Expandingour FBO

service offer

» Maintaining the quality
and lease length of our
FBO locations

«  Growingour IP-protected
licence and authorisation
portfolio
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Measuring
Success

9

Growth

Organic Revenue Growth
Organic revenue growthis a
measure of the underlying
growth of the business.

It excludes the impact of
foreign currency and fuel
price fluctuations and any
contribution from acquisitions
and disposals.

Signature continued to
perform well, delivering

good organic growth.

This growth was offset by
aweak performance from
ERO, driving a small decrease
in organic underlying
continuing revenue.

Each year we set a series of short-term specific and
measurable goals aligned with our Vision, Mission and
Values and embed them in our businesses. Execution

of actions associated with these goals is actively
monitored by our management processes. Group financial
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) are detailed below.

Our non-financial safety KPIs are described on

pages 26-29 in Corporate Responsibility.

=

Performance Optimisation
Adjusted Earnings per Share
Adjusted earnings per

share measures the profit
attributable to shareholders
afterinterestand tax.

It excludes the impact

of exceptionalitems.

Underlying PBT increased by
59% and the average number
of sharesincreased by

308 million via the October
2015 capitalraise, resultingin
continuing underlying adjusted
EPSincreasing by 8%.

Cash Generation

Cash Conversion

Cash conversion measures
how effectively we convert
operating profitinto cash.
Focusing on this measure
encourages strongdiscipline
in the management of working
capital and decisions on capital
deployment, enablingus to
continue toinvestin growth
opportunities.

The Group delivered another
year of excellent cash
generation, reflectingits
attractive underlying financial
characteristics which have
been further enhanced

by the acquisition of
Landmark Aviation.

Value Creative Investment
Return onInvested Capital
Measuring ROIC ensures we
are focused on the efficient
use of assets and capital, with
the target of operating returns
generated across the cycle
exceeding the cost of holding
the assets. ROIC is defined

as underlying operating profit
expressed as apercentage

of average invested capital at
constant currency, including
goodwilland intangible assets
amortised or written off
toreserves.

ROICincreasedto 10.1%
despite the Group'sincreased
capital base.

(2)0

211

155«

101

2015 2%
2014? 3%
2013? 2%
2012° (1%

1 Historic adjusted earnings per share figures restated for the impact of the October 2015 rightsissue.

2015 20.1¢!
2014? 18.0¢?
2013? 21.8¢!
20122 19.9¢*

2 Key performance indicators are on an as reported basis for the total Group.

2015 92%
20147 65%
2013° 101%

20122 92%

2015 11.0%
20147 9.4%
2013? 10.0%

20122 9.8%
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Customer jet parkedin
Signature's hangar

at Mineta San Jose
International Airport

Signature
Flight Support

16

World's largest fixed base operation (FBO)
network for B&GA users with more than
200 locations covering key destinations in
North America, Europe, South America,
Caribbean, Africa and Asia. There are

139 locations in North America.

6 7 2016 Group
revenue
%

Signature Flight Support provides premium, full service flight and
home base support to the owners and operators of private and
business aircraft worldwide, including comprehensive MRO services
through Signature TECHNICAIr™, and management and charter
services through the Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft Management
partnership, which is one of the largest aircraft management and
charter businesses in the world.

Signature services the needs of customers —passengers, operators
and pilots of the B&GA fleet — offering what they value through a
customer-relevant network of high-quality locations, with tailored
services that meet their specific and sometimes specialist needs.
Allunderpinned by consistent, exceptional standards of professional
service and execution through Signature's highly trained employees.

Key facts

Signature USA touches 63% of the
6 3 0 world's business jet and turboprop
/O fleetannually

> 1 Aircraft movements handledin 2016

9.2 million square foot of hangar,
9 2 terminal and office space under
. m Sq ft managementinthe USA
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Key services Signature services the

needs of customers, offering
B s what they value through a
services and amenities customer-relevant network
of high-quality locations

Hangarage for resting and at home aircraft

Technical support, line maintenance and "aircraft on
ground” services through Signature TECHNICAir™
at 18 locations

What sets us apart

Aircraft management and charter services through

Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft Management « Largestinternational network of FBOs with 63 sole
source locations

« Average remaining lease life of 18 years across US FBO portfolio

« Customerrelevant network
— 39locations at top 50 US airports
— Presence at 14 of the 20 top home bases for business
aircraftinthe USA
— Presence at both ends of 34 of the 50 most trafficked
city pairsinthe USA

+ Industry-leading service and safety

o « Highly recognised and valued customer brand

« Diversified customer base

« Strongrelationships with key customers

+ Exceptional customer knowledge through customer
contact and Signature loyalty programmes

+ Highly engaged, well-trained team

A G550is refuelled by one of
Signature's highly trained team.
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ABoeing 737 rudder trim
switchisinspected.

Ontic
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A leading provider of high-quality equipment
and cost-effective solutions for the
continuing support of maturing and

legacy aerospace platforms.

2016 Group
80 revenue
%)

Ontic offers comprehensive solutions to Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) and their customers through the provision

of abroad and fast-growing portfolio of licensed parts and MRO
services for commercial, B&GA and military fixed wing and rotorcraft
platforms. It has a proven capability in the seamless transition of
products from more than 25 OEM partners, with knowledge of multiple
systems and flexible support capabilities, enabling it to quickly respond
to customer needs.

Ontic haslocations inthe USA, UK and Singapore from which it services
a global customer base, including airlines, aircraft operators, repair and
overhaul providers, distributors, airframe manufacturers and military
forces around the world.

Key services

Provision of equipment, components and spare
parts for maturing and legacy platforms

Transition of non-core products from OEMs

Maintenance, repair and overhaul
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Theinternal electronics of a
Boeing 737 DC current sensor
undergoing testing.

Ontic has a global customer
base, including airlines, aircraft
operators, repair and overhaul

providers, distributors, airframe

manufacturers and military
forces around the world

Key facts

Over 150licences for
> 6 more than 6,000 parts
’

Large addressable
~ 6 9 O O O market of around
y 69,000 aircraft more

than 15 years'old

More than 900
> 9 O O customers worldwide

What sets us apart

Intellectual property rights for a wide portfolio of owned and
licensed products

Partner relationships with more than 25 OEMs

Diverse global customer base

Balanced portfolio of licences between commercial and
military aviation

Proven product transition process

Knowledge of multiple aircraft systems

Flexible manufacturing and product support capabilities
with cross-trained workforce
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Engine Repair
& Overhaul

20

Aleading independent engine service provider
to global B&GA operators, the rotorcraft
market and regional airline fleets.

2016 Group
Yo

Together, the Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO) businesses have
strong and established relationships with all the major engine OEMs,
authorising them to undertake work on 80% of engines powering

the B&GA fleet and over 65% of engines powering the rotorcraft fleet.
The companies also provide engine accessory parts and component
repair services.

ERO's mainrepair facilities are located in the USA, UK and Abu Dhabi
and are supplemented by nine regional turbine centres across the USA,
UK, Singapore and Brazil. Aroster of field service technicians is available
to respond quickly to in-field engine issues around the globe.

APW305 engineisinspected
by a cross-trained engineer
at Dallas Airmotive.
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Key services

Fullengine overhauls

Scheduled engine repairs

On-wingin-field repairs

Aircraft-on-Ground (AOG) support

Engine accessory parts

Component repair

APT6A engineis
reassembled, inspected
and tested beforeitis
returnedto service

What sets us apart

Key facts

+ Intellectual property in the form of authorisations for 80%
of the B&GA fleet and over 65% of the rotorcraft fleet

« Service and supportin customer-relevant locations

+ In-field capability in the USA and across the world

» Long-standing customer relationships with a global network
of more than 8,000 customers

« Technical capability and efficient processesin new
state-of-the-art facilities

1 8 Locations
More than 50 remote
> 5 O field service personnel
More than 2,200 turbine
> 2 2 OO engines processed
y annually

ERO is authorised to undertake
work on 80% of engines
powering the B&GA fleet and
over 65% of engines powering
the rotorcraft fleet
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Managing
Our Risks

Risk Governance
Structure

22

Accountability
for monitoring

Responsibility
forimplementing

We are committed to effective risk
management in support of delivery
of our strategic objectives.

Our risk management process is designed to improve the likelihood
of delivering our business objectives, protect the interests of our
shareholders and key stakeholders and enhance the quality of our
decision-making through the awareness of risk-assessed outcomes.
It also assists in the safeguarding of our assets, including people,
finances, property and reputation. We are committed to conducting
business in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations and

in a manner that is consistent with our values.

The Board
Responsible for our system of Corporate
Governance and overseeing execution
of our strategy; risk management and
policy; and financial performance.

Executive Management Committee
Responsible for setting strategic direction,
executing strategic decisions and
implementing an effective corporate
risk management system.

BusinessDivisions
Responsible foridentifying, assessingand
managingrisks within their business subject
to Grouprisk appetite

Company Risk Map (Risk Register)

& Divisional Risk Maps
Management teams in business units review
risks through self-assessment methodology

and developrisk registers which, together
with risk maps that are developed from the
risk registers, are submitted to the Executive
Committee and the Audit and Risk Committee
onabi-annual basis.

Audit and Risk Committee
Responsible for reviewing and approving
the adequacy and effectiveness of our risk
management and internal controls.

Audit function Chief Risk Officer
Reviews and reports Reports onkey risks
on the system of and risk mitigation.

internal control.
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BBA Aviation's risk mitigation strategy and risk appetite are matters
that are overseen by the Board, with the support of the Audit and
Risk Committee, which manages the processes that underpin risk
assessment and our systems of internal control.

How we manage risk across BBA Aviation

The Board has established a framework for assessing risk in the
context of likelihood and impact in financial and reputational terms.
Each risk within the Group is assessed against this framework and the
Board reassessesiits risk appetite on a bi-annual basis when risk
maps are presented to the Audit and Risk Committee.

Risk Management Process
The key features of our risk management
process are set out below:

Group policies, standards and internal controls, together with

our Values and our focus on safety, underpin our approach to risk
management. We are committed to being a responsible values-led
business and our leaders are responsible for embedding this into
BBA Aviation's culture, our decision-making and how we work.

Our employees are accountable for working to established standards
and for identifying and escalating encountered risks so that they can
be appropriately managed. The Group has comprehensive training
programmes to ensure that employees are appropriately trainedin
BBA Aviation's ethics policies.

Business Objectives

Our business objectives are
established on a five year basis
and drive our annual objectives

Bi-Annual Risk

Board, Executive Assessment Process

Committee Review
Progressis monitored at
global, divisional and business

levels andrisks assessed on

anongoing basis as part of

the business review and risk
management process. < Ongoing Kgy Risk
Monitoring

Portfolio &
Investment Decisions
Portfolio and investment
decisions are made based

Annual Key & Emerging

Risks Identification >
Strategic Plan
Development & Update
Our strategy informs the
setting of shorter-term
objectives across the Group and
is widely communicated.
Strategic Risk
Mitigation <
v

onresource constraints and
risk/reward profiles against
our strategic objectives.
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The bi-annual risk assessment process looks forward three years
to create BBA Aviation's risk profile. These key Group-level risks are
input into the scenario modelling for the Viability Statement, which
is explained further on page 79.

Progressin 2016

During 2016 we have updated our Risk Management Framework
and continued to develop the alignment between our Risk
Management and Internal Audit functions. The risk assessment
process drives the internal audit scope, and the Chief Risk Officer
and Head of Internal Audit attend Audit and Risk Committee
meetings to provide regular updates.

We have improved the risk management process by:

« Improving the Risk Register so that risk cause is clearly identified
and the mitigating control addresses the risk cause. We also
determine whether activity associated with every risk should be
"Treated, Tolerated, Transferred or Terminated' —which drives
deeper understanding of risk management within the business.

+ A'Deep Dive' process has been introduced whereby we probe
more deeply into risk areas to provide additional and more specific
information. We addressed Anti-Bribery and Corruption and
Security risk areas during 2016.

We continue to adopt arisk and controls-based approach and

have improved our reporting to provide practical insight in executive
summaries to enable senior management to understandissues

quickly. Allaudit findings are reported in terms of risk and impact, which
is aligned with BBA Aviation's Risk Model, and a structured follow-up
process operates driven by action dates agreed collaboratively between
Internal Audit and BBA Aviation's management and overseen by
executive management.

Our project management capability on major projects continues to
improve. For the carve-out and sale of the ASIG business we employed a
specialist separation management consultancy to guide us through the
planning process to ensure that we delivered an effective carve-out of
the ASIG business to John Menzies plc.

Principal Risks

We have identified 11 principal risks and uncertainties facing BBA
Aviation which are considered by the Board to be material to the
development, performance, position or future prospects of the Group.
Theserisks, mitigations and changes during the year are summarised
inthe table below. They are not set outin priority order.

Objective Risks Mitigation action/Control Change during year
Structural changesin the global — Active monitoring of lead economic indicators. @ Brexitand the US
@ economic environment, or cycle - Strong financial controls to monitor financial performance and election have caused
fluctuations: provide a basis for corrective action when required. some uncertainty in the
Growth — drivedownB&GAandcommercial  — | owfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to meet demand. economic environment.
flying and military expenditure.
— cause market weaknessinthe
ERO sector.
Global terrorist events either in-flight, — Airportandinternal access security processes, vetting

at or near major airports materially

of potential staff members inrecruitment process.

Ongoing events continue
to cause concern.

impacting global air travel. —  Lowfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to enable
corrective action to be taken.

Legislative changes causing material — Active participationinall relevant industry bodies. Ongoing discussions
increase to cost of B&GAflightrelative  — Ongoing monitoring of all US and EMEA political activity which regarding privatisation
to alternatives such as commercial may impact B&GA activity. of Air Traffic Control
flying, road or rail travel. inthe USA.

Ongoing competitor activity to — Active monitoring of competitor activity.
replicate market position of - Strongfinancial controls to monitor financial performance.

Signature network.
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— Lowfixed costs allow cost base to be flexed to meet demand.

Purchase of Landmark
Aviation created
NEW market-leading position.
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Objective

=

Performance
Optimisation

Value Creative
Investment

Risks

Ability to attract and retain
high-quality and capable
people at seniorand
mid-management levels.

Potential liabilities from defects
in services and products.

Impact of a successful cyber attack.

Intentional or inadvertent
non-compliance with company
values andlegislation, both
within BBA Aviation and with
trading partners.

Environmental exposures.

Non-compliance with banking
covenants caused by a tighter
regulatory environment around
sanctions compliance, whichis akey
condition of our banking covenants.

Changes intaxregulationinboth
the USA and EMEA could impact
our effective tax rate and our
cash taxliabilities.

Mitigation action/Control

Succession planning process embedded with review
at Executive Management Committee and Board
levelannually.

Remuneration structure designed to reward superior
performance and promote retention.

Proactive employee development and key talent retention
processes.

Standard operating procedures with routine root

cause analysis of allincidents.

Liability insurance.

Operation of a specialist Information Security team.

Continual refreshment of firewalls and endpoint protection,

laptop encryption, mobile device management, intrusion
protection, password policy, vulnerability and penetration
testing, identity and security event management.

Clear values statement and ethical policies.

Semi-annual compliance certification by all senior
management.

Rigorous third party vetting processes.

Robustinternal control environment and regular review by
internal and external audit.

Strong procedural controls and physical containment when
working with fuel or other hazardous chemicals.

Active management of known environmental matters
tominimise costs toresolve.

Environmental insurance where appropriate.
Strong treasury management controls concerning liquidity
management.

Rigorous third party vetting processes, whichincludes the
compliance with sanctions regulations.

Timely compliance with allinternational tax requirements.
Continuous monitoring of changes to taxlegislation,
taking advice where appropriate from reputable
professional advisers.

Change during year

©

©

Increasing threat of
@ cyber attacks draw

focus as a major risk

©

©

Good progress made
@ paying down debt funding.

©
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Corporate
Responsibility

Our Values describe our aspirations as individuals and as a company
and we all take care to behave in ways that are consistent with our
Vision, Mission and Values, whatever we are doing.

Corporate Responsibility (CR) and sustainability are embedded into
our Vision, Mission and Values and are fundamental to everything we
do at BBA Aviation. Our Vision, Mission and Values are also relevant to
our customers, our suppliers and to everyone that has a relationship
with us. Taking a sustainable approachis crucial if we are to achieve
our long-term goals and, for us, this means integrating social and
environmental concerns into our business operations; embracing
the opportunities and managing the risks of social and environmental
developments; and living our Values to support our objectives.

Overall responsibility for CR sits with the Board. Day-to-day
management is delegated, via the Executive Management
Committee, to the CR Committee, which sets direction on CR and
sustainability issues. The Committee is made up of senior members
of the BBA Aviation team with relevant business roles and the ability to
share knowledge and best practice across the Group. The Committee
meets 10-11 times each year and the Committee Chairman regularly
reports progress to the Executive Management Committee and to
the Board.

The CR Committeeis currently focused on the following

Special Issues:

« continuousimprovement in environmental performance,
including "alternative fuels”;

« community involvement: local participation and charitable giving;

« employee recognition; and

« diversityinitiatives.

The Committee also continues to measure the Group's
environmentalimpact, focuses on social issues and monitors
developmentsinthe CRfield.

On the BBA Aviation website you can read more about our Approach
to CR and download copies of our 2016 Values Report and past years'
reports, showing some of the varied projects that BBA Aviation's
businesses have been undertaking, together with copies of our
relevant policies.

FTSE4Good and Carbon Disclosure Project

Since 2006, as BBA Aviation plc, we have been a member of the
FTSE4Goodindex and participate in the Carbon Disclosure Project.
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BBA Aviation is a values-led organisation and
our Vision, Mission and Values guide each of
our employees every day, wherever we are.

Safety Council and Charitable Giving Committee

BBA Aviation also operates a Safety Counciland Charitable Giving
Committee to oversee our activities in those areas. Our Safety Council
includes Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) professionals from
across BBA Aviation. Its role is to enhance our safety policies and
procedures and to promote safety best practices and behaviours.
Our Charitable Giving Committee reviews and approves applications
for additional funds to BBA Aviation's charitable giving programme,
whichis nowinits seventh year.

BBA Aviation

Integrity

We earnthe trust and respect
of our stakeholders with
honesty, fairness, openness
and by honouring our
commitments.

Responsibility

We are committed to
managing our impact on, and
contributing positively to
society and the environment.

Service

We strive continually to
anticipate customer needs,
exceeding their expectations.

Performance

We focus on delivery of
long-termand sustainable
value, continuous
improvement and reliability.

Safety

We are dedicated to safety
and security, the elimination
of hazards and protecting
people, property and our
environment.

People

We are committed to investing
inand empowering our

people through training and
educationandto providing
them with opportunities for
rewarding careers.
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Reporting
on Corporate
Responsibility

@ Performance

We focus on the delivery of long-term and sustainable value,
continuous improvement and reliability.

Performance s relevant to everything we do at BBA Aviation.

It applies to our operational and financial results and to our
non-financial goals such as safety, reliability, customer service
and environmental progress. Our Group Committees share best
practices, with the Innovation and Continuous Improvement
Committee (iCl) being responsible for supporting continuous
improvement initiatives and the development of knowledge,
and the Business Alliance Team looking at how we can leverage
customer relationships across the Group.

We report on arange of sustainability and CR KPIs, together with
internal expectations that motivate all of our teams to do their
very best. Allmembers of the BBA Aviation team are encouraged
to contribute what they can to the success of the whole Group.

@ Safety

We are dedicated to safety and security, the elimination of hazards
and protecting people, property and our environment.

Protecting the health, safety and security of our teams, our sites,
our customers and all those who come into contact with usis a
priority for BBA Aviation. Our goalis zero preventable incidents
(ZIPP) and our Health and Safety strategy seeks to deliver an
environment and proactive safety culture at all sites to make this
achievable. Each employee takes responsibility for their own safety,
and that of co-workers, and with the support of their local Health
and Safety teams, canidentify ways to improve performance. Our
focus continues to be on acknowledging and learning from near
misses and the root causes of incidents which, together with a shift
towards behavioural-based safety, is, raising awareness and helping
to more deeply engage team members in safety issues.

In 2016, our Safety Management System was implemented
across the Group and we also introduced formal hazard and
security incident reporting, alongside near misses, in our
SHEBBA reporting and tracking system.

Our Values align and link all of our businesses
together as one team. Wherever you go in
BBA Aviation you will see them displayed and
our teams actively promote and demonstrate
them on a daily basis. We report on CR using
our Values.

Walk A Safety Mile

In 2016, additional Walk A Mile days, which are required annually by our
leadership team, took place with HSE colleagues to encourage a greater
understanding of HSE professionals' day-to-day responsibilities and
how safety is integrated into our processes across the Group.

Safety Performance Safety Performance
Recordable Incident Number of locations
Rate (RIR) achieving zero RIR

RIR is our primary Health and
Safety performance metric.
RIR is measured as the total
number of injuries and illnesses
multiplied by 200,000, divided
by the number of actual hours
worked by allemployees.

130 out of 210 BBA Aviation
reporting locations
achieved zero RIR during
2016, reflecting 62% of our
reporting locations.

179

130

2015 397
2014 4.00
2013 3.11
2012 3.04

! Figure for 2016 excludes ASIG,
Comparative figure including ASIG
for 2016 was 3.31.

2015 160
2014 164
2013 144
2012 160

'Figure for 2016 excludes ASIG.

Comparative figure for 2016
including ASIG was 206 out of
343 |ocations (60%).
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@ People

We are committed to investing in and empowering our people
through training and education and to providing them with
opportunities for rewarding careers.

Our people are the foundation of our success. Their service skills
and their functional, operational and engineering expertise are the
core of our business. Ensuring that BBA Aviation attracts, develops
and retains the best people is vital to the Group's success and the
achievement of our goals.

We provide every member of the team with equal opportunities to
thrive, as well as specific and relevant job-related training designed to
expand individual capabilities and give people the tools needed to reach
their potential. We listen to all points of view, encourage everyone to
have their say in both formal and informal ways and then we act on what
we hear. We continue to encourage the use of our Above and Beyond
cards, which recognise individual achievement at all levels of the Group,
and we have an annual Vision, Mission and Values Awards programme.

Landmark Aviation Integration

In 2016, we welcomed almost 3,000 new team members to

BBA Aviation, following the acquisition of Landmark Aviation.
Ourintegration programme aimed to ensure that joining personnel
had a deeper understanding of our Values and theirimportancein
our day-to-day behaviour.

At BBA Aviation we believe diversity of background and experience
enhances the performance and inclusive culture of our businesses
and we apply this philosophy when seeking to find people to fill roles
across the Group.

Recognising that gender is only one particular form of diversity to
which we are committed, we are pleased that across BBA Aviation's
various executive management teams, women make up between 12%
and 19% of the population and we look forward to seeing this develop.

The table below shows the percentage of women employed
invarious roles as at 31 December 2016:

Total Number of % of
Population Population women women
Board 8 1 12.5%
Executive Management Committee 8 1 12.5%
Senior Management Group 103 20 19.4%
Directors of subsidiaries included
in consolidation® 58 5 8.6%
Allemployees of the Group 15,292 3,699 24.2%

1 This disclosure includes dormant companies and multiple directorships and we do not believe
itis anaccurate indicator of diversity.
Note: These figuresinclude ASIG.
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@ Service

We strive continually to anticipate customer needs,

exceeding their expectations.

Our customers expect high-quality, reliability and excellent service
from every business and person they deal with at BBA Aviation. We aim
to exceed expectationsin everything we do and have designed our
businesses to anticipate customer requirements both now and into the
future so that we can continue toleadin this area.

We constantly review what we provide in order to meet changing
customer needs. Innovationis crucial and BBA Aviation takes
opportunities to serve the customer better whenever appropriate,
including working together across the Group to create and deliver
new ideas.

Responsibility

We are committed to managing ourimpact on, and contributing
positively to, society and the environment.

(a) Community — We recognise the benefits of working in partnership
with the communities in which we operate and we play an active role
in local projects through volunteering and fundraising.

BBA Aviation's companies and locations are encouraged to focus
their efforts on activities and organisations in the fields of aviation,
education and engineering and benefiting the communities in
which they operate. Our local efforts are complemented by the BBA
Aviation parent company charitable giving programme which was
launched in 2010. Donations to date total more than $1.4 million.

(b) Environment —We are committed to working in ways that limit the
impact of our business activities on the environment and aim for
continuous improvementin environmental performance every year,
including the elimination of environmental incidents.

Every BBA Aviation site records and tracks the use of resources for
reporting purposes and to monitor efficiency and environmental
performance. We consider ways to reduce and prevent pollution;
reduce emissions, electricity and waste, and increase our levels of
recycling where possible.

The Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors' Report)
Regulations 2013 require quoted companies to report globally on
greenhouse gas emissions (GHG reporting). We have reported on
all the required emission sources. All of these sources fall within our
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Ray Pearson,
Customer Services
Administrator, Ontic UK.
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Greenhouse gas emissions/environmental reporting data

2016 2015!
Combustion of fuel and operation
of facilities 62,246 62,152 tCOze
Electricity, heat, steam and cooling
purchased for own use 62,628 51,600 tCOze
Total 124,874 113,753 tCOze
GHG intensity measurement
Emissions reported per $m of revenue 48.67 53.41 tCOze

1 Anumber of the 2015 figures have been updated to reflect data that was unavailable at the time of
publishing the 2015 Annual Report.
Note: These figuresinclude ASIG.

BBA Aviation has voluntarily reported on environmental metrics for
anumber of years. The table below shows the disclosures, in a format
that is consistent with previous disclosures.

Units 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Electricity consumption

KWh/$m revenue 49,349 50,676 54,884 48,155 51,829
GHG emissions

Tonnes/$mrevenue 48.67 53.41 53.42 49.54 57.25
Water consumption

1,000 litres/$m revenue 174 203 169 161 182
Revenue

$m 2,565.9 2,129.8 2,289.8 2,218.6 2,178.9

Note: These figuresinclude ASIG

Environmental KPIs

The Group's environmental KPIs are normalised for comparison
purposes to dollars of revenue. We use the services of an external
consultant to review the process for collecting and consolidating
this data.

We have used the World Business Council for Sustainable
Development/World Resources Institute Greenhouse Gas Protocol
Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard (revised edition), and
emission factors from the UK 2013 Government's GHG Conversion
Factors for Company Reporting.

Solar panels at
Signature Bradley
International Airport

Both our recorded total GHG emissions and GHG intensity (emissions
per $m revenue) have decreased relative to 2015. The decrease in
GHG emissions is the result of a variety of factors, including lower
utility usage.

@ Integrity

We earn the trust and respect of our stakeholders with honesty,
fairness, openness and by honouring our commitments.

Acting withintegrity is critical to maintaining good and continuing
relationships —from those we have with customers and other external
stakeholders to the way we interact with each other. This is vital for our
current and future success.

Ethical conduct and legal compliance are key expectations at BBA
Aviation and any breach is taken extremely seriously. We continually
look for ways to strengthen our compliance and control programmes
to ensure we uphold these standards, which are fundamental to the
way we operate.

BBA Aviation has arange of formal policies relating to such areas

as Ethics, Gifts and Entertainment and Equal Opportunities. These
policies are reviewed regularly and compliance with our policies is
monitored through BBA Aviation's Internal Audit process and informal
and formal reporting processes.

Our Vision, Mission and Values govern the way we do business and are
consistent with our human rights obligations. A number of our policies,
including the Disclosure of Unethical Conduct Policy, the Bribery

and Corruption Policy and the Ethics Implementation Policy, while

not specifically mentioning human rights, recognise the importance
of how we conduct our business and its impact on a wide range of
stakeholders. The requirement for a specific human rights policy will
continue to be monitored.

We respect the principles of the Universal Declaration of Human
Rights and the International Labour Organization's core conventions.
We value diversity of background and experience and believe in an
inclusive culture for all of our employees.
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Our Markets
in 2016

Business & General Aviation (88% of Group revenue)

B&GA flight activity in the USA continued to grow during 2016, with
movements up 1% year on year. US B&GA monthly flight activity cycles
were positive for the majority of the period with growth every month
from August, albeit against slightly weak comparator monthsin 2015.1n
Europe, B&GA aircraft movements were up 2% for the year, a significant
improvement, but against a weak comparator of (3)%in 2015.

Modest growth in the economies of the majority of the top 20 business
aviation markets worldwide is a key factor affecting new aircraft

orders and sales of pre-owned aircraft. Worldwide delivery volumes

of new business jets and turboprops fellin 2016, with business aircraft
underutilisedin the short-term.

However, long-term forecasts still predict the delivery of nearly 8,000
new business jets between 2017 and 2026; projecting total active global
fleet growth of 23% or 2.1% CAGR in the period, with new platforms
coming to market. The North American marketis expected to take
nearly 60% of these deliveries, growing the total active fleet of business
jetsin BBA Aviation's key region by 20% over 10 years.

The number of pre-owned business jets for sale was stable year on
year at c9% of the active jet fleet, but average asking prices were down
13%inthe year.

Over the longer term, the key drivers for B&GA remain the same as
historically - continued growth in GDP and total wealth, the increasing
value of people's time, corporate confidence and corporate activity
levels. The unusual nature of the 2007-2009 crisis and the halting
return to growth have meant that, although corporate profits have
recovered and confidence is now improving, investment in aircraft and
flight activity continue tolag.

However, steady growth in US GDP and the current upward trend

in US business confidence supports a continued increase in B&GA
movements in the USA with the FAA currently forecasting an average
growthin B&GA Jet and Turboprop flying hours of 2.5% per annum to
2036. The political environment in the USA could also be positive in the
short and medium-term, but there remains uncertainty as to the new
US Presidential Administration's policy programme.

Military Aviation

Trends in military aviation are likely to improve as the global defence
market begins to recover after years of pressure due to budget
retrenchment. The perceived and continuing threat environment and
regional tensions are expected to be the biggest driver of spending.
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BBA Aviation's key market continued to
recover in 2016. B&GA movementsin the
USA increased by 1% year on year. B&GA
movements in Europe grew by 2%.

US defence spending represents approximately 34% of global spending
and this grewin 2016 as a result of the DoD 2-year budget deal, with
expected continuing growth of 0.6% CAGR 2017-21. The USA accounts
for 26% of the global military aviation fleet (c13,700 aircraft). Budget
growth and a higher tempo of military operations are expected to
positively impact flight activity and thus maintenance spend as more
missions are executed.

Life extension programmes continue to be important as the US military
aircraft ages. The current US Air Force fleet is more than 25 years old
on average, with some platforms significantly older. Average age is
expected to continue torise despite budgetincreases.

B&GA Aircraft Movement Trends USA and Europe

% change
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@ US GDP (Billions in 2009 Dollars) US flight activity monthly - year on year % change

® US GDP (Billions in 2009 Dollars) Europe flight activity monthly - year on year % change
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Group Finance BBA Aviation delivered a strong

performance in 2016, with significant

DireCtOI"S ReVieW progress onimplementing the

Group's strategy.

Group Financial Summary

2016 2015
Continuing! Total Continuing! Total Continuing* Total
$m $m $m $m % %
Revenue 2,149.1 2,565.9 1,714.0 2,129.8 25.4% 20.5%
Underlying EBITDA? 384.5 414.7 241.2 273.1 59.4% 51.9%
Underlying operating profit? 302.6 330.1 181.5 202.0 66.7% 63.4%
Underlying operating margin® 14.1% 12.9% 10.6% 9.4% = =
Total operating profit 166.1 1929 112.7 130.8 47.4% 47.5%
Underlying profit before tax? 238.7 266.1 149.7 170.0 59.5% 56.5%
(Loss)/Profit before tax (82.2) (164.6) 77.4 95.3 (206%) (273%)
Adjusted earnings per share® 19.4¢ 21.1¢ 18.0¢ 20.1¢ = =
Adjusted cash earnings per share® 22.1¢ 24.6¢ 18.6¢ 21.5¢ - -
(Loss)/Profit for the period (19.3) (98.9) 69.7 83.1 (128%) (219%)
Operating cash flow? = 299.4 = 119.4 = 151%
Free cash flow® = 224.1 = 88.4 = 154%
Net debt*4 - (1,335.3) - 456.5 = =
Net debt to underlying EBITDA*4 - 3.2x - 2.3x - -
Return oninvested capital® = 10.1% = 11.0% = =

1 Continuing operations comprises Signature Flight Support and Aftermarket Services

2 ASIGisreclassified as discontinued operations and reported gross of BBA Aviation support costs previously included within ASIG

3 Defined and reconciled to reported financials under alternative performance measures (APMs). See pages 169-173.

4 Historicalnet debtis nolonger used as an alternative performance measure. The reasonit was usedin 2015 was because there was a timing difference between the raising of capitalin 2015 and the issue of debt in
2016 for the Landmark acquisition
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Mike Powell,
Group Finance Director

During the year we significantly expanded the size of Signature and
created a unique global network of FBOs through the transformational
$2.1bn acquisition of Landmark Aviation, which was completed in
February 2016. The acquisition is delivering well and the integration

is now successfully completed with the cost synergies now higher
than originally anticipated and ahead of plan. In addition, we further
enhanced BBA Aviation's focus as a high quality, cash generative market
leader in the provision of business and general aviation and legacy
support services through the agreement to sell ASIG to John Menzies
for $202 million, and Ontic's acquisition of GE Aviation's portfolio of
legacy avionics products.

In Continuing Operations, existing Signature delivered excellent
operating profit growth, continuing to outperformits markets, with
good drop through to profit; and Landmark Aviation delivered in line
with our expectations. Ontic, our Legacy Support business, delivered in
line with our expectations with good contribution from licences added
in 2015 and the anticipated second half uptick in revenue. In Engine
Repair & Overhaul (ERO) trading conditions remained challenging,

with no recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing flying and continued
pressure on pricing and workscopes, which led to a weak ERO result for
the year as awhole, albeit there was animprovementin ERO's operating
performance in the second half of the year supported by ongoing cost
reduction and footprint rationalisation actions.

Continuing Group revenue increased by 25% to $2,149.1 million (2015:
$1,714.0 million), including $558.7 million contribution from acquisitions.
Continuing Flight Support revenue increased 55%, reflecting a good
Signature result and the contribution of acquisitions of $545.9 million,
including Landmark Aviation and the addition of four new FBOs in

Italy, offset by the impact of lower fuel prices and foreign exchange
movements that reduced Flight Support revenue by $68.3 million.
Aftermarket Services' revenue was down 10% driven by ERO.
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Continuing underlying Group operating profit was $302.6 million (2015:
$181.5 million). There was an excellent performance in Flight Support as
well as a $132.4 million contribution from acquisitions, of which

$21.9 millionrelated to cost synergies. Aftermarket Services, now only
12% of continuing Group underlying operating profit, pre-central

costs, was down 30%; again due to ERO's weak performance.

Continuing Group underlying operating profit margin increased to
14.1% (2015 constant fuel price: 11.0%) with a greater contribution from
Signature partly offset by alower margin in Aftermarket Services.

Underlying net interestincreased by $32.1 million to $63.9 million (2015:
$31.8 million) mostly due to the acquisition facilities drawn down on
completion of the Landmark Aviation acquisition. Net debt increased
to $1,335.3 million (2015: net cash position of $456.5 million). On a
covenant basis, the net debt to EBITDA ratio increased to 3.1x (2015
historically adjusted for the results of the capital raise: 2.3x),and on a
reported basis to 3.2x (2015 historically adjusted 2.3x). Interest cover
on a covenant basis decreased to 6.5x (2015: 8.5x), due to the increased
interest on the drawn debt.

Underlying profit before tax increased to $238.7 million
(2015: $149.7 million).

The Group's underlying tax rate for continuing operationsis 16.5%
(2015: 13.9%). Underlying profit before tax increased by 60% and the
adjusted average number of shares increased by 308 million via the
October 2015 capital raising; resulting in continuing underlying adjusted
earnings per share (EPS) increasing by 8% to 19.4 cents (adjusted 2015:
18.0 cents).

Exceptional and other items after tax, for continuing and discontinued
operations, totalled $316.0 million. Key items of this are the previously
reportedimpairment charge of $184.4 million inrelation to ERO's
assets due toits continuing challenging trading environment; and the
impairment charge of $109.1 million following the write down of ASIG's
assetsin anticipation of its sale.
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Further items which were all anticipated include: restructuring
expenses of $9.9 million (2015: $15.1 million), mainly associated with
ERO's ongoing footprint rationalisation programme; $24.9 million of
integration costs related to the acquisition of Landmark Aviation; and
$98.6 million of non-cash amortisation of acquired intangible assets
(2015: $9.3 million), an increase resulting primarily from the acquisition
of Landmark Aviation. This is accounted for as an other item within
exceptional and other items.

Continuing statutory loss before tax was $(82.2) million versus
$77.4 million profit for the prior year. The statutory loss before tax
arises due to the exceptional and other items charges during 2016
as outlined above.

Free cash flow was aninflow of $224.1 million (2015: $88.4 million
inflow), the increase mainly due to Landmark Aviation's strong
cash generation.

Gross capital expenditure amounted to $102.4 million (2015: $90.7
million). Principal capital expenditure items include the investment in
Signature's FBO development projects at San Jose and London Luton,
both of which are now complete, the integration of Landmark and
completion of Landmark development projects at Grand Rapids and
Cleveland Burke Lakefront, and the new ERO facility associated with its
footprint rationalisation programme.

Working capital improved by $51.5 million due to the Group's working
capital disciplines and processes being applied across the enlarged
group and the timing of some payments at year end. Approximately
$20 million of this improvement is one-off in nature and will reverse
in2017.

Cash flows on exceptional and other items during the year were
$63.5 million (2015: $28.6 million) which included integration costs
inrelation to Landmark Aviation, transaction costs arising on the
completion of the acquisition of Landmark Aviation and the disposal
of ASIG, ERO footprint rationalisation costs and other costs.

The Group's tax payments during the year were $15.8 million (2015:
$5.0 million) and interest payments were $64.5 million (2015: $41.1
million). The dividend payment was $124.3 million (2015: $76.6 million).

Total spend on acquisitions ($2,098.2 million) and licences ($10.6million)
completed during the period amounted to $2,108.8 million (2015:

$32.9 million), which included $2,076.6 million for Landmark Aviation;

a controlling shareholdingin Signature Flight Support Italy Srl, which
operates FBOs at four locations in Italy; and deferred consideration for
Ontic's acquisition of licences for selected JT15D engine component
parts from Pratt & Whitney Canada. In December 2016, Ontic
completed the acquisition of a portfolio of legacy avionics products
from GE Aviation for $61.5 million. The cash payment for this acquisition
was made in January 2017. The Group recorded net cash proceeds from
the disposal of six FBOs of $186.6 million after adjusting for the impact
of working capital. Post year end, the Group completed the disposal

of ASIG for $202.0 million, will deliver approximately $170 million of

net proceeds after tax, professional transaction fees and other costs.

Following a review of the impact of the Landmark Aviation acquisition
onthe Group's long termincentive plans, in consultation with
shareholders, the basis for calculating the key performance measures
of EPS and return oninvested capital (ROIC) has changed to simplify
them and focus them more on cash generation.

ROICis now calculated as underlying operating profit, as defined in the
Group's financial statements; divided by statutory invested capital,
calculated as net assets plus net debt, onalook back 13 month average.

Underlying earnings per share (EPS) is now calculated as adjusted
earnings pre-exceptional and other items attributable to BBA Aviation
(using a current tax charge rather than total accounting tax charge),
divided by the weighted average shares inissue.

$¢/share Continuing Discontinued Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Underlying

adjusted EPS 194 18.0 1.7 2.1 21.1 20.1

CashEPS 221 186 25 2.9 24.6 215

Discontinued Operations

In April 2016 the ASIG business was reclassified as a discontinued
operationin anticipation of its sale, and an exceptional write down of
its assets of $109.1 million was taken. The disposal of ASIG to John
Menzies plc (‘Menzies') was completed in January 2017. The gross
consideration of $202 million will deliver approximately $170 million

of net proceeds after tax, professional transaction fees, and other
costs, which has been used to reduce Group borrowings. As part of the
transaction, BBA Aviation is providing transitional services to Menzies
for support services for the six month period following closing, which is
extendable to twelve months if required by Menzies.

Onanunderlying basis, ASIG's operating profitincreased by 34%

to $27.5 million (2015: $20.5 million, which included the $4.3 million
gain on purchase of the Panama acquisition). During the year ASIG
delivered significant operational improvements and new business
wins, which were partially offset by reduced de-icing activity in the first
quarter. ASIG's profitimprovement also benefited from a suspension
of depreciation of $7.1 million during the year, the required accounting
treatment whilst the asset was held for sale.
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Exchange Rate

BBA Aviation's revenues, cash flows and Balance Sheet are principally
denominated, and as aresult reported, in US dollars. The exchange
rates used to translate the key non-US dollar flows and balances were:

2016 2015 2014
Sterling—average 1.36 153 1.65
Sterling—spot 1.23 1.48 1.56
Euro-average 1.11 111 1.33
Euro—spot 1.05 1.09 1.21

Acquisition of Landmark Aviation

The Group completed the acquisition of Landmark Aviation on 5
February 2016 for a final consideration of $2,076.6 million, net of
cash acquired. The acquisition was partially funded by the proceeds
of the rights issue completedin 2015 and by the drawdown of debt
under the Acquisition Financing Agreement (AFA). Details regarding
the acquisition of Landmark Aviation are disclosed in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Divestment of ASIG

In April 2016 the ASIG business was classified as held for sale and

as a major line of business for the Group it has been presented as a
discontinued operation with appropriate restatement of comparative
financial disclosures. As a result of the classification as held for sale the
Group now holds its investment in ASIG at fair value less cost to sell.
Further details regarding ASIG's carrying value are included below under
‘Carrying value of assets'. On 16 September 2016 the Group announced
it had reached agreement with John Menzies plc on the terms of the
sale of substantially all of the ASIG business for a consideration of
$202.0 million. The transaction was completed on 31 January 2017.

The financial matters that follow represent the Group's continuing
operations unless stated otherwise.

Central costs

Unallocated central costs before exceptional and other items were
$0.9 million higher at $33.4 million (2015: $32.5 million), primarily driven
by anincrease in the costs of supporting the ASIG business, previously
absorbed by Flight Support which are now reported as unallocated
central costs of continuing operations following ASIG's classification
as a discontinued operation.

Exceptional and other items

Exceptional and otheritems are definedin note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements. Total exceptional and other items, net of tax for
2016 were $218.5 million (2015: $59.2 million). This loss recognisedin
operating profit comprised the integration costs for the acquisition
of Landmark Aviation totalling $24.9 million (2015: $nil), transaction
costs of $1.5 million in respect of Ontic's acquisition of a portfolio of
GE Aviation's avionics products (2015: $38.4 million representing costs
associated with the acquisition of Landmark Aviation), restructuring
costs totalling $9.9 million (2015: $15.1 million) relating to ongoing
ERO footprint rationalisation and the exit of ASIG's operations in
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Singapore in 2015, $98.6 million (2015: $9.3 million) of non-cash
amortisation of acquired intangibles and $1.6 million (2015: $6.0)
of other exceptionalitems.

Inthe year, the Group incurred net exceptional finance costs of

$nil (2015: $3.5 million). The exceptional net finance costs in 2015
related to certain facility and commitment fees incurred in the debt
financing arrangements to enable partial funding for the acquisition
of Landmark Aviation.

The exceptional and other items incurred an exceptional tax credit

of $102.4 million (2015: $13.1 million) in relation to these items bringing
the netloss in exceptional and other items to $218.5 million (2015:
$59.2 million). In addition to the net loss in exceptional and other items
for continuing operations the Group incurred a loss from discontinued
operation, net of tax of $97.5 million (2015: $2.0 million). The loss from
discontinued operationsin 2016 represented the impairment of the
ASIG business when valuing the assets held for sale at their fair value
less costs to selland non-cash amortisation of acquired intangibles
on ASIG in both periods.

Acquisitions and disposals

During 2016 the Group completed five acquisitions for a total initial
consideration of $2,101.5 million, net of cash acquired including
settled deferred consideration totalling $0.8 million. Further details

of these acquisitions are givenin note 24 to the consolidated financial
statements. The acquisitions represented the purchase of Landmark
Aviation encompassing FBOs, maintenance & repair facilities, aircraft
management & charter operations and cargo operations, the purchase
of Prime Aviation including four FBOs in Italy and the acquisition of
manufacturing rights and associated processes from GE Aviation,
Pratt & Whitney Canada and Ultra Electronics by our Ontic business.

Interest

Net interest expense increased by $28.6 million to $63.9 million

(2015: $35.3 million) primarily due to the impact of higher net debt
resulting from the acquisition of Landmark Aviation. Adjusted interest
cover decreased as a result of the higher underlyinginterest expense
to 6.5 times (2015: 8.5 times).

Tax and Dividends

The underlying tax rate increased to 16.5% (2015: 13.9%).
Thisincrease was primarily due to a greater proportion of taxable
profits being generatedin the US.

At the time of the interimresults, the Board declared anincreased
interim dividend of 3.63¢ per share (2015 adjusted: 3.47¢ per share).
The Board is now proposing a final dividend of 9.12¢ per share (2015
adjusted: 8.68¢ per share), taking the dividend for the full year to 12.75¢
per share (2015: 12.15¢ per share).

After adjusting for the impact of the rights issue this represents a 5%
increase in the dividend on a historical basis and continues to reflect
the Board's progressive dividend policy and continuing confidence
inthe Group's medium-term growth prospects.

Carrying value of assets

As noted earlier, in April 2016 the ASIG business was classified as held
for sale resulting in a change in the determination of its carrying value
to afair value less cost to sell basis rather than a value in use basis.
This resulted inanimpairment of $109.1 million based on the agreed
consideration of $202.0 million with John Menzies plc.

During the year a review of the carrying value of the ERO business was
undertaken following a further period of challenging market conditions.
Despite B&GA growth in flying hours the authorised engine platforms
at Dallas Airmotive (DAI) and H+S are no longer projected to experience
this level of growth as they do not have engine authorisations for a
number of the engine platforms that are now projected to have above
average growth. This has resulted in animpairment of both our DAl and
H+S cash generating units. The total impairment loss against our ERO
business is $184.4 million.

Pensions

Agreement was reached on 31 May 2016 to close the UK defined
benefit scheme to future accrual, principally affecting ERO employees.
This resulted ina curtailment loss of $1.5 million which has been
charged to exceptional and other items for the year.

The actuarial valuation of the UK plan at 31 March 2015 indicated a
funding deficit of £45 million ($66 million rate as at 31 March 2015).

The Group paid £4.7 million of pension payments in to the UK plan, of
which £3.0 million represented pension deficit payments, reflecting

the agreed payments to the scheme under an agreement to make
additional contributions of £0.3 million ($0.4 million) per annum over the
next five years bringing the annual deficit contribution to £3.0 million,
and £2.7 million thereafter until 2034 in accordance with the asset-
backed funding arrangement established in 2014.

As at 31 December 2016, the accounting net deficit across the UK and
US plans was $82.8 million (2015: $40.1 million). The significant increase
in the accounting net deficitis primarily as a result of lower corporate
bondyieldsinthe UK as at 31 December 2016 and therefore a reduction
inthe discount rate applied to associated pension liabilities.

Cash Flow and Debt

At 31 December 2016 the Group had net debt of $1,335.3 million
(2015 net cash: $456.5 million), the increase being primarily due

to the completion of the Landmark Aviation acquisition for a total
consideration, net of cash acquired of $2,079.4 million. The Group's
net debt tounderlying EBITDA ratio at 31 December 2016 was 3.1x
(2015: 2.3x) ona covenant basis.

Net cash flow from operating activities of $374.9 million is significantly
higher than the prior year (2015: $188.4 million) primarily as a result

of the contribution from the acquisition of Landmark Aviationon 5
February 2016 and improvements in working capital. Free cash flow
increased by $135.7 million to $224.1 million (2015: $88.4 million) as
aresult of the acquisition of Landmark Aviation partially offset by
increased capital expenditure and interest payments associated
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with funding the Landmark Aviation acquisition. Capital expenditure
amounted to $102.4 million (2015: $90.7 million). Principal items
included the completion of investment in Signature's FBO development
projects at San Jose and London Luton, integration projects associated
with the acquisition of Landmark Aviation along with our Engine Repair
& Overhaul's footprint rationalisation and investmentin its new Middle
East facility in support of the rotorcraft authorisations.

Other significant cash flow items include acquisition of subsidiaries,
net of cash acquired $2,098.2 million (2015: $19.4 million), dividend
payments of $124.3 million (2015: $76.6 million), $1.3 related to share
repurchases (2015: $22.0 million), license acquisitions by Ontic of
$10.6 million (2015: $13.5 million).

A significant proportion of our debtis heldin US dollars as a
hedge against our US dollar assets. A profile by currency is shown
inthe table below:

(Debt)/Cash Profile by Currency

2016 2015

US dollars (1,389) 394
Sterling 24 41
Euros 15 12
Others 15 9
Total (1,335) 456

The Group policy with respect to cash deposits is only to have
deposits with pre-approved banks with limits on the amounts
deposited with each institution dependent on their long-term
creditrating. Deposits are generally for short-term maturity
(less than three months).

Financial Risk Management and Treasury Policies

The main financial risks of the Group relate to funding and liquidity,
interest rate fluctuations and currency exposures. A central treasury
department that reports directly to the Group Finance Directorand
operates according to objectives, policies and authorities approved by
the Board, manages these risks.

The overall policy objective is to use financial instruments to manage
financial risks arising from the underlying business activities and
therefore the Group does not undertake speculative transactions
for which there is no underlying financial exposure. More details are
setoutinnote 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

Funding and Liquidity

The Group's operations are financed by a combination of retained
profits, equity and borrowings. Borrowings are generally raised

at Group level and then lent to operating subsidiaries. The Group
maintains sufficient available committed borrowing facilities to meet its
forecasted funding requirements.
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The Group has a $650 million (2015: $650 million) multi-currency
revolving credit facility. Inaddition, the Group has $500 million
(2015: $500 million) of US private placement loan notes. These debt
obligations and facilities are subject to cross-default. In addition,
the Group maintains uncommitted facilities for daily working capital
fluctuation purposes.

During 2015, the Group putin place an Acquisition Financing
Agreement (AFA) to fund the Landmark Aviation acquisitionin
conjunction with the rights issue. The AFA comprised three term debt
facilities for $150 million, $400 million and $450 million. During the year
the Group prepaid all of the $150 million facility and partially prepaid the
$400 million facility.

At the end of 2016, the Group had committed bank facilities of $1,463
million (2015: $1,650 million) of which $1,043 million (2015: $nil million)
was drawn.

The revolving credit facility, AFA facilities and the US private placement
loan notes are subject to two main financial covenants: maximum net
debt to underlying EBITDA of 3.5 times and minimum net interest
cover of 3.0 times underlying EBITDA. The facilities and the loan
notes do permit the use of an 'acquisition spike' which allows for the
net debt to be up to 4.0 times underlying EBITDA for two test periods
following activation of the ‘acquisition spike'. The ‘acquisition spike'
was activatedin February 2016 and the financial covenant test for net
debtto underlying EBITDA has been 4.0 times at the 30 June 2016 &
31 December 2016 test dates. The group has operated within these
covenants.

The rationale for preparing the financial statements on a going concern
basisis set out on page 79.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The interest rate exposure arising from the Group's borrowing and
deposit activity is managed by using a combination of fixed and variable
rate debtinstruments and interest rate swaps. The Group's policy

with respect to interest rate risk managementis to fix portions of

debt for varying periods based upon the debt maturity profile and an
assessment of interest rate trends. At the end of 2016, approximately
65% (2015: 77%) of the Group's total borrowings were fixed at weighted
average interest rates of 3.3% (2015: 3.2%) for a weighted average
period of three years (2015: four years).

Currency Risk Management

The Group's policy is to hedge all significant transactional currency
exposures through the use of forward currency contracts. The Group's
policyis to draw its borrowings principally in US dollars in order to match
the currency of its cash flows, earnings and assets, which are principally
denominated in US dollars.



Strategic Report
Flight Support 2016 Performance

Flight Support
2016 performance

88% of underlying operating profit of continuing operations.

Financial Summary

$m 2016 2015 restated Change
Revenue 1,443.2 931.6 55%
Underlying operating profit 294.0 154.4

Underlying operating margins® 20.4% 17.6% 280bps
Statutory operating profit 177.3 140.1 27%
Operating cash flow* 276.8 143.5 93%
Divisionalreturnon

invested capital 11.2% 15.3% (410)bps

t Underlying operating profit at constant fuel prices as a percentage of revenue

* Operating cash flow represents net cash inflow from operating activities less purchase of property,
plant and equipment, purchase of intangible assets (excluding Ontic licences), plus proceeds from
disposal of property, plant and equipment and add back taxes paid

Revenue in Flight Supportincreased by 55% to $1,443.2 million

(2015: $931.6 million), reflecting the $545.9 million contribution from
acquisitions, primarily Landmark Aviation, and the net impact of lower
fuel prices and foreign exchange movements that reduced revenue by
$68.3 million. Existing Signature delivered good organic growth of

5% against a background of modest growth inits markets with US
B&GA movements up 1% and European B&GA movements up 2%
during the year.

Underlying operating profit in Flight Support increased by 90%

to $294.0 million (2015: $154.4 million), driven by a $132.4 million
contribution from acquisitions, which included cost synergies of

$21.9 million and supported by continued strong underlying operational
performance in existing Signature. Underlying operating profit

also benefited from the profit from disposed FBOs and the aircraft
management and charter business which is accounted for as an
associate undertaking. On an organic basis, adjusting for acquisitions
($132.4 million), FX ($(1.8) million), underlying operating profitincreased
by 6%. The comparator in 2015 was impacted by two one-off items; the
reclassification of our investment in the Hong Kong Business Aviation
Centre as anassociate and the tradinglosses from ASIG's operations
at Singapore Changi Airport with a netimpact of $(1.2) million, adjusting
for which, organic underlying operating profit grew 7%.

Statutory operating profit of $177.3 million increased by 27% (2015:
$140.1 million). This is a result of good organic growth plus the impact of
acquisitions in the period, partially offset by increased other item costs
associated with the integration of Landmark Aviation and amortisation
ofintangible assets.

Flight Support's continuing operations
comprise Signature (existing Signature) and
the acquired Landmark Aviation operations
(Landmark Aviation).

Operating cash flow for the division was $276.8 million (2015:
$143.5 million) due principally to increased EBITDA following

the acquisition of Landmark Aviation. Return on invested
capitalis 11.2% (FY 2015: 15.3%) reflecting the recent acquisition
of Landmark Aviation.
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Signature Flight
Support 2016
Performance

Revenue
2016 2015 Inc/(dec)
$m $m %
North America 1274.3 787.4 62%
Europe &ROW 164.0 132.8 23%
Total 14383 920.2 56%

Signature Flight Support's existing locations (i.e. excluding acquired
locations) delivered another strong performance in a moderate

growth environment, reflecting the continued benefits of its strong
and customer-relevant network. Organic revenue increased by 5% to
$892.4 million. Signature's continued market outperformance further
demonstrates the strong demand from existing and new customers for
its market leading services, and facilities across its unique, growing and
global network.

The acquisition of Landmark Aviation completed on 5 February 2016
andthe business has subsequently met all of our expectations. The
detailed and large scale integration plan has been executed very
effectively and all FBOs are now fully integrated within the Signature
network. Following the successfulintegration, Signature is now well
positioned to focus on optimising this unique and high quality global
network of FBOs, through the provision of a broader range of B&GA
services to our extensive customer base and enhancing network
performance to accelerate value creation. The enlarged Signature
network has the unmatched ability to satisfy the needs of our
customers at many more locations that they want to fly to, supporting
anticipated continued outperformance in 2017 and beyond.

Cost synergies have been delivered ahead of schedule and we
anticipate delivering $39 million of cost synergiesin 2017. Landmark
Aviation and the associated synergies willno longer be reported
separately and willinstead form part of Signature's overall performance
from 2017 onwards. The total cost of integration is approximately

$42 million, consisting of $25 million of one-off expenses, (shown as
exceptionals), which is in line with guidance, and $17 million of capital
expenditure, whichis below the $19 million originally anticipated.

Six FBOs were sold in order to satisfy regulatory requirements for the
Landmark Aviation acquisition and this transaction was completed on
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30 June 2016; the $186.6m proceeds were used for debt repayment.
The full year 2016 results include an EBITDA contribution of $7.9 million
fromthese FBOs.

In December we completed the transaction to combine the aircraft
management and charter business, acquired through the acquisition
of Landmark Aviation, with Gama Aviation's US aircraft management
business. The combined business, which is named Gama Aviation
Signature Aircraft Management, is one of the largest aircraft
management and charter businesses in the world with around 200
airplanes under management. It also offers our Signature business
the opportunity to provide supportin terms of its global FBO network,
hangar space, line maintenance and engine support capability.

During the year, Signature continued to expand its network with the
addition of a new location at Stewart International Airport, NY in July,

as well as further extensions of the Signature network in Latin America
and the Caribbean, with the opening of new facilities at Tocumen
International Airport, Panama and Trinidad-Piarco International Airport,
Port of Spain. In Europe, Signature added four new FBOs to its network
inltalyin April 2016 through ajoint venture with SEA Prime S.P.A.,
adding locations at Milan Linate, Milan Malpensa, Rome Ciampino and
Venice Marco Polo airports.

Signature further expanded its network globally through its affiliate
FBO programme, Signature Select™, with the addition of three new
locations in Johannesburg, South Africa, Bogota, Colombia, and at
Farmingdale, Long Island, increasing the Signature Select™ network
to 18 locations globally.

Signature continued to invest inits current network, with the successful
opening of its newly constructed state-of-the-art FBO at London
Luton Airportin December 2016 and new FBO at Mineta San Jose
International Airportin February 2016. Signature also opened newly
constructed facilities at Cleveland Burke Lakefront Airport and at
Gerald R. Ford International Airport in Grand Rapids, Michigan. In
addition, Signature secured two new strategic and significant leases
atits existing facilities at Biggin Hill Airport, outside of London, andin
Nashville International Airport, in Tennessee, where the construction
of anew FBO terminal and hangars will begin this year.

There are now 203 locations in Signature's global network.
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Aftermarket
Services 2016
Performance

12% of underlying operating profit of continuing operations.

Financial Summary

$m 2016 2015 Change
Revenue 705.9 782.4 (10)%
Organic revenue growth (10)%

Underlying operating profit 42.0 59.6

Underlying operating margins 5.9% 7.6% (170)bps
Statutory (loss)/profit before tax (162.2) 47.6 (441)%
Operating cash flow* 34.0 31.8 7%
Divisional ROIC 6.9% 8.2%

*Operating cash flow represents net cash inflow from operating activities less purchase of property, plant
and equipment, purchase of intangible assets (excluding Ontic licenses), plus proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment and add back taxes paid

In Aftermarket Services, revenue decreased by 10% to $705.9 million
(2015: $782.4 million, a comparator that includes $39.7 million of
engine trading).

Underlying operating profit of $42.0 million (2015: $59.6 million) was
driven by Ontic which now represents more than 85% of the division's
profits, on an ongoing basis.

The declinein both revenue and operating profit was due to

aweak performance from ERO. On an organic basis, the Aftermarket
Services underlying operating profit was down 33% with underlying
operating margins of 5.9% (2015: 7.6%), against a comparator which
saw a material contribution from engine trading.

Statutory loss before tax was $(162.2) million (2015: $47.6 million profit).
Thisisaresult of ERO's weak operating performance, as well as the
expectedincreasein the ERO footprint rationalisation costs which is
presented as part of exceptional and other items, and the impairment
of ERO $184.4 million during the year.

Operating cash flow for the division was $34.0 million (2015:

$31.8 million) which reflected lower operating profitin ERO and

the capital expenditure associated with the investment in new

ERO facilities and the footprint restructuring. Return oninvested
capital decreasedto 6.9% (FY 2015: 8.2%) reflecting the investment
inthe new ERO facilities and operating profit decline.

Our Aftermarket Services division is focused
on the support of maturing aerospace
platforms through Ontic, our legacy support
business, and the repair and overhaul of
engines through our Engine Repair and
Overhaul (ERO) businesses.

Revenue Bridge ($m)
$(39.7)m Engine
800 ez 7659 12.8 Trading
— —
705.9
™ -
(72.8)
600
500
400
300
200
100
(0]
2015 FX 2015 Acquisitions Organic 2016
Like-for-like

Operating Profit Bridge ($m)

80
70
- 59.6 e fee
[ | : |
3.1
50 B
42.0
40
(18.8)
30
20
10
0
2015 FX 2015 Acquisitions Organic 2016

Like-for-like

39



Strategic Report
Ontic 2016 Performance

Ontic 2016
Performance
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Revenue
2016 2015 Inc/(dec)
$m $m %
North America 108.9 99.3 10%
Europe &ROW 55.6 63.9 (13)%
Total 164.5 163.2 1%

Ontic, our legacy support business, continues to perform well, with
revenue up 1% to $164.5 million (2015: $163.2 million) with increased
activity inthe second half as expected, and a good contribution from
licences acquiredin 2015, reflecting a good performance and in line with
our expectations.

In December, Ontic completed the acquisition of a portfolio of legacy
avionics products from GE Aviation for $61.5 million. The acquisition
supports Ontic's strategy to deliver continued profitable growth

in mature avionics and electronics products with high intellectual
property content. This business will be transitioned into Ontic's existing
UK facility in Cheltenham over the course of 2017. The cash payment
for this acquisition was made in January 2017.

Additionally, Ontic further extendedits licensed product portfolio
during the year with the addition of important new licensors; signing

its first product licences with Ultra Electronics for electronic engine
control equipment used on commercial aircraft, and with Safran
Nacelles, to support the Saab 2000 nacelles and AWACS CFM56 thrust
reverser. Ontic also expanded its existing licensor relationships by
increasing its portfolio of JT15D products from Pratt & Whitney Canada
Corp. Ontic continues to assess a strong pipeline of opportunitiesin
relation to new products and licence adoptions.
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Engine Repair &
Overhaul 2016
Performance

Revenue
2016 2015 Inc/(dec)
$m $m %
North America 459.0 520.1 (12)%
Europe &ROW 82.4 99.1 (17)%
Total 541.4 619.2 (13)%

Engine Repair & Overhaul's revenue decreased by 13% to $541.4 million
(2015: $619.2 million). Conditions in ERO's market remain challenging
and, while organic revenue was down 11% for the year as a whole,

there was a smallimprovement in ERO's operating performance in the
second half of the year, in line with our expectations.

Volumes in legacy mid-cabin and rotorcraft engine overhauls
remained depressed throughout the year, with reduced workscopes
and competitive market pricing. Engine trading and demand for lease
engines was significantly reduced, and this together with strong
competitive pressures and OEM actions put further pressure on
margins. The footprint restructuring programme and cost saving
activities taken in the first half delivered the planned lower cost base
which contributed to improved second half results.

Whilst the small thrust engine repair and overhaul market remains
competitive and volatile month-to-month, our ERO businesses did
see improvementsin market share over the second half of the year
inthe PT6 and Tay markets.

ERO's footprint rationalisation programme, which beganin 2014,
remains on track, andis now close to completion. The new overhaul
facility at Dallas Fort Worth Airport (DF W) has commenced production
with the successful transfer of overhaul operations from the Neosho
and Forest Park facilities in the second half of the year. The sale of

the Forest Park site is planned for this year. The new test cell facility

at DFW has now started production on several engine models. We
anticipate the test facility reaching full production levels in the first half
of 2017. As the new DFW facilities become fully operational in 2017, we
expect the continued operational improvements and further footprint
consolidationin the Dallas metroplex will help to improve flexibility,
customer service and financial performance and provide a more stable
base from which to execute along-term strategy for value creation
from our ERO businesses.

The Strategic Report was approved by the Board on 28 February 2017
and signed onits behalf by:

Simon Pryce Mike Powell
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director
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Chairman’s
Introduction

"l am pleased to introduce
the Corporate Governance
Statement for 2016. The Board
is responsible for ensuring the
continuing long-term success
of BBA Aviation and the delivery
of long-term, sustainable value
creation for all of BBA Aviation’s
stakeholders.”

Sir Nigel Rudd
Chairman

Opposite

Our Chairman Sir Nigel Rudd at
our London headquarters,

105 Wigmore Street
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Governance is an important contributor to the success of the Group
and we take pride not only in what we do but also in the way we
conduct our business and deliver our strategic objectives. The Board
is committed to ensuring that appropriate standards of governance
are maintained throughout the Group.

| have updated the format of the Corporate Governance Statement
this year to include an at-a-glance section, a section setting out our
compliance with obligations under the UK Corporate Governance Code
and a report on each of the Committees introduced by the Committee
Chairman. The work of the Remuneration Committee is coveredin the
Directors' Remuneration Report on pages 56-78.

As reported last year, Peter Edwards and Peter Ventress joined the
Board on 1 January 2016 and Nick Land retired at the AGM in May.

The Board considers that its own continuing effectiveness is vital to
the Group delivering its strategic objectives. My role as Chairman
has been to provide leadership to ensure that it is possible to make
high-quality decisions. | am responsible for leading the Board and
ensuring ongoing improvement in the Board's effectiveness. lam
supported by all the directors, but particularly by Susan Kilsby, as the
Senior Independent Director. Susan meets independently with the
other directors and is available, if required, to meet with shareholders.
As a Board, and as individual directors, we strive to continuously
improve the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees in
support of the Group's objective of delivering exceptional long-term
sustainable value for all our stakeholders.

The Board spent a significant proportion of its time in 2016 reviewing
the integration of Landmark into Signature and considering the
ASIG disposal.

As shareholders will recall, in 2015, Clare Chalmers of Independent Audit
conducted an external Board evaluation. For 2016, we again engaged
Clare to support the evaluation and found this to be a very effective
approach. The evaluation is discussed on page 49.

The Company's remuneration policy seeks to align the interests of
executive directors and shareholders and is structured to promote
the long-term success of the Company.

We keep Group policies and procedures under regular review, bearing
in mind the ever-evolving business and governance environment that
we operate in, as well as drawing on the range of experience offered
by Board members.

The Corporate Governance Statement that follows provides more
details about our governance policies and procedures, about the
structure of our Board Committees and the areas our meetings
focus on.

Board members appreciate their interactions with shareholders and
listen carefully to any comments. | welcome your comments on this
Corporate Governance Statement and on the 2016 Annual Report
more generally.
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Board of Directors
and Executive
Management

Executive Directors Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

Simon Pryce, SirNigel Rudd, Wayne Edmunds
Group Chief Executive Chairman

\

Mike Powell Peter Edwards Susan Kilsby
Group Finance Director

Peter Ratcliffe Peter Ventress
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Executive Management

Gareth Hall

Erik Keller

Maria Sastre

Kevin Erickson

Mark Johnstone

Tony Lefebvre



Directors' Report
Corporate Governance Statement

Executive Directors

Simon Pryce (55)

Group Chief Executive

Appointed to the Board as Group

Chief Executive in June 2007. Simon
also chairs the BBA Aviation Executive
Management Committee. In addition to
his BBA Aviation plc position, Simonis
onthe board of Electrocomponents plc
and the General Aviation Manufacturers
Association (GAMA), the US general
aviation trade body, andis chairman

of its International Affairs Committee.
Simonis a Fellow of the Royal
Aeronautical Society, amember

of the Council of the University of
Reading, a chartered accountant and
amember of the Chartered Institute
for Securities and Investment. He was
previously with JP Morgan and Lazards
in London and New York and GKN plc
inarange of international finance and
managementroles.

Mike Powell (49)

Group Finance Director
Appointedto the Board as Group
Finance Director in July 2014. Mike
joined from AZ Electronic Materials,
aFTSE 250 company with international
reach, where he held the role of Chief
Financial Officer from 2011. Prior to this
Mike was Group Finance Director of
Nippon Sheet Glass Co. Limited, having
previously spent 15 years at Pilkington
plcinavariety of senior finance roles.
Heis anon-executive director of

Low &Bonar PLC.

Key to Committee members

A AuditandRisk Committee
N Nomination Committee
R Remuneration Committee

Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

SirNigelRudd (70) N R
Chairman

Appointed to the Boardin December
2013. Sir Nigel Rudd became Chairman
inMay 2014. Sir Nigelis also chairman
of Meggitt PLC and Sappi Limited.
InFebruary 2011, he was appointed
Chairman of the Business Growth Fund.
Sir Nigel has a wealth of experience
atthe top of UKindustry, including
previous chairmanships of Invensys
plc, Alliance Boots plc, Pendragon

plc, Heathrow Airport Holdings Ltd
and Pilkington plc; and as founder of
Williams plc he oversaw its demerger
in 2000, creating Chubb plc and Kidde
plc. SirNigelis a Deputy Lieutenant of
Derbyshire and a Freeman of the City
of London.

Peter Ratcliffe (68) A N R
Non-Executive Director

Appointed to the Board in January 2009.

Peterbrings to the Board his experience
of workingin anindustry focused on
customer service, as he was the chief
executive officer of P&O Princess
Cruises PLC until April 2003 and chief
executive officer of the P&O Princess
Cruises division of Carnival Corporation
and Carnival plc from 2003 to 2007.

He also brings his significant
experience both as an executive and
anon-executive director of UK and

US public listed companies. He was
previously an executive director of

The Peninsular and Oriental Steam
Navigation Company. He is a chartered
accountant and a dual US/UK citizen.
Heis currently anon-executive director
of Mead Johnson Nutrition Company
and Casa Pacifica Centers for Children
and Families.

Peter Ventress (56) A N R
Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board in January

2016. Peter is Chairman of Galliford

Try plc and a non-executive director

of Softcat plc. He was formerly a
non-executive director of Premier
Farnellplc. From 2009 he spent six years
as Chief Executive Officer of Berendsen
plc. Prior to this he held several senior
executive roles, including International
President at Staples Inc. and Chief
Executive Officer, at Corporate Express
NV a Dutch quoted company prior toits
acquisition by Staples Inc. Peter has held
anumber of other senior management
positions across different businesses
inavariety of industries and has lived
and workedin France, Canada and the
Netherlands.

SusanKilsby (58) A N R
Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Boardin April 2012
and became Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee in May 2013.
Susan brings to the Board her global
investment banking experience, having
begun her career at the First Boston
Corporation and later worked at
Bankers Trustand BZW, before the
latter was acquired by Credit Suisse.
She was chairman of the EMEA Mergers
and Acquisitions Group at Credit Suisse
until 2009 and she was also anon-
executive director of L'Occitane, Keurig
Green Mountainand Coca Cola HBC.
Her current appointmentsinclude being
chairman of Shire plc, a non-executive
director of Fortune Brands Home

& Security, Inc. and Goldman Sachs
International. Her experience advising
clients across arange of industries
includes significant deals in the aviation
and aerospace sectors.

Wayne Edmunds (61) A N R
Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board in August
2013. Wayne's current appointments
include being Chairman of Dialight plc,
anon-executive director of Ashtead
Group plc, and MSCI. He was Chief
Executive of Invensys plc until
January 2014. He has extensive
commercial experience, particularly
inthe US markets. Previously, Wayne
was chief financial officer of Invensys
plc, havingjoined the business in 2008
as CFO of Invensys Process Systems.
He joined Invensys plc from Reuters
America, Inc., having held other senior
business and financial roles inthe
technology sector, including 17 years at
Lucent Technologies, Inc.

Peter Edwards (61) A N R
Non-Executive Director
Appointedto the Board in January 2016.
Peter has spent his career primarily in
the aerospace sector across a wide
spectrum of roles. He began his career
with Air Research Aviation, followed

by nine years at Gulfstreamin a variety
of senior sales and marketingroles.

IN 1995, he joined Bombardier
Aerospace Corporation, wherein 2001
he was appointed President of

Business Aircraft. Peter was Chief
Executive Officer of Jet Aviation, a
globalbusiness aircraft service provider,
between 2007 and 2011. Since leaving
Jet Aviation, Peteris active with his
aviation advisory practice, along with
various roles in European-based
ventures inthe commercialand business
aviation sectors. In January 2012, he
co-founded Axis Simulation Holdings,
the parent company of Austrian-based
Axis Flight Training Systems, a high-end
manufacturer of advanced full-motion
aircraft flight training simulators, where
heis both principal and Chairman.
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The Board is committed to ensurin
Corporate °

appropriate standards of corporate governance

Governa nce are maintained at BBA Aviation plc.

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved toit. The Board
t G I monitors the evolution of Corporate Governance best practice,
a a a n Ce reviews and updates its procedures as required, and adopts, where
relevant, recommendations of governance review bodies in relation to

Board leadership and effectiveness, accountability, remuneration and
relations with shareholders. The governance framework is shown below:

The Board
: : ' o . Remuneration Commi
Audit and Risk Committee Nomination Committee emuneration Co ttee
(see page 47 fora summary and
(see page 47 for a summary (see page 47 fora summary . , )
) ) the Directors' Remuneration
and 52 for more detail) and 51 for more detail) )
Report starting on page 56)
Disclosure Committee Implementation Committee
(see page 47 for more detail) (see page 47 for more detail)

Group Chief Executive

Executive Management Committee

Risk Framework
(see pages 22 to 25 for more detail)
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Responsibilities of the Board and its Committees

The Board

Thereis a schedule of matters reserved to the Board that includes
matters such as: strategy and objectives; Group policies; annual
budgets; dividends; acquisitions and disposals of businesses (over
a certain size); expenditure over a certain limit; financial results;

and appointment and removal of directors and Company Secretary.

This schedule of mattersis reviewed by the Board each year.
Matters outside the scope of this formal schedule are decided

by management in accordance with delegated authorities approved
by the Board and by the Audit and Risk Committee.

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee may consider any matter that

might have a financial impact on the Group. However, its primary

roles are to:

« monitor and review the effectiveness of the Company'sinternal
controland risk assessment;

« monitor the effectiveness of the Company's Internal Audit function;
« reviewand assess the Company's external audit function, including

the annual audit plan and results of the external audit and the
independence of the external auditor;

« monitor the integrity and audit of the Company'’s financial
statements and any formal announcements relating to the
Company's financial performance, including a review of the
significant financial reporting judgements contained within them;

« review the contents of the Annual Report and Accounts and advise

the Board on whether, taken as a whole, they are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company's position, performance,
business model and strategy;

« review the Going Concern Statement and the Viability Statement
on behalf of the Board; and

» establish and oversee the Company's arrangements for employee

disclosure and fraud prevention within the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has two principal functions:

+ making recommendations to the Board on the framework
and Board policy for the remuneration of the Chairman, executive
directors and other designated senior executives; and

+ determining, on behalf of the Board, the specific remuneration
package for each of the executive directors, including pension
rights and any compensation payments.

Nomination Committee
The primary responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to:
+ make appropriate recommendations to the Board for
the appointment or replacement of additional Directors;
» devise and consider succession planning arrangements
for Directors and senior executives; and
« regularly review the structure, size and composition of the
Board and make recommendations to the Board with regard
toany changes.

Implementation Committee

The Implementation Committee comprises any two directors
(normally the two executive directors) and it is authorised to
implement Board decisions.

Disclosure Committee

The Disclosure Committee comprises any two directors or any
director and the Company Secretary and has responsibility for
determining, on a timely basis, the disclosure treatment of
material information.
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Compliance
Statement

The Company applies the principles of Corporate Governance set out in the UK
Corporate Governance Code published in September 2014 (the Code), which is the
version of the Code that applies to the 2016 financial year. The directors can confirm
compliance throughout 2016 with all relevant provisions set out in the Code.

The section below sets out how the Company has complied with the main principles
of the Code and the disclosures are set outin the order they appear in the Code.

Section A: Leadership

Al:Role of the Board

The Board s collectively responsible for the long-term success of the Company.
Its role includes providing effective leadership and agreeing the Group's strategic
aims. It assesses business opportunities and seeks to ensure that appropriate
controls are in place to examine and manage risk.

Itis responsible for reviewing management's performance and oversees senior
level succession planning within the Group. The Board is also responsible for setting
the Company's values and standards, ensuring that the Company’s obligations to its
shareholders are met.

There were seven scheduled Board meetingsin 2016.

The Company has arrangedinsurance for the directors and officers of the Company.

A2: Division of Responsibilities

Theroles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are distinct. The division of
responsibilities is reviewed annually by the Board and is available on the

Corporate Governance Section of the BBA Aviation plc website. The statement
was last reviewed by the Board in December 2016. In summary, Sir Nigel Rudd, the
Chairman, is responsible for leading the Board and its effectiveness; Simon Pryce
the Chief Executive is responsible for the implementation of the Group strategy
and running the businesses.

A3: The Chairman

Sir Nigel sets the Board agenda in consultation with the Chief Executive, the
Group Finance Director, other Board members and the Company Secretary.
Onappointment as Chairmanin May 2014 the Board considered Sir Nigel to be
independentin accordance with the Code provisions.

A4:Non-executive directors

Susan Kilsby became the Senior Independent Director and Wayne Edmunds
became Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee following the 2016 AGM when
Nick Landretired.

During the year, the Chairman met the non-executive directors on aone-to-one
basis. Additionally, the Chairman met the non-executive directors without the
executive directors onanumber of occasions. There were several occasions during

the year when discussions between various directors took place on aninformal basis.

Inaddition to formal Board meetings, the Chairman maintains regular contact during
the year with the other directors to discuss specificissues.
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Following the Board effectiveness review (B6), Susan Kilsby collated the feedback on
the Chairman, discussed this with the other non-executive directors and, takinginto
account the views of the executive directors, provided feedback to the Chairman.

Section B: Effectiveness

B1: The Composition of the Board

At the date of this report, the Board comprises the Chairman, five independent
non-executive directors and two executive directors, who contribute a wide range
of complementary skills and experience.

The Board has concluded that Wayne Edmunds, Peter Edwards, Susan Kilsby,
Peter Ratcliffe and Peter Ventress are independent in character and judgement.

The Company has formal procedures in place to ensure that the Board's powers to
authorise conflicts are operated effectively and such procedures have been followed
throughout 2016 and to the date of this report.

B2: Appointments to the Board

Thereis arigorous and transparent procedure for appointments that is described
inthe Report of the Nomination Committee on page 51. Peter Edwards and
Peter Ventress were appointed to the Board on 1 January 2016 following a
comprehensive process.

B3: Commitment

The Chairman and each of the non-executive directors have provided assurances to
the Board that they remain fully committed to their respective roles and can dedicate
the necessary amount of time to attend to the Company's affairs. The Boardis
satisfied that each of the directors is able to devote sufficient time to the Company
and its affairs to effectively discharge their duties.

Letters of appointment for the non-executive directors are available forinspection
by shareholders at each AGM and during normal business hours at the Company'’s
registered office.

Executive directors must obtain the prior consent of the Board before

accepting a non-executive directorship in any other company. During 2016,
following consent of the Board, both Simon Pryce and Mike Powell accepted
non-executive directorships. Simon Pryce was appointed to the Board of
Electrocomponents plc on 26 September 2016 and Mike Powell was appointed
tothe Board of Low & Bonar PLC on 1 December 2016. Executive directors may
retain the fees from any such directorships. Additionally, Simon Pryce is amember
of the Council of the University of Reading and is on the Board of the General
Aviation Manufacturers Association (GAMA).

B4: Development

Thereis awritten framework for the induction of new directors which includes
site visits, meetings with senior management and advisers, and the provision of
corporate documentation. The focus of any induction programmeis tailored to
the background of the new director concerned. The induction programmes for
Peter Edwards and Peter Ventress are described in more detail on page 50.

The Board and its Committees are kept informed of Corporate Governance and
relevant regulatory developments as they arise and receive topical business
briefings. The Board also keeps itselfinformed about the Company's activities
through a structured programme of presentations from each of the businesses
within the Group and from a number of Group functionalleaders.

Atraininglogis maintained by the Company and this register is periodically reviewed
by the Chairman with the director concerned, as part of the Chairman'’s regular
review of their training and development needs. If particular training needs are
identified, thenplans are putin place and the Company provides appropriate
resources for developing and updating the directors’ knowledge and skills.
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The Board believes that the identification of individual training and development
needs is primarily the responsibility of each individual director, bearing in mind the
range of experiences and skills that are developed by their differing portfolios.

B5: Information and support

The Chairman takes responsibility for ensuring the directors receive accurate, timely
and clear information, with Board and Committee papers being circulated sufficiently
inadvance of meetings.

All directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary,

and the Board has established a procedure whereby directors wishing to do so

in furtherance of their duties may take independent professional advice at the
Company's expense. The Company arranges appropriate insurance cover in respect
of legal actions against its directors. The Company has also entered into indemnities
withits directors, as described on page 80.

B6: Evaluation

In 2015, the Board appointed Clare Chalmers of Independent Audit to conduct a
Board effectiveness review. The process was described in detailin the 2015 Annual
Report. In 2016, the Board invited Clare Chalmers to support the effectiveness
review. Telephoneinterviews were conducted with each of the directors and Clare
prepared and presented a paper to the Board in November reviewing progress and
identifying points for discussion.

Overall, the conclusion from the Board evaluation and appraisal process was positive,
with all directors contributing actively to the effective performance of the Board and
the Committees of which he or she isa member. The new non-executive directors
have settledinwelland both felt they'd received a comprehensive and useful
induction. The review confirmed the strengths that had beenidentifiedin 2015
andidentified a number of areas of focus, for further continuous improvement.

The areas for focus and continuous improvement are that:

+ Thesuccession planning process should have more visibility at Board /
Nomination Committee level - including increasing the Board's exposure to
senior management below Executive Management Committee level;

» Thegoodquality of the Board papers could be further enhanced withimproved
executive summaries and appendices or other tools to aid the reader; and

+ Thelength and detail of the minutes should be kept under review.

The Boardis committed to makingimprovements in these areas highlighted in the
Board evaluation.

B7:Re-election

The Board has decided that all Board members, with the exception of Mike Powell
(who will be leaving at the end of May 2017), will retire and stand for re-election
atthe 2017 AGM. The Board believes that each of such directors should be
re-elected by shareholders, because each continues to be effective and
demonstrates commitment to their role.

Section C: Accountability

C1:Financial and business reporting

The Directors' responsibility statement for preparing the report and account is
setoutonpage 82.

The business modelis within the strategic report on pages 12 and 13.
The Going Concern and Viability Statementis set out onpage 79.

C2: Risk management and internal control

The Board undertook a comprehensive review of the principal risks facing

the Company and how the risks may impact the Company's prospects.
The Risk Management processis described in detail on pages 22-25.

Overallresponsibility for systems of internal control rests with the Board.
The Board reviewed the effectiveness and systems throughout the year
and furtherinformationis set out on pages 54 and 55.

C3: Audit Committee and Auditors

Compliance with the Code provisions in respect of the Audit Committee
requirements and Auditors is contained within the Audit Committee
Report onpages 52 -55.

Section D: Remuneration
Please refer to the Directors' Remuneration Report for further information
andin particular:

D1: Leveland components of remuneration
Pages 56 -78.

D2:Procedure
Pages 56-78

In addition, the fees of the non-executive directors are determined by the Board as a
whole on the recommendation of the Group Chief Executive. No directorisinvolved
in deciding his or her ownremuneration or fees.

Section E: Relations with Shareholders

E1l: Dialogue with shareholders

The Boardis kept up to date on the views of BBA Aviation's major shareholders.

The executive directors undertake an annual programme of meetings with banks,
institutional shareholders, fund managers and analysts to maintain a continuing
dialogue with the Company's providers of finance. The Board receives formal written
reports fromits brokers (as well as reports from the executive directors) regarding
the views of shareholders following the roadshows that follow the preliminary and
half-year results announcements and at other times as appropriate.

Allnon-executive directors, including the Senior Independent Director, are available
to meet with major shareholders. The Chairman wrote to major shareholders

ahead of the 2016 AGM offering them the opportunity to raise any issues or
questions. The Chairman and the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee also
maintain contact, as required, with major shareholders about directors’ remuneration
matters.In 2016, there was a comprehensive engagement programme with the

top 10-12 shareholders on remuneration and this is described in the Directors'
Remuneration Report. The Board considers that its non-executive directors,
including the Senior Independent Director, have a good level of understanding

of the issues and concerns of major shareholders, as required by the Code.

E2: Constructive use of General Meetings

The Company's AGMis used as an opportunity to communicate with private
investors. Itisintended that the notice of the AGM and related papers are sent

to shareholders atleast 20 working days before the meeting. Sir Nigel Rudd as
Chairman of the Board and the Nomination Committee, Wayne Edmunds as
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee, and Susan Kilsby as Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and Senior Independent Director will each be available
toanswer questions, as appropriate, at the AGMin 2017. Shareholders can vote
separately on each proposal. The Company counts all proxy votes castin respect
of the AGM and makes available the proxy voting figures (for, against and "vote
withheld") on each resolution. The voting results of the AGM, together with the
details of proxy votes cast prior to the meeting, are made available onrequest and
onthe Company's website. The results of the AGM voting is also announced to the
market via a Regulatory News Service.
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The Board

How the Board spends its time

Board meetings focus on strategy and financial and business performance.
Additional meetings are called as required to deal with specific matters.

A number of the key matters considered by the Board during 2016 are shown
inthe table below

Meeting Mainissues considered

February Annual Results and Report content
AGM and dividend
Health and Safety Matters

May Business review: Ontic

June Business review: Western Europe and Signature
Visit to Signature and ASIG operations
ASIG disposal

August Half year results and interim dividend
Progress against Board objectives
ASIG disposal

October ASIG disposal

November Strategy Session
Board Evaluation
Corporate Responsibility update
Visitto NBAA tradeshow

December 2017 budget and goals

Board objectives —progress and targets

At each meetingin 2016, the Board consideredreports from the Group Chief
Executive and the Finance Director; it also received reports and updates on mergers
and acquisitions activity, the Signature/Landmarkintegration, Health and Safety
matters andlitigation at each meeting.

The Boardis responsible for succession planning at Board level and below, although
part of the work is delegated to the Nomination Committee.

In December, the Board reviewed the objectives it setitself for 2016, which included
succession planning, senior leadership development and enhancing the Board's
exposure toregulatoryissues. The Board considers it has made good progress
againstits objectives, although it recognises that succession planning remains an
area of focus.

Opportunities also exist throughout the year for informal contact between Board
members and with members of the senior management team. Site visits are an
important part of the Board's programme, enabling Board members to meet
employeesinindividual operations. In 2016, the Board held two of its scheduled
seven meetings inthe USA. The June meeting was held in New York which allowed

the Boardto visita number of Signature and ASIG operations in the surrounding area.

These visits enabled the Board to meet both formally and informally with a number
of employees. The November meeting was held in Orlando, and the Board visited the
NBAA tradeshow / exhibition. During the time in Orlando, the Board met informally
with the wider teamresponsible for the Landmark acquisition and integration.
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Induction
Theinduction for Peter Edwards and Peter Ventress focused on introducing them to
the businesses of BBA Aviation.

Peter Edwards'induction also included a session on the obligations and requirements
of being the director of alisted company. Peter Ventress'induction did notinclude
this element as he already had wide experience as a non-executive director of other
listed companies.

New non-executive directors are available to meet major shareholders on request.

Board Committees

Written terms of reference for each Committee are reviewed each year and these
are available onthe Group's website www.bbaaviation.com for the main Committees.
The mainresponsibilities have been described in the At-a-glance section on page 47.

2016 Board and Board Committee meeting attendance

The following table shows the attendance of Board and Board Committee members
at scheduled meetings. It does not show attendance by non-Committee members
at meetings to which they were invited.

Audit

andRisk Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee

Number of
scheduled meetings 7 5 5 1
SirNigel Rudd 7/7 - 5/5 1/1
Simon Pryce 7/7 - - -
Mike Powell 717 = = =
Wayne Edmunds 717 5/5 5/5 1/1
Peter Edwards 717 5/5 5/5 1/1
Susan Kilsby 717 5/5 5/5 1/1
Nick Land 2/2 2/2 2/2 0/0
Peter Ratcliffe 717 5/5 5/5 1/1
Peter Ventress 717 5/5 5/5 1/1

Nick Landretired from the Board at the AGMin 2016 and he attended all Board and
Board Committee meetings while he was a director of the Company.

Ifany directoris unable to attend a meeting, they discuss, in advance, with the
relevant chairman their views on the business of that meeting so that their position
can be represented.
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Nomination Committee

The composition of the Nomination Committee is set out in the table below.
During 2016, the Nomination Committee comprised the Chairman and independent
non-executive directors.

During year
01/01/16  Resigned  Appointed ~ 31/12/16  28/02/17
Sir Nigel Rudd (Chairman) v = = v 4
Wayne Edmunds 4 = = 4 v
Peter Edwards 4 = = 4 v
Susan Kilsby v - - v v
Nick Land v 6/5/16 = X X
Peter Ratcliffe v = = 4 v
Peter Ventress 4 = = 4 v

The Nomination Committee meets as required and other directors attend
Nomination Committee meetings by invitation.

The Nomination Committee had one scheduled meeting and one additional
meetingin 2016. This was supplemented by informal meetings, individual
briefings and meetings between Committee members.

In 2017, the Nomination Committee plans to hold additional meetings to review
succession planning.

How the Committee spends its time

During the year, the Committee continued to discuss matters relating to talent

and succession planning for leadership development across the Group. Diversity

is considered as one aspect of the succession planning discussions, together with
developing and strengthening the pipeline of talent within the Group and increasing
theinteraction between Board members and senior members of executive
management and talented future executives.

The topic of diversity covers a variety of different elements, including professional
andindustry experience and an understanding of different geographical regions,
ethnic backgrounds and genders. The Board does not believe that gender quotas
(or any other quotas) effectively promote the development of appropriate and broad
diversity. The Board does believe that an appreciation of the value that a diverse
range of backgrounds brings is animportant part of succession planning at all levels
of the Group. The Board does continue to have an aspiration to increase female
representation onthe Board and, when engaging external search consultants to
identify future candidates for Board roles, such consultants would be requested to
take fullaccount of all aspects of diversity in preparing their candidate lists.

Appointments of non-executive directors are made by the Board for an initial term
of three years. This termis subject to the usual regulatory provisions and continued
satisfactory performance of duties following the Board's annual performance
evaluation. Reappointment for a further termis not automatic but may be made by
mutual agreement.

The appointment process

The Nomination Committee evaluates the existing balance of experience,

skills, knowledge, independence and diversity of backgrounds on the Board

when considering Board succession planning. The Committee recognises that
promoting aninclusive environment and diverse participation on the Board requires
that the external search consultants appointed to identify future candidates
foraBoardrole berequested to approach their search with these goals in mind.
Other factors that also need to be takeninto account are the current and future
requirements of the Company and, in the case of a non-executive appointment,
the time commitment expected.

The appointment process is initiated by identifying suitable external search
consultants for the vacancy and preparing details of the role and capabilities

required for the appointment. Such consultants willbe a signatory to the voluntary
code of conduct for executive search firms on gender diversity. The process differsin
its detail depending on whether the appointment is for an executive or non-executive
position, but the essentials remain the same.

The executive search firm would present the Committee with a list of potential
candidates and a shortlist will be created through consultation among Nomination
Committee members. The Board as awhole would be updated regularly on the
status of the process. The selected candidates would meet with the Committee
members as appropriate and the Committee would confirm that each Board
member was given the opportunity to meet any short-listed candidates.

The Nomination Committee would then meet to finalise arecommendation to
the Board regarding the appointment. The final decisionrests with the Board.

In 2015, the Zygos Partnership (Zygos) was appointed to assist with the selection
processes that resulted in the appointment of Peter Edwards and Peter Ventress
on 1 January 2016. Zygos'only relationship with BBA Aviation plc was in respect of
search, selection and recruitment. The appointment process was describedin the
2015 Annual Report and followed the process above.
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Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee, as can be seen from the description of its role in the
'At-a-glance' section above, discharges a number of key responsibilities on behalf
of the Board and the Company. These include monitoring BBA Aviation's financial
reporting processes, overseeing the work of the Internal Audit team and reporting
ontheindependence and objectivity of the external auditor.

While risk strategy and risk appetite are matters for the whole Board, the oversight
of the processes that underpin risk assessment andinternal control are matters that
the Board delegates to this Committee. For the production of the 2016 Report and
Accounts, the Audit and Risk Committee was asked by the Board to advise whether
the Report and Accounts, taken as awhole, are fair, balanced and understandable
and to provide the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Company's
position, performance, business model and strategy.

The Audit and Risk Committee also reviewed the Viability Statement and the
supporting process on behalf of the Board.

The report of the Audit and Risk Committee is set out below.

Wayne Edmunds
Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee

Composition
The composition of the Audit and Risk Committee during 2016 is set out in
the table below.

During year
01/01/16  Resigned Appointed 31/12/16  28/02/17
Wayne Edmunds (Chairman) 4 = = 4 v
Peter Edwards 4 = = v v
Susan Kilsby v = = v v
Nick Land v 06/05/16 = X X
Peter Ratcliffe 4 = = 4 v
Peter Ventress 4 = = 4 v

Nick Land was Chairman of the Committee until his retirement at the
AGMon 6 May 2016.
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Allmembers of the Audit and Risk Committee are independent non-executive
directors. Wayne Edmunds, the Committee's Chairman, has recent and relevant
financial experience by virtue of his senior international finance roles. In addition,
the other Committee members all have experience of corporate financial matters
and Peter Ratcliffe has a professional accountancy qualification. The Committee has
goodrelevantindustry knowledge given Peter Edwards' experience.

During 2016, the Audit and Risk Committee had five scheduled meetings, generally
coinciding with key dates in the financial reporting and audit cycle. These meetings
are minuted by the Company Secretary or his designate. The Chairman, Group Chief
Executive, Group Finance Director, Group Financial Controller, Chief Risk Officer

as well as the external auditor and the PwC partner responsible for the co-sourced
Internal Audit function, also generally attend the Audit and Risk Committee meetings
by invitation. In 2016, the Audit and Risk Committee held three confidential sessions
with the Head of Group Internal Audit, the Chief Risk Officer and with the external
auditor, but otherwise without management present. In addition, the Committee
Chairman met with the external auditor, the Chief Risk Officer and Internal Auditona
number of occasions during the year and through to February 2017. The Committee
Chairman may calla meeting at the request of any director or the Company's
external auditor.

How the Committee spends its time

The Audit and Risk Committee is routinely briefed on accounting and technical
matters by senior management and by the external auditor. In 2016, briefings
included considering the progress of the exposure draft on revenue recognition
and of proposed revisions to the exposure draft on accounting for leases.

The Audit and Risk Committee reviews twice-yearly reports onthe Group's key
business risks and the Committee members (all of whom are also members

of the Remuneration Committee) are aware of the importance of keeping the
appropriateness of incentive structures under review. The Committee also
assesses compliance with the Directors' Responsibility Statements.

Thereis a twice-yearly formal report to the Committee on business ethics and
compliance, which includes such matters as the review of the Group's Disclosure
of Unethical Conduct Policy, under which staff may, in confidence, raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting or other matters. In addition, the
Committee reviews reports on any items arising under that policy.

The Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board on matters
withinits remit, including the remuneration and appointment of the external auditor.
While the appointment of the external auditor is considered each year, itis the policy
of the Committee to review the appointmentin greater detail at least every five years
(with a tender process taking place in 2014). The Committee considers a number of
factors, including audit effectiveness at both operating Company and Group-level;
quality, continuity and depth of resources; and expertise and competitiveness of
fees. The appointment of the Senior Statutory Auditor is rotated every five years.

The Audit and Risk Committee discharges its responsibilities through the review
of written reports circulated in advance of meetings and by discussing these reports
and any other matters with the relevant auditors and management.
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Topics covered by the Committee during 2016 and to date in 2017 included:

« Review of any significant financial reportingissues and judgements
inrespect of the half-year results and year-end report and accounts
(describedin more detail below) including disclosures relating to tax;

» Review of any significant matters raised by the internal auditors;

» Consideration of the audit fee and the balance between audit and
non-audit fees;

» Annualreview of the terms of reference of the Committee, of
the schedule of the Committee’'s agenda items for the forthcoming
year, of the non-audit services policy and of BBA Aviation's matrix of
authority levels;

» Review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit and discussion of Group
Internal Audit's overall strategy;

« Auditorindependence and audit effectiveness (described in more detail
onpage 54);and

+ Systems of internal control (described in more detail starting on page 54).

The Committee's terms of reference were updated during the year, primarily to
reflect the changes in the latest guidance.

Significant financial reporting issues considered by the Audit

and Risk Committee

To aidits review, the Committee considers reports from the Group Finance Director

and Group Financial Controller and also reports from the outcome of the half-year

review and annual audit. The Committee supports Deloitte LLP in displaying the

necessary professional scepticismits role requires. The primary areas of judgement

considered by the Committee inrelation to the 2016 financial statements and how

these were addressedinclude:

« Recording of exceptional and other items within operating profit;

« Impairment;

« Acquisition accounting and the determination of the fair valuation of assets and
liabilities acquired;

« Accounting for the disposal of ASIG; and,

« Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventory;

Theseissues were discussed with management and the external auditor in the July,
September and December meetings when signing off on the auditor's plan for the
year-end, and no new areas were identified subsequently.

a.Recording of exceptional and other items within operating profit
The Group's policy is to include certain items within operating profit within a middle
column within the Income Statement. These items relate to restructuring activities,
transaction costs associated with acquisitions, the amortisation of acquired
intangibles and material non-recurring events.

b. Impairment
Onanannual basis, management test forimpairment of goodwill as is set out in note
8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Committee, through detailed discussion with both the Group Finance Director
and external auditors, was satisfied that the policy had been applied consistently and
these items had been properly definedin the financial statements, such that the user
of the accounts can understand the impact on our reported performance.

Inlast year's annual report we reported the Committee's conclusion that a
reasonably foreseeable change in the key assumptions underpinning the impairment
tests could resultin a significantimpairment being recorded in the financial
statements. Following a deterioration in performancein the first half of 2016 an
impairment test was undertaken as at 30 June and an impairmentloss recognisedin
relationto both of the ERO cash generating units (CGUs).

The Committee reviewed analysis provided by management, the budgets
and plans on which they were based and the report of Deloitte LLP. The
Committee was satisfied that the impairment and the disclosure made in
relationto it were appropriate.

c. Purchase Price Accounting

The Group completed a number of acquisitions during 2016, the most significant
being the acquisition of Landmark. In each case the purchase price accounting was
applied, the results of which are detailed in note 24.

In each case the allocation of fair values to all acquired assets and liabilities is an area
of significant judgment. As detailed in the Critical accounting judgments, key to the
judgments required is the estimation of the related cash flows for each and every
asset and liability acquired. The judgments are ofteninherently dependent on, and
sensitive to, long-term forecasts of the performance of the underlying business.

The Committee relied upon a combination of analysis provided by management
andinthe case of Landmark the work of external expertsin relation to the valuation
of the acquiredintangible assets and property, plant and equipment both from the
acquisition due diligence and the purchase price accounting exercise. The work of
both management and the external experts was also reported on by Deloitte LLP.
The Committee was satisfied that the purchase price accounting and the disclosure
made inrelation to it were appropriate.

d. Accounting for the disposal of ASIG

On 31 January 2017, the Group concluded the disposal of the ASIG business. In
2016, the determination of the point at which the business became held for sale, the
presentation of the business as a discontinued operation and the determination of
the fair value less cost to selland hence the resulting impairment were all significant
financial reportingissues.

The Committee reviewed analysis provided by management and the report of
Deloitte LLP. The Committee was satisfied that the judgments made and the
disclosures made in relation to them were appropriate.

e. Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventory

The Group holds significant inventory across its operations, with $235.8 million of
netinventory at 31 December 2016. This inventory is held at cost net of a provision
for slow moving or obsolete inventory.

During 2013, management undertook a review of the consistency in the estimations
of the excess and obsolete inventory of engine and aircraft components across
Aftermarket Services. Anamendment was made to the policy whichis designed to
achieve a greater level of consistency across the division as well as more precisely
defining the basis for provisioning. This policy has been consistently applied by
management during 2014, 2015 and 2016 and forms animportant part of the audit by
Deloitte LLP.

The Committee has confirmed through its enquiries of management and Deloitte
that the policy remains appropriate and has been consistently applied.
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Audit and accountability

a. Auditor independence and audit effectiveness

Centralto the Audit and Risk Committee's work is the review and monitoring
of the external auditor'sindependence and objectivity, and the effectiveness
ofthe audit process.

The Committee carried out a formal effectiveness assessmentin respect of
work carried out during the year by the external auditor, including:

« thecontinuity and objectivity of the audit partners and audit team;

+ theeffectiveness of audit planning and execution;

« therole of managementin ensuring an effective audit;

+ communication with and support of the Audit and Risk Committee; and

+ theformalreporting of the auditor.

The assessment was completed with inputin the form of a survey of the key financial
management team, including the divisional Chief Financial Officers (CFOs), the
Group Financial Controller and the Group Tax Director, together with the Chairman
of the Audit and Risk Committee.

Other members of the Audit and Risk Committee also input their views and it
was concluded that the external audit for 2016 had provided appropriate focus
and challenge onthe primary areas of audit risk. Overall, the quality of the audit
was assessed as "good". The Audit and Risk Committee also carried out a self-
assessment and believes that it has satisfied the requirements of the Code and
the Guidance on Audit Committees published by the Financial Reporting Council
in September 2012. The Committee has confirmed that during the yearit had
formaland transparent arrangements for considering corporate reporting, risk
management and internal control principles and for maintaining an appropriate
relationship with the external auditor.

One of the safeguards to ensure auditor objectivity and independence is the Group's
policy onthe provision of non-audit services by its external auditor. The policy is
reviewed each year and, since December 2012, the policy prohibits the Group's
external auditor from carrying out remuneration consultancy and tax planning work
forthe Group. The external auditor is also prohibited from carrying out a number

of other services for the Group such as book-keeping, Internal Audit, valuations,
actuarial services and financial systems design and implementation. Services which
the external auditor may be permitted to carry outinclude assurance services such
asreporting accountant work and tax compliance services. The Company's policy
is not to use the external auditor for acquisition and due diligence work. However,
where the Group considers it appropriate or where conflicts arise, suppliers other
thanthe preferred supplier may be asked to tender. This would only include the
external auditor in unusual and exceptional circumstances.

Non-audit fees paid or due to the external auditor are regularly reviewed by the
Committee and those paidin 2016 are set outin note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

During 2016, if fees for non-audit projects within the scope of permitted tax services
were expected to exceed £250,000, then the Audit and Risk Committee Chairman

is required to pre-approve each project. In any event, specific project approval is
required by the Committee Chairman for any such project where estimated fees
exceed £100,000. Pre-approval would have been required for non-tax projects where
fees are estimated to exceed £25,000.

Deloitte LLP has confirmed that all non-audit services they performed during the
year were permitted by APB Ethical Standards and do not impair theirindependence
or objectivity. On the basis of their own review of the services performed, the
requirement of pre-approval and the auditor's confirmation, the Committee is
satisfied that the non-audit services currently provided by Deloitte LLP do not impair
theirindependence and objectivity.
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In December 2016, the Audit and Risk Committee reviewed the non-audit services
policy and adopted a more restrictive regime for non-audit services to match the
latest FCA guidance. The non-audit services policy is available on the Company'’s
website www.bbaaviation.com.

The FRC's Audit Quality Review team selected to review the audit of the BBA Aviation
plc's financial statements as part of their 2016 annual inspection of audit firms.

The focus of the review and their reporting is onidentifying areas where
improvements are required rather than highlighting areas performed to or above
the expectedlevel. The Chairman of the Audit Committee received a full copy of
the findings of the Audit Quality Review team and has discussed these with Deloitte.
Some matters were identified as requiringimprovement and we have agreed an
action plan with Deloitte to ensure the mattersidentified by the AQR have been
addressed in the audit of the Company's 31 December 2016 financial statements.
The Audit Committee is also satisfied that there is nothing within the report which
might have a bearing on the audit appointment.

b. System of internal control.

Overall responsibility for the Group's system of internal control and for reviewing

its effectiveness rests with the Board. Management is accountable to the directors
for monitoring this system and for providing assurance to the directors that it has
done so. The system of internal controlis essentially an ongoing process embedded
inthe Group's businesses for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Group, including social, environmental and ethical risks. The Group
considers that it has adequate information to identify and assess significant risks and
opportunities affectingits longand short-termvalue.

This ongoing process has beenin place for the year ended 31 December 2016 and up
to 28 February 2017 and the directors can therefore confirm that they have reviewed
the effectivenessin accordance with the internal control requirements of the Code
throughout that period.

The Group'sinternal system of controlis reviewed annually by the directors and
accords with the guidance issued by the Financial Reporting Councilin October 2005:
Internal Control: Revised Guidance for Directors on the Code (known as the Turnbull
guidance). The systemis designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure
to achieve business objectives. It can provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss, to the extent that is appropriate, taking
account of costs and benefits.

The principal risks and uncertainties which the Group faces are summarised on
pages 22 to 25, together with a description of their potential impact and mitigations
in place. The main features of the Group's internal control and risk management
systems are listed below.

1. Risks areidentified through a detailed written self-assessment process
carried out by division and by function. The process analyses risk into
eighttypes covering strategic, operational, financial, people, compliance,
governance, hazard and an ‘other’ category, including unpredictable,
although with hindsight, ofteninevitable, events. They are recorded
onrisk registers together with the mitigations.

Onabi-annual basis, risk registers are refreshed, and the key risks at division
and Group level are plotted on risk maps, which are discussed with senior
business management, Divisional management and BBA Aviation's Executive
Management Committee in order to validate therisk profile. The validated risk
maps are then discussed with the Audit and Risk Committee, together with key
mitigation activities, and further mitigation, if any, is agreed.
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Group Internal Audit reviews the risk maps and risk registers and builds its annual
audit plan from the risk profile. A transparent mappingis produced to link the key
risks to the Internal Audit profile, setting out the rationale for the focus of Internal
Audit activity. Thisis agreed annually with the Audit and Risk Committee.

Based onthisinformation, the Board reviews the risks and, if satisfied, confirms
itis satisfied that the risks are appropriately mitigated. If this is not the case, the
Boardrequests that management take further action.

2. Anorganisational structureisin place at both head office and divisional level which
clearly defines responsibilities for operational, accounting, taxation, treasury,
legal, company secretarialand insurance functions.

3. Anlnternal Audit function undertakes a programme of risk-based reviews of
controls and business processes. The role of Internal Audit is defined ina Group
Internal Audit charter and thisincludes its terms of reference, the standards
which it adheres to, the scope and coverage of its work and its reporting
processes. The Audit and Risk Committee receives areport from Internal Audit
at each meeting whichincludes opinions on the adequacy and effectiveness
of controls by site, together with a summary of key issues, work schedules and
details of any action required. In accordance with the UK Corporate Governance
Code, the Audit and Risk Committee monitors and reviews the effectiveness of
Internal Audit using outside specialists as well as self-assessment techniques.

A co-sourcing arrangement exists with PwC, headed by a specialist PwC Internal
Audit Partner who manages both BBA Aviation and PwC staffinthe delivery of the
Internal Audit service. This arrangement provides access to a broad range of skills
and experience to supportits effective delivery.

4. A Group Finance Manual details accounting policies and financial controls
applicable to allreporting units. The Group accounting policies are aligned with
International Financial Reporting Standards and compliance with these policies is
reviewed as part of the Internal Audit process.

5. Anannual budgeting exercise is carried out to set targets for each of the Group's
reportingunits.

6. Detailed management accounts are submitted monthly to management which
measure actual performance against budget and forecasts. The monthly
forecasts of sales, profits and operating cash are updated on a quarterly basis. A
monthly reportis provided to the Board, based on these management accounts,
highlighting key issues and summarising the detailed financial information
provided by the operating units. The integrity of management accounts with
the underlying financial records is subject to review as part of the Internal Audit
process.

7. Capital expenditure is controlled by means of budgets, authorisationlevels
requiring the approval of major projects by the Board, and post-investment
appraisals. The lessons learned from the post-investment appraisals are also
shared with members of senior management.

8. Defined procedures are laid down for investments, currency hedging, granting of
guarantees and use of treasury products.

9. Amatrix defines the levels of authority for the Group's senior executives and
their directreportsinrelation to acquisitions, capital expenditure, commercial
and employee contracts and treasury matters. Thisis authorised by the Audit
and Risk Committee on behalf of the Board and is reviewed on an annual basis.
Complianceis reviewed as part of the Internal Audit process.

10. Allsignificant acquisitions and disposals of companies or businesses are

approved by the Board.

. AGroup policies manual sets out policies and procedures concerning: business
ethics, bribery and corruption, gifts and entertainment, equal opportunities
and anti-harassment, competition law, legal policy, data privacy, Corporate
Responsibility, market disclosure and communications and share dealing.

A review of compliance with such policies by Group companies is carried out
twice ayear and senior executives are also required to confirm compliance with
certain policies twice a year. Group policies are complemented by divisional
and Company-ledinitiatives and are supplemented by the Group's Disclosure
of Unethical Conduct Policy, whichincludes a 24-hour "hotline" available to all
employees. Thisis supported by a formalinvestigation protocol and regular
reporting to the Audit and Risk Committee as part of the twice-yearly report
on Business Ethics and Compliance. The Ethics Implementation Policy seeks
to codify the overarching principles and processes that underlie the various
elements set outin more detailin the Code of Business Ethics and the policies
on bribery and corruption and gifts and entertainment. Compliance with all
these policies and with the Group's procedures concerning the appointment
and remuneration of foreign agents is subject to review as considered necessary
as part of the ongoing BBA Aviation risk-based Internal Audit programme. The
effectiveness of these policies is assessed alongside the risk review process
describedinitem 1 above.

12. A Group Safety Management System outlines policies, standards and
procedures in conjunction with the business line procedure manuals of the
operating companies which are applicable throughout the Group. Annual self-
assessment and/or audits are carried out at Company level against the Group
standards and business line procedures. Group-level HSE audits are performed
to validate Company level compliance. An executive summary Health, Safety
and Environmental (HSE) report is tabled at each meeting of the Executive
Management Committee. The Board also receives a summary HSE reportin
addition to updates on HSE activities. These reports cover all Group companies
and are prepared by the internal Group HSE function. Key HSE performance
metrics are reviewed and verified annually by an independent third party
organisation. Senior managers' performance and related financial incentives are
tiedin part to their success against selected annual HSE improvement objectives.
Further details about HSE matters are set out in the Values Report 2016 on
the BBA Aviation website. BBA Aviation's Group Internal Audit teamincludes
anumber of questions on Corporate Responsibility mattersin the annual
Control Risk Assessment questionnaire whichis completed by each of the
operating businesses.

The Corporate Governance Statement was approved by the Board on 28 February
2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Sir Nigel Rudd
Chairman
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| am pleased to introduce our Directors'
Remuneration Report for 2016 which
has been prepared by the Remuneration
Committee on behalf of the Board.

Introduction

This has been ayear of change for the Group whilst at the same time the UK
executive remuneration landscape is going through an unprecedented level of
uncertainty as shareholders, companies and the Governmentlook at the current
practice of companies in the listed space.

As aresult of the above I have consulted with shareholders a number of times during
the year on the key remuneration issues which are set out below.

Key issues considered by the Remuneration Committee in 2016
A) Landmark Aviation

The acquisition and associated fundraising relating to the transformational
Landmark Aviation acquisition had a number of consequences that the
Remuneration Committee considered.

Due to the rationale behind the transaction, its scale and the equity issue, the
Committee decided to undertake areview of itsimpact on BBA Aviation's "in-flight”
share based awards. As | said in my statement last year, we had already determined
that no adjustment should be made to the 2013 awards due to the short amount of
performance period remaining at the point the acquisition occurred. | discussed our
proposals for the awards made in 2014 and 2015 with our larger shareholders. lam
very grateful for the time and effort taken by shareholders during the consultation
and|am happy that broadly the approach proposed by the Committee set out below
has been supported.

Following the consultation with shareholders the Committee concluded that no
changes should be made to the targets for the 2014 awards (due to vestin March
2017). However, it was agreed that a minor adjustment should be made to the
ROIC targets for the awards granted in 2015 (due to vestin 2018). The Committee
also clarified the calculation methodology for both the ROIC and EPS elements to
increase transparency. The methodologyis set out on page 64.

B) New Directors' Remuneration Policy

The Committee is engaged in a consultation with shareholders ona new
Remuneration Policy as this report goes to print. The Committee's intention was
initially to seek shareholder approval at the 2017 AGM. However whilst the overall
approachhas been determined; the Committee, in consultation with shareholders,
continues to work through some of the detail of the proposals. This process has been
more time consuming than anticipated due to the level of change and uncertainty
inthe UK surrounding executive remuneration. Therefore, the Remuneration
Committee intends to finalise the consultation over the next few months and

will put a revised policy to a formal vote at the 2018 AGM.
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The overallapproach being proposed by the Committee is set out below.
Where the changes can be made within the existing Policy and where based on
consultation to date shareholders are supportive they will be operatedin 2017.

Changes within the current Policy:

(a) ELTIP —this Plan will not be operated going forward and will not form part
of the new Policy;

(b) LTIP—the Committeeisintroducing the following changes for the
2017 LTIP grant:

« Theintroduction of a comparative total shareholder return performance
measure against the FTSE 250;
« Acorresponding reweighting of the performance conditions toa 1/3rd on
each of EPS Growth, ROIC and TSR;
+ Theaddition of atwo year holding period following the vesting of the
2017 LTIP award;
Minimum shareholding requirement —an increase in the minimum shareholding
requirement for the Executive Directors from 200% of salary to 300% with a
stated time frame for new directors to build up this shareholding.

(c

The proposed changes to the Policy which are still being discussed with
shareholders are:

(a) Thelevel ofthe increase in the maximum opportunity under the Deferred
Stock Plan;

(b) The performance conditions to be used with the Deferred Stock Plan;
(c) The vesting schedule for the awards granted under the Plan.

The Deferred Stock Planis already part of the current Policy and will be operated for
2017. The nature of the Planis that awards are granted on alook back basis following
the end of the relevant financial year. Therefore, to ensure that any changes under
the new Policy can be operated immediately following shareholder approval at the
2018 AGM, the Committee is setting performance conditions now for the increased
award opportunity under the Deferred Stock Plan which will facilitate a smooth and
prompt transition to the new Policy if it is subsequently approved by shareholders.

When the revised Policy is put to shareholders, the Committee will set out the
detailed rationale and reasons for the proposed changes.

The Committee believes that the proposed changes summarised above are in
the bestinterests of the Company. The Committee may decide, following further
consultation with shareholders, to amend the proposed new Policy from that
indicated above.

Performance in 2016 and remuneration outcomes

In 2016, the Group has made excellent progress integrating Landmark's bases into
the Signature business and agreeing the disposal of ASIG. The financial highlights are
onpage 2 and the KPIs for 2016 are on page 15.

Bonus

Simon Pryce will receive 70.6% of his maximum bonus potential and Mike Powell

will receive 70.1% of his maximum bonus potential —equivalent to 44.1% and 43.8%
respectively of salary based on the financial measures of underlying profit, cash flow
and their personal objectives. The Board has concluded that the prior year's targets
are no longer commercially sensitive and you can read more about the bonuses for
2016, including the targets, on pages 62 and 63.

Long-Term Awards (grantedin 2014)
The LTIP awards grantedin 2014 will vest at 23.3% of the maximum. Additional detail
ontheselong-termawardsis on page 64.

After careful consideration, the Committee has decided to calculate the level of
bonus earned andthe levelof the 2014 LTIP award vesting based on the audited
numbers, making no adjustments. This approach has been adopted to recognise
the Committee's objective for transparency with consistency between the
Company's reportedresults and the numbers used to calculate incentive payments
to the executive directors. This was the philosophy behind the clarification of the
methodology for EPS and ROIC used for the LTIP performance conditions. In
addition, the Committee is aware of the negative shareholder sentiment around
adjustments to performance conditions for incentive outcomes.

2017 targets

The Committee will continue to consider all relevant factors when setting the
performance criteria for BBA Aviation's incentive plans to ensure that they are set at
an appropriate level to challenge and incentivise the senior leadership team to drive
shareholder value and support the delivery of the Group's long-term strategy. You
canread more about the 2017 targets for the variable element of reward on pages 67
and71.

Remuneration Reporting
We have continued with the format of our reporting on remunerationintroduced
lastyear.

» InPart1, onpages58-60, wepresentan 'Ataglance’section. Inthis sectionyou
will find a summary of the Directors' Remuneration Policy presentedin a visual
format; a summary of the executive directors' remuneration outcomes for 2016
against policy; the relative importance of pay: the graph showing the Company's
TSR performance; and CEO remuneration over the last eight years.

« InPart2,onpages6l-71, wepresent our Annual Report on Remuneration for
2016. The Annual Report on Remuneration together with this Annual Statement
andthe 'Ataglance’sectionis subject to an advisory shareholder vote at the AGM
inMay 2017. The sections of this report that have been subject to audit are set
outonpage71.

« InPart3,onpages 72 - 78 we have included a summary of the existing policy.

Conclusion

I wouldlike to thank again the shareholders who engaged with me during the year on
the Company's executive remuneration plans and I'd also like to thank my colleagues
onthe Remuneration Committee for their commitment and support throughout
the year.

We take an active interestin your views as shareholders. If you would like to discuss

any further aspect of our remuneration strategy I would welcome your views.

Susan Kilsby
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
28 February 2017
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Part 1:
At a glance

Executive Directors’
Remuneration

Element of pay and time period (years)

The various elements of the executive
directors’' remuneration under the policy
and how it was implemented in 2016 and
the expected implementationin 2017.

1 2 3 4 5

Implementation of policy for 2016

Implementation of policy for 2017

Short Term

Base Salary Salaryincreases on 1 January 2016 were: Salaryincreases on 1 January 2017 were:
Simon Pryce: 9.4% to £660,750 Simon Pryce: 3% to £680,572.50
Mike Powell: 9.3% £420,000 Mike Powell: 3% to £432,600.00

Benefits Simon Pryce and Mike Powell received a market competitive No change

Including car level of benefits.

allowance,

private medical

insurance etc.

Annual Bonus Performance targets for 2016 included Group operating No change

Maximum of 62.5% of profit, Group free cash flow and personal objectives.

salary

Pension Executive directors received a contribution of 20% of salaryin  No change

Maximum under the
policyis 25% of salary

lieu of a pension contribution.

Other

Long Term

Simon Pryce received £194,000 for relocation / living
expenses / housing allowance

Itis expected this will continue in 2017

Long-Term Incentive
Plan (LTIP)
Maximum of 190%
of salary

Simon Pryce received an award of 190% of Salary;
Mike Powell received an award of 140% of salary.
Awards will vest subject to the achievement of
stretching EPS, ROIC targets at the end of a
three- year performance period.

No change to basic structure of the award.

Atotal shareholder return (TSR) performance condition
willbe added. Atwo-year holding condition post-vesting
willbe added to the 2017 LTIP awards made to
executive directors.

Deferred Stock Plan
(DSP) Core
Maximum under
the policyis 72.5%
of Salary

58

Replaced Deferred Bonus Plan—these awards were granted
inMarch 2016. DSP awards vest Vs, ¥s, /s annually but are not
released until the third anniversary of grant. See page 66 for
further details.

No change
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2016 remuneration outcome against policy
The graph below llustrates the actual outcome against the theoretical maximum and minimum range of payments for 2016.
This graph shows that over 50% of the Chief Executive's reward was performance related.

Therelocation and living allowance paid to Simon Pryce in 2016 is notincluded in this graph. The maximum/ine includes DSP
awards to be grantedin 2017 but disclosed in respect of 2016.

Simon Pryce

28% 14% 58%
Maximum I — 2,959
43% 16% 41%
outcome
100%

MiniMUMm - N S 14

Mike Powell

32% 16% 52%
Maximum . S 1,605
74%  26%

Actual
oo _ 706
outcome
100%
Minimum - T S

£350 | £700 | £1,050 | £1400 | £1,750 | £2,250 | £2,700 | £3,250 |
'000

® Fixedpay @ Annualbonus Long-termincentives

Relative importance of spend on pay

The Board recognises that the level of spend on pay is driven partly by being within the service sector and the high number of employees relative to our size.
The remuneration receivable by employees reflects this. The comparators below have been selected as they illustrate allocation of "profits” between
amounts payable to directors and amounts returned to shareholders by way of dividends.

Remuneration paid to £2.9m

orreceivable by all directors I £35m

Distributions to shareholders I £65.7m

by way of dividend/buy-back I £01 4m

RemUmEiEiien peidio er I £357.1m £516m
roeehizoclbyallarplojcss |

(i.e.wages and salary)

£0m | £100m | £200m | £300m | £400m | £500m |

® 2015 @ 2016
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Long-term performance over the past eight years

The Remuneration Committee believes itis important to consider the longer-term performance of the Company when assessing how performance is reflected
inreward. The graph below shows the historical cumulative total shareholder return since 2008. The Company believes that the FTSE 250 Index s a suitable
broad-based equity index of which the Company is a constituent member.

The table below the graph shows elements of the CEO's remuneration over this period.

The Company's Total Shareholder Return performance since the end of 2008 has significantly outperformed the FTSE 250 as shown below by the value
of ahypothetical holding over eight years:
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® BBAAviationplc @® FTSE250Index
The data used for the above graphis based on 30 trading day average values.
CEO's pay with various figures from the single figure table
Totalremuneration and variable pay
payout as % of maximum 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Total single figure £'000 1,232 1,800 2,689 1,855 1,748 1,748 1,500 2,081
Bonus totaland as percentage 453 460 566 328 458 455 199 291
of maximum 88% 70.1% 83.5% 47.0% 63.7% 61.8% 53% 70.6%
Long-termtotal and percentage 69 580 1,453 824 580 499 479 782
vesting against maximum 12.5% 56.8% 55.5% 68.6% 42.4% 27.1% 32% 45.1%

The 2016 long-term elementincludes the DSP shares to be granted in 2017 as a result of multi-year performance conditions. See explanationin the notes
to single figure total.
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Part 2: Annual

Reporton

Remuneration

for 2016

Directors - single figure total (£'000)

The Remuneration Committee recognises
that BBA Aviation has made further progress
in 2016 and continues to effectively execute its
strategy, particularly through the acquisition of
Landmark Aviation and the disposal of ASIG.

Background

The single figure total for the directors is set out in the table below and the separate

elements of remuneration are explainedin the subsequent paragraphs.

Value LTIP
Salary vestingamount Overall single
Director Year andfees Benefits Bonus and DSP grant Pension Other figure total
2016 661 21 291 782 132 194 2,081
Simon Pryce
2015 604 20 199 479 121 77 1,500
2016 420 18 184 o 84 o 706
Mike Powell
2015 384 18 127 305 77 - 911
o 2016 250 = = = = = 250
SirNigel Rudd
2015 250 - - - - - 250
2016 70 - - - - - 70
Susan Kilsby
2015 66 = - - - - 66
2016 55 - - - - - 55
Peter Ventress
2015 - - - - - - -
2016 55 - - - - - 55
Peter Ratcliffe
2015 55 - - - - - 55
2016 62 - - - - - 62
Wayne Edmunds
2015 55 - - - - - 55
2016 55 - - - - = 55
Peter Edwards
2015 - - - - - - -
2016 26 - - - - - 26
Nick Land (retired May 2016)
2015 73 - - - - - 73

Notes

1 Taxable benefits for Simon Pryce and Mike Powellinclude a cash allowance in lieu of a company car and private medicalinsurance.

2 The LTIP awards grantedin 2014 will vest at 23.3% of the maximum.

3 The performance period for the 2014 LTIP award granted to the CFO was completed at the end of the 2016 financial year. The level of vesting based on this performance would be 23.3 % (whichiis 52,552 shares).

The third anniversary of the date of grant of his award is on 26 August 2017 due to the timing of his recruitment which resulted in a delay to his 2014 LTIP grant. Following the CFO serving notice the

Committee will determine whether the level of award capable of vesting as a result of the satisfaction of the performance conditions will vest based on the circumstances and performance of the CFO up to the

date of his departure.

4 The Deferred Stock Plan awards that are expected to be granted in March 2017 are disclosed in the table above because the operating profit used to calculate the pool was over the three financial years

ending 31 December 2014, 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016 and the strategic objectives were measured at the end of 2016. The details of these DSP awards are shown on page 64.
5 The Company's pension contribution for Simon Pryce and Mike Powellis 20% of basic salary. During the year Simon Pryce and Mike Powell received a cash payment in lieu of a contribution to a pension scheme.
6 Thedisclosureinthe "Other" columnfor 2016 represents payments made to Simon Pryce associated with his role as President of Flight Support and the need to spend significantly more time in the USA.
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Base salary for executive directors

In December 2015, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the base salaries for the executive directors and their salaries were increased to reflect the increased scope,
complexity and responsibilities of managing the enlarged Group; the challenges of effectively integrating the Landmark acquisition; and individual performance. The base
salary effective from 1 January 2016 for Simon Pryce was £660,750 and for Mike Powell was £420,000.

Fees for the Chairman and non-executive directors
The fees for the Chairman and the non-executive directors are in the single figure table. No change to the fee rates for the Chairman or non-executive directors were made
for2016.

Benefits
Other benefits for the year for each executive directorincluded a company car allowance, private medicalinsurance, death in service benefit, annual holiday, sick pay, an annual
health check and gym membership. The nature of the taxable benefits for the executive directors were unchanged compared to 2015.

Bonus

The maximum bonus opportunity is 62.5% of salary for the executive directors split 52.5% of salary for financial performance (35% for operating profitand 17.5% for free
cash flow) and 10% of salary for personal objectives. The whole bonusis paidin cash and there are no deferral obligations. The choice of performance conditions and their
respective weightings reflected the Committee's belief that they would drive action to deliver exceptional sustainable value for our shareholders and other stakeholders. In
determining the bonus payment for 2016, no discretion was exercised by the Remuneration Committee in determining the bonus outcomes.

Following an assessment against the performance targets, the Committee concluded that Simon Pryce and Mike Powell will receive 70.6% and 70.1% respectively of their
maximum bonus opportunity for 2016. This equates to 34.1% of salary for the achievement against the financial objectives for both executives. The 34.1% of salary for
financial objectivesiis split 12.4% for free cash flow and 21.7% for operating profit. Simon Pryce will receive 10% of his salary and Mike Powell will receive 9.7% of his salary for
achievement of the personal strategic objectives. Thisisillustrated below:

10% plus 52.5% =62.5%
Opportunity 1
10% plus 34.1% =44.1%
9.7% plus 34.1% =43.8%

® Personalobjectives @ Financial objectives

The Board has reviewed its practice and has decided to continue with its approach to disclose the Bonus targets for the year under review. Financial measures account for 84% of the maximum opportunity.
The operating profit represents 56% of the maximum opportunity and free cash flow represents 28% of the maximum opportunity; of this free cash flow element, half was for the half-year positionand the
remaining half for the full-year position. Personal objectives represent 16% of the maximum opportunity.
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Personal objectives

InFebruary 2017, the Remuneration Committee assessed each executive director’s performance against the objectives that were set early in 2016 and concluded that Simon

Pryce and Mike Powell had achieved 100% and 97% respectively of their personal objectives for 2016. The objectives and the performance are summarised below:

Simon Pryce's personal objectives included financial targets in conjunction with the Landmark integration, strategic planning for all businesses with specific areas of focus
for different businesses, setting five-year strategic VMV goals, portfolio optimisation and continuing development of senior leaders as part of the succession planning
programme.

Mike Powell's personal objectives included cash and covenant management, financial targets in conjunction with the Landmark integration, financial elements of the strategic

planning process, a number of specific structural and organisational design matters and a number of projects linked to the Company's pension arrangements.
Financial objectives

The graph below shows the financial objectives performance:

Performance targets and achievement for 2016

Threshold Target Maximum
Operating profit $282.6m $314.0m $361.1m
Percentage of salary payable 6.5% 15% 35%
|
Actual Performance $330.1m (equalling a payment of 21.8% of salary)
Free Cash Flow—Full Year $134.3m $149.2m $171.6m
Percentage of salary payable 1.75% 3.75% 8.75%
| |
Actual Performance $148.1m (equalling a payment of 3.6% of salary)
Free Cash Flow—Half Year $7.3m $8.1m $9.3m
Percentage of salary payable 1.75% 3.75% 8.75%

Actual Performance

$(68.8)m (equalling a payment of 8.75% of salary)

Threshold Target Maximum

Notes
The purpose of the half-year cash flow target is to focus attention on cash throughout the year rather than at a single point in time. There is a trade creditor cap applied to the actual figures above, which
ensures payments to creditors are notinappropriately delayed to deliver bonus targets. The measures are assessed on a straight-line basis between threshold and target and also from target to maximum.
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Long-Term Incentive Awards

Long-Term Incentive Plan

The performance conditions for the LTIP awards granted in 2014 are set outin the table below. Performance was measured over three financial years ending

31 December 2016.

Percentage of EPS growth perannum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting (50% of each award) (50% of each award)
Nil Less than 6% Below 10.5%
25% At 6% At 10.5%

25% to 100% straightline pro-rata

Between 6% and 12% Between 10.5% and 12.0%

100%

At orabove 12% At or above 12.0%

Forthe three years ended 31 December 2016: EPS growth per annum was 1.3% and the average annual ROIC was 10.93%. Accordingly, the awards for the Executive Directors
will vest at 23.3% of the maximum. No discretion was exercised by the Remuneration Committee in determining the vesting.

LTIP Calculation Methodology

Adjusted Earning

ERS= ROIC =
Weighted average sharesinissue

Adjusted operating profit

Statutory invested capital

Adjusted earnings In line with the formal IFRS calculation of EPS with two
adjustments: (1) takes into account the Company's exceptional policy; and
(2) uses current underlying tax rate

Adjusted operating profit: Inline with the formal IFRS calculation of operating
profit taking in to account the Company's exceptional policy.

Statutory invested capital: This is the addition of average net assets to average
Weighted average sharesinissue:In line with the formal IFRS calculation net debt.

Deferred Bonus Plan

Half of the bonusin respect of 2013, paid in early 2014, was deferred for a period of three years. The deferred bonus was converted into shares and will be released shortly after
the third anniversary of the award. As permitted by the rules of the scheme, the Remuneration Committee agreed that dividends will be awarded on the deferred element for
the period of time after the risk of forfeiture had lifted. The adjustment for dividends reflects the economic alignment of the director’s interests with those of shareholders.
The Deferred Bonus is notincluded in the single figure table as it was included in the year it was earnt.

Deferred Stock Plan

In 2015, the DSP was introduced for the executive directors and senior executives of the company. Under the DSP, a pool of shares is determined based on 3.5% of BBA
Aviation's average Operating Profit performance over the prior three years and achievement against certain strategic objectives. Participants are granted conditional shares
which vest annually over a three year period but are not released until after the third anniversary of the grant.

The Group operating profit for 2014 was US$201.2m; for 2015 was US$202.0 million; and for 2016 was $330.1 million giving an average of US$244.4 million and 3.5% of this
is US$8.5 million. The Remuneration Committee concluded that 100% of the strategic objectives had been delivered and agreed the overall poolis therefore $8.5 million.
The strategic objectives were:

« Actionplans on customer surveys prepared (Q1) and actions undertaken (Q4)

«  Safety Management System and safety business plan formulated by business unit and site (H2); delivery achieved (Q4)

« Bands 1-3 and other hi-potential staff to have personal objectives that require innovation tools to be applied to specific problems
« Formaldesignandlaunch of Signature / ERO joint marketing programme and GM sales incentive scheme

« Situational Awareness training delivered to all banded employees

» Ethics Training updated and delivered to all 1500+ relevant employees

The face value of the DSP award that will be granted to Simon Pryce is equivalent to 72.5% of salary (£493,415). This award equates to 100% of the maximum for Simon Pryce.
The Remuneration Committee anticipates that it will grant this award in March 2017 and any awards made to executive directors will be announced via the Regulatory News
Service (RNS) as soon as they are made, as wellas in the 2017 Annual Report.
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Pension
The Company made a cash payment equal to 20% of base salary inlieu of a contribution to a pension scheme for Simon Pryce and Mike Powell.

Other

When Michael Scheeringa resignedin 2015, the Board asked Simon Pryce to take on the role of President of Flight Support in addition to his role as Group Chief Executive.
In order to fulfil these duties Simon Pryce was asked to spend significantly more of his time in the United States. The Remuneration Committee agreed, in accordance with
the Group Remuneration Policy, to provide accommodation for Simon Pryce while he isin America and an allowance to support his incidental living expenses.

The Committee agreed that the approach should be that Simon should be neither better off nor worse off as a result of the assignment and this meant certain elements have
been grossed up for tax purposes. There was no change in applicable bonus orlong-termincentive structures, contract or underlying terms and conditions as a result of this.
It should be noted that there was noincrease in the allowance in 2016. The figure disclosedin 2015 represented the allowance from the start of the assignment to the end of
theyear.

In accordance with the approach described above and the policy, Simon Pryce received the following payments:

Element Amount (£'000)
Relocation and living expenses 120
Housing allowance 74
Total 194

Payments to past directors
No payments have been made in 2016 to past directors in respect of their services as a director of the Company. DBP shares were released to Mark Hoad, the former Group
Finance Director, representing half of his bonus that was deferredin early 2013 inrespect of 2012. These shares were earned at the end of the deferral period.

Loss of office payments
No directors received any payments for loss of office during the year.

Scheme interests awarded during the financial year
The details of the scheme interests awarded during the financial year to the executive directors are set out below:

Face value of award

Percentage if minimum Endof
performance performance
Director Description Shares £ targets met period
Simon Pryce LTIP —Conditional Award 635,484 1,225,404 25% 31/12/2018
LTIP—Linked Award 15,557 29,999 25%
ESOP —Approved Option 15,557 25%
DSP - Conditional Shares 248,423 497,034 100% Awards releasedin 2019
Mike Powell LTIP—Conditional Award 305,000 588,131 25% 31/12/2018
DSP - Conditional Shares 157,908 304,494 100% Awards releasedin 2019

Notes

1 The LTIP Awards were made on 11 March 2016. The grant price was £1.9283 which was the average middle market closing price on the three trading days prior to the grant. The Conditional award for Simon Pryce
was reduced by £29,999 allowing the same value to be awarded as an approved share option under the executive share option planand as an LTIP Linked award. Under normal circumstances, the linked award
will only vest to the extent needed to provide sufficient funds to meet the exercise price of the approved share option. The face value for both the linked award and the approved option are disclosed above —the
combined face value of these two awards is £29,999.

2 The DSP conditional award s calculated by reference to a percentage of salary. The poolfrom which the DSP awards are made is explained above on page 64. The amount of the DSPis in respect of performance
in 2016 andisincluded in the single figure Table. The DSP conditional awards were made on 11 March 2016. The grant price was £1.9283 which was the average middle market closing price on the three trading days
priortothegrant.
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Long-Term Incentive Plan
In 2016, Simon Pryce was awarded an LTIP of 190% of his salary and Mike Powell received an LTIP award of 140% of his salary.

Extended Long-Term Incentive Plan
No awards were made under this planin 2016.

SAYE
The Company issued aninvitation under the Savings Related Share Option Planin 2016. Mike Powell accepted the invitation and was granted 18,750 options at a price of
£1.60 andin accordance with the Scheme Rules these options will become exercisable from 1 August 2021.

Performance conditions for LTIP awards made in 2016
AROIC performance conditionis applied to half of the LTIP award and the EPS performance conditionis applied independently to the other half of those awards. There are
no performance conditions attached to the DSP or SAYE scheme.

The performance conditions for the LTIP awards are set out on page 71.

Change in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer and a comparator group

The table below shows the movement in total remuneration for the CEO between the current and previous financial years compared with that of the total remuneration
costs of relevant comparator employees as a whole. Relevant employees are employees of BBA Aviation plc and its subsidiaries who are in banded grades 1-4 (about 100
of the Group's senior leaders) as the Board believes this is a suitable comparator group. The CEQ's reward is made up of alarger proportion of variable pay than employees
within this comparator group.

Percentage change in remuneration of CEO and a relative comparator group of employees (£'000)

Year ended Yearended

31 December 2016 31 December 2015 Percentage Change
CEO base salary 661.0 604.0 9.4%
Relevant average comparator employees'base salary 137.2 127.2 7.9%
CEO taxable benefits 21.0 20.0 5.0%
Relevant average comparator employees' taxable benefits 8.7 7.7 13.0%
CEO annual bonus 291.0 199.0 46.2%
Relevant average comparator employees' annual bonus 5.6 37.8 20.8%

Outside appointments
As explained on page 48, both Simon Pryce and Mike Powell accepted, with the consent of the Board, non-executive director appointments in 2016. Simon Pryce receives an
annual fee of £50,000 for his role at Electrocomponents plc and Mike Powell receives an annual fee of £40,000 for his role at Low & Bonar plc.

Implementation of policy in 2017

The proposedimplementation of the existing policy for each element of remunerationin 2017 is described below.

Base salary for executive directors

The Remuneration Committee reviewed the base salaries of the executive directorsin December 2016 and it was agreed that the base salary for Simon Pryce from 1 January
2017 wouldincrease by 3% to £680,572.50. Mike Powell's base salary from 1 January 2017 wouldincrease by 3% to £432,600. The standard pay rise from 1 January 2017 for
employees of good standing across the Group ranged from 2.5% to 5% and the average was 3%.

NED Fees

The fees for the non-executive directors were reviewed in December 2016 and it was agreed to increase the standard fee and the Committee Chairmanship fees for the Audit
and Risk Committee and the Remuneration Committee by 3%. It was noted the Senior Independent Director fee was out of line with the market rate and it was agreed to
increase the Senior Independent Director fee to £10,400. The fees for the Chairman are due to be reviewed in December 2017.
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Pension and benefits
The Committee does not expect to change the pension or benefit arrangements for the executive directors in 2017.

Annual cash bonus

For 2017, the Committee has determined that the annual bonus opportunity for executive directors is 62.5% of salary and will again be contingent on meeting both financial
targets and personal objectives. The Committee has reviewed targets for the year to ensure they remain appropriately stretching and relevant to the Company's business
strategy. In 2017, financial performance objectives will again represent 84% of the bonus opportunity and personal objectives will represent 16% of the bonus opportunity.
The financial targets will, as in 2016 be based on operating profit and free cash flow at the half and full year with the same weights asin 2016.

The Board has decided that Bonus targets for 2017 are commercially sensitive as they could provide the market and competitors with confidential information on the Group's
strategy and expectations. The Board will disclose the targets once they are nolonger commercially sensitive and anticipates they will be disclosed in the 2017 Annual Report
as hasbeendoneinthelasttwo years. This practice will be kept under review.

Deferred Stock Plan

Simon Pryce is eligible to receive an award under the plan equal to a maximum of 72.5% of salary in 2017 following an assessment of Group operating profit performance at the
end of the 2016 financial year and performance against the strategic Group objectives. This is disclosed in the 2016 single figures total as the

performance conditions were satisfied by 31 December 2016.

LTIP

The LTIP award, due to be granted in March 2017 for Simon Pryce willbe 190% of salary. The award will be announced to the market when it is made with additional detailed
disclosure to shareholdersinthe 2017 Directors’ Remuneration Report. There willbe three performance criteria—average ROIC; EPS growth and total shareholder return.
Asin previous years these targets are set using GAAP applying at the time. The performance conditions are shown on page 71. Mike Powell will not receive an LTIP award in
respect of 2017.

Service contracts

The executive directors have rolling contracts of employment with no fixed term which entitle them to 12 months' notice from the Company in the event of termination
other than for cause. Executive directors’ contracts allow for termination with contractual notice from the Company or termination with a paymentin lieu of notice, or an
enforced period of paid garden leave at the Company's discretion. The Group Chief Executive is required to give the Company 12 months' notice and the Group Finance
Director, sixmonths.

The Chairman and the non-executive directors each have a letter of appointment. The Chairman'’s appointment letter entitles him to six months' notice from the Company
and heisrequired to give the Company six months' notice. The Company may terminate the Chairman's contractimmediately and pay him an amountin lieu of his fees for
sixmonths less statutory deductions.

Letters of appointment and service contracts are available for inspection by shareholders at each AGM and during normal business hours at the Company's registered office.

There are no contractual commitments over and above those disclosed above.

Unexpired terms on service contracts and letters of appointment

Date of appointment/reappointment Unexpired term as at 28 February 2017

Simon Pryce 11 June 2007 n/a

Mike Powell 1July 2014 n/a

SirNigel Rudd 1 December 2016 32 months
Susan Kilsby 10 April 2015 13 months
Wayne Edmunds 7 August 2016 28 months
Peter Ratcliffe 9 January 2015 10 months
Peter Edwards 1 January 2016 22 months
Peter Ventress 1 January 2016 22 months
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The Remuneration Committee and its work

The Boardis responsible for remuneration policy and has delegated prime responsibility for the implementation of that policy to the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee is a Board Committee consisting of independent non-executive directors and the Chairman and its meetings are minuted by the Group Secretary
or his designate. Noindividualis directly involved in the determination of, or votes on, any matter relating to their own remuneration.

The members of the Committee throughout the year and at the date of this report were Susan Kilsby (Chairman), Wayne Edmunds, Peter Edwards, Peter Ratcliffe, Sir Nigel
Rudd and Peter Ventress. Nick Land was amember of the Committee from the start of the year until his retirement at the AGM on 6 May 2016.

The Committee held five scheduled meetings and two additional meetings in 2016. There was 100% attendance at all meetings during 2016.
The meetings were minuted by the Company Secretary. Executive directors and the Group HR Director attend Remuneration Committee meetings by invitation.

The Committee is responsible for, among other things:

» determiningremuneration strategy;

« determining the executive directors' remuneration;

« determining the Chairman's remuneration;

+ selecting performance measures and setting targets for the short-term and long-termincentive plans and performance-related share plans;
« reviewing proposalsinrespect of other senior executives; and

+ overseeingany major changesin employee incentive structures throughout the Group.

The mainissues considered by the Remuneration Committee during 2016 are set out below:

Meeting Mainissues considered

February Vesting levels for the long-term awards grantedin 2013
Payments of bonusesinrespect of 2015
Consideration of the DSP Pool approval
Targets for shortandlong-term awards grantedin 2016
Remuneration Report on 2015
Share Scheme Targets (DSP and LTIP)
Proposed consultation with shareholders in respect of the Landmark acquisition

May Shareholder views ahead of the AGM
Feedback from shareholders in respect of the consultation in respect of the Landmark acquisition

June Feedback andreview of the proposals following feedback from the consultationin respect of the Landmark acquisition
Review of the Directors' Remuneration Policy

July Feedback from shareholder meetings
Progress against targets for annual andlong-term awards

September Update on shareholder and governance / market view of Directors' Remuneration
Consideration of the Directors' Remuneration Policy
Impact of ASIG disposal onlong termincentive targets

November Remuneration Policy
Consideration of shareholder consultation on a new Policy

December Draft Remuneration Report on 2016
Salary review and proposals
Initial consideration of bonuses and long-term awards for year ending 31 December 2016

Inthe course of these meetings, the Remuneration Committee also consulted the Chairman of the Board, the Group Chief Executive, the Group Finance Director, the Group
HR Director and the Company Secretary in connection with the Committee's work within their particular areas of knowledge and expertise. It is expected that the Committee
will wish to continue to consult with these people in 2017 and that they will continue to be invited to attend Committee meetings when appropriate.

The Remuneration Committee receives updates onremuneration trends and market practices as part of its regularly scheduled business and in 2016
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC) provided input and advice on these areas.
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The Committee's advisors throughout 2016 were PwC who have provided advice on market levels of remuneration, transaction related remuneration issues, performance
conditions for the LTIP and consulting on the preparation of the remuneration report. The total fees paid by the Company to PwC were £149,000.

PwC are members of the Remuneration Consultants Group and are committed to that group's voluntary code of practice for remuneration consultants in the UK.
Thisincludes processes for ensuring integrity and objectivity of advice to the Remuneration Committee and ensuring that any potential conflicts are effectively managed.

The Remuneration Committee also confirmed it was satisfied that it had received independent advice from PwC.

AGM votingin 2016

The votes castinrespect of this resolution was:

Proxy % % Votes
votes for for Proxy votes against against cast Proxy votes withheld
Approval of the 2015 Directors' 846,632,705 98.5 12,853,549 1.5 859,486,254 71,534,112

Remuneration Report

Note
Avote withheldis not a vote inlaw and accordingly these are not included in the percentages shown above.

Interests in shares, options and conditional awards

The table below shows the outstanding share scheme interests (including those granted during the year) at 31 December 2016 and the changes during the year.

Share scheme interests

Performance 1 January Awarded (vested) (Lapsed) during 31 December

Director Description measures 2016 duringthe year the year 2016
Simon Pryce 2013 Conditional LTIP Yes 405,866 = (405,886) -
2013 Linked Award LTIP Yes 14,622 - (14,662) -

2013 Conditional DBP No 79,877 (79.877) = =

2013 Conditional Match DBP Yes 79,877 = (79,877) -

2014 Conditional LTIP Yes 474,151 = = 474,151

2014 Conditional DBP No 96,871 - - 96,871

2015 Conditional LTIP Yes 481,697 = = 481,697

2015 Conditional DBP No 95,639 - - 95,639

2015 Conditional ELTIP Yes 273,420 - - 273,420

2016 Conditional LTIP Yes - 635,484 = 635,484

2016 Linked Award LTIP Yes = 15,557 = 15,557

2016 Conditional DSP No = 248,423 = 248,423

Mike Powell 2014 Conditional LTIP Yes 212,661 = = 212,661
2014 Linked Award LTIP Yes 12,885 = = 12,885

2015 Conditional LTIP Yes 225,826 = = 225,826

2015 Conditional DBP No 65,577 = = 65,577

2015 Conditional ELTIP Yes 173967 = = 173967

2016 Conditional LTIP Yes = 305,000 = 305,000

2016 Conditional DSP No = 157,908 = 157,908
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Share options
Awarded/
Vested/
(Lapsed) Exercise price

Performance 1January during 31 December inpence Exerciseable Expiry
Description measures 2016 the year 2016 pershare from date
Simon Pryce 2006 Executive Share Option Plan Yes 14,622 (14,622) - 205.1 2016 2016
2015 Executive Share Option Plan Yes - 15,557 15,557 192.83 2019 2019
2014 SAYE No 16,903 n/a 16,903 ~177.5 1/8/2019 31/1/2020
Mike Powell 2006 Executive Share Option Plan Yes 12,885 n/a 12,885 232.8 2017 2017
2014 SAYE No - 18,750 18,750 160.0 1/8/2021 31/1/2022

Directors’ shareholdings and interests

Inaccordance with the Company's internal shareholding guidelines, the executive directors are expected to hold the equivalent of 200% of their annual salary in shares
although there are no formal shareholding requirements in the articles of association of the Company. Simon Pryce exceeded the expectation throughout the financial year
andas at 31 December 2016 owned shares to the value of just under 900% of his salary. The calculation includes shares held by Simon Pryce and his connected persons and,
in accordance with the internal guidelines, conditional shares inthe DBP and DSP. New directors are expected to build up their holding to meet this expectation over time
and as at 31 December 2016 although Mike Powell did not hold any shares in BBA Aviation plc, his interest in shares under the DBP and DSP was just over 150% of his salary.

Directors’ shareholding and share interests (includes connected persons)

Ordinary shares held

Ordinary shares held at 31 December 2016 at 1 January 2016
Director (or date of leaving if earlier) (or date of joiningf later)
Simon Pryce 1,650,308 1,606,432
Mike Powell - -
Wayne Edmunds - -
Peter Edwards = =
Susan Kilsby 20,000 -
Nick Land (left on 6 May 2016) 121,000 121,000
Peter Ratcliffe 33,000 33,000
Sir Nigel Rudd 230,760 208,200
Peter Ventress 25,763 -

2015 LTIP - Adjusted following consultation (during 2016) with shareholders

Percentage of EPS growth per annum Average annual ROIC

shares vesting (50% of each award) (50% of each award)

Nil Lessthan 6% Below 9.0%

25% At 6% At 9.0%

25% to 100% straight line pro-rata Between 6% and 12% Between 9.0% and 10.5%
100% Atorabove 12% Atorabove 10.5%
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2015ELTIP

Percentage of

shares vesting EPS growth perannum ROIC
Nil Lessthan 12%
25% to 100% straight line pro-rata Between 12% and 15% 9% Hurdle

100%

2016 LTIP

Percentage of
shares vesting

At orabove 15%

EPS growth perannum
(50% of each award)

Average annual ROIC
(50% of each award)

Nil

Less than 6%

Below 9.0%

25%

At 6%

At 9.0%

25%to 100% straight line pro-rata

Between 6% and 12%

Between 9.0% and 11%

100%

Atorabove 12%

Atorabove 11%

2017 LTIP
Percentage of EPS growth per annum Average annual ROIC
shares vesting (s of each award) (s of each award) TSRto FTSE 250 (V5 of each award)
Nil Lessthan 6% Lessthan9.5% Lessthan 50th percentile
25% At 6% At 9.5% 50th percentile
25%to 100% straightline pro-rata Between 6% and 12% Between 9.5% and 11.5% Between 50th —75th percentile
100% Atorabove 12% Atorabove 11.5% At or above 75th percentile

Deloitte LLP has audited the following items in the Directors' Remuneration Report as stipulatedin the regulations;
« thedirectors'single total figure table and associated footnotes on page 61;

» thetable of schemeinterests awardedin 2016 on page 65;

+ thetables of share schemeinterests on pages 69 and 70; and

« thetable of directors' shareholdings and share interests on page 70.

The Directors' Remuneration Report was approved by the Board on 28 February 2017 and signed onits behalf by:

Susan Kilsby
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
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Part 3: Summary of
Directors’ Remuneration Policy

Inline with the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2013, the full Directors' Remuneration Policy has not been presented
inthis report given that the Policy was approved at the 2015 AGM and itis not intended to move a similar resolution again at the 2017 AGM. However, to provide shareholders
with an overview of our policy we have presented the following sections:

+ Introduction

« Policy Table for executive directors

+ Malus and Clawback

« Levels of remuneration under the policy assuming different performance outcomes for 2017
+ Recruitmentandappointment policy

+ Policy on payment for loss of office

« Change of control

Forthe purpose of the Directors' Remuneration Policy, scenario charts on page 76 have been updated usinglevels of remuneration under the Policy for 2017.

The full Directors' Remuneration Policy, including the policy table for the Chairman and the non-executive directors together with the legacy plans, is available to view in fullin
the 2014 Annual Report onthe Company's website at www.bbaaviation.com.

Unexpired service contractinformation is shown above on page 67.

Introduction
This section of the report describes BBA Aviation's remuneration policy for directors.

The following key principles govern the design of the Group's remuneration and reward structures:

+ relevance to BBA Aviation, the cyclicality of our businesses and the international markets in which we compete and operate;

« pay for performance, notably the effective execution of the Group strategy and delivery of exceptional, long-term sustainable value for all our shareholders and
stakeholders;

« top quartile for exceptional performance and mid-market for mid-level performance;

» reward actions that support our Vision, Mission and Values;

« remuneration should be commensurate with role and responsibilities and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate high-calibre individuals with relevant experience;

» reward should be appropriate and easily understood, both internally and externally;

« forexecutive directors a significant element of remuneration should be aligned to long-term business performance; and

« thereward structure is compatible with our risk policies and systems and must not create environmental, social or governance risks by inadvertently motivating
irresponsible behaviour.

The remuneration policy took effect following shareholder approval at the 2015 AGM. All contractual commitments or awards made which are consistent with the
remuneration policy in force at the time that the commitment or award was made will be honoured evenif they would not otherwise be consistent with the policy prevailing
when the commitment is fulfilled or awards vest. Any contractual commitments entered into or awards made before the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
(Accounts and Reports) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 came into force or before a person became a director will also be honoured. The tables below set out a clear and
comprehensive summary of BBA Aviation's remuneration policy for directors and how it operates.
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Policy table for Executive Directors

Base salary

Strategic purpose

Designed to attract individuals with the skills and capabilities to oversee the execution of the Group's strategy.

Settoreflect the role, the international nature of operations and the contribution, skills and experience of the individual.

Operation

Reviewed annually taking into account market conditions, business performance, personal contribution and the level of pay awards and
conditions elsewhere in the Group.

Market comparisons are carried out every three years and are made against organisations of comparable size, complexity, geographical
spread, business focus and opportunity.

Maximum opportunity

The annual percentage salary increase willnot normally exceed increases for employees across the Group as a whole with comparable
levels of performance, except in certain exceptional circumstances such as:

« increasein scope, complexity or responsibilities of the role;
» salary progression for a newly appointed director; and
« marketadjustment.

Link to performance

Salaryincreases are linked to individual contribution and business performance which is assessed annually by the Remuneration
Committee.

Provisions for recovery of sums paid or
withholding of sums

No

Pension

Strategic purpose

Provides the opportunity for longer-term savings to prepare for retirement, tax efficiently where possible, to ensure arrangements are
locally competitive.

Operation

Participationin a defined contribution pension plan or a cash allowance in lieu of this or a combination of the two.

Maximum opportunity

Up to 25% of base salary per annum as a cash payment or employer contribution into the pension scheme.

Link to performance

n/a

Provisions for recovery of sums paid or
withholding of sums

No

Other benefits

Strategic purpose

Provided to ensure arrangements are locally competitive, are consistent with arrangements provided to other senior employees and
enhance efficiency and personal welfare.

Operation

Benefitsinclude but are not limited to a company car or allowance, private medicalinsurance, health and welfare benefits, life
insurance, death in service benefit, annual holiday, sick pay and an annual health check. Relocation benefits may be providedin certain
circumstances.

Maximum opportunity

Benefits are set by the Remuneration Committee to be locally competitive, and consistent with arrangements provided to other senior
employees.

Link to performance

n/a

Provisions for recovery of sums paid or
withholding of sums

No
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Annual Cash Bonus

Strategic purpose

Focuses ontargets set over a 12-month period that are aligned to the delivery of the Group's strategic objectives andinclude:

incentive for the achievement of Group financial objectives; and incentive for achievement of individual personal objectives.

Operation

Bonus is normally paid in March following the finalisation of the Company's year-end accounts and is based on personal and Company
performance inthe previous financial year.

Bonus is deliveredin cash.

Maximum opportunity

The maximum annual cash bonus is 62.5% of salary.

Link to performance

Thelevel of bonus paid each year is determined by the Remuneration Committee after the year end based on performance against
target.

Financial targets will normally account for not less than 70% of the potential maximum award, with personal objectives accounting for the
remainder.

The Committee reviews the measures, the targets and the relevant weightings on an annual basis to ensure they remain appropriately
aligned with the business strategy.

Examples of financial performance measures include operating profit and Group free cash flow.
Examples of personal objectives include achievement of specific strategic goals or KPIs.

Details of performance targets will be disclosed in the Annual Report covering the year that follows the end of the performance period
subject to the Board being satisfied that they are no longer commercially sensitive.

Provisions for recovery of sums paid or
withholding of sums

Yes —subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy.

Deferred Stock Plan

Strategic purpose

To strengthen the focus on delivering the Group's medium to long-term strategic goals and enhance the alignment between the
interests of executives and shareholders. The plan provides the individuals with an economic effect equivalent to annual bonus deferral.

Operation

Anawardis made up of conditional shares that will be delivered based on the Company's operating profit, performance against strategic
objectives and subject to continuing employment.

Under the rules of the plan the Remuneration Committee may make an award in respect of dividends that would have been received on
the shares once the risk of forfeiture has lifted.

The Committee will operate the planin accordance with the rules and in accordance with the principles of this remuneration policy.
Awards will be made annually and will vest over a three-year period. The first awards are likely to be made in 2016.

Maximum opportunity

The maximum opportunity under this planis 72.5% of salary.

Link to performance

Deferred stock will be allocated from a pool. The pool will be calculated at the beginning of each year and the size of the pool will be the
equivalentinvalue to 3.5% of the average Group operating profit over the prior three years. The value of the pool will be convertedinto a
number of shares based on the prevailing share price. The proportion of the deferred stock pool available for allocation each year will be
determined by the achievement of strategic Group objectives during the year. These objectives will be set annually by the Remuneration
Committee and aligned to medium andlong-term goals that support the Group's objectives and focus on shareholder value creation.
The allocation of deferred stock to each individual will be based on potential and performance.

Provisions for recovery of sums paid or
withholding of sums

Yes —subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy.
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Long-termincentive plan

Strategic purpose Focuses executives on achievement of longer-term strategic objectives and ensures long-term alignment with shareholders'interests.

Operation Awards of shares are made on an annual basis and vest over a three-year period.

Awards will vest at 25% for the achievement of threshold performance rising on a straight line basis to 100% of the award vesting at
maximum performance.

Thereis no vesting below threshold. The Remuneration Committee will review the minimum vesting level and the weightings of
performance metrics and the performance metrics themselves annually and retains the right to amend these weightings, metrics and
measures as it thinks appropriate to effectively incentivise directors.

Inthe UK, the Executive Share Option Plan (ESOP) is used to grant options that are linked to the LTIP to allow directors to take advantage
of HMRC-approved share options at no marginal cost to the Company.

Maximum opportunity Maximum annual awardis 190% of salary.

Link to performance Financial performance is measured over three years and the performance measures are selected in accordance with the Group's key
long-term strategic performance indicators.

Performance standards (threshold and maximum) will be reviewed by the Remuneration Committee in advance of each performance
cycle.

Details of performance measures and targets are disclosed in the Annual Report.

Provisions for recovery of sumspaidor  Yes —subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy.
withholding of sums

Long-termincentive plan—extended awards

Strategic purpose Seeks to more closely align senior executives with the interests of shareholders and focus participants on creating shareholder value in
line with the Group's growth aspirations by providing superior reward opportunity for delivering exceptional and stretch earnings growth
above the base LTIP performance targets.

Operation The planislong-terminnature with performance measured over a three-year period and awards vesting in years four and five normally
beingreleased at the end of the fifth year.

Thereis no vesting below threshold performance.

Threshold willbe set at an appropriately challenging level of performance with at least two performance criteria.

Maximum opportunity Maximum award is 110% of base salary in any three-year period.

Link to performance Financial performance is measured over three years and the performance measures are selected in accordance with the Group's key
long-term strategic performance indicators.

Performance standards (threshold and maximum) are reviewed in advance of each performance cycle.

Provisions forrecovery of sumspaidor  Yes —subject to the Group's malus and clawback policy.
withholding of sums

Allemployee equity participation plans

Strategic purpose To encourage employees to buy shares in the Company, tax efficiently where possible.

Operation Executive directors may participate in locally approved plans on the same basis as all eligible employees.
Maximum opportunity Subject to the relevant local tax limits.

Link to performance n/a

Notes

1 The performance measures selected for the purposes of the annual bonus plan and the long-termincentive plans are either KPIs for the Group or are selected in order to encourage and reward directly or

indirectly sustainable and long-term shareholder value creation. Performance targets are set taking into account prior year performance, annual budgets, strategic imperatives and external factors. “Threshold"

performanceis set taking into account the highly cyclical nature of our business and the variability of results from year to year and our dependence on flying hours. The "maximum” standard of performance is
intended to be exacting and to represent a level of performance that places the Group among the best performers

2 The elements of remuneration for executive directors are similar to those that apply to the management-banded populationinthe Group. Any differences that exist arise either because of market practice and/
or the Remuneration Committee's assessment of business need and commercial necessity.

3 The Company also reimburses business expenses in accordance with the corporate business expenses policy which the Remuneration Committee has discretion to revise from time to time.

4 Inaddition to other benefits, the Remuneration Committee, where necessary, will provide supportin accordance with BBA Aviation's standard approach to relocation where a director is required to relocate
to fulfil their responsibilities. The primary purpose of the policy is to facilitate recruitment and relocation of key employees by protecting the individual and their family from costs arising directly from a move
of residence required for business reasons. The elements of the policy include, but are not limited to, travel reimbursement of the cost of movement of household goods, housing, schooling and other
reasonable costs.
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Policy tables for Chairman and non-executive directors
See 2014 Annual Report and Accounts on the Company website www.bbaaviation.com

Malus and clawback policy
The table below sets out the scope and circumstances under whic h withholding (malus) and recovery of pay (clawback) will be applied to variable pay of the executive
directors. The same provisions also apply to the senior staffin Bands 1-4 (circa 100 employees).

Clawback triggers Malus triggers

» fraud where proven personally culpable; or + asclawback;or

» grossmisconduct. « material misstatementin, or adverse impact on, published accounts or financial
»  Timelimit: Two years from vesting. accounts of the relevant entity; or

« errorininformation or assessment of performance target or measures.
»  Timelimit: Until the award vests.

If atrigger event does occur, the Remuneration Committee willapply the malus and/or clawback policy fairly, taking account of all relevant circumstances, including the degree
of personal culpability.

Levels of remuneration under the policy assuming different performance outcomes for 2017
Thisinformation has been updated to show 2017 figures rather than the 2015 figures that were used when the policy was approved by shareholders.

For maximum performance the chart shows that, for the Chief Executive, 73% of reward is performance related and 59% is linked to longer-term performance.

For "mid-point” performance the chart shows that, for the Chief Executive, 57% of reward is performance related and 46% is linked to longer-term performance.

Simon Pryce

_ 27% 14% 59%
Maximum I S £3,049,548
43%  11% 46%
Mid-point I S £1,943,617
- 100%
Minimum I £ 837,687
£0 | £500,000 | £1,000,000 | £1,500,000 | £2,000,000 | £2,500,000 | £3,000,000|  £3,500,000 |

® Fixedpay
® Annualbonus
® long-termincentives

Forthe purposes of this analysis the following assumptions have been made:

- Fixedelements comprise base salary and other benefits.

« Base Salary and benefits and pension reflect the increases approved in December 2016 to apply in 2017.

« Formid-point performance, an assumption of 50% of annual bonus and DSP is applied and 50% vesting for the LTIP has also been used.
» Noshare priceincrease.

» Housingandrelocation are excluded.

76



Directors' Report
Directors' Remuneration Report

Recruitment and appointment policy
This recruitment and appointment policy will apply if any of the following are appointed to the Board:

+ anexternal candidate;

« aninternal candidate;

« anon-executive director being appointed as Chairman or to an executive role; or
+ anexecutive director being promoted.

All of the components in the existing policy would be considered in developing an appropriate remuneration package in accordance with the principles set out on page 72
and taking into account the following additional considerations:

« afullrange of factorsincluding, but not limited to, the calibre of candidate, the level of existing remuneration, the jurisdiction the candidate is recruited from andinto, and
the individual's skills and experience;

+ internalrelativities and appropriate market comparisons;

+ anyawards or payments made in consideration for remuneration that may be foregone by an external candidate will generally be share-based and subject to forfeiture if
the executive leaves within a set period after the appointment; and

+ thevalue assignedto any remuneration that may be foregone will take into account factors such as the vesting period and the probability of shares vesting and will be
based on objective valuation methodologies.

As far as possible, the remuneration of new directors willbe setin accordance with the existing directors' remuneration policy; however, the Committee retains discretion to:

+ usethecurrentListing Rule 9.4.2R, or any other existing share scheme operating at the relevant time if required, in order to facilitate, in unusual circumstances, the
recruitment of a director but any arrangements of this kind will not in aggregate exceed 400% of salary (or any lower limitin the relevant schemes); and

» agree contractterms to reflectlocal market norms but will generally seek to apply the current policy in respect of contracts of employment and Corporate Governance
guidelines.

Policy on payment for loss of office
Inthe event of termination of an executive director's contract, the Company will comply with any applicable legislative or regulatory framework and will honour contractual
commitments that have been made. The Company will seek to avoid making any payment for failure.

The Company takes into account the circumstances of termination and seeks to strike an appropriate balance, considering all relevant matters, that it believes are in the best
interests of shareholders.

In certain circumstances the executive directors may receive compensation on early termination of a contract which could amount to up to one year's base salary, benefits
inkind and pension rights.

The contracts allow for phased payments to be made on termination and include an obligation on the former director to mitigate loss. This mechanism of phased payments
allows for the amount of any phased payments to be reduced in circumstances where the former director secures a position during the period of phased payments.

Adirector who leaves as a result of poor personal performance will normally be treated differently than a director who leaves by reason of redundancy, retirement or ill health.
The Company will not make any payments for loss of office in the event of gross misconduct.

The Remuneration Committee will operate the share schemes in accordance with their respective rules and in accordance with the principles of the Directors'
Remuneration Policy.

The Remuneration Committee reserves the right to reach agreement with departing directors and approve additional payments in connection with the termination of a
director's office or employment where such paymentisin the interests of shareholders (including the settlement or compromise of any claim or threatened claim).

Thereis no contractual obligation to pay a bonus which has not been superseded by the bonus rules and there is no entitlement to any bonus payments if an employee is
under notice given or received at the end of the applicable financial year, althoughit is within the discretion of the Committee to award a bonus, subject to thelimits set outin
the policy.

Ontermination, a non-executive director would normally receive their fee for the month of termination. The Chairman is entitled to six months' notice and benefits for that
periodif served notice by the Company.

The Company may purchase a small token leaving gift for departing directors.
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The table below sets out how each component of the payment may be calculated.

Element o f payment

Basis of calculation

Annual base salary

Calculated on a contractual basis.

Pension and other benefits

Calculated on a contractual basis and where the pay in lieu of notice clause is invoked, anamount up to one year's accrued benefits.

The Committee also makes modest payments relating to outplacements.

Annualincentive

No bonus s paid in the case of dismissal for gross misconduct.

Ordinarily, individuals are entitled to abonus only when reasons for leaving include, but not limited to, retirement, death, ill health,
redundancy, or sale of an employing entity. However the Remuneration Committee may exercise its discretion to pay a bonus
depending on the exact circumstances of the termination.

The bonusis notincluded in the calculation of any paymentin lieu of notice.

The bonusis calculated in accordance with the rules of the plan.

Long-termincentives

Ona contractual basis and in accordance with the scheme rules.

Unvested shares lapse under the LTIP and the ELTIP on termination unless it is for a permitted reason (ill health, redundancy, etc.)
or the Remuneration Committee makes use of the discretion under the rules of the plan to allow the shares to vest. Any vestingis
subject to the substitution of performance targets and, unless the Remuneration Committee determines otherwise, through
pro-rating toreflect the date of termination, relative to the performance periods of the outstanding shares.

Deferred shares under the annual bonus plan and awards under the Deferred Stock Plan may or may not be forfeitable depending
onthetiming of the terminationin the deferral periods. Unvested shares may be awarded on termination for a permitted reason
(e.g.illhealth, redundancy, etc.) or at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee and will usually be subject to appropriate
pro-rating. Any matching award under the deferred bonus plan will vest subject to performance conditions and, unless the Committee
determines otherwise, be pro-rated for the period served as a director during the performance period at the discretion of the
Remuneration Committee.

The contracts of the Group Chief Executive and the Group Finance Director preclude any right to other compensation for any loss of
any share-based pay beyond the rules of the schemes.

Compensation for forfeited
remuneration

Upon termination, any "buy-out" awards would normally lapse. However, the Remuneration Committee does retain the discretion to
decide otherwise, provided the terminationis not as a result of poor performance.

Other benefits,
e.g.relocation allowances,
international mobility benefits
and expenses

Willdepend onwhat has been agreed on appointment, but the Remuneration Committee would not expect any or all of these elements
of pay to form part of any termination arrangement but has discretion to make payments inrespect of them.

Allemployee equity
participation plans

Change of control

Directors will be treated in the same manner as any other member of staff in respect of those plans.

Inthe event of a change of control, the Remuneration Committee will determine the extent to which any unvested shares under all plans will vest, takinginto account
allrelevant factors including the performance criteria and the time elapsed since the date of grant. Directors will be entitled to receive their conditional shares from the
deferred bonus or Deferred Stock Plan where the risk of forfeiture has lifted.
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Going Concern
and Viability
Statement

Going Concern

The Group's business activities together with the factors likely to affect its future
development, performance and position are set out in the Strategic Report and
Directors' Report on pages 01-82. The financial position of the Group, its cash
flows and liquidity position are described on pages 34-36. In addition, note 17

to the Consolidated Financial Statements includes the Group's objectives, policies
and processes for managing its capital; its financial risk management objectives;
details of its financial instruments and hedging activities; and its exposure to
credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group's committed bank facilities comprise a $650 million multicurrency revolving
credit facility dated 10 April 2014 due to expire in April 2019 and an Acquisition
Financing Agreement (AFA) put in place during 2015 to fund the acquisition of
Landmark Aviation in conjunction with the rights issue. The AFA comprised three

term debt facilities, (i) Facility A for $150 million which was repaid in full on 30 June
2016 following the disposal of the six FBOs in accordance with the requirements of
the U.S. Department of Justice, (i) Facility B for $400 million due to expire in February
2019 of which $37 million was prepaid from the disposal proceeds for the six FBOs
received on 30 June 2016 and (i) Facility C for $450 million due to expire in September
2020. The AFA facilities were fully drawn on 5 February 2016 upon the completion of
the Landmark Aviation acquisition with Facility B and Facility C outstandingas at 31
December 2016.

In‘addition, BBA Aviation plc has US private placement ("USPP") obligations of

$500 million senior notes with various maturity dates between 2018 and 2026. In total
the Group has debt obligations and facilities of $1,963 million and as at 31 December
2016 the Group has available $420 million of undrawn committed borrowing facilities.
These debt obligations and facilities are subject to cross default. Further details relating
to these debt arrangements are provided in note 16 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. The bank facilities and the USPP notes are subject to two main financial
covenants: maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA of 3.5 times and minimum net
interest cover of 3.0 times underlying EBITDA. Following an acquisition, the Group can
invoke an acquisition spike across its debt facilities whereby the net debt to EBITDA
covenant will increase to 4.0 times for the next two testing periods before reverting
back to the 3.5 times level. The directors invoked the acquisition spike following the
completion of the Landmark Aviation acquisition. This resulted in the net debt to
EBITDA covenant increasing to 4.0 times for the 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2016
testing periods. This will now revert to 3.5 times net debt to EBITDA for the 30 June
2017 testing period. This acquisition spike can only be utilised once during the life of
the bank facilities and twice during the life of the USPP notes. The directors expect the
Group to comply with these covenants for the foreseeable future.

The Group's forecasts and projections taking account of reasonably possible changes
in trading performance show that the Group should be able to operate within the level
ofits current facilities in the foreseeable future. The principal risks and uncertainties
affecting the forecasts and projections, to which the Group is exposed, relate to the
number of hours of flying activity, principally in Business & General Aviation, but also
to alesser extent in commercial and military aviation. Flying hours largely dictate the
drivers of revenue, namely fuel volumes in Signature, engine overhaul cycles in ERO
and demand for components in Ontic. Further details of these risks and uncertainties
are provided on pages 22-25.

The directors have carried out a critical review of the Group's 2017 budget and
medium-term plans with due regard for the risks and uncertainties to which the
Groupis exposed and the impact that these could have on trading performance.
The key assumptions used in constructing the budget were as follows:

« InFlight Support we anticipate continued strong momentum in Signature Flight
Support, supported by a more sustained recovery in B&GA flying hours.

+ InAftermarket Services, Ontic's outlook remains solid with a strong order
backlog. Engine Repair & Overhaul has now addressed the operational
inefficiencies related to the footprint rationalisation programme but with a
competitive market and pricing environment further opportunities to simplify the
business will be taken to improve efficiency.

« Inaddition, our overall performance will be supported by further incremental
contributions from the substantial investments made across the Group inrecent
years. Over the longer term, the underlying strengths of our market-leading
businesses, the continuingimprovement in their operational performance and
the structural growth and consolidation in our major markets support the Board's
confidence in our ability to generate superior through-cycle returns.

The directors have areasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
Thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
annual financial statements.

Viability Statement

In accordance with provision ¢.2.2 of the UK Corporate Governance Code, the
directors have assessed the financial and operational position and prospects of the
BBA Aviation Group. The directors' assessment considered the three-year period to
December 2019. This assessment was based on the three year-financial forecast for
the BBA Aviation Group. The BBA Aviation Group three-year financial forecast was
prepared on a business by business basis alongside the BBA Aviation Group annual
budget process.

The Directors consider the three-year period to December 2019 to be the appropriate
viability assessment period as it encompasses the period over which the BBA Aviation
Group will achieve for run rate synergies following the transformational acquisition

of Landmark Aviation and the completion of the disposal of ASIG and the associated
Transitional Services Agreement (TSA) period. During the viability assessment

period BBA Aviation expects to deliver significant synergies take out (post TSA) the
infrastructure and associated costs that currently serve ASIG and deleverage towards
pre-Landmark Aviation acquisition levels.

In making their assessments the directors have considered the potential financial

and operationalimpacts of severe yet plausible scenarios that could impact the three
year financial forecasts for BBA Aviation. The plausible scenarios considered are
broadly aligned to the principal risks and uncertainties set out on pages 22-25. In their
assessment of the impact of plausible scenarios on BBA Aviation, the directors have
also considered the likely effectiveness of available mitigating actions.

Based on this assessment, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the
Company and the BBA Aviation Group will be able to continue in operation and meet
their liabilities as they fall due for the three-year period to December 2019.
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Group results and dividends
Theresults for the year ended 31 December 2016 are shown in the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income on page 90.

The directors recommend the payment of a final ordinary share dividend for 2016
of 9.12¢ net per share on 19 May 2017 to shareholders on the register at the close
of business on 7 April 2017, which together with the interim dividend paid on

4 November 2016 makes a total of 12.75¢ net per ordinary share for the year
(2015:13.53¢). Shareholders will receive their dividends in sterling unless they
have previously elected to receive their dividends in US dollars. Shareholders who
wish to receive dividends in US dollars must make the appropriate election to the
Company'sregistrars no later than 5.30 pm on 26 April 2017. A new electionis not
requiredif shareholders have previously made a valid election to receive dividends
in US dollars. Further information concerning the dividend currency election
canbe found on the Company's website at www.bbaaviation.com.

Acquisitions and disposals
Acquisitions and disposals in the year are described in notes 24 and 25 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Events after the balance sheet date

The disposal of the ASIG business was completed on 31 January 2017 and is
describedin more detailin note 25 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
There are no other disclosable events after the balance sheet date.

Board of Directors

The current directors of the Company at the date of thisreport appear onpages
44 and 45. Nick Land stepped down from the Board after the AGM on 6 May 2016.
All other directors held office throughout the financial year under review.

Directors’ interestsin shares
Directors'interestsin shares and share options are contained in the Directors'
Remuneration Report.

Directors’ indemnities

The Company has entered into deeds of indemnity in favour of each of its directors,
under which the Company agrees to indemnify each director against liabilities
incurred by that director in respect of acts or omissions arising in the course of their
office or otherwise by virtue of their office. In addition, the Company has entered
intoindemnity deed polls in substantially similar terms in favour of members of the
Executive Management Committee and other members of senior management.
Where such deeds are for the benefit of directors, they are qualifying third party
indemnity provisions as defined by section 309B of the Companies Act 1985 or
section 234 of the Companies Act 2006, as applicable. At the date of this report,
these indemnities are therefore in force for the benefit of all the current directors of
the Company and other members of senior management.
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On 1 November 2007, a subsidiary of the Company, BBA Aviation Finance, entered
into qualifying third party indemnity provisions as defined by section 234 of

the Companies Act 2006 in favour of its directors, under which each director is
indemnified against liabilities incurred by that director in respect of acts or omissions
arisingin the course of their office or otherwise by virtue of their office and such
provisions remainin force as at the date of this report.

Employee information

The Company provides employees with various opportunities to obtain information
on matters of concernto themand to improve their awareness of the financial and
economic factors that affect the performance of the Company. These include
"AllHands Briefings”, staff forums, and meetings with trade unions that take place
throughout the year.

All companies within the Group strive to operate fairly at all times and this includes
not permitting discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment
onthe basis of race, religion or belief, colour, gender, disability, national origin, age,
military service, veteran status, sexual orientation or marital status. This includes
giving fulland fair consideration to suitable applications for employment from
disabled persons and making appropriate accommodations so that if existing
employees become disabled they can continue to be employed, wherever
practicable, inthe same job or, if this is not practicable, making every effort to find
suitable alternative employment and to provide relevant training.

Agreements

Under section 992 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company discloses thatin the
event of a change of controlin the Company: (i) The Company's commitments under
the $1,650 million Acquisition Financing Agreement dated 23 September 2015 and as
amended and restated on 16 November 2015, its $650 million revolving credit facility
dated 10 April 2014, its $300 million private note placement dated 18 May 2011 (as
amended) andits $200 million private note placement dated 17 December 2014
could become repayabile; (i) the Engine Lease Agreement dated 29 June 2009 (as
amended) under which $83 million of aircraft engines have beenleased to the Engine
Repair & Overhaul (ERO) business could be terminated; (iii) the consent of Netjets
would be required for the transfer of the benefits under its contract with Signature
Flight Support; and (iv) the operating licence with London Luton Airport Operations
may be terminable.

Future developments
The Strategic Report discusses future developments of the Group's businesses.

Suppliers’ payment policy

The Company and Group's policy is to settle terms of payment with suppliers when
agreeing the terms of each transaction, to ensure that suppliers are made aware of
the terms of payment and abide by the terms of the payment.
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Share capital

Details of the Company's share capital and changes to the share capital are shown
innote 21 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. That note also contains
asummary of the rights attaching to each class of shares and details of the
number of ordinary shares held in employee benefit trusts. Awards granted under
the Company's share plans are satisfied either by shares held in the employee
benefittrusts or by the issue of new shares when awards vest. The Remuneration
Committee monitors the number of awards made under the various share plans
and their potentialimpact on the relevant dilution limits recommended by the
Investment Association. There is a 5% limitin respect of discretionary plans and a
10% limitin respect of all plans. Based on the Company's issued share capital as at
31 December 2016, the Company has used 2% towards the 5% limit and 2.6%
towards the 10% limit.

The Company was given authority to purchase up to 14.99% of its existing ordinary
share capital at the 2016 AGM. That authority will expire at the conclusion of the AGM
in 2017 unless renewed. Accordingly, a special resolution to renew the authority will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

The existing authority for directors to allot ordinary shares will expire at the
conclusion of the 2017 AGM. Accordingly, an ordinary resolution to renew this
authority willbe proposed at the forthcoming AGM. In addition, it willbe proposed

to give the directors further authority to allot ordinary shares in connection with a
rightsissuein favour of ordinary shareholders. Thisis in line with guidance issued by
the Investment Association. If the directors were to use such further authority in the
year following the 2017 AGM, all directors wishing to remain in office would stand for
re-electionatthe 2018 AGM.

Details of these resolutions are included within the Notice of AGM.

Resolutions at the Annual General Meeting

The Company's AGM will be held on 5 May 2017. Accompanying this report is the
Notice of AGM which sets out the resolutions to be considered and approved at the
meeting together with some explanatory notes. The resolutions cover such routine
matters as the renewal of authority to allot shares (referred to earlier), to disapply
pre-emptionrights and to purchase own shares.

Substantial shareholdings
The Company has been notified of the following material interests in the voting rights
of the Company under the provisions of the Disclosure and Transparency Rules:

As at As at

31/12/16 28/2/17

William H. Gates IlI 14.19% 14.19%
Aviva plc andits subsidiaries 6.46% 6.42%
APG Asset Management NV 5.17% 5.17%
12 West Capital Management LP 5.01% Below 3%

Charitable and political donations
Group donations to charities worldwide were $1,057,712 (2015: $675,000).
No donations were made to any political party in either year.

Auditor

As required by section 418 of the Companies Act 2006, each of the directors, at the
date of the approval of this report, confirms that:

a) sofarasthedirectorisaware, thereis no relevant audit information of which the
Company's auditoris unaware; and

the director has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as a director to
make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the
Company's auditoris aware of that information.

Words and phrases used in this confirmation should be interpreted in accordance
with section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.

b

Aresolution to reappoint Deloitte LLP as auditor of the Company will be proposed at
the AGM.

Greenhouse gas emissions
The greenhouse gas emissions are disclosed on page 29.

Financial Risk Management

Financial Risk Management is discussed on pages 22 to 25.

The Directors' Report was approved by the Board on 28 February 2017 and signed
onits behalfby:

David Blizzard
Company Secretary
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Statement

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each
financial year. Under that law the directors are required to prepare the group financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the European Union and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation and have elected
to prepare the parent company financial statements in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable law), including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework".
Under company law the directors must not approve the accounts unless they are
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and
of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial statements, the directors are required to:

+ selectsuitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

+ statewhetherapplicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject
to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;
and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business.

In preparing the group financial statements, International Accounting
Standard 1 requires that directors:

properly select and apply accounting policies;

« presentinformation, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides
relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

« provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements
in IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular
transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and
financial performance; and

« make anassessment of the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
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The directors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Report and the
financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and regulations.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that

are sufficient to show and explain the company's transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and
financial informationincluded on the company's website. Legislationin the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may
differ from legislationin otherjurisdictions.

Responsibility statement
We confirm that to the best of our knowledge:

« thefinancial statements, prepared in accordance with the relevant financial
reporting framework, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the company and the undertakings included in the
consolidation taken as awhole;

+ thestrategicreportincludes afair review of the development and performance
of the business and the position of the company and the undertakings included
inthe consolidation taken as a whole, together with a description of the principal
risks and uncertainties that they face; and

+ theannualreportand financial statements, taken as awhole, are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary for shareholders to
assess the company's position and performance, business model and strategy.

This responsibility statement was approved by the board of directors on 28 February
2017 andis signed onits behalf by:

Simon Pryce Mike Powell
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director
28 February 2017 28 February 2017
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Independent
Auditor’s Report

To the members of BBA Aviation plc

Opinion on financial statements of BBA Aviation pic
In our opinion:

the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and
of the Parent Company's affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the Group's profit
forthe year then ended;

the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Union;

the Parent Company financial statements have been properly preparedin
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice,
including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework"; and

the financial statements have been preparedin accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

The financial statements that we have audited comprise:

the Consolidated Income Statement;

the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income;

the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets;

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement;

the Consolidated and Parent Company Statements of Changesin Equity;
the Group and Parent Company Accounting Policies;

the related Group notes 1to 27;and

the related Parent company notes 1to 13.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparationis
applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the
parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act 2006. The financial reporting framework that has been applied
inthe preparation of the Parent Company financial statements is applicable law

and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework".

Summary of our audit approach

Key risks The key risks that we identified in the current year were:
« Acquisition accounting: new risk identified this year

« Carryingvalue of inventory
* Revenuerecognition

« Presentation of earnings

»  Goodwillimpairment

Given the evolution of the related judgements during the year, we have removed taxation as a key risk in the current year.

Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was $10.0 million (2015: $8.5 million) which was determined on the basis of
approximately 4% (2015: 5%) of underlying profit before tax.

Scoping Our audit scope for 2016 was increased to 13 operating locations (2015: 11 locations) as a result of the acquisition of Landmark
Aviation. Senior members of the Group audit team continued to visit key locations where our Group audit scope was focused.
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Going concernand the directors’ assessment of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or liquidity of the group

As required by the Listing Rules we have reviewed the directors’ statement regarding the
appropriateness of the going concern basis of accounting and the directors’ statement on the longer-
term viability of the group contained within the Directors' Report on page 79.

We are required to state whether we have anything material to add or draw attention toin relation to:

the directors' confirmation on page 79 that they have carried out arobust assessment of the
principalrisks facing the group, including those that would threaten its business model, future
performance, solvency or liquidity;

the disclosures on pages 24-25 that describe those risks and explain how they are being managed
or mitigated;

the directors' statement on page 79 about whether they considered it appropriate to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing them and their identification of any material
uncertainties to the group's ability to continue to do so over a period of at least twelve months from
the date of approval of the financial statements;

the director’s explanation on page 79 as to how they have assessed the prospects of the group,
over what period they have done so and why they consider that period to be appropriate, and their
statement as to whether they have areasonable expectation that the group will be able to continue
in operation and meet its liabilities as they fall due over the period of their assessment, including any
related disclosures drawing attention to any necessary qualifications or assumptions.

We confirm that we have nothing material to add or draw
attention toinrespect of these matters.

We agreed with the directors’ adoption of the going concern
basis of accounting and we did not identify any such material
uncertainties. However, because not all future events

or conditions can be predicted, this statementisnota
guarantee as to the group’s ability to continue as a

going concern.

Independence

We are required to comply with the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standards for Auditors and
confirm that we are independent of the group and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards.

We confirm that we are independent of the group and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. We also confirm we have
not provided any of the prohibited non-audit services
referred toin those standards.

Our assessment of risks of material misstatement

The assessed risks of material misstatement described below are those that had the greatest effect on our audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit and
directing the efforts of the engagement team.

The description of risks above should be read in conjunction with the significant issues considered by the Audit and Risk Committee discussed on page 53. In the current
year we have removed the risk in relation to taxation given the evolution of the related judgements during the year. Additionally, we have included arisk around the
accounting for the acquisition of Landmark Aviation given the significance of the transaction to the current year position and performance.

Acquisition Accounting

Risk description

As set outinnote 24, on 5 February 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of Landmark Aviation for consideration of $2,079.4
million, net of cash acquired.

The acquisition requires the use of significant management judgement regarding the fair valuation of the assets and liabilities

acquiredinaccordance with IFRS 3 "Business Combinations"”. Specifically, the identification and valuation of "right to operate”

intangible asset of $1,160.4 million involves a number of assumptions including discount rate, average lease life and probability
of lease renewal.

Further details of the assets and liabilities acquired are shown in note 24 of the Group's financial statements.

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

We have challenged the key assumptions used by the Group to determine the fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired.

Specifically in relation to the valuation of the "right to operate”intangible asset, we have challenged the key inputs and data used
in the valuation model by reference to historical data and our expectations based on available market data.

In performing our work in this area we used internal valuation specialists to assist in our assessment of the fair value of the non-
current assets acquired, focussing on the valuation methodologies and key assumptions applied.

For the remaining assets and liabilities acquired, we have obtained appropriate evidence to support management's estimates.

We have evaluated the appropriateness of the related disclosures in note 24 of the Annual Report.

Key Observation

Based on our procedures, we noted that the methodologies and assumptions applied were reasonable and the fair value ascribed
tothe assets and liabilities consistent with evidence obtained.
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Carrying value of inventory

Risk description

As detailed within the significant financial reportingissues considered by the audit and risk committee on page 53, management
judgement is required to establish that the carrying value of inventory across the Aftermarket Services businesses of $215.8
million (2015: $210.4 million) is appropriate, in particular in relation to determining the appropriate level of inventory provisioning
against surplus and obsolete items.

Thejudgementreflects the nature of the Group's Aftermarket Services operations which means that inventory must be held to
support aircraft engine overhaul cycles, resulting ininventory which can be held for extended periods of time before utilisation.

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

Our audit procedures included testing of the inventory provisions held in the Aftermarket Services businesses by understanding
and challenging the key assumptions used to determine the appropriate carrying value of inventories. Specifically, we assessed
whether:

« management's controls relating to the estimation of the inventory provisions are appropriately designed and implemented;

» theestimates of remaininglives and usage profiles of the engine and aircraft platforms are consistent with industry
projections and supported by industry experts; and

« where the expected future usage of inventory is based on past experience, this has been reasonably estimated.

Furthermore, we carried out a recalculation of the expected provision based on the above key assumptions to assess the
mathematical accuracy of the calculation.

Key Observation

Evidence obtained during the audit shows that the level of inventory provisions is appropriate and consistent with our
understanding of the business.

Revenue Recognition

Risk description

Revenue recognised in the Global Engine Services businesses of $541.4 million (2015: $619.2 million), as stated within the
accounting policies to the Group's financial statements on page 95, requires management judgement to estimate the stage of
completion and profitability of contracts to determine the amount of revenue and profit to be recorded for engine overhaulsin
progress at the year-end.

How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

We considered whether management's controls relating to the key percentage of completion estimates are properly designed
andimplemented.

We assessed the estimates applied within the percentage of completion calculation by verifying the engine overhaul costs
incurred for work undertaken at the year end and challenging the estimated costs to completion. Inassessing the estimated
costs to completion, we considered the historical accuracy of management's forecasts in previous years for the cost of engine
overhauls and made enquiries of technical staff responsible for the engine overhaul process.

Key Observation

Based on the results of each of the procedures as set out above, we considered the related financial statement amounts to be
appropriate andin line with the group's accounting policies as set out on page 95.

Presentation of earnings

Risk description

Management presents earnings in a columnar format, separating out those items considered as exceptional from underlying
earnings. Total “exceptional and other items" contributed to a charge of $316.0 million (2015: charge of $61.2 million).

In addition, following the decision to dispose of the ASIG operations, management has presented the results of the business as a
discontinued operation.

As detailed within note 2 to the Group's financial statements, management has defined "exceptional and other items” asitems
which are material or non-recurringin nature and also include costs relating to acquisitions and disposals and amortisation of
acquired intangibles.

Management judgementis required in relation to the identification, measurement and disclosure of "exceptional and other items”
to ensure clarity in the presentation of the Group's financial performance. This is particularly significantin the current year given
theincreased number of one-off items arising through the Group's acquisition of Landmark Aviation and the decision to dispose
of the ASIG operations.

Specifically inrelation to ASIG, management judgement is required in determining the point at which the business became held
for sale and the presentation of the business as a discontinued operation.
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How the scope of our audit
responded to the risk

We have challenged the assumptions made to identify and measure those items classified as "exceptional and otheritems".

To determine consistency with the Group's policy on exceptionalitems and for clarity in the presentation of the Group's financial
performance, our audit work has included:

« obtaining supporting documentation, such as invoices, legal correspondence and severance contracts, for the measurement
of such costs included within "exceptional and other items";

» understanding and challenging management's rationale for the inclusion of such costs as "exceptional and other" items. This
has included assessing whether management's approach to identifying exceptionalitems is consistent with the prior year;

» assessingthe adequacy of disclosure inrelation to the "exceptional and other items”;

« understanding and challenging management's rationale for those items included in underlying profit which may be considered
non-recurring in nature; and

» understanding and challenging management's rationale for disclosing ASIG as a discontinued operation.

We have also considered the use of alternative performance measures disclosed in the annual report given the recent guidance
provided by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) and European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA).

Key Observation

Evidence obtained during the audit shows that the presentation of earnings is appropriate and consistent with the Group's policy
in this area.

Goodwill Impairment

Risk Description

Goodwill of $1,113.9 million (2015: $889.6 million) is reviewed annually for impairment using a value in use basis.

During 2016, a goodwillimpairment charge of $138.8 million has been recognised relating to the Global Engine Services division
following continued challenging trading conditions within the Engine Repair and Overhaul business.

Additionally, a goodwillimpairment charge of $114.0 million has been recognised against the ASIG cash generating unit following
the reclassification of the CGU as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 "Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations”.

How the scope of our audit responded to the risk

Our audit procedures included challenging the key assumptions used in management's impairment model, including the
forecasted future cash flows, growthrates appliedin the medium and long term and the risk adjusted discount rates.

In performing our audit procedures we used internal valuation specialists to assess the discount rate applied by benchmarking
againstindependent data.

We reviewed historical financial performance of the business units compared with the original forecasts to evaluate the accuracy
of management's budgeting process. Furthermore, we benchmarked projected growth rates to external macro-economic and
market outlook.

Specifically in relation to the ASIG cash generating unit, the impairment charge was audited with reference to the expected
purchase price less costs to sell in accordance with the accounting standard.

In addition to the above, we have also reviewed the related presentation and disclosures surrounding the impairment of the
relevant cash generating unit and its classification.

Key Observation

Based on our work, we determined that the impairment charges recognised are consistent with the Group's assessment of the
recoverable amounts of the relevant cash generating units with no deficiencies notedin the related disclosures in note 8 of the
financial statements.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Our application of materiality

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatementin the financial statements that makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
personwould be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Group materiality $10.0 million (2015: $8.5 million)

Basis for determining materiality Materiality was determined on the basis of approximately 4% (2015: 5%) of underlying profit before tax.

Rationale for the benchmark applied Underlying profit before tax, which excludes exceptional and other items as defined in note 2 of the Group accounts, is utilised for the
materiality determination because we consider underlying profit before tax to be a key driver of the business and eliminates potential
volatility which may be caused by such exceptional items.

In determining the percentage level applied, we have also taken into consideration the increase in acquired intangible amortisation
arising from the current year acquisition and which willremain a recurring feature of the consolidated income statement. As such, a lower
percentage to underlying profit before tax has been applied thanin the previous year.

Finally, materiality equates to less than 0.2% (2015: 0.3%) of total assets.

We have agreed with the Audit and Risk Committee that we would report to the Committee all audit differences in excess of $500,000 (2015: $170,000), as well as
differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. This threshold represents anincrease from the previous yearin order to
align our reporting threshold with market practice. We also report to the Audit and Risk Committee on disclosure matters that we identified when assessing the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

An overview of the scope of our audit

Our group audit was scoped by obtaining an understanding of the group and its environment, including group-wide controls, and assessing the risks of material
misstatement at the group level. Based on that assessment:

We focused our Group audit scope on 13 operating locations (2015: 11 locations), anincrease of 2 operating locations audited in the current year. The increase arises from
the acquisition of Landmark Aviation during the year.

« Five of theselocations (2015: six) were subsidiaries subject to a full scope audit for the year ended 31 December 2016 in accordance with statutory reporting
requirements in the UKand Europe.

» Three (2015: two) were subject to specific audit procedures, focused on the significant audit risk areas.

«  Theremainingfive (2015: three) operating locations were the Group's significant US businesses for which full scope audits were completed. This included Landmark
Aviation US, the most significant component of the newly acquired Landmark Aviation business.

» These 13(2015: 11) locations represent the principal operating locations of the Group and account for 96% (2015: 96%) of the Group's revenue and 93% (2015: 84%) of
the Group's total assets.

Audits of these locations are performed at materiality levels determined by reference to a proportion of Group materiality appropriate to the relative scale of the business
concerned. Materiality for each location was set no higher than 60% of group materiality (2015: 65%).

At the parent entity level we also tested the consolidation process and carried out analytical procedures to confirm our conclusion that there were no significant risks of
material misstatement of the aggregated financial information of the remaining components not subject to audit or audit of specified account balances.

The Group audit team continued to follow a programme of planned visits that has been designed so that a senior member of the group audit team visits each of the
locations where the group audit scope was focused. Visits were made to 10 of the 13 operating locations during the year (2015: 8 out of 11). For all non-significant
components we willinclude the component audit partner in our team briefing, discuss their risk assessment, and review documentation of the findings from their work.

For each of the businesses included within the programme of planned visits, the Group audit team discusses audit findings with the relevant component audit team
throughout the audit engagement and reviews relevant audit working papers.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« thepartofthe Directors' Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006;

» theinformation giveninthe Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are preparedis consistent with the
financial statements; and

» the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report have been preparedin accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Inthe light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements
inthe Strategic Report and the Directors' Report.
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion: We have nothingto reportinrespect of

) . ’ ) ) ) these matters.
« we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

» adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us; or
« theparent company financial statements are notin agreement with the accounting records and returns.

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are also required to report if in our opinion certain disclosures of directors' We have nothing to report arising from
remuneration have not been made or the part of the Directors' Remuneration Report to be auditedis notin these matters.
agreement with the accounting records and returns.

Corporate Governance Statement

Under the Listing Rules we are also required to review part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating to the We have nothing to report arising from our review.
company's compliance with certain provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code.

Our duty to read otherinformation in the Annual Report

Under International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland), we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, We confirm that we have notidentified any such
informationinthe annual reportis: inconsistencies or misleading statements.

» materiallyinconsistent with the informationin the audited financial statements; or

» apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, our knowledge of the group acquiredin
the course of performing our audit; or

» otherwise misleading.

In particular, we are required to consider whether we have identified any inconsistencies between our knowledge
acquired during the audit and the directors' statement that they consider the annual report is fair, balanced and
understandable and whether the annual report appropriately discloses those matters that we communicated to
the Audit and Risk Committee which we consider should have been disclosed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied
thatthey give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). We also comply with International Standard on Quality Control 1 (UK and Ireland). Our audit methodology and tools aim to ensure
that our quality control procedures are effective, understood and applied. Our quality controls and systems include our dedicated professional standards review team and
independent partner reviews.

This reportis made solely to the company’'s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken
so that we might state to the company’'s members those matters we are required to state to themin an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or
for the opinions we have formed.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's
andthe parent company's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
the directors; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financialinformation in the annual report to identify
materialinconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent
with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the
implications for our report.

Edward Hanson (Senior Statutory Auditor)
forandon behalf of Deloitte LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
London

United Kingdom

28 February 2017
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Financialstatements Consolidated Income Statement
89 ConsolidatedIncome
Statement Restated
90 Consolidated Statement 2016 2015
of Comprehensive Exceptional Exceptional
Income and other andother
_ Underlying’ items Total Underlying’ items Total
91 go”so“dated Balance Forthe year ended 31 December Notes $m $m $m $m $m $m
heet
Continuing operations
92  Consolidated Cash Flow
o — Revenue 1 2,149.1 - 2,149.1 1,714.0 - 1,714.0
_ Costofsales (1,654.7) - (1,654.7) (1,352.3) - (1,352.3)
93  Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity Gross profit 494.4 - 494.4 361.7 - 361.7
94  Accounting Policies of
GG Distribution costs (37.6) - (37.6) (33.7) - (337)
101 Notestothe Administrative expenses (172.3) (98.6) (270.9) (159.6) (9.3) (168.9)
Consolidated Financial o
Statements. Other operatingincome 5.7 - 5.7 3.7 - 3.7
150 CompanyBalance Sheet Share of profit of associates andjoint ventures 10 13.4 - 13.4 9.4 - 9.4
Other operating expenses (1.0 (28.0) (29.0) - (44.4) (44.4)
151 Company Statement of .
ChangesinEquity Restructuring costs - (9.9) (9.9) - (15.1) (15.1)
152 AccountingPolicies of Operating profit/(loss) 1,2 302.6 (136.5) 166.1 181.5 (68.8) 112.7
the Company
154 Notestothe Company Impairment of assets 8,9 - (184.4) (184.4) - - -
Financial Stat t
nancielstatements Investmentincome 3 37 - 3.7 29 0.4 3.3
161 Subsidiaries and Related Finance costs 3 (67.6) - (67.6) (34.7) (3.9) (38.6)
Undertakings
Profit/(loss) before tax 238.7 (320.9) (82.2) 149.7 (72.3) 77.4
168 Five Year Summary
169 AiemeivelRememmEmee Tax (charge) / credit 4 (39.5) 102.4 62.9 (20.8) 13.1 (7.7)
Measures
) Profit/(loss) from continuing operations 199.2 (218.5) (19.3) 128.9 (59.2) 69.7
174 Shareholder Information
Discontinued operation
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued
operation, net of tax 25 17.9 (97.5) (79.6) 154 (2.0) 134
Profit / (loss) for the period 217.1 (316.0) (98.9) 1443 (61.2) 83.1
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 217.1 (316.0) (98.9) 144.4 (61.2) 83.2
Non-controllinginterest - - - (0.1) - (0.1)
2171 (316.0) (98.9) 1443 (61.2) 83.1
Adjusted Unadjusted
Earnings/ (loss) per share Adjusted Unadjusted Restated Restated
Total group
Basic 6 21.1¢ (9.6)¢ 20.1¢ 11.6¢
Diluted 6 20.9¢ (9.6)¢ 20.0¢ 11.5¢
Continuing operations
Basic 6 19.4¢ (1.9)¢ 18.0¢ 9.8¢
Diluted 6 19.2¢ (1.9)¢ 17.9¢ 9.7¢
Discontinued operations
Basic 25 1.7¢ (7.7)¢ 2.1¢ 1.8¢
Diluted 25 1.7¢ (7.7)¢ 2.1¢ 1.8¢

1 Underlying profitis before exceptional and other items. Exceptional and other items are definedin note 2.
Allalternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 169-173.
The prior period has beenrestated as required by IFRS as the Group has presented a discontinued operationin 2016, see note 25.
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Financial statements

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

89  Consolidated Income
Statement 2016 2015
90 Consolidated Statement Forthe yearended 31 December Notes $m $m
of Comprehensive (Loss) / profit for the period (98.9) 83.1
Income
e gﬁg:“dated Slemes Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
92  Consolidated Cash Flow . . .
o — Actuarial (losses) / gains on defined benefit pension schemes 19 (52.3) 7.6
03 Conee et Srataan Tax credit/ (charge) relating to components of other comprehensive (loss) / income that will not
of Changesin Equity be reclassified subsequently to profit orloss 4 9.8 (1.7)
94  Accounting Policies of (42.5) 59
the Group
101 Notestothe Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
gf;:iﬂgiid AVEREEL Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations 21 309.0 20.8
Losses onnetinvestment hedges 21 (308.0) (35.4)
150 Company Balance Sheet
Transfer of the revaluation reserve to retained earnings on the disposal of property 21 - (5.9)
151 Company Statement of . X X X
ChangesinEquity Fair value movements in available for sale investments 21 (2.0
152 AccountingPolicies of Fair value movements in foreign exchange cash flow hedges 17,21 1.3 0.5
the Company Transfer (from)/to profit or loss from other comprehensive income onforeign exchange cash
154 Notestothe Company flowhedges 17,21 (4.5) (1.1)
Financial Statements Fair value movement in interest rate cash flow hedges 17,21 (5.4) (2.6)
161 Subsidiaries and Related Transfer to profit or loss from other comprehensive income oninterest rate cash flow hedges 17,21 7.3 37
Une LS Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income that may be subsequently
168 Five Year Summary reclassified to profit or loss 4 2.8 0.1
169 Alternative Performance 0.5 (19.9)
Measures
174 Shareholder Information Other comprehensive loss for the year (42.0) (14.0)
Total comprehensive income for the year (140.9) 69.1
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc (141.1) 68.7
Non-controllinginterests 0.2 0.4
(140.9) 69.1
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

2016 2015
As at 31 December Notes $m $m
Non-current assets
Goodwill 8 1,1139 889.6
Otherintangible assets 8 1,378.3 266.2
Property, plant and equipment 9 875.6 645.0
Interestsin associates andjoint ventures 10 40.1 120
Trade and other receivables 12 19.2 221
Deferredtaxasset 20 0.4 8.2
3,427.5 1,843.1
Current assets
Inventories 11 235.8 221.3
Trade and other receivables 12 296.8 341.7
Cashand cash equivalents 12 182.5 966.4
Taxrecoverable 1.4 2.0
Assets heldfor sale 25 267.7 -
984.2 15314
Totalassets 1 4,411.7 3,374.5
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 13 (543.2) (439.4)
Tax liabilities (36.8) (39.5)
Obligations under finance leases 14 (0.2) -
Borrowings 16 (1.0) (12.3)
Provisions 18 (27.6) (27.0)
Liabilities held for sale 25 (89.3)
(698.1) (518.2)
Net current assets 286.1 1,013.2
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16 (1.546.7) (511.1)
Trade and other payables due after one year 13 (4.0) (23.1)
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits 19 (82.8) (40.1)
Deferredtax liabilities 20 (120.5) (83.1)
Obligations under finance leases 14 (1.5) -
Provisions 18 (39.5) (30.5)
(1,795.0) (687.9)
Total liabilities 1 (2,493.1) (1,206.1)
Net assets 1,918.6 2,168.4
Equity
Share capital 21 508.7 508.5
Share premium account 21 1,594.5 1,594.4
Otherreserve 21 (1.0 10
Treasuryreserve 21 (91.0) (90.0)
Capitalreserve 21 45.1 38.1
Hedgingand translation reserves 21 (87.1) (87.0)
Retained earnings 21 (52.2) 208.2
Equity attributable to equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 1,917.0 2,173.2
Non-controllinginterest 16 (4.8)
Total equity 19186 2,168.4

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Simon Pryce Mike Powell
Group ChiefExecutive  Group Finance Director
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Financialstatements Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
89  Consolidated Income
Statement 2016 2015
D ConssldEicdSiEiamani For the year ended 31 December Notes $m $m
of Comprehensive Operating activities
I
neeme Net cash flow from operating activities 23 3749 188.4
91 Consolidated Balance
Sheet
Investing activities
92 Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement Interest received 2.7 11.7
93 Consolidated Statement Dividends received from associates 2.4 34
of Changesin Equity Purchase of property, plant and equipment (101.6) (81.8)
94 Accounting Policies of Purchase of intangible assets’ (11.4) (22.4)
theGroup Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 11.1 16.7
101 Notestothel - Acquisition of subsidiaries net of cash/(debt) acquired 24 (2,098.2) (19.4)
Consolidated Financial . S .
Statements Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries and associates 186.6 -
150 CompanyBalance Sheet Net cash outflow frominvesting activities (2,008.4) (91.8)
151 Company Statement of
Changesin Equity Financing activities
152 Accounting Policies of Interest paid (64.5) (41.1)
drECempEmy Interest element of finance leases paid (0.1) -
154 Notestothe Company Dividends paid 5 (124.3) (76.6)
Financial Statements
Gains from realised foreign exchange contracts 42.7 2.4
11 aﬁi?é:?;sgzm Related Proceeds fromissue of ordinary shares net of issue costs 0.3 1,117.5
_ Purchase of own shares'® (1.3) (22.0)
168 Five Year Summary
Increase/(decrease) inloans 1,035.3 (267.4)
169 Alternative Performance .
Meesues Increase infinance leases 1.7 -
_ (Decrease)/increase in overdrafts (11.0) (8.0)
174  Shareholder Information
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 878.8 704.8
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (754.7) 801.4
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 966.4 166.3
Exchange adjustments (6.4) (1.3)
Cashand cash equivalents at end of year 12 205.3 966.4
Comprised of:
Cashand cash equivalents at end of the period 17 182.5 966.4
Cashincludedin Assets held for sale at end of the period 25 22.8 -
Net debt at beginning of year 456.5 (619.2)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (754.7) 801.4
(Increase)/decrease inloans (1,035.3) 267.4
Increase in finance leases (1.7) -
Decreasein overdrafts 11.0 8.0
Exchange adjustments (11.1) (1.1)
Net debt at end of year 't (1,335.3) 456.5

92

1t Purchase ofintangible assets includes $10.6 million (2015: $13.5 million) paid in relation to Ontic licences

1t Purchase of sharesincludes the share purchases for the share buy-back scheme, shares purchased for the Employee Benefit Trust and shares purchased for employees to
settle their tax liabilities as part of the share schemes.

111 Withinthe Group's definition of net debt, the US private placementisincluded at its face value of $500 million (2015: $500 million), reflecting the fact that the liabilities willbe in
place untilmaturity. Thisis $8.8 million (2015: $13.5 million) lower thanits carrying value.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Share Share Retained Other contrg]\ﬁrr\g Total
capital premium earnings reserves Total interests equity
Notes $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Balance at 1 January 2015 252.3 733.1 194.4 (95.8) 1,084.0 (5.0) 1,079.0
Profit forthe year - - 83.2 83.2 (0.1) 83.1
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - 6.0 (20.5) (14.5) 0.5 (14.0)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 89.2 (20.5) 68.7 0.4 69.1
Dividends 5 - - (76.6) - (76.6) - (76.6)
Issue of share capital 21 256.2 861.3 - - 11175 - 1,117.5
Movement on treasury reserve 21 - - - (21.9) (21.9) - (21.9)
Credit to equity for equity-settled
share-based payments 21 - - - 2.8 2.8 - 2.8
Changes in minority shareholdings - - - - - (0.2) (0.2)
Taxonshare-based payment
transactions 4 - - (1.3) - (1.3) - (1.3)
Transfertoretained earnings 21 - - 2.5 (2.5) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2015 508.5 1,594.4 208.2 (137.9) 2,173.2 (4.8) 2,168.4
Loss for the year - - (98.9) - (98.9) (98.9)
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - (39.7) (2.1) (41.8) 0.2) (42.0)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (138.6) (2.1) (140.7) (0.2) (140.9)
Dividends 5 - - (124.3) - (124.3) - (124.3)
Issue of share capital 21 0.2 0.1 - 0.3 - 0.3
Movement on treasury reserve 21 - - - (1.3) (1.3) - (1.3)
Credit to equity for equity-settled
share-based payments 21 - - - 9.1 9.1 - 9.1
Changes in minority shareholdings - - - - - 6.6 6.6
Taxonshare-based payment
transactions 4 - - 0.7 - 0.7 - 0.7
Transfer toretained earnings 21 - - 1.8 (1.8) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2016 508.7 1,594.5 (52.2) (134.0) 1917.0 16 1918.6
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Accounting Policies of the Group

89  Consolidated Income
Statement ) .
Basis of preparation
<0 Cfgso'idat:d Sttt The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
;C;:;pre ensive International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted for use
in the European Union (EU) and therefore comply with Article 4 of
91 Consolidated Balance the EU International Accounting Standards (IAS) Regulation and
Sheet . . . .
the Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting
92  Consolidated Cash Flow under IFRS.
Statement
_ The financial statements have been prepared using the historical
93  Consolidated Statement ) . . . .
o ClEngEs mEauiy cost convention adjusted for the revaluation of certain financial
instruments. The principal accounting policies adopted are set out
o fhccg“m‘”g Ptz el below. These policies have been consistently applied with the prior
e Grou
F year except where noted.
101 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial New financial reporting requirements
Statements Anumber of EU-endorsed amendments to existing standards
150 Company Balance Sheet and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning
onor after 1 January 2016 and have been appliedin preparing
£ gﬁ;zzzyij;tjgenmf the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group. Thereisno
impact on the Group Consolidated Financial Statements from
152 Accounting Policies of applying these standards.
the Company
154 Notestothe Company Flnanc.lal rep.ortmg standards applicable for future
Financial Statements financial periods
Anumber of EU-endorsed standards and amendments to existing
161 Subsidiaries and Related . . . .
U Eriakings standards and interpretations, which are described below, are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017
U6 Ve VR SRR and have not been applied in preparing the Consolidated Financial
169 Alternative Performance Statements of the Group.
Measures
The most significant changes to the IFRS frameworkin these
174 Shareholder Information

94

forthcoming standards and amendments to standards are IFRS 9:
Financial Instruments (IFRS 9), IFRS 15: Revenue from contracts
with customers (IFRS 15) and IFRS 16: Leases.

IFRS 9 addresses the classification, measurement and recognition
of financial assets and financial liabilities, impairment and hedge
accounting. IFRS 15 addresses recognition of revenue from
customer contracts andimpacts onthe amounts and timing

of the recognition of such revenue. In 2016 both standards were
endorsed by the EU and willbecome effective on 1 January 2018.
Whilst the Group is yet to complete its assessment of the impact
of IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on the Consolidated Financial Statements,
management's expectations remain that the impact will not

be material.

ThelASBreleased IFRS 16: Leases on 13 January 2016. The
expected date for adoptioninto EU-IFRS has not yet been set.
Management have not yet completed their assessment of the
impact of the final standard on the Group's financial statements.
However, we note that the Group has substantial operating lease
commitments as disclosed in note 15. The standard is expected
to have amaterialimpact on the Group.

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statementsincorporate the financial
statements of the Company, BBA Aviation plc, and its subsidiary
undertakings under the acquisition method of accounting.

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries) made up to 31 December each year.
Controlis achieved when the Company:

— hasthe power over the investee;

— isexposed, orhasrights, to variable return fromits involvement
with the investee; and

— hasthe ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of controllisted above.

Allintragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between the members of the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

In 2015 the Group reclassified its 10% investment in Hong Kong
Business Aviation Centre from a financial instrument to an
associate to more accurately reflectits level of influence. This
resultedin the recognition of $5.2 million of operating profitin
2015 whichrelated to prior periods.

Goodwill on acquisitions represents the excess of the fair value of
the consideration paid, the non-controlling interest, and the fair
value of any previously held equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired. Where goodwill can only be determined ona
provisional basis for a financial year, adjustments may be made

to this balance for up to 12 months from the date of acquisition.
Goodwillis capitalised and presented as part of intangible assets
inthe Consolidated Balance Sheet. Goodwillis stated at cost less
accumulatedimpairmentlosses andis tested for impairment onan
annual basis.

Associated undertakings are those investments other than
subsidiary undertakings where the Group isin a position to
exercise a significant influence, typically through participation
inthe financialand operating policy decisions of the investee.
Joint ventures and associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Consolidated Financial Statements include the Group's share of
the post-acquisition reserves of all such companies less provision
forimpairment.

Going concern

Thedirectors have, at the time of approving the financial
statements, areasonable expectation that the Company and

the Group have adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt
the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements. Further detailis contained in the directors’ statement
of going concern on page 79 of the Directors' Report.
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Accounting Policies of the Group - continued

Business combinations

Onthe acquisition of a business, fair values reflecting conditions at
the date of acquisition are attributed to the identifiable separable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired. Where the fair
value of the total consideration, both paid and deferred, is different
to the fair value of the identifiable separable assets, liabilities

and contingent liabilities acquired, the difference is treated as
purchased goodwill and capitalised or a bargain purchase gain and
recognised inthe income statement. Acquisition-related costs are
recognisedinthe income statement as incurred.

If the initial accounting for a business combinationis incomplete by
the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs,
the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accountingisincomplete. These provisionalamounts are adjusted
during the measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities
are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about the
facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combinationincludes assets or liabilities resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
considerationis measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
included as part of the consideration transferred in a business
combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments
against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments are
adjustments that arise from additionalinformation obtained
during the 'measurement period' (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date.

When abusiness combinationis achievedin stages, the Group's
previously-heldinterestsinthe acquired entity is re-measured

to the acquisition date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests
inthe acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously
beenrecognisedin other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit orloss, where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity

is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates and

its subsequent settlementis accounted for within equity.
Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
isre-measured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, or
IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as
appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised
inprofit or loss.

Foreign currencies

Transactionsinforeign currencies are translatedinto the entity's
functional currency at the rate of exchange at the date of the
transaction.

The individual financial statements of each group company are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment
in whichit operates (its functional currency). For the purpose of
the Consolidated Financial Statements, the results and financial
position of each group company are expressedin US dollars, the
presentation currency for the Consolidated Financial Statements.
The functional currency of the parent company is Sterling.

Monetary assets andliabilities denominated in foreign currencies
atthe balance sheet date are translated into the functional
currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. Any gain
orloss arising from a change in exchange rates subsequent to the
date of transactionis recognisedin the Income Statement.

Theincome statements of operations of which the functional
currency is other than the US dollar are translated into US dollars
atthe average exchange rate for the year. The balance sheets

of these operations, including associated goodwill, are translated
into US dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Allexchange differences arising on consolidation are
recognised initially in other comprehensive income and only
inthe Income Statementin the periodin which the entity is
eventually disposed of.

All other translation differences are taken to the Income
Statement, with the exception of differences on foreign currency
borrowing and derivative instruments to the extent that they are
used to provide ahedge against the Group's equity investmentsin
overseas operations. These translation differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income, together with the exchange
difference onthe netinvestmentin those operations.

Goodwillandintangible assets arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate of exchange.

Revenuerecognition

Revenueis measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods supplied and services provided by the Group excluding
inter-company transactions, sales by associated undertakings
and sales taxes.

Within the Engine Repair & Overhaul business, revenue and
associated profit on engine overhauls are recognised ona
percentage of completion basis once the terms of the contract
have been agreed with the customer and the ultimate profitability
of the contract can be determined with reasonable certainty. The
percentage of completionis based on hoursincurred compared
with management's best estimate of the total hours of production.
Within the Engine Repair & Overhaul business, revenue and
associated profit are recognised on engine sales. Where the
engine soldis subsequently leased back, the revenue and profit
are only recognised where the lease can be categorised as an
operatinglease.
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Accounting Policies of the Group — continued

89  Consolidated Income
Statement ;
Operating profit
90 Cfgso'idat:d Statement Operating profit is stated after charging exceptional and other
;Jncof:;pre ensive items and after the share of results of associates andjoint
ventures but before investmentincome and finance costs.
91 Consolidated Balance
Sheet Exceptional and other items are items which are material and
92 Consolidated Cash Flow non-recurringin nature, and also include costs relating to
Statement acquisitions, disposals, and amortisation of acquired intangibles.
_ Underlying operating profitis the Group's key non-GAAP
93  Consolidated Statement ddi d h his ai fulindi .
of Changesin Equity measure and directors consider that this gives a useful indication
of underlying performance. Itis calculated as operating profit
o f;:g“g“;g PellEEse before exceptional and other items (see note 2). Further detailand
rou
reconciliations to the equivalent GAAP measure are set outin the
101 Notestothe adjusted performance measures on pages 169-173.
Consolidated Financial
Statements Intangible assets
150 Company Balance Sheet Licences and contracts, other than manufacturinglicences within
the Ontic business, that are acquired separately are stated at cost
£ gE;ZZZyithztj:;entof less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is
provided for on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset.
52 Ahccgunt'”g el The Ontic business acquires licences from Original Equipment
tl
SIS Manufacturers (OEMs) to become the alternate OEM for that
154 Notestothe Company product. The usefullife is based on the underlying contract
Financial Statements where that is a determinable period. Where the useful life is
e Slbatiaresandrented indeterminable and finite, a lifespan of 20 years is typically used.
Undertakings Anannual reviewis performed to assess the licence's remaining
16 Fve Ve SUmmERy usefullife against the vitality of the underlying platform.
169 Alternative Performance Where computer software is not anintegral part of a related item
Measures of computer hardware, the software is treated as anintangible
174 Shareholder Information asset. Computer software is capitalised on the basis of the
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costsincurredto acquire and bring to use the specific software.
Amortisationis provided on the cost of software and is calculated
onastraightline basis over the useful life of the software.

Intangible assets, other than goodwill, arising on acquisitions are
capitalised at fair value. Anintangible asset will be recognised
aslongasthe assetis separable or arises from contractual or
other legalrights, and its fair value can be measured reliably.
Amortisationis provided on the fair value of the asset and is
calculated ona straight-line basis over its useful life, which typically
isthe term of the licence or contract.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated in the Balance Sheet at
cost less accumulated depreciation and provision forimpairments.
Depreciationis provided on the cost of property, plant and
equipment less estimated residual value and is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives of

the assets:

Land Not depreciated
Freeholdbuildings 40years maximum
Leasehold buildings

Fixtures and equipment (including

essential commissioning costs) 3-20years

Shorter of useful life or lease term

Tooling, vehicles, computer and office equipment are categorised
within fixtures and equipment.

Finance costs which are directly attributable to the construction
of major items of property, plant and equipment are capitalised as
part of those assets. The commencement of capitalisation begins
when both finance costs and expenditures for the asset are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to get the asset ready
foruse arein progress. Capitalisation ceases when substantially all
the activities that are necessary to get the asset ready for use are
complete.

Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and property, plant
and equipment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying

value of its goodwill, intangible and tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
animpairmentloss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the assetis estimated in order to determine the extent
of theimpairmentloss. Where the asset does not generate

cash flows that are independent from other assets, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
towhich the asset belongs. Goodwillis tested for impairment
annually and whenever there is anindication that the asset may
beimpaired.

The recoverable amountis the higher of fair value less costs to sell
andvalue inuse. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discountrate thatreflects current market assessments of the
time value of money. The risks specific to the asset are reflected as
an adjustment to the future estimated cash flows.

Ifthe recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unitis
estimatedto beless thanits carryingamount, the carryingamount
of the asset or cash-generating unitis reduced toits recoverable
amount. Animpairmentloss is recognised immediately in the
Income Statement.

Where animpairmentloss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unitis increased to

the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
theincreased carryingamount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss beenrecognised for the asset or cash-generating unitin prior
years. Areversal of animpairment loss is recognised as income
immediately. Impairment losses recognised in respect of goodwill
are notreversedin subsequent periods.

Inventories

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises the cost of raw materials and an appropriate
proportion of labour and overheads in the case of work in progress
and finished goods. Cost is calculated using the first-in first-out
methodinthe Flight Support segment, and weighted average
methodin the Aftermarket Services segment. Provision is made
for slow-moving or obsolete inventory as appropriate.
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Associates

Where the Group has the power to participate in (but not control)
the financial and operating policy decisions of another entity, itis
classified as an associate. Associates are initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost. Subsequently associates are
accounted for using the equity method, where the Group's share
of post-acquisition profits and losses and other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and
loss and other comprehensive income (except for losses in excess
of the Group'sinvestment in the associate unless thereis an
obligation to make good those losses).

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the Group
andits associates are recognised only to the extent of unrelated
investors'interestsinthe associate. The investor's share in the
associate's profits andlosses resulting from these transactionsis
eliminated against the carrying value of the associate.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of the
Group's share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquiredis capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the associate. Where there is objective evidence that
the investmentin anassociate has beenimpaired the carrying
amount of the investmentis tested forimpairmentin the same
way as other non-financial assets.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Derivative financial instruments utilised by the Group comprise
interest rate swaps and foreign exchange contracts. All such
instruments are used for hedging purposes to manage the risk
profile of an underlying exposure of the Group in line with the
Group's risk management policies. Recognition of gains or losses
on derivative instruments depends on whether the instrument

is designated as ahedge and the type of exposure itis designed
to hedge.

The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges
is recognisedin other comprehensive income until the
impact from the hedgeditemis recognisedin the Income
Statement. The ineffective portion of such gains and losses
is recognised immediately within other gains andlossesin the
Income Statement.

Hedges of netinvestmentsin non-US dollar territories are
accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or loss onthe
hedginginstrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge
is recognised in other comprehensive income. The gain orloss
relating to the ineffective portionis recognised immediately, and
isincluded within operating profit. Gains and losses deferredin the
foreign currency translation reserve are recognisedin profit or loss
ondisposal of the foreign operation.

Changes in the fair value of the foreign exchange contracts
which do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised within
operating profitin the Income Statement as they arise.

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded at
fair value, which equates to proceeds less directissue costs
atinception. Subseqguent to initial recognition, borrowings are
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method, except where they are identified as ahedgeditem

in a fair value hedge. Any difference between the proceeds,
net of transaction costs, and the amount due on settlement
is recognisedin the Income Statement over the term of the
borrowings.

Fair value hedges are undertaken as part of the Group's policy

for managinginterest rate risk. Changes in value of fair value
hedges are immediately recognised withininterestin the

Income Statement and are off-set by changes in fair value of the
underlying borrowing. Any ineffectiveness on fair value hedges are
recognised immediately in the Income Statement.

Other financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
Group's Balance Sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
accounted for at the trade date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash onhand and deemed
deposits, and other short-termhighly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less which are readily
convertible to aknownamount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changesin value.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables excluding derivative assets are initially
recognised at fair value and do not carry any interest and are
stated at nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are initially recognised
at fair value and classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements enteredinto. An equity instrument s
any contract that evidences a residual interestin the assets of the
Group after deductingall of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are initially recorded

at fair value, which equates to proceeds less directissue costs
atinception. Subsequent toinitial recognition, borrowings

are measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method, except where they are identified as ahedgeditem
inafair value hedge. Any difference between the proceeds,

net of transaction costs, and the amount due on settlement

is recognised inthe Income Statement over the term of

the borrowings.

Trade and other payables
Trade payables, excluding derivative liablilities, are not interest
bearingand are stated at amortised cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instrumentsissued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of directissue costs.
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement . i . .
Available for sale financial assets When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
90  Consolidated Statement Available for sale (AFS) financial assets are non-derivatives that a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
of Comprehensive . . . . . . e .
Incorme are either designated as AFS or are not classified as (a) loans and thereceivableis recognised as an asset ifitis virtually certain
receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial that reimbursement will be received on settlement of arelated
91 gﬁ“sf“dated Balance assets at fair value through profit or loss. provision and the amount of the receivable can be measured
ee’
) ) ) reliably.
92 Consolidated Cash Flow The Group holds investmentsin unlisted shares that are not
SiztEmmEnt tradedin an active market but that are classified as AFS financial Insurance
_ assets and stated at fair value (because the directors consider Provisions are recognised for self-insured risks as the cover is
93  Consolidated Statement hat fai | b liabl d). Gai q1 - . . . .
o ClEngEs mEauiy that fair value can be reliably measured). Gains and losses arising provided. The provisions cover both known claims and claims
from changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive incurred but not reported. Provisions are made for the associated
e f;:g“g“;g PeligEse income and accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve costs based on an assessment of the specific risk or expected
rou
with the exception ofimpairmentlosses. Where the investment is claims development for risks that are incurred but not reported.
101 Notestothe ) disposed of oris determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or The estimates of current and ultimate risk exposure are made with
g;:zz'g:id’:mama‘ loss previously recognised in the investments revaluation reserve the aid of an actuary or other suitably qualified third party.
is reclassified to profit or loss. .
150 Company Balance Sheet Restructuring
Impairment of financial assets Arestructuring provisionis recognised when the Group has
151 Company Statement of Fi al dforindi £i . h . £ £ .
s sy inancial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at eac developed a detailed formal plan for the restructuring and has
balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where thereis raised a valid expectationin those affected that it will carry out the
152 Ahccgunt'”gpo”c‘e”f objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that restructuring by starting toimplement the plan or announcing
SIS occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the its main features to those affected by it. The measurement of a
154 Notestothe Company estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected. restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditure arising
Financial Statements from the restructuring, and comprises those amounts that are
Leases . ; . )
161 Subsidiaries and Related ) both necessarily entailed by the restructuring and not associated
) Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease . . o .
Undertakings , ) ) with the ongoing activities of the entity.
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
U6 Ve VR SRR lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. Warranties
169 Alternative Performance . o e Warranties provisions are recognised when the associated
M Assets obtained under finance leases are capitalised within ) -
easures . e products or services are sold. Provisions are made for the
property, plant and equipment and the capitalisation values iated ts based tof fut lai d
174 Shareholder Information associated costs based on an assessment of future claims made
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written off on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the period
of the lease or the useful economiclife of the asset. Obligations
tothelessorsrelating to finance leases, net of finance chargesin
respect of future periods are recorded as liabilities. The interest
element of the obligationis allocated over the lease term to
produce a constant rate of interest on the outstanding capital
payments.

Operating leases are not recognisedin the Group's Balance Sheet.
Therental payments are charged to the Income Statementon a
straight-line basis over the life of the lease.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, itis probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle that
obligation and the obligation can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provisionis the best estimate of

the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carryingamount is determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at an appropriate pre-tax discount rate.

withreference to past experience.

Environmental

Environmental provisions relate to environmental liabilities
within continuing operations of the Group. These liabilities relate
predominantly to the Group's current and historic property
portfolios. The liabilities have an expected life of up to ten years.

Post-retirement benefits
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

For defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the cost

is determined using the projected unit credit method, with
valuations under IAS 19 (revised) being carried out annually as at 31
December. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in fullin the
periodinwhich they occur. They are recognised outside of profit or
loss and presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The service cost of providing retirement benefits to employees
during the yearis charged to operating profitin the year. Any
past service costis recognisedimmediately to the extent that
the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on
astraight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. Theinterest cost on the net defined benefit
deficitis included within finance costs.
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The retirement benefit obligation recognisedin the balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation

as adjusted for unrecognised past service costs, and reduced

by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculationis only recognised to the extent thatitis recoverable.

Defined benefit scheme contributions are determined by
valuations undertaken by independent qualified actuaries.

Share-based payments

The Group operates anumber of cash and equity-settled share-
based compensation plans. The fair value of the compensation

is recognisedin the Income Statement as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting periodis determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated
using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of
award. These include Black—Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. For cash-settled options, the fair value of the optioniis
revisited at each balance sheet date. For both cash and equity-
settled options, the Group revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable at each balance
sheet date.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the profit for the year and
comprises current and deferred taxation. Current taxis calculated
attaxrates whichhave been enacted or substantively enacted as
atthe balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation takes into account taxation deferred due to
temporary differences between the treatment of certainitems for
taxationand accounting purposes. Deferred taxis accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method and is the tax expected

to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases in the computation of taxable profit.

Anuncertain tax provisionis recognised for those matters for
which the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered
probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax
authority. The uncertain tax provisions are reported within
currentliabilities and measured using the most likely amount
approach. Examples of activities for which the group experiences
tax uncertainties include but are not limited to transfer pricing
under the application of OECD transfer pricing principles and

the deductibility of interest payable resulting from the Group's
financing arrangements.

The provision for uncertainties is established based on the
management judgment of senior tax professionals within the
Group supported by previous experience in respect of such
activities andin certain cases based on specialistindependent
tax advice. The methodology for establishing provisions for tax
uncertainties has been consistently applied with the prior year.

No provisionis made for temporary differences on unremitted
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates where
the Group has control and the reversal of the temporary difference
is not foreseeable.

The carryingamount of deferred tax assetsis reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent thatitis nolonger
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferredtaxis calculated at tax rates which have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and that

are expected to apply inthe period when the liability is settled
orthe assetis realised. Deferred taxis charged or credited in the
Income Statement, except whenit relates to items charged or
credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income, in which
case the deferredtaxis also dealt with in the Statement

of Comprehensive Income.

Assets and associated liabilities classified as held for sale
Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of
carryingamount or fair value less costs to sell. Assets are classified
as held for sale if their net carrying amount will be recovered
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This conditionis regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset is available forimmediate sale inits present
condition. Management must be committed to the sale which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year of the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale planinvolving loss of
control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria described
above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controllinginterestinits former subsidiary after the sale.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of

estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, thathave a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below. The judgements used by managementin the
application of the Group's accounting policies in respect of these
key areas of estimation are considered to be the most significant.
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Accounting Policies of the Group — continued

Purchase price accounting

The Group s required to measure all acquired assets and liabilities
atfair value in accordance with IFRS 3. The determination of those
fair values requires judgement.

The valuation of acquired current assets and liabilities is not
akey source of estimation uncertainty. However, the valuation
of non-current assets and liabilities is often dependant on,

and sensitive to, long-term forecasts of the related cash flows
and the discount rates applied. These are in turn dependent
onlong-term forecasts of the performance of the business.

As such the valuation of these assets and liabilities is considered
to be akey source of judgement.

Details surrounding the fair values of acquired assets and
liabilities determined through purchase price accounting are
provided in note 24. The Group valued $1.390.1 million of
acquired non-current assets and liabilities in 2016.
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1. Segmental information

IFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the Group Chief Executive to allocate resources to the
segments and to assess their performance.

The Group provides information to the Chief Executive onthe

basis of components that are substantially similar within the

segments in the following aspects:

— thenature of the long-term financial performance;

— thenature of the products and services;

— thenature of the production processes;

— thetype of class of customer for the products and services;
and

— thenature of the regulatory environment.

Based onthe above, the operating segments of the Group
identified in accordance with IFRS 8 are Flight Support, which
comprises Signature Flight Support and ASIG, and Aftermarket
Services, which comprises Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO) and
Ontic.

The businesses within the Flight Support segment provide
refuelling, ground handling and other services to the Business &
General Aviation (B&GA) and commercial aviation markets. The
businesses within the Aftermarket Services segment maintain and
support engines and aerospace components, sub-systems and
systems.

Sales between segments are immaterial.

All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS
measures and explained on pages 169-173.

Flight Aftermarket Unallocated

Support* Services? Total corporate?® Total
Business segments $m $m $m $m $m
2016
Externalrevenue
External revenue from continuing and discontinued operations 1,860.0 705.9 2,565.9 - 2,565.9
Less external revenue from discontinued operations, note 25 (416.8) - (416.8) - (416.8)
External revenue from continuing operations 1,443.2 705.9 2,149.1 - 2,149.1
Underlying operating profit
Underlying operating profit from continuing and discontinued operations 303.9 42.0 3459 (15.8) 330.1
Less underlying operating profit from discontinued operations (9.9) - (9.9) 10 (8.9)
Adjusted for intergroup charges for discontinued operations * - - - (18.6) (18.6)
Underlying operating profit/ (loss) from continuing operations 294.0 42.0 336.0 (33.4) 302.6
Underlying operating margin from continuing operations 20.4% 5.9% 15.6% 14.1%
Exceptional and other items
Exceptionaland other items from continuing and discontinued operations (117.4) (19.8) (137.2) - (137.2)
Less exceptionaland otheritems from discontinued operations 0.7 - 0.7 - 0.7
Exceptional and other items from continuing operations (116.7) (19.8) (136.5) - (136.5)
Operating profit/ (loss) from continuing operations 177.3 222 199.5 (33.4) 166.1
Impairment of tangible and intangible fixed assets (184.4)
Net finance costs (63.9)
Loss before tax from continuing operations (82.2)

1 Operating profit/ (loss) from continuing operations includes $13.4 million profit (2015: $9.4 million profit) of associates and joint ventures. Flight Support’'s segment resultin 2015
included $4.3 millionin respect of a bargain purchase gainin relation to the acquisition of ASIG Panama. As described in the accounting policies in 2015 the Group reclassifiedits
investmentin Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre from a financial instrument to an associate. The reclassification of the investment resulted in the recognition of $5.2 million of

operating profit during 2015 which related to prior periods.

2 In2015 ERO entered into a series of sale and lease-back transactions with respect to parts of its rental engine fleet. The transactions led to the recognition of $39.7 million of

revenue.

3 Unallocated corporate balances includes debt, tax, provisions, insurance captives and trading balances from central activities

4 Costs previously allocated to ASIG.
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement
1. Segmental information - continued
90 Consolidated Statement Flight — Aftermarket Unallocated
of Comprehensive Support! Services? Total corporate?® Total
Income Otherinformation $m $m $m $m $m
91 Consolidated Balance Capital additions** 74.2 38.7 1129 0.1 113.0
Shec Depreciation and amortisation 158.7 24.8 183.5 0.4 1839
92 Consolidated Cash Flow ** Capital additions represent cash expenditures in the year.
Statement
93  Consolidated Statement
of Changesin Equity Balance sheet
) Totalassets 3,515.7 747.5 4,263.2 1485 4,411.7
94  Accounting Policies of
the Group Total liabilities (397.6) (233.2) (630.8) (1,862.3) (2,493.1)
101 Notestothe Net assets/ (liabilities) 3,118.1 514.3 3,632.4 (1,713.8) 19186
Consolidated Financial
Statements
150 Company Balance Sheet
151 Company Statement of Flight — Aftermarket Unallocated
Changes in Equity Support Services Total corporate Total
Business segments $m $m $m $m $m
152 Accounting Policies of 2015 restated
the Company
Externalrevenue
154 Notestothe Company
Financial Statements External revenue from continuing and discontinued operations 1,347.4 782.4 2,129.8 - 2,129.8
161 Subsidiaries and Related Less external revenue from discontinued operations (415.8) - (415.8) - (415.8)
Undertakings External revenue from continuing operations 931.6 782.4 1,714.0 - 1,714.0
168 Five Year Summary
169 Alternative Performance Underlying operating profit
Mieesuies Underlying operating profit from continuing and discontinued operations 158.5 59.6 218.1 (16.1) 202.0
174 Shareholder Information Less underlying operating profit from discontinued operations (4.1) - (4.1) - (4.1)
Adjusted for intergroup charges for discontinued operations - - - (16.4) (16.4)
Underlying operating profit / (loss) from continuing operations 154.4 59.6 214.0 (32.5) 181.5
Underlying operating margin from continuing operations 16.6% 7.6% 12.5% - 10.6%
Exceptionaland other items
Exceptionaland otheritems from continuing and discontinued operations (16.7) (12.0) (28.7) (42.5) (71.2)
Less exceptional and other items from discontinued operations 2.4 - 2.4 - 24
Exceptionaland other items from continuing operations (14.3) (12.0) (26.3) (42.5) (68.8)
Operating profit / (loss) from continuing operations* 140.1 47.6 187.7 (75.0) 112.7
Net finance costs (35.3)
Profit before tax from continuing operations 77.4
* Operating profit/ (loss) from continuing operations includes $9.4 million profit of associates and joint ventures within Flight Support.
Otherinformation
Capital additions** 55.4 459 101.3 2.9 104.2
Depreciation and amortisation 60.7 20.5 81.2 1.6 82.8
** Capital additions represent cash expendituresin the year.
Balance sheet
Totalassets 1,545.2 853.0 2,398.2 976.3 3,374.5
Totalliabilities (258.2) (160.9) (419.1) (787.0) (1,206.1)
Net assets 1,287.0 692.1 1979.1 189.3 2,168.4
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Restated
Revenue by Revenue by Capital non-current
destination origin additions’ assets?®
Geographical Segments $m $m $m $m
2016
United Kingdom 128.0 320.8 147 226.7
Mainland Europe 200.9 54.5 0.2 46.1
North America 2,098.5 2,148.0 92.1 3,117.2
Rest of World 138.5 42.6 6.0 235
Total from continuing and discontinued operations 2,565.9 2,565.9 113.0 3,413.5
Less discontinued operations (416.8) (416.8) (10.3) -
Total from continued operations 2,149.1 2,149.1 102.7 3,413.5
2015
United Kingdom 212.4 356.0 19.7 216.8
Mainland Europe 116.8 32.0 0.5 34.7
North America 1,665.8 1,705.7 74.9 1.533.0
Rest of World 134.8 36.1 9.1 333
Total from continuing and discontinued operations 2,129.8 2,129.8 104.2 1,817.8
Less discontinued operations (415.8) (415.8)
Total from continued operations 1,714.0 1,714.0
1 Capital additions represent cash expendituresinthe year.
2 Thedisclosure of non-current assets by geographical segment has been amended to exclude deferred tax of $0.4 million (2015: $8.2 million) and financial instrument
balances of $13.6 million (2015: $17.1 million) in all periods, as required under IFRS 8.
An analysis of the Group's revenue for the year is as follows:
Revenue from Revenue from
sale of goods services
2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m
Flight Support 1,027.2 714.8 832.8 632.6
Aftermarket Services 189.2 187.2 516.7 595.2
1,216.4 902.0 1,349.5 1,227.8

Aportion of the Group's revenue from the sale of goods denominated in foreign currencies is cash flow hedged. Revenue from the sale of
goods and services of $1,216.4 million (2015: $902.0 million) includes a gain of $1.2 million (2015: gain of $1.1 million) inrespect of the recycling
of the effective amount of foreign currency derivatives used to hedge foreign currency revenue.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

2. Profit for the year

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Exceptional and other items

Underlying profitis shown before exceptionaland otheritems on the face of the income statement. Exceptionaland other items are items which

are material or non-recurringin nature and also include costs relating to acquisitions and disposals and amortisation of acquired intangibles.

The directors consider that this gives a usefulindication of underlying performance and better visibility of Key Performance Indicators.

All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 169-173.

Other Other
Administrative operating Administrative operating  Restructuring
expenses expenses  Restructuring Total expenses expenses costs Total
2016 2016 costs 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015
Note $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Restructuring expenses
ERO footprint rationalisation - - 9.9 9.9 - - 83 83
Closure of ASIG Singapore - - - - - - 6.8 6.8
Acquisitionrelated
Amortisation of intangible assets
arising on acquisition and valuedin
accordance with IFRS 3 98.6 - - 98.6 9.3 - - 9.3
Landmarkintegration costs - 249 - 249 - - - -
Transaction costs! - 15 - 15 - 38.4 - 38.4
Other - 1.6 - 1.6 - 6.0 - 6.0
Operatingloss on continuing
operations 98.6 28.0 99 1365 9.3 44.4 151 68.8
Impairmentloss 8 184.4 -
Net finance costs - 35
Loss before tax on continuing
operations 320.9 72.3
Taximpact of exceptional and
otheritems (102.4) (13.1)
Loss for the year on continuing
operations 218.5 59.2
Loss from discontinued operation,
net of tax 25 97.5 2.0
Total exceptional and other items 316.0 61.2

1 Alltransaction costs presented as exceptional and other items in 2016 related to the acquisition by Ontic of GE's Aviation portfolio, see note 24. Alltransactions costsin 2015

related to the acquisition of Landmark Aviation.
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Net cash flow from exceptionalitems was an out flow of $63.5 million (2015: out flow of $28.6 million).

2016 2015

Other $m $m
Net foreign exchange (gains) (3.2) (3.2)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 69.7 58.5
Amortisation of intangible assets (includedin cost of sales) 4.6 29
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in administrative expenses) 109.6 21.4
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 1839 82.8
Totalemployee costs (note 7) 702.2 596.0
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense within cost of sales 931.6 931.1
2016 2015

The analysis of auditor's remunerationis as follows: $m $m
Fees payable to the Company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts 2.5 19
The audit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 0.4 0.2
Total audit fees 29 2.1
Transactionrelated services - 1.8
Tax compliance services 0.1 -
0.1 1.8

Total fees payable to the Company's auditor 30 39

In 2015 Deloitte LLP received fees totalling $1.8 million in relation to the reporting accountant's role provided on the Landmark Aviation
transaction.
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Financialstatements Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements —continued
89  Consolidated Income
Statement )
3.Investment income and finance costs
90 Consolidated Statement 2016 2015
of Comprehensive $m $m
Income -
Interest on bank deposits 4.0 3.1
ot gﬁgjﬁ“dated Balance Underlying investmentincome 40 31
_ Exceptionalinterestincome - 0.4
92  Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement Totalinvestmentincome 40 35
I e u—, Totalinvestment income from discontinued operations 0.3 0.2
of Changes inEquity Totalinvestment income from continuing operations 37 33
94  Accounting Policies of
the Group Interest onbank loans and overdrafts (42.4) (13.4)
101 Nefesisie Interest onloan notes (24.7) (25.0)
ConsolidatedFinancial Interest on obligations under finance leases (0.1) (0.1)
Statements .
Net finance expense from pension schemes (1.4) (1.9)
e Other finance costs (1.5) (3.2)
151 Company Statement of Total borrowing costs (70.1) (43.6)
Changesin Equity
152 Accounting Policies of Lessamountsincludedin the cost of qualifying assets 1.7 2.8
drECempEmy Fair value losses oninterest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges transferred from equity (7.3) (3.7)
154 Notestothe Company Fair value gains oninterest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges 7.7 9.4
Financial Statements -
Underlying finance costs (68.0) (35.1)
161 Subsidiaries and Related
Undertakings
) Exceptionalinterest costs - (3.9)
168 Five Year Summary
Total finance costs (68.0) (39.0)
169 Alternative Performance
Y —— Finance costs from discontinued operations (0.4) (0.4)
T S Finance costs from continuing operations (67.6) (38.6)
Net finance costs (64.0) (35.5)
Net finance costs from discontinued operations (0.1) (0.2)
Net finance costs from continuing operations (63.9) (35.3)

106

Borrowing costsincludedin the cost of qualifying assets during the year arose on the general borrowing pool and are calculated by applying
a capitalisation rate of 3.85% (2015: 3.85%) to expenditure on such assets, which represents the weighted average interest rate for the

currency inwhich the expenditure has been made.

Exceptional interestincome during 2015 related to the interest received on deposits from the proceeds of the rights issue which had not
been deployed but related to the acquisition of Landmark Aviation. Exceptional finance costs related to certain facility and commitment fees

incurred in the financing structure set up to enable the Landmark Aviation transaction.

4.Income tax

2015
2016 Restated

Recognisedinthe Income Statement $m $m
Current taxexpense 16.0 14.8
Adjustmentsinrespect of prior years —current tax (1.6) 0.3
Current tax 14.4 15.1
Deferredtax (note 20) (78.7) (6.6)
Adjustments in respect of prior years —deferred tax (note 20) 1.4 (0.8)
Deferredtax (77.3) (7.4)
Income tax (credit)/expense for the year from continuing operations (62.9) 7.7

UKincome taxis calculated at 20.0% (2015: 20.3%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation for other jurisdictions
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
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The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

2015
2016 Restated
$m $m
(Loss)/profit before tax on continuing operations (82.2) 77.4
Taxat therates prevailinginthe relevant taxjurisdictions 25.3% (2015: 22.6%) (20.8) 17.5
Taxeffect of offshore financing net of UK CFC charge (34.1) (16.9)
Taxeffect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 16.6 8.1
[tems on which deferred tax has not been recognised 1.3 0.9
Taxrate changes 0.2 (0.2)
Difference intaxrates on overseas earnings (25.9) (1.1)
Capital gains - (0.1)
Adjustmentsinrespect of prior years (0.2) (0.5)
Tax (credit)/expense for the year (62.9) 7.7
The applicable tax rate of 25.3% (2015: 22.6%) represents a blend of the tax rates of the jurisdictions in which taxable profits have arisen.
The change from the prior yearis due to a change in the proportion of profits that have arisenin each jurisdiction and the benefits
associated with certain financing structures implemented.
Tax credited/(expensed) to other comprehensive income and equity is as follows:
2016 2015
Recognisedin other comprehensiveincome $m $m
Tax onitems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Current tax credit on pension deficit payments 0.5 2.0
Deferredtax (credit)/charge on actuarial gains/(losses) 9.3 7)
9.8 1.7)
Tax onitems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Current tax credit on foreign exchange movements 0.7 1.2
Deferredtax charge on derivative instruments 2.1 (1.1)
2.8 0.1
Total tax credit/(charge) within other comprehensive income 12.6 (1.6)
Recognisedin equity
Current tax credit on share-based payments movements 0.1 0.5
Deferredtax credit/(charge) on share-based payments movements 0.6 (1.8)
Total tax credit/(charge) within equity 0.7 (1.3)
Total tax credit/(charge) within other comprehensive income and equity 133 (2.9)

5.Dividends

On 20 May 2016, the 2015 final dividend of 8.68¢ per share (total dividend $87.2 million) was paid to shareholders (2015: the 2014 final dividend

of 11.58¢ per share (total dividend $53.8 million) was paid on 22 May 2015).

On 4 November 2016, the 2016 interim dividend of 3.63¢ per share (total dividend $37.1 million) was paid to shareholders (2015: the 2015

interim dividend of 4.85¢ per share (total dividend $22.8 million) was paid on 30 October 2015).

Inrespect of the current year, the directors propose that a final dividend of 9.12¢ per share will be paid to shareholders on 19 May 2017.

The proposed dividend s payable to all shareholders on the register of members on 7 April 2017. The total estimated dividend to be paid
is $94.0 million. This dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the AGM and, in accordance with IAS 10: Events after the Reporting

Period, has not beenincluded as a liability in these financial statements.
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Financial statements Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

89

ConsolidatedIncome
Statement

6. Earnings per share

90 Consolidated Statement All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 169-173.
of Comprehensive
Income The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:
91 Consolidated Balance
Sheet Continuing Total
_ 2015 2015
92 Consolidated CashFlow 2016 Restated 2016 Restated
Statement $m $m $m $m
93  Consolidated Statement Basic and diluted
of Changesin Equity E .
arnings:
94 Accounting Policies of Profit/(loss) for the year (19.3) 69.7 (98.9) 83.1
the Group
Non-controllinginterests (0.4) 0.5 - 0.1
101 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Basic earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders (19.7) 70.2 (98.9) 83.2
Statements Exceptional items (net of tax) 2185 59.2 316.0 61.2
150 Company Balance Sheet Adjusted earnings for adjusted earnings per share 198.8 129.4 217.1 144.4
151 Company Statement of Underlying deferred tax 27.7 4.3 356 9.8
Shanoss oty Adjusted earnings for tax adjusted earnings per share 226.5 133.7 252.7 154.2
152 Accounting Policies of
the Company
Number of shares
154 Notestothe C
F\'Cn)aisci;)l St:t;:;iigy Weighted average number of 29'%,p ordinary shares:
] e — For basic earnings per share 1,026.6 7186 1,026.6 718.6
Undertakings Dilutive potential ordinary shares from share options 9.9 2.9 9.9 29
168 Five Year Summary For diluted earnings per share 1,026.6 7215 1,026.6 721.5
169 Alternative Performance For diluted losses per share 1,036.5 721.5 1,036.5 721.5
Measures
174 Shareholder Information Earnings per share
Basic:
Adjusted 19.4¢ 18.0¢ 21.1¢ 20.1¢
Cash 22.1¢ 18.6¢ 24.6¢ 21.5¢
Unadjusted (1.9)¢ 9.8¢ (9.6)¢ 11.6¢
Diluted:
Adjusted 19.2¢ 17.9¢ 20.9¢ 20.0¢
Cash 21.9¢ 18.5¢ 24.4¢ 21.4¢
Unadjusted (1.9)¢ 9.7¢ (9.6)¢ 11.5¢

108

Adjusted earnings per share is presented calculated on earnings before exceptional and other items (note 2) and using current tax charge,
not the total tax charge for the period thereby excluding the deferred tax charge. Both adjustments have been made because the directors

consider that this gives a usefulindication of underlying performance.
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7.Employees

2016 2015
Average monthly number (including executive directors) number number
By segment
Flight Support 11,472 9,343
Aftermarket Services 1,530 1,581
Total employment numbers by segment from continuing and discontinued operations 13,002 10,924
By region
United Kingdom 2,804 2,846
Mainland Europe 226 116
North America 9,765 7712
Rest of World 207 250
Total employees by region from continuing and discontinued operations 13,002 10,924
Totalemployees from continuing operations 6,848 4,349
Totalemployees from discontinued operations 6.154 6.575
2016 2015
$m $m
Employment costs
Wages and salaries 642.5 542.6
Social security costs 46.6 409
Pension costs (note 19) 13.1 12.5
Total employment costs from continuing and discontinued operations 702.2 596.0
Total employment costs from continuing operations 439.7 332.7
Total employment costs from discontinued operations 262.5 263.3
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8. Intangible assets

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

Licences Licences
and Computer and Computer
Goodwill contracts software Total Goodwill contracts software Total
2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Cost
Beginning of year 889.6 360.9 47.7 1,298.2 897.9 331.6 40.1 1,269.6
Exchange adjustments (10.0) (16.3) (0.6) (26.9) (9.5) (5.0) (0.2) (14.7)
Acquisitions 557.7 1,251.7 - 1,809.4 - 27.9 - 279
Acquisitionsin prior years - 0.7 - 0.7 1.2 - - 1.2
Additions - 0.2 0.6 0.8 - 7.1 1.8 8.9
Impairments on classification as
held for sale/write offs (114.0) (0.2) - (114.2) - - (1.1) (1.1)
Transfer to assets held for sale (70.6) (16.3) (1.5) (88.4) - - - -
Disposals - - (0.3) (0.3) - (0.2) - (0.2)
Transfers (to)/from other asset
categories - 5.4 (3.1) 2.3 - (0.5) 7.1 6.6
End of year 1,252.7 1,586.1 42.8 2,881.6 889.6 360.9 47.7 1,298.2
Amortisation
Beginning of year - (115.0) (27.4) (142.4) - (92.6) (25.4) (118.0)
Exchange adjustments - 52 0.6 5.8 - 2.0 0.1 2.1
Amortisation charge for the year - (112.0) (2.2) (114.2) - (20.6) (3.7) (24.3)
Impairment charges (138.8) (12.8) - (151.6) - - 1.0 1.0
Transfer to assets held for sale - 10.6 1.1 11.7 - - - -
Disposals - - 0.3 0.3 - 0.2 - 0.2
Transfers to other asset categories - 0.9 0.1 1.0 - (4.0) 0.6 (3.4)
End of year (138.8) (223.1) (27.5) (389.4) - (115.0) (27.4) (142.4)
Carryingamount
End of year 11139 1,363.0 15.3 2,492.2 889.6 2459 20.3 1,155.8
Beginning of year 889.6 2459 20.3 1,155.8 897.9 239.0 14.7 1,151.6

Included within the amortisation charge for intangible assets of $114.2 million (2015: $24.3 million) is amortisation of $99.4 million

(2015: $11.7 million) in relation to the amortisation of intangible assets acquired and valued in accordance with IFRS 3 and disclosed as an

exceptional and otheritems.

Included within the acquisitions of $1,809.4 million (2015: $27.9 million) is $2.5 million (2015: $10.6 million) of Ontic licence acquisitions which
are not accounted for as abusiness combination under IFRS and hence not presented under note 24.

Licences and contracts are amortised over the period to which they relate, which is on average 16 years (2015: 16 years) but with a wider
range, with some up to 60 years in duration. Computer software is amortised over its estimated usefullife, which is on average five years

(2015: five years).

Transfers to assets held for sale relates to the ASIG business as disclosedin note 25.
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Goodwill
Goodwillacquiredin abusiness combinationis allocated, at acquisition, to the cash-generating units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit
from the business combination. The carryingamount of goodwillhas been allocated as follows:

2016 2015
$m $m
Flight Support:
Signature Flight Support 1,048.7 496.0
ASIG (discontinued operations) 70.6 1859
Aftermarket Services:
Engine Repair & Overhaul - 140.1
Ontic 65.2 67.6
Total goodwill from continuing and discontinued operations 1,184.5 889.6
Total goodwill from continuing operations 1,1139 703.7
Total goodwill from discontinu ed operations 70.6 185.9

The Group tests goodwillannually forimpairment, or more frequently if there are indications that goodwill might be impaired.

The Group has determined the recoverable amount of each CGU from value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use calculations are based
on cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent budgets and detailed financial projections for the next 5 years, as approved by
management, with a terminal growth rate after five years. The resultant cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate appropriate
fortherelevant CGU.

Key assumptions
The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations are as follows.

Sales volumes, selling prices and cost increases over the five years covered by management's detailed plans

Sales volumes are based onindustry forecasts and management estimates for the businesses in which each CGU operates, including
forecasts for Business & General Aviation (B&GA) flying hours, aircraft engine cycles and US military spending. Selling prices and cost
increases are based on past experience and management expectations of future changes in the market. The extent to which these
assumptions affect each principal CGU with a significant level of goodwill are described below.

Signature Flight Support and Engine Repair & Overhaul (ERO) both operate in the B&GA market. Signature Flight Support is the world's
largest and market-leading Fixed base operation (FBO) network for business aviation providing full services support for B&GA travel, focused
on passenger handling and customer amenities such as refuelling, hangar and office rentals, and other technical services. EROis aleading
independent engine repair service provider to the B&GA market with strong relationships with all major engine OEMs.

Ontic operatesin the Military and Commercial sectors and is the leading provider of high-quality, cost-effective solutions in the continuing
support of maturing aerospace platforms to the major aerospace OEMs and airframe operators.

InB&GA, growthis measured principally in relation to B&GA flying hours. Over the longer term, the key drivers for B&GA remain the same

as historically —continued growth in GDP and total wealth, the increasing value of people's time, corporate confidence and corporate

activity levels. The unusual nature of the 2007-2009 crisis and the halting return to growth have meant that, although corporate profits have
recovered and confidence is now improving, investment in aircraft and flight activity continue to lag. Modest growth in the economies of the
majority of the top 20 business aviation markets worldwide is a key factor affecting new aircraft orders and sales of pre-owned aircraft. B&GA
flight activity in the US continued to grow during 2016, with movements up 1% year on year. US B&GA monthly flight activity cycles were
positive for the majority of the period with growth every month from August, albeit against slightly weak comparator monthsin 2015.

In Europe, B&GA aircraft movements were up 2% for the year, a significantimprovement, but against a weak comparator of -3%in 2015.

Trendsin military aviation are likely toimprove as the global defence market begins to recover after years of pressure due to budget
retrenchment. Life extension programmes continue to be important as the US military aircraft ages. The current US Air Force fleetis more
than 25 years old on average, with some platforms significantly older. Average age is expected to continue to rise despite budget increases.

Growthrates used for the periods beyond those covered by management'’s detailed plans

Growth rates are derived from management's estimates, which take into account the long-term nature of the industry in which each CGU
operates, externalindustry forecasts of long-term growth in the aerospace and defence sectors, the maturity of the platforms supplied by
the CGU and the technological content of the CGU's products. For the purpose of impairment testing, a conservative approach has been
used and where the derived rate is higher than the long-term GDP growth rates for the countries in which the CGU operates, the latter has
beenused. As aresult, an estimated growth rate of 2.0% (2015: 2.2%) has been used for the flight support and Ontic CGUs, which reflects
forecastlong-term US GDP growth. ERO has an estimated long term growth rate of 1% as set outin more detail in the following section on
ERO impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

8. Intangible assets - continued

Discount rates applied to future cash flows

The Group's pre-tax weighted average cost of capital (WACC) has been used as the foundation for determining the discount rates to be
applied. The WACC has then been adjusted to reflect risks specific to the CGU not already reflected in the future cash flows for that CGU.
The discount rate used was 7.3% (2015: 8.4%) for the CGUs within Flight Support and 9.4% to 9.6% (2015:9.2% to 9.6%) for the CGUs within
Aftermarket Services.

Sensitivity analysis
Both the ERO CGUs, Dallas Airmotive (DAI) and H&S Aviation (H+S) have recognised impairment in 2016, see below.

Inrelation to ASIG CGUs the operations were held for sale at 31 December 2016 and subsequently have been sold. The business' assets were
impairedin 2016 based on the fair market value established in that disposal process, see notes 25 and 27.

Inrelation to Signature Flight Support and Ontic management has concluded that for these CGUs no reasonably foreseeable change in the
key assumptions used in the impairment model would result in a significant impairment charge being recorded in the financial statements.

ERO impairment
Management previously reported that a reasonably possible change in the key assumptions used in the impairment model could resultinan
impairment charge for Dallas Airmotive DAI.

The ERO trading conditions remained challenging during the year, with no recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing and rotorcraft flying
visible for the engine platforms on which ERO operates. This coupled with continued pressure on pricing and workscopes, has led to another
disappointing ERO result. Engine trading is much reduced and this, together with further margin pressure arising from OEM actions, and
reduced demand for lease engines, was only partially offset by the limited cost savings so far delivered through the footprint restructuring
programme and additional cost reduction actions. As a result of this performance and with no visible recovery in legacy mid-cabin fixed wing
and rotorcraft flying, animpairment review was carried out at 30 June 2016 for both the DAl and H+S CGUs within the ERO business.

Key assumptions used in the ERO impairment test
The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculations are consistent with the year end goodwillimpairment test as set out above, with the
exception of discount rates that are set out below.

Despite thelevel of B&GA growthin flying hours the authorised engine platforms at DAl and H+S are no longer projected to experience this
level of growth as DAland H+S do not have engine authorisations for anumber of the engine platforms that are now projected to have above
average growth. Cuts to the US military budget continue to negatively impact the flight activity of some platforms and thus maintenance
spend.

As aresult, the significantimprovement in performance included in the ERO forecast period for the purposes of the 31 December 2015
impairment review is no longer expected to be achieved. For the impairment model used at 31 December 2015, the average annual growth
ratein EBITDA across 2016-2020 was 11%. For the impairment model used at 30 June 2016, the average annual growth rate for the
equivalent periodis now assumed to be 1.3%.

Beyondthe 5 year forecast period, a conservative approach has been used of 1% long-term growth which reflects the declining nature

of the existing platforms on which DAland H+S are currently operating and we have assumed that new engine authorisation acquisitions,
which would require significant further investment are not secured. This compares to along-term growth rate of 2.2% used previously which
broadly reflected the GDP growthrate over the long term. The weaker outlook for the DAl and H+S engine platforms relative to the markets
as awhole has resultedin the reduction of the long-term growth rate to 1%.

The Group's pre-tax weighted average cost of capital (WACC) was used as the foundation for determining the discount rates to be applied.
The WACC was then adjusted to reflect risks specific to the CGU not already reflected in the future cash flows for that CGU. The discount
rate used for the impairment was 10.9% (31 December 2015: 9.5%) for the DAICGU and 10.4% (31 December 2015:9.2%) for the H+S CGU.
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Impairment recognised

Following testing it was concluded that the carrying value of the DAl and H+S CGUs exceeded their recoverable values. Accordingly in the
Group'sinterimreport as at 30 June 2016 management recognised animpairment loss for the DAland H+S CGU assets to bring them to their
value-inuse. Afurtherimpairment review as at 31 December 2016 was undertaken for both the DAl and H+S CGU assets as set out above.
Thereview concluded that there was no material change in the outlook or the discount rate for the CGUs. The table below summarises the

allocation of the impairment loss for each asset class within both CGUs.

Intangible Property Plant &
Goodwill Assets Equipment Total
$m $m $m $m
DAl carrying value before impairment 1242 28.9 92.3 2454
H+S carrying value before impairment 146 12.8 25.7 53.1
Total ERO carrying value before impairment 138.8 41.7 118.0 298.5
DAlimpairment to recoverable amount 124.2 8.3 24.4 156.9
H+Simpairment to recoverable amount 14.6 4.5 7.2 26.3
Total ERO impairment to recoverable amount 138.8 12.8 316 183.2
DAl carrying value afterimpairment - 20.6 67.9 88.5
H+S carrying value afterimpairment - 8.3 18.5 26.8
Total ERO carrying value after impairment - 289 86.4 115.3
Property Plant &
Goodwill Intangible Assets Equipment Total
$m $m $m $m
Impairment on the balance sheet 138.8 12.8 31.6 183.2
Disposal ofimpaired assets - - 1.2 1.2
Impairment in profit or loss 138.8 12.8 32.8 184.4

The Group has determined the recoverable amount of each CGU from value-in-use calculations and our best estimate of proceeds relating

to certain asset disposals associated with our ERO footprint rationalisation.
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9. Property, plant and equipment

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

Landand  Fixturesand Landand  Fixturesand
buildings equipment Total buildings equipment Total
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Cost orvaluation
Beginning of year 757.2 458.0 1,215.2 761.4 465.7 1,227.1
Exchange adjustments (12.2) (11.5) (23.7) (4.2) (8.0) (12.2)
Transfers from/(to) other asset categories 27.4 (40.1) (12.7) (4.9) (5.4) (10.3)
Acquisition of businesses 292.9 27.6 3205 8.7 50 137
Additions 66.6 40.5 107.1 525 30.2 82.7
Disposals (1.1) (12.4) (13.5) (10.7) (14.7) (25.4)
Asset write downs (5.7) (4.1) (9.8) (45.6) (14.8) (60.4)
Transfer to assets held for sale (32.9) (145.9) (178.8) - - -
End of year 1,092.2 312.1 1,404.3 757.2 458.0 1,215.2
Accumulated depreciation andimpairment
Beginning of year (302.2) (268.0) (570.2) (318.5) (272.7) (591.2)
Exchange adjustments 35 53 8.8 17 3.8 55
Transfers to/(from) other asset categories (13.8) 18.4 4.6 33 (1.4) 19
Depreciation charge for the year (50.7) (19.0) (69.7) (36.3) (22.2) (58.5)
Disposals 0.7 6.0 6.7 2.3 10.3 12.6
Impairment - (31.6) (31.6) - - -
Asset write downs 5.0 2.4 7.4 453 14.2 59.5
Transferto assets held for sale 18.2 97.1 1153 - - -
End of year (339.3) (189.4) (528.7) (302.2) (268.0) (570.2)
Carryingamount
End of year 752.9 122.7 875.6 455.0 190.0 645.0
Beginning of year 455.0 190.0 645.0 442.9 193.0 6359
2016 2015
$m $m
Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for continuing and discontinued operations 49.9 80.4
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for continuing operations 44.8 68.2
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided for discontinued operations 51 122

Where assets have been written down orimpaired, the recoverable amount has been determined by reference toits value in use, estimated
using the forecast cash flows over the remaining life of the asset and discounted using a rate of 10.9% (31 December 2015:9.5%) for the
DAICGU and 10.4% (31 December 2015:9.2%) for the H&S CGU.

The amounts disclosed above for asset write downs are attributable to $1.8 million (2015: $0.9 million) in Flight Support, $0.6 million (2015:
$nil million) in Aftermarket Services and $nil (2015: $nil) in unallocated corporate.
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10. Interestsin associates and joint ventures

2016 2015
Interestsinassociates $m $m
Cost of investmentin associates 26.3 -
Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends received 7.5 59
Group share of net assets of associates 33.8 59

Theinvestmentin associates relates to the Landmark Aviation FBO disposal bases, the Landmark Aviation aircraft charter and
management business, Page Avjet Fuel Co LLC and Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited. All of which are investments within
the Flight Support segment.

On 5 February 2016 the Group acquired Landmark Aviation. Under the terms of the regulatory approval in connection with the acquisition
of Landmark Aviation, the Company was required to sell six legacy Landmark Aviation FBOs, see note 25. Though the operations are wholly
owned by the Group, as a result of the restrictions placed upon our influence by the requirements of the U.S. Department of Justice the
results of the operations have been accounted for as an associate undertaking.

As part of the acquisition of Landmark Aviation the Group also acquired Landmark's aircraft management and charter business. The 100%
equity holdingin this business was classified as an associate on acquisition as a result of operating restrictions imposed on the Group's
investment by foreign ownership regulations.

On 30 December 2016 the Group agreed to the merger of its aircraft management and charter business with Gama Aviation's US aircraft
management business. The Group now owns a 24.5% equity holding of the merged venture, Gama Aviation Signature Aircraft Management
and has classifiedits investment as an associate.

In 2015 the Group's investment in Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited was reclassified from a financialinstrument to an associate
to more appropriately reflect our level of influence. As described in note 2 the reclassification resulted in the recognition of $5.2 million of
operating profit during 2015 which related to prior periods.

2016 2015
Aggregated amounts relating to associates $m $m
Totalassets 144.9 113.6
Total liabilities (93.5) (57.1)
Netassets 51.4 56.5
2016 2015

$m $m

Revenue 436.3 3439
Profitforthe year 332 31
Group's share of profit for the year relating to the current year 11.7 2.4
Group's share of profit for the year relating to prior periods - 52
Group's share of profit and total comprehensive income for the year 11.7 7.6

Alist of investmentsin associates, including name, country of incorporation and proportion of ownership interest is given in the note on
Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings on pages 161-167.

2016 2015

Interestsinjoint ventures $m $m

Cost of investmentin joint ventures 4.2 4.2

Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends received 2.1 19

Group share of net assets of joint ventures 6.3 6.1
Summary of aggregate financial results and position of joint ventures:

2016 2015

$m $m

Currentassets 59 12.2

Non-currentassets 8.7 7.6

Totalassets 14.6 19.8
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89 Consolidated Income
Statement

, 10. Interestsin associates and joint ventures - continued
90 Consolidated Statement

of Comprehensive Current liabilities (2.9) (6.8)
ncome Totalliabilities (5.4) (8.3)
91 Consolidated Balance Net assets 9.2 115
Sheet . -
92  Consolidated Cash Flow 2016 2015
Statement $m $m
93 Consolidated Statement Totalrevenues 36.8 564
ofiChangesinEquity Total profit for the year 87 10.1
94 Accounting Policies of Group's share of profit and total comprehensive income for the year 1.7 2.0
the Group
101 Notestothe The Group has two joint venture investments being Signature Canada FBO Services Inc and Jacksonville Jetport LLC. The Group holds a 75%
Consolidated Financial ownershipinterest and a 50% share of voting power in Signature Canada FBO Services Inc, a company incorporatedin Canada.
Statements

The Group acquired 80% of ASIG Panama SAin 2015, taking its ownership to 100% and therefore took control of the entity from 1 July 2015.

150 C Balance Sheet
MRS From the date of change in control the entity was fully consolidated as a wholly owned subsidiary.

151 Company Statement of

Changes in Equity 11. Inventories
2016 2015
152 Accounting Policies of $m $m
the Company
Raw materials 133.8 131.1
154 Notestothe Company .
e — Workin progress 253 24.1
161 Subsidiaries and Related Finished goods 767 66.1
Undertakings 235.8 221.3

168 Five Year Summary

) Asat 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $4.0 million (2015: $nil million) of inventories (see note 25).
169 Alternative Performance

MiiezsuEs 12. Other financial assets

174  Shareholder Information

2016 2015
Trade and otherreceivables Note $m $m
Amounts due within one year
Trade receivables 2239 2319
Otherreceivables, prepayments and accrued income 69.8 103.9
Derivative financial instruments 17 3.0 59
Trade and otherreceivables due within one year 296.8 341.7
Amounts due after one year
Trade and other receivables 56 5.0
Available for sale investments 4.5 55
Derivative financialinstruments 17 9.1 11.6
Trade and other receivables due after one year 19.2 22.1
316.0 363.8

As at 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $100.8 million (2015: $nil) of trade and other receivables
(see note 25).

Trade receivables
Anallowance has been made for estimated irrecoverable amounts from the sale of goods and services of $7.5 million (2015: $3.5 million).
This allowance has been determined by reference to past default experience and current expectations.

Included inthe Group's trade receivables balances are debtors with a carrying amount of $58.7 million (2015: $44.5 million) which are past due
at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are
still considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. The average age of these overdue receivablesis 73
days (2015: 62 days).
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2016 2015
$m $m
Ageing of past due but not impaired receivables
30-60days 30.6 331
60-90days 113 4.6
90-120days 6.6 32
Over 120 days 10.2 36
58.7 44.5
2016 2015
$m $m
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
Beginning of year (3.5) (1.8)
Exchange adjustments 0.1 -
Amounts written off as uncollectable 1.4 19
Chargedinthe year (8.6) (3.6)
Allowance for doubtful debts transferred to assets held for sale 31 -
End of year (7.5) (3.5)

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the trade receivable from the
date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base beinglarge and
unrelated. Accordingly, the directors believe that there is no further credit provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

2016 2015
$m $m

Ageing of impaired trade receivables
30-60days 1.7 -
60-90days 3.0 0.3
90-120days 14 1.1
Over 120days 1.4 2.1
7.5 35
2016 2015
Cashand cash equivalents $m $m
Cashatbankandinhand 111.2 1237
Short-termbank deposits 71.3 842.7
Cash and cash equivalents for continuing operations 1825 966.4
Cashand cash equivalents held for sale 22.8 -
Cashand cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 205.3 966.4

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

The carryingamount of these assets approximates their fair value.

In 2015 the Group's net cash position related to the proceeds of the rights issue which had not been deployed but relate to the acquisition of

Landmark Aviation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

12. Other financial assets - continued
Credit risk

The Group's principal financial assets are bank balances and cash, trade and other receivables, investments and derivative

financialinstruments.

The Group's policy on credit risk relating to cash and derivative financialinstruments is disclosed in note 17.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and finance lease receivables. The amounts presented in the Balance Sheet are net
of allowances for doubtful receivables. An allowance forimpairment is made where there is anidentified loss event which, based on previous

experience, is evidence of areduction of the cash flows.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over alarge number of counterparties and customers.

13. Trade and other payables

2016 2015
Note $m $m

Amounts due within one year
Trade payables 297.0 252.1
Other taxation and social security 10.9 12.4
Other payables 87.3 552
Accruals and deferredincome 141.4 117.2
Derivative financial instruments 17 6.3 2.5
5429 439.4

Amounts due after one year

Trade and other payables - 18.4
Derivative financial instruments 17 4.0 4.7
4.0 23.1
Total trade and other payables 5469 4625

As at 31 December 2016, included within assets classified as held for sale is a further $88.5 million (2015: $nil) of trade and other payables (see

note 25).

In 2015 there was a re-classification between current other payables and accruals and deferred income and current and non-current

provisions. Further information is provided in the accounting policies note.

The directors consider that the carryingamount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

The average age of trade creditors was 52 days (2015: 52 days).

14. Obligations under finance leases

Minimum lease

Present value of
minimum lease

payments payments
2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m

Amounts payable under finance leases
Within one year (0.3) - (0.2) -
Inthe second to fifth yearsinclusive (1.8) - (1.5) -
(2.1 - (1.7) -
Less: future finance charges 0.4 - - -
Present value of lease obligations (1.7) - (1.7) -
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown under current liabilities) 0.3 - 0.2 -
Amount due for settlement after 12 months (1.4) - (1.5) -
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The Group acquired leased assetsin the year, see note 24. The average lease term was 5 years for equipment and 22 years for FBO leasehold
improvements. In 2016, the average effective borrowing rate for the Group was 6.2%. Interest rates were fixed at the contract date or varied

based onprevailinginterestrates. For the year ended 31 December 2015 there were no finance leases outstanding.

All of the Group's finance lease obligations are denominatedin US dollars.
The fair value of the Group's lease obligations approximates their carrying amount.
The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ charges over the leased assets.

15. Operating lease arrangements

The Group as lessee

2016 2015
$m $m
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as an expense in the year for continuing
and discontinued operations 114.1 98.5
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as an expense in the year for continuing operations 90.0 74.1
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised as an expense in the year for discontinued operations 24.1 24.4
At the balance sheet date, the Group has outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:
2016 2015
$m $m
Within one year 187.5 91.6
Inthe secondto fifth yearsinclusive 623.5 375.6
Afterfive years 18125 1,008.3
Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operatingleases on continuing and
discontinued operations 2,623.5 1,4755
Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operatingleases on continuing operations 2,582.9 1,428.6
Total outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases on discontinued operations 40.6 46.9

Operating lease payments represent amounts payable by the Group for certain of its office properties, plant, FBOs and equipment. Leases
are negotiated for an average term of five years for office properties, nine years for plant and warehouses, 25 years for FBOs and four years

forequipment. Rentals are generally fixed or adjusted based oninflation.

The total future minimum sub-lease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable sub-leases at 31 December 2016 were $303.3

million (2015: $252.5 million).

16. Borrowings

2016 2015
$m $m
Bank overdrafts 1.0 12.0
Bankloans 1,036.2 -
Loan notes 507.3 507.8
Otherloans 32 3.6
1,547.7 523.4

The borrowings are repayable as follows:
Ondemand or within one year 1.0 12.3
Inthe second year 121.8 -
Inthe third to fifth yearsinclusive 1,214.4 122.8
After five years 210.5 388.3
1.547.7 523.4
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown within current liabilities) (1.0) (12.3)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 1,546.7 511.1

Currentyear bankloans andloan notes are stated after their respective transaction costs and related amortisation.
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89 Consolidated Income
Statement
16. Borrowings - continued
90 Consolidated Statement 2016
of Comprehensive
Income Facility Amortisation Fair value
amount Principal costs adjustment Drawn Headroom Facility Maturity
91 Consolidated Balance Type $m $m $m $m $m $m date date
S Multicurrency revolving bank credit
92  Consolidated Cash Flow facility 650.0 230.0 (1.8) - 228.2 420.0 Apr 2014 Apr 2019
Sgitme Acquisition facility bank term loan
93 Consolidated Statement —Facility B 363.4 363.4 (1.8) - 361.6 Sep 2015 Feb2019
of Changesin Equity Acquisition facility Bank termloan
94 Accounting Policies of —Facility C? 450.0 450.0 (3.6) - 446.4 Sep2015  Sep 2020
the Group Total bank loans 1,036.2
101 Notestothe $300m US private placement
ConsolidatedFinancial senior notes —Series A 120.0 120.0 (0.3) 2.1 121.8 May 2011 May 2018
Stat: t
cremens $300m US private placement
150 Company Balance Sheet senior notes—Series B 120.0 120.0 (0.3) 4.1 123.8 May 2011 May 2021
151 Company Statement of $300m US private placement
Changesin Equity senior notes —Series C 60.0 60.0 (0.2) 0.2 60.0 May 2011 May 2023
152 Accounting Policies of $200m US private placement
the Company senior notes—Series A 50.0 50.0 (0.2) 1.7 51.5 Dec 2014 Dec 2021
154 Notestothe Company $200m US private placement
Financial Statements senior notes—Series B 100.0 100.0 (0.3) 0.4 100.1 Dec 2014 Dec 2024
161 Subsidiaries and Related $200mUS private placement
Undertakings senior notes—Series C 500 500 (0.2) 03 50.1 Dec2014  Dec2026
168 Five Year Summary Totalloan notes 507.3
Bank overdraft—UK cash pool 1.0
169 Alt tive Perf
AlterativePerformance o ng 32
1,963.4 1,547.7 420.0
174  Shareholder Information

120

1 Initial drawings under the Landmark Aviation acquisition debt facilities were for $1,000 million drawn under three facilities - Facility A, Facility Band Facility C. Facility Awas a
short-term bridge to disposal facility which was fully repaid on 30 June 2016 from the proceeds of $187 million from the disposal of the FBO bases as part of the requirements of
the U.S. Department of Justice under the terms of the regulatory approval following the acquisition of Landmark Aviation. The balance of the proceeds $37 million was used to

prepay part of Facility Bunder the requirements of the loan documentation.
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2015
Facility Amortisation Fairvalue
amount Principal costs adjustment Drawn Headroom Facility Maturity
Type $m $m $m $m $m $m date date
Multicurrency revolving bank credit
facility 650.0 - - - - 650.0 Apr2014 Apr2019
Acquisition facility bank term loan
—Facility A 150.0 - - - - Sep 2015 Aug 2016
Acquisition facility bank termloan
—Facility B 400.0 - - - - Sep 2015 Feb2019
Acquisition facility Bank termloan
—Facility C 450.0 - - - - Sep2015  Sep 2020
Total bank loans -
$300m US private placement
senior notes—Series A 120.0 120.0 (4.1) 39 119.8 May 2011  May 2018
$300m US private placement
senior notes—Series B 120.0 120.0 (0.5) 55 125.0 May 2011 May 2021
$300m US private placement
senior notes —Series C 60.0 60.0 (0.3) 0.7 60.4 May2011  May 2023
$200m US private placement
senior notes—Series A 50.0 50.0 (0.2) 2.3 52.1 Dec2014  Dec?2021
$200m US private placement
senior notes—Series B 100.0 100.0 (0.4) 0.8 100.4 Dec2014  Dec 2024
$200m US private placement
senior notes —Series C 50.0 50.0 (0.2) 0.3 50.1 Dec2014  Dec 2026
Totalloan notes 507.8
Bank overdraft—UK cash pool 12.0
Otherloans 36
2,150.0 523.4 650.0

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had $500 million of U.S. private placement senior loan notes outstanding with $400 million accounted for
atfair value through profit and loss as the fair value interest rate risk has been hedged from fixed to floating rates. The remainder is accounted
foratamortised cost.

Under IFRS hedge accounting rules the fair value movement on the loan notes is booked to interest and is offset by the fair value movement on
the underlyinginterest rate swaps.

The Groupincludes the fair value gain on the interest rate swaps inrelation to the loan notes within net debt so that the net effect is to show
the $500 million US private placement at face value and to reflect the fact that the liabilities will be in place until maturity. More information is
included innote 17.

All other borrowings are held at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

16. Borrowings - continued

The carryingamounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

Sterling US dollar Euro Other Total
$m $m $m $m $m
31December 2016
Bank overdrafts 0.2 - 0.8 - 1.0
Bankloans - 1036.2 - - 1,036.2
Loannotes - 507.3 - - 507.3
Otherloans 0.2 3.0 - - 32
0.4 1,546.5 0.8 - 1,547.7
31 December 2015
Bank overdrafts 8.6 2.3 0.1 1.0 12.0
Loannotes - 507.8 - - 507.8
Otherloans 0.3 3.0 - 0.3 36
8.9 513.1 0.1 1.3 523.4
The average floating interest rates on borrowings are as follows:
2016 2015
Sterling 1.4% 1.5%
US dollar 2.5% 0.5%
Euros 0.0% 0.2%
The Group's borrowings are funded through a combination of fixed and floating rate debt. The floating rate debt exposes the Group to cash

flow interest rate risk whilst the fixed rate US dollar private placement loan notes exposes the Group to changes in the fair value of fixed

rate debt due to changesininterest rates. Interest rate risk is managed by the combination of fixed rate debt and interest rate swaps in

accordance with pre-agreed policies and authority limits. As at 31 December 2016, 65% (2015: 77%) of the Group's borrowings are fixed at a

weighted average interest rate of 3.3% (2015: 3.2%) for a weighted average period of three years (2015: four years).

Bank overdrafts are repayable on demand. Allbank loans andloan notes are unsecured.
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17. Financialinstruments
Categories of financial instruments
The carrying values of the financialinstruments of the Group are analysed below:

2016 2015
Carrying Carrying
value value
$m $m
Financial assets

Fair value through profit or loss — foreign exchange contracts® 2.7 59
Derivative instruments held in fair value hedges® 55 9.3
Derivative instrumentsin cash flow hedges 39 2.3
Available for sale investments 4.5 55
Loans andreceivables (including cash and cash equivalents)<¢ 406.5 1,198.5
423.1 1,221.5

Financial liabilities
Fair value through profit or loss —foreign exchange contracts® (0.9) (0.7)
Derivative instruments held in cash flow hedges (9.4) (6.5)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost? (1,507.4) (381.7)
Financial liabilities at fair value (406.4) (406.5)
(1,924.1) (795.4)

a

Foreign exchange contracts disclosed as fair value through profit and loss are substantially contracts not designated in a formal hedging

relationship and are used to hedge foreign currency flows through the BBA Aviation plc company bank accounts to ensure that the Group

is not exposed to foreign exchange risk through the management of its international cash management structure.
Derivative instruments held in fair value hedges are designated in formal hedging relationships and are used to hedge the change in fair

value of fixed rate US dollar borrowings.

trade and other receivables.

Derivative financial instruments

The fair values and notional amounts of derivative financial instruments are shown below. The fair value oninitial recognitionis the
transaction price unless part of the consideration given or received is for something other than the instrument itself. The fair value

The carrying value of trade and other receivables, and other payables approximates their fair value.

Recoveries from third parties in respect of environmental and other liabilities totalling $5.7 million (2015: $4.8 million) are included within

of derivative financial instruments is subsequently calculated using discounted cash flow techniques or other appropriate pricing models. All
valuation techniques take into account assumptions based upon available market data at the balance sheet date. The notional amounts are

based on the contractual gross amounts at the balance sheet date.

Derivative financial assets

2016 2015
Notional Notional
amount Fair value amount Fairvalue
$m $m $m $m
Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps (590.0) 3.4 (630.3) 2.2
Foreign exchange forward contracts 1.9 0.5 4.0 0.1
Fair value hedges
Interestrate swaps (400.0) 55 (400.0) 9.3
Derivatives not in aformal hedge relationship
Foreign exchange forward contracts 159.9 2.7 2336 59
(828.2) 12.1 (792.7) 17.5
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89 Consolidated Income
Statement

17. Financial instruments - continued
90 Consolidated Statement

f C hensi S s .
ﬁ]co(f:;pre ensive Derivative financial liabilities measured at fair value 2016 2015
91 Consolidated Balance Notional Notional .
Sheot amount Fairvalue amount Fairvalue
$m $m $m $m
92  Consolidated Cash Flow Cashflow hedges
Statement
Interest rate swaps (455.0) (3.5) (505.0) (4.2)
93 C lidated Stat t )
orseldatedstaemen Foreign exchange forward contracts (55.5) (5.9) (75.9) (2.3)

of Changesin Equity

94 A ting Poli f .
CCOUNNGTOICIES O Fair value hedges

the Group
Interest rate swaps - - - _
101 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial
Statements Derivatives not in aformal hedge relationship
150 Company Balance Sheet Foreign exchange forward contracts 48.4 (0.9) (25.7) (0.7)
151 Company Statement of (462.1) (10.3) (606.6) (7.2)

Changesin Equity
Adjustments relating to the credit risk of BBA Aviation plc and its counterparties, as defined within IFRS 13, are immaterial in the current and

152 Accounting Policies of . .
prior periods.

the Company
154 Notestothe Company The maturity of derivative financial instruments is as follows:
Financial Statements
2016 2015
e SUbS‘vdiaﬂ_es anglReliiied Asset Liability Asset Liability
Undertakings fairvalue fairvalue fairvalue fairvalue
168 Five Year Summary $m $m $m $m
Current
169 Alternative Performance
Measures Less than one year 3.0 (6.3) 5.9 (2.5)
174 Shareholder Information Total current 30 (6.3) 59 (2.5)
Non-current
Onetotwoyears 2.5 (3.7) 0.1 (1.6)
Twotothree years - (0.3) 38 (2.6)
Threetofouryears 34 - - (0.5)
Fourto five years 2.1 - 2.2 -
More thanfive years 11 - 55 -
Total non-current 9.1 (4.0) 116 (4.7)
121 (10.3) 175 (7.2)

Collateral

As part of the Group's management of its insurable risks, a proportion of this risk is managed through self-insurance programmes operated
by the Group's captive insurance companies, BBA Aviation Insurances Limited, based in the Isle of Man, and BBA Aviation Insurances
(Vermont) Inc. These companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group and premiums paid are held to meet future claims. The cash
balances held by these companies are reported on the balance sheet within cash and cash equivalents. Asis usual practice for captive
insurance companies some of this cashis used as collateral against contingent liabilities (standby letters of credit) that have been provided to
certain external insurance companies.

The table below details the contractual amount of the cash balances that have been pledged as collateral for these contingent liabilities, all of
whichare current:

2016 2015
US dollar Sterling Total US dollar Sterling Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m
BBA Aviation Insurances Limited 113 0.7 12.0 11.4 0.8 122
BBA Aviation Insurances (Vermont) Inc 15.2 - 15.2 15.1 - 15.1
Total 26.5 0.7 27.2 26.5 0.8 27.3
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The standby letters of credit have beenissued via bank facilities and the amount of these facilities corresponds to the amounts pledged as
detailedinthe table above. The amounts pledged are usually for less than one year, and are secured by a legal charge to the bank providing
the letters of credit, over the cash balances of these companies corresponding to the amount of the standby letters of credit.

Financialrisk factors

Our activities expose the Group to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. Overall the risk management policies and procedures focus on the uncertainty of financial markets and seek to manage and minimise
potential financial risks through the use of derivative financial instruments. The Group does not undertake speculative transactions for which
thereis no underlying financial exposure.

Risk managementis carried out by a central treasury department under policies approved by the Board of Directors of BBA Aviation plc. This
departmentidentifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with Group subsidiary companies. The treasury policies
cover specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and the investment of
excess liquidity. These policies are outlined on page 36.

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return
to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt to equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent comprising capital, reserves and retained earnings.

The Group's policy is to borrow centrally to meet anticipated funding requirements. These borrowings, together with cash generated from
the operations, are on-lent or contributed as equity to subsidiaries at market-based interest rates and on commercial terms and conditions.

The Groupis subject to two financial covenant requirements within its borrowing facilities: maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA of

3.5 times and minimum net interest cover of 3.0 times (based on EBITDA). The borrowing facilities permit the use of an ‘acquisition spike'
which allows for the maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA covenant to be 4.0 times for two test periods following the activation of the
‘acquisition spike'. The ‘acquisition spike' was activated in February 2016 so the higher test applied for the testing periods ending June 2016
and December 2016. The maximum net debt to underlying EBITDA will revert back to 3.5 times from the testing period ending June 2017.
The Group complied with these covenants during the year.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk of adverse financialimpact due to changes in fair values or future cash flows of financial instruments from fluctuations

in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Group has well-defined policies for the management of these risks which includes
the use of derivative financialinstruments.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group has significant overseas businesses whose revenues, cash flows, assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in the currency in
which the operations are located. The Group's policy in relation to foreign exchange translation risk is not to hedge the income statement
since such hedges only have a temporary effect. In relation to the balance sheet, the Group seeks to denominate the currency of its
borrowings in US dollars in order to match the currency of its cash flows, earnings and assets which are principally denominated in US dollars.

As at 31 December 2016, the majority of the Group's net borrowings were denominated in US dollars as set out below:

2016
USdollar Euros Sterling Other Total

$m $m $m $m $m

Cashand cash equivalents 136.8 155 22.2 8.0 1825
Borrowings and finance leases (1,548.2) (0.8) (0.4) - (1,549.4)
Net borrowings per the Balance Sheet (1,411.4) 14.7 21.8 8.0 (1,366.9)
2015

US dollar Euros Sterling Other Total

$m $m $m $m $m

Cashand cash equivalents 893.9 12.0 50.4 10.1 966.4
Borrowings (513.1) (0.1) (8.9) (1.3) (523.4)

Net borrowings per the Balance Sheet 380.8 119 415 8.8 443.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

17. Financial instruments - continued

Within the Group's definition of net debt the US Private Placement (USPP) is included at its face value of $500 million (2015: $500 million)
reflecting the fact that the liabilities will be in place until maturity. Thisis $7.3 million (2015: $7.8 million) lower than the carrying value, adjusted
for the deduction of debt issuance costs. The net carrying value as at 2016 was $507.3 million (2015: $507.8 million).

The Group manages its transactional foreign currency risk by hedging significant currency exposures in accordance with foreign exchange
policies that our subsidiaries have in place which have been pre-agreed between Group Treasury and the subsidiary. Each foreign exchange
policyisindividually tailored to the foreign exchange exposures within the relevant subsidiary. Transaction currency risk is managed through
the use of spot and forward foreign exchange contracts. All committed exposures are fully hedged 100% and where significant foreign
currency exposures exist then generally a percentage of the projected foreign currency flows are covered, depending on the certainty of
these cash flows.

The transaction foreign exchange risk is measured by each subsidiary submitting regular reports to Group Treasury which detail the foreign
currency exposure reported on the balance sheet as committed exposures and, for those subsidiaries with significant foreign exchange
transaction exposures, an additional report detailing the future projected foreign currency cash flows over the life of the policy. The pre-
determined policy margin is shown against the projected exposures to determine whether there is a net exposure which needs to be hedged.
Ifthis is the case, then foreign exchange spot or forward contract(s) will be undertaken by Group Treasury on behalf of the relevant subsidiary
with the Group's relationship banks.

2016

USdollar Euros Total

$m $m $m

Net foreign exchange transaction cash flow exposure 71.3 1.5 72.8
Derivative effect —foreign exchange contracts spot/forwards (53.7) (0.5) (54.2)
Net asset position excluding inter-company debt post hedging effect 176 1.0 18.6
2015

USdollar Euros Total

$m $m $m

Net foreign exchange transaction cash flow exposure 90.5 3.2 93.7
Derivative effect —foreign exchange contracts spot/forwards (70.7) (2.0) (72.7)
Net asset position excluding inter-company debt post hedging effect 19.8 1.2 21.0

The fair value of currency derivatives that are designated and effective as cash flow hedges amounting to $1.3 million (2015: $0.5 million)
has been recognisedin other comprehensive income. A gain of $4.5 million (2015: gain of $1.1 million) has been transferred to the income
statement.

Foreign exchange contracts that are not designated as cash flow hedges are used to hedge foreign currency flows through the BBA
Aviation plc company bank accounts and to ensure that the Group is not exposed to foreign exchange risk through the management of its
international cash pooling structure.

Changes in the fair value of foreign exchange contracts which have not been designated as cash flow hedges amounting to $34.6 million
(2015: $5.7 million) have been transferred to administrative expenses in the income statement in the year. The netimpact on the Group's
result for the periodis immaterial, since the balances which these contracts relate to have had a similar but opposite effect on administrative
expenses.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group's borrowings are funded through a combination of bank debt and capital markets borrowings. The Group's bank debt is funded
through floating rate debt which exposes the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group's capital markets borrowings are financed
through US private placement fixed rate debt which exposes the Group to changes in the fair value of the fixed rate debt due to changes in
interestrates. The Group's policy inrelation to interest rate risk specifies the portion of its debt obligations, which should be fixed through the
use of fixed rate debt and/or interest rate swaps, based on the debt maturity profile and an assessment of interest rate trends.
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The fixed/floating interest rate mix within net debt and other financialinstruments is as follows:

2016
Cashand Book Fair
cash value of value of
equivalents borrowings borrowings
$m $m $m
Fixedinterestrate (adjusted for interest rate hedging)
Lessthanoneyear - (180.0) (180.4)
Betweentwo andfive years - (732.8) (734.4)
After five years - (74.8) (84.6)
Total fixed interest rate (adjusted for interest rate hedging) - (987.6) (999.4)
Floatinginterestrate 182.5 (561.8) (561.8)
Total interest-bearing assets/(liabilities) within net debt 182.5 (1,549.4) (1,561.2)
2015
Cashand Book Fair
cash value of value of
equivalents borrowings borrowings
$m $m $m
Fixedinterestrate (adjusted for interest rate hedging)
Lessthanoneyear - - -
Between two and five years - (301.6) (303.6)
After five years - (99.3) (115.0)
Total fixed interest rate (adjusted for interest rate hedging) - (400.9) (418.6)
Floatinginterestrate 966.4 (427.5) (427.5)
Total interest-bearing assets/(liabilities) within net debt 966.4 (828.4) (846.1)

In 2015, as part of the Group's cash management strategy of the rights issue proceeds some of this cash was used to temporarily repay
borrowings under the $650m facility prior to completion of the Landmark Aviation acquisition. Therefore, as at 31 December 2015 bank loans
were $nil but the table above includes $305 million of cash flow interest rate swaps which have been put in place to hedge the bank debt.

The fair values of the financial instruments above are categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy on the basis that their fair value has
been calculated using inputs that are observable in active markets which are related to the individual asset or liability.

The Group has designated $1,045 million interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges of which $150 million are forward starting interest rate
swaps and the fair value gain of $5.4 million (2015: gain of $2.6 million) has been recognised in other comprehensive income. A charge of $7.3
million (2015: charge of $3.7 million) has been booked against hedged interest payments made in the period.

As detailedin note 16, $400million of the $500million US dollar private placement loan notes included within borrowings above have been
adjusted by fair value changes due to interest rate risk, as this has been hedged using interest rate swaps converting fixed interest to floating
interest rates. The fair value loss of $3.8 million on the swaps has been recognised in the income statement (2015: gain of $1.1 million) which
has been offset by the fair value gain on the related fixed rate debt of $3.8 million (2015:loss of $1.1 million). This has also been booked to the
income statement and the netimpactis immaterial.

Credit risk

Creditrisk arises from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well
as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions. As part of the Group's operations, cash
management and risk management activities, the Group is exposed to counterparty risk arising on the financial assets held by the Group and
the creditrisk on outstanding derivative financial instruments.
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement
17. Financial instruments - continued
0 Cfﬂso'idated Statement Treasury-related credit risk
;C%:n:pmhenswe The Group aims to reduce counterparty risk by dealing with counterparties with investment grade ratings, as measured by financial credit
rating agencies. All treasury related activity is concentrated with relationship banks that provide unsecured committed facilities to the Group.
91 ConsolidatedBalance Across the subsidiaries, wherever possible and where services can be provided efficiently and cost-effectively, bank accounts, surplus cash
Sheet . o . . .
and any hedging activity are concentrated and undertaken with relationship banks.
92  Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement Each counterparty that the Group uses for derivatives, bank account activity and the investment of surplus cash is assigned a maximum
_ credit limit dependent upon the counterparty's credit rating. This limit gives a maximum permitted amount of cash and derivatives that can
93  Consolidated Statement ) . .
o ChEngEs mEguiy be held or undertaken with each counterparty. Deposits are generally for short-term maturity of less than three months.
94  Accounting Policies of As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Group had a number of exposures to individual counterparties. These exposures are
the Group continually monitored and reported and no individual exposure is considered significant in the ordinary course of treasury management
101 Notestothe activity. No significant losses are expected to arise from non-performance by these counterparties.
Consolidated Financial . o
o — Commercial-related credit risk
The Group's exposure to commercial-related credit riskis primarily attributable toits trade and finance lease receivables and the amounts
150 CompenylElmesSize: presentedinthe balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables. Sales to customers are settled by a number of different ways
151 Company Statement of including cash, credit cards, cheques and electronic payment methods. A customer or potential customer is assessed on a case-by-case
ChangesinEquity basis to determine whether credit terms will be provided. The Group does not expect any significant losses of receivables that have not been
152 Accounting Policies of provided for, as showninnote 12.
the Company
Liquidity risk
154 EOteSFOItS’;etcomp:”V The Group manages its liquidity requirements through the use of short-term and long-term cash flow forecasts. In addition to strong cash
fnancielstatements generationinthe businesses the Group maintains unsecured committed borrowing facilities from a range of banks to mitigate this risk
161 Subsidiaries and Related further. Headroom on our facilities is regularly evaluated and consistently monitored to ensure that the Group has adequate headroom and
Undertakings liquidity.
168 Five Year Summary . . s . . e
The tableinnote 16 provides a breakdown of the Group's committed borrowing facilities.
169 Alternative Performance
Measures The following table provides an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under the financial liabilities as at the balance
) sheet date:
174  Shareholder Information
2016
Non-
us$ Bank derivative Derivative
private loansand Finance Other Trade financial financial
placement overdrafts leases loans payables liabilities liabilities Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Due within one year 24.3 33.2 0.3 0.2 364.4 422.4 8.3 430.7
Due between one and two years 140.3 32.0 0.4 0.2 - 172.9 2.0 174.9
Due betweentwo and three years 17.9 610.6 0.4 34 - 632.3 (0.1) 632.2
Due between three and four years 179 460.4 0.4 - - 478.7 - 478.7
Due between four and five years 183.5 - 0.4 - - 183.9 - 183.9
Dueinmore thanfive years 2349 - - - - 234.9 - 2349
Total 618.8 1,136.2 1.9 3.8 364.4 2,125.1 10.2 2,135.3
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Restated
2015
Non-
Uss$ Bank derivative Derivative
private loansand Finance Other Trade financial financial

placement overdrafts leases loans payables liabilities liabilities Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Due within one year 243 120 - 0.6 264.8 301.7 4.8 306.5
Due betweenone and two years 243 - = 0.2 - 24.5 2.1 26.6
Due between two and three years 140.3 - - 0.2 - 140.5 1.0 1415
Due between three and four years 17.9 - - 3.4 - 213 (0.1) 21.2
Due between four and five years 17.9 - - - - 17.9 - 17.9
Dueinmorethanfive years 418.4 - - - - 418.4 - 418.4
Total 643.1 12.0 - 4.4 264.8 924.3 7.8 932.1

The maturity profile of the Group's financial derivatives using undiscounted cash flows is as follows:
2016 2015
Payable Receivable Payable Receivable
$m $m $m $m
Due within one year (339.4) 336.6 (386.8) 391.4
Due between one and two years (44.7) 46.2 (52.6) 54.2
Due betweentwo andthree years (23.5) 265 (27.3) 29.6
Due between three and four years (18.7) 20.7 (20.5) 23.6
Due between four and five years (11.5) 11.0 (18.5) 20.6
Dueinmore thanfive years (17.7) 16.7 (29.3) 27.7
Total (455.5) 457.7 (535.0) 547.1

Sensitivity analysis as at 31 December 2016
Financialinstruments affected by market risk are derivative financialinstruments. The following analysisis intended to illustrate the
sensitivity to changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the derivative portfolio and the proportion of derivatives hedging foreign
exchange risk and interest rate risk are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place at 31 December 2016 and 2015
respectively. As a consequence, this sensitivity analysis relates to the position at these dates and is not representative of the year then
ended.

The following assumptions were made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

—fair value interest rate swaps are assumed to be fully effective and therefore there is noimpact on the income statement or balance sheet
fromchangesininterestrates;

—changesin the carrying value of derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges or net investment hedges are assumed to
be recorded fully within other comprehensive income;

—the sensitivity of accrued interest to movements ininterest rates is calculated on net floating rate exposures on debt, cash and derivative
instruments;

—changesinthe carrying value of derivative financial instruments not in hedging relationships only affect the income statement;

—allother changesin the carrying value of derivative financial instruments designated as hedges are fully effective with noimpact on the
Income Statement;

—thefloating rate leg of any swap or any floating rate debt is treated as not having any interest rate already set, therefore a change inthe
interestrate affects a full 12-month period for the accrued interest portion of the sensitivity calculations;

- the sensitivity of foreign exchange rates only looks at the outstanding foreign exchange forward book and the currency bank account
balances of the Company only as at the balance sheet date and assumes this is the position for a full 12-month period;

— the sensitivity of a 10% movement in foreign exchange rates has been used due to the fact that historically rates can move by
approximately 10% per annum; and

— the sensitivity of a 1% movementininterest rates has been used due to the fact that historically floating US dollar interest rates have
moved by on average 1% per annum.
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17. Financial instruments - continued
Using the above assumptions the following table shows the illustrative effect on the Income Statement and within other comprehensive
income that would result from reasonably possible movements in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, before the effects

of tax.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

2016 2015
Other Other
Income comprehensive Income comprehensive
Statement income Statement income
$m $m $m $m
£/$ FXrates— £ strengthens 10% - 4.9 - 6.4
£/$ FXrates—£ weakens 10% - (6.0) - (7.9)
£/euro FXrates—£ strengthens 10% - 0.1 - 0.2
£/euro FXrates—£ weakens 10% - (0.1) - (0.2)
Interest rates +1.00% (5.5) 36.0 (4.1) 55.1
Interest rates —1.00% 38 (38.6) 1.3 (59.7)

The foreign exchange analysis in the sensitivity table above illustrates the impact of movements in foreign exchange rates on foreign
currency transactional exposures and does notinclude the impact on the translation of the Group's overseas Income Statement and Balance
Sheet. The translationimpact on profit before taxin the Group's Income Statement from the movement in exchange rates is approximately
$0.1 million (2015: $nil million) for each 1% movement in the £/$ exchange rate.

18. Provisions

Reallocation
to/from
Exchange other Transferto

Beginning rate assets/ From Chargedin Utilisedin ~ Assetsheld Releasedin End
ofyear adjustments liabilities  acquisitions year year forsale year of year
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m

31 December 2016
Insurance provisions 28.1 (2.9) - - 19.8 (13.0) - (3.4) 28.6
Restructuring provisions 4.5 0.1 - - - (4.6) - - -
Discontinued operations 17.3 - - - 1.2 (7.1) - (0.1) 11.3
Environmental provisions 2.1 (0.3) - 8.1 0.3 (0.7) - - 9.5
Warranty provisions 51 (0.4) - 4.3 2.8 (0.9) (0.1) 10.8
Other provisions 0.4 (0.3) - 9.4 - - (0.6) 6.9
57.5 (3.8) - 21.8 24.1 (26.3) (0.6) (5.6) 67.1

Restated

31 December 2015
Insurance provisions 259 (0.7) - - 16.8 (13.9) - - 28.1
Restructuring provisions 2.4 - - - 6.8 (4.7) - - 4.5
Discontinued operations 14.2 (0.2) 19 - 4.2 (2.8) - - 17.3
Environmental provisions 31 - (0.5) - 0.7 (1.2) - - 2.1
Warranty provisions - - 36 2.1 10 (1.4) - (0.2) 51
Other provisions - - - - 0.4 - - - 0.4
45.6 (0.9) 5.0 2.1 29.9 (24.0) - (0.2) 57.5

In 2016 warranty provisions have been disclosed separately from other provisions; the 2015 note has been represented for comparability.
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Insurance provisions relate to the Group's captive insurance Companies. The Group's captive insurance companies retain a portion of the
exposure they insure on behalf of the remainder of the Group. Currently the Group retains all or a portion of the risk in relation to its Aviation,
Workers Compensation, Automobile and Property damage insurances. Significant delays occur in the notification and/or settlement of
claims and judgements involved in assessing outstanding liabilities, the ultimate cost and timing of which cannot be known with certainty
atthe balance sheet date. The insurance provisions are based on information currently available, however, it is inherent in the nature of the
business that ultimate liabilities may vary. Provisions for outstanding claims are estimated to cover the outstanding expected liability as well
as claimsincurred but not yet reported. The liabilities have an expected life of up to ten years (2015: ten years).

Restructuring provisions represent costs provided inrelation to commitments made at the balance sheet date for reorganisations which
are expected to occur within one year of the balance sheet date. In 2015 the charges and the closing balance relate to the closure of ASIG
Singapore.

Provisions inrespect of discontinued operations represent a provision for environmental and other liabilities relating to businesses that
have beendisposed of by the Group in prior years. The provision of $11.3 million (2015: $17.3 million) is partially offset by expected recoveries
from third parties of $5.7 million (2015: $4.8 million), which are included within trade and other receivables due after one year $5.0 million,
(2015: $4.1 million) and trade and other receivables due within one year $0.7 million, (2015: $0.7 million) in note 12. The liabilities have an
expected life of up to 50 years.

Environmental provisions relate to environmental liabilities within continuing operations of the Group. The liabilities have an expected life of
up totenyears (2015: tenyears).

Other provisions relate to other trading matters, primarily relating to warranties in the Aftermarket Services division. Due to acquisitions the
balance of other liabilities of this nature now warrants separate disclosure. As such the liabilities have been transferred from other liabilities
and accruals to provisions in the year to better reflect their nature. The liabilities have an expected life of up to tenyears (2015: ten years).

2016 2015
Analysed as: $m $m
Currentliabilities 276 27.0
Non-current liabilities 39.5 30.5
67.1 57.5

19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits

The Group operates anumber of plans worldwide, of both the funded defined benefit type and the defined contribution type. The normal
pension cost for the Group, including early retirement costs, was $13.1 million (2015: $12.5 million) of which $8.9 million (2015: $8.1 million)
was in respect of schemes outside of the United Kingdom. This includes $10.9 million (2015 $9.7 million) relating to defined contribution
schemes. The pension costs and defined benefit obligation are assessed in accordance with the advice of independent qualified actuaries.

The Group's main UK pension commitments are contained within a final salary defined benefit scheme, the BBA Income and Protection
Plan (IPP), with assets heldin a separate trustee-administered fund. Contributions to the IPP are made and the pension cost is assessed
using the projected unit method. As required by UK pension law, there is aboard of Trustees that, together with the Group, is responsible for
governance of the IPP.

During 2008, the Trustees of the UK defined benefit plan purchased from Legal & General Group plc an annuity to match the liabilities
associated with pensioner members. Since the initial ‘buy-in', further tranches of annuities have been purchased periodically in respect of
new pensioner liabilities, although there have been no new tranches purchased during 2015 or 2016. The annuity is aninvestment of the UK
plan, and all pension liabilities and responsibility for future pension payments remain with the plan. The income from the annuity matches the
payments to be made to the pensioner members it covers and removes mortality riskin relation to those members which are the subject of
the annuity purchase.

The Company closed the IPP to future accrual with effect from 31 May 2016 after consultation with members. On this date, all active
members became deferred and their pension increases in future will be linked to deferred revaluations.

The actuarial valuation of the UK Income and Protection Plan (the "IPP") as at 31 March 2015 indicated a funding deficit of £44.5 million
($66 million at rate as at 31 March 2015). As agreed with the Trustees of the IPP, BBA will make deficit contribution payments to the IPP of
£0.3 million per annumin addition to the Asset-Backed Funding payments (set out below) to meet the costs of running the IPP. The next
actuarial valuation is due as at 31 March 2018.

The US Minimum Funding actuarial valuation for the BBA retirement plan as at 1 January 2016 indicated a funding deficit of $2.3 million.
As required by US law, BBA will make contribution payments that are in excess of the minimum required contribution amounts. The next
actuarial valuationis due as at 1 January 2017.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits - continued

During the first half of 2014, the Group agreed a new long-term funding package with the Trustee of the IPP, following the sale of APPH
Limited. As part of this funding package, an Asset-Backed Funding (ABF) structure was put in place, which entitles the Trustee to receive
payments of £2.7 million each year until 2034. In addition, the Group made an additional payment of £4.2 millionin January 2015.

The ABF structure consists of a Scottish Limited Partnership (SLP), formed between two newly incorporated subsidiaries of the Group
andthe Trustee of the IPP. The SLP has along-terminter-company loan receivable due from Ontic Engineering & Manufacturing UK
Limited (Ontic UK), on which annual interest payments of £2.7 million are due over the term of the loan. The SLP will make quarterly profit
distributions of the interest payments received from Ontic UK to the IPP, totalling £2.7 million per annum. The Trustee of the IPP acquired its
interestinthe SLP via anin-specie contribution from BBA.

The ABF structure has been established so that the three newly created entities are consolidated into the Group's financial statements. In
addition, the interestinthe SLP held by the IPP is not treated as an asset under IAS19, and therefore is not included as part of the Group's
pensions disclosures under IAS19. Instead, the payments due to the IPP are treated as a series of payments which the Group has committed
to make

The split of the defined benefit obligation at 31 December 2016 is approximately 45% in respect of deferred members and 55% in respect of
pensioner members. The weighted average duration of the IPP's liabilities is approximately 15 years.

InFebruary 2016, the Company acquired the Northern Executive Aviation Limited Pension and Assurance Scheme as part of the Landmark
Acquisition. This Plan has beenincluded in the consolidated accounts within this report with effect from 5 February 2016. The Group's foreign
pension schemes (allin North America) mainly relate to a funded defined benefit pension arrangement.

Thereis also a post-retirement medical plan and a deferred compensation plan. Pension costs have been calculated by independent qualified
actuaries, using the projected unit method and assumptions appropriate to the arrangements in place.

Inaccordance with IAS 19, and subject to materiality, the latest actuarial valuations of the Group's defined benefit pension schemes and
healthcare plan have been reviewed and updated as at 31 December 2016. The following weighted average financial assumptions have
been adopted:

United Kingdom North America
2016 2015 2016 2015

Perannum (%)
Discountrate 2.5 3.7 4.1 4.3
Rate ofincrease to pensionable salaries - 3.5 - -
Price inflation 32 3.0 2.3 2.3
Rate ofincrease to pensions in payment 3.1 2.9 2.3 2.3

IAS 19 requires that the discount rate used to discount the liability be determined by reference to market yields at the reporting date on high
quality corporate bond investments. The currency and terms of these should be consistent with the currency and estimated term of the post-
employment obligations. The discount rate for the UK Plans have been derived using a yield curve approach. The yield curve is based on the
yield available on Sterling AA rated corporate bonds of a term similar to the liabilities.

The RPlassumption for the UK Plans allow for the shape of the inflation spot curve and the duration of the Plan's liabilities. A deduction of
30 basis points has been made to the breakeven inflation assumption to allow for aninflation risk premium. For the UK Plans, the mortality
assumptions are based on the recent actual mortality experience of members within the plan, and a best estimate view of future mortality
improvements. The life expectancy assumptions applying to the IPP as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

2016 2015

Male Female Male Female

Life expectancy for a current 65-year-old (years) 22.1 24.3 220 24.2
Life expectancy fora 65-year-oldin 15 years (years) 235 26.2 23.4 26.1

For the US post-retirement medical plan, the immediate trend rate for medical benefits was 7.50% which is assumed to reduce by 0.5% per
annumto 5.0%in 2022 onwards.
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The fair value of the assets and liabilities of the schemes at each balance sheet date were:

United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m

Assets
Equities 138.9 180.0 16.9 17.0 155.8 197.0
Governmentbonds 32.5 28.2 - - 325 28.2
Corporate bonds 83.9 73.1 20.4 19.9 104.3 93.0
Property 29.8 38.6 2.5 2.5 32.3 41.1
Insurance policies 361.7 401.3 - - 361.7 401.3
Cash 32.7 4.3 0.9 0.7 33.6 5.0
Totalfair value of scheme assets 679.5 725.5 40.7 40.1 720.2 765.6

Forthe UK plans, at 31 December 2016, a total of $460.8m of assets were not quoted on an active investment market (comprising $12.1m
government bonds, $31.3m of corporate bonds, $29.5m property, $361.7m of insurance policies and $26.2m of cash). All of the assets in
respect of the US plans were quoted on an active investment market except the $0.9m heldin cash.

Present value of defined benefit obligations (737.3) (739.6) (65.7) (66.1) (803.0) (805.7)
Liability recognised on the Balance Sheet (57.8) (14.1) (25.0) (26.0) (82.8) (40.1)

Inaccordance with IAS 19 and IFRIC 14 a minimum funding liability arises where the statutory funding requirements are such that future
contributionsin respect of past service will result in an unrecognisable surplus in future. As a result of the change to the Rules of the IPP, a
minimum funding liability does not need to be recognised at 31 December 2016.

The funding policy for the IPP and majority of the North American schemes is reviewed on a systematic basis in consultation with the
independent scheme actuary in order to ensure that the funding contributions from sponsoring employers are appropriate to meet the
liabilities of the schemes over the long term.

Included within other receivables in the balance sheet are $2.9 million (2015: $3.1 million) of listed investments which are held in trust for the
benefit of members of the deferred compensation plan in North America. These amounts are not included within the assets shownin the table
above as they are not controlled by the planin question.

United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m

Analysis of Income Statement charge
Current service cost 0.8 2.8 - 0.8 2.8
Netinterest onthe net defined benefit asset/liability 0.4 0.8 10 11 1.4 19
Administration expenses 1.6 1.8 0.7 0.6 2.3 2.4
Recognition of past service cost 1.4 - - 1.4 -

Expense recognised in Income Statement 4.2 5.4 1.7 1.7 59 7.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits - continued

Company Statement of

United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Changesto the present value of the defined benefit
obligation during the year
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 739.6 781.0 66.1 74.3 805.7 855.3
Current service cost 0.8 2.8 - - 0.8 2.8
Interest cost 24.5 25.2 2.7 2.9 27.2 28.1
Contributions by plan participants 0.2 0.4 - - 0.2 0.4
Past service cost 1.4 - - - 1.4 -
Actuarial (gains)/losses due to change in financial assumptions 158.2 (31.4) 2.0 (2.6) 160.2 (34.0)
Netincrease in liabilities from acquisitions 3.8 - - - 3.8 -
?Sc;tjrar:stll‘ég:sins)/losses due to change in demographic B (2.2) (12) (1.4) (1.2) (3.6)
Experience (gains)/losses on scheme liabilities (10.3) 53.1 0.1 (0.1) (10.2) 53.0
Net benefits paid out (42.9) (49.3) (4.0) (7.0) (46.9) (56.3)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (138.0) (40.0) - - (138.0) (40.0)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 737.3 739.6 65.7 66.1 803.0 805.7
United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Changes to the fair value of scheme assets during the year
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of year 7255 749.6 40.1 435 765.6 793.1
Interestincome on scheme assets 24.1 24.4 1.7 1.8 258 26.2
Actual employer contributions 6.5 14,5 2.0 6.0 8.5 20.5
Contributions by plan participants 0.2 0.4 - - 0.2 0.4
Net benefits paid out (42.9) (49.3) (4.0) (7.0) (46.9) (56.3)
Actuarial gains/(losses) on assets 94.9 26.6 16 (3.6) 96.5 23.0
Netincreasein assets from acquisitions 36 - - - 3.6 -
Administration expenses (1.6) (1.8) (0.7) (0.6) (2.3) (2.4)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (130.8) (38.9) - - (130.8) (38.9)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 679.5 7255 40.7 40.1 720.2 765.6

At 31 December 2016, the largest single category of investment held by the UK Plans are annuities purchased from Legal and General which
matches the liabilities associated with pensioner members, with a value of $361.7 million (53.2% of the asset holding at 31 December 2016).
The value of these annuities has been calculated as being equivalent to the value of the pensioner liabilities which they match, using the same
actuarial assumptions used to calculate the corresponding element of the DBO. The purpose of the annuity is to help reduce asset/liability
mismatchrisk.

Theremainder of the assets of the UK Plan are invested in arange of funds with different risk and return profiles, with equities being the next
largest asset class held after the insurance contract. The objective of the remainder of the portfoliois to generate excess returns, in order to
partially fund the UK Plan through asset performance. To the extent that actual investment returns achieved are lower than those assumed,
then this may result in a worsening of the funding position and higher future cash contribution requirements for the Group. This is particularly
the caseinrespect of the proportion of the assets held within equity instruments.

The assets of the US Plans are invested in a range of funds with different risk and return profiles. The risks inherent in the investment strategy
for these Plans is similar to the risks posed by the investment strategy for the UK Plans, albeit they are smaller in magnitude given the size of
the US Plans relative to the UK Plans.
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United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Actualreturn on scheme assets 119.0 510 3.3 (1.8) 122.3 49.2
United Kingdom North America Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Analysis of amounts recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income
Liability (losses)/gains due to changes in financial assumptions (158.2) 314 (2.0) 2.6 (160.2) 34.0
Liability gains/(losses) due to changesin
demographic assumptions - 2.2 1.2 1.4 1.2 3.6
Asset gains/(losses) arising during the period 949 26.6 1.6 (3.6) 96.5 23.0
Experience gains/(losses) on scheme liabilities 10.3 (53.1) (0.1) 0.1 10.2 (53.0)
Total gains/(losses) before exchange (losses)/gains (53.0) 7.1 0.7 0.5 (52.3) 7.6
Exchange gains 7.1 12 - - 7.1 1.2
Total gains/(losses) recognisedin the statement
of comprehensive income (45.9) 8.3 0.7 0.5 (45.2) 8.8

The UK Plans are exposed to inflationrisk as a result of the decision to grant inflation-linked increases to pensions in payment and deferment.

Thereis also alongevity risk to the UK Plans if member mortality improves beyond expectations. The sensitivity of the liabilities to such

changes are given below.

Impact on defined
benefit obligation

United North
Kingdom America
$m $m

Sensitivity analysis of the principal assumptions used

to measure plan defined benefit obligations

Increase of 0.25%in discount rate (28.2) (1.8)
Decrease of 0.25% indiscount rate 30.1 19
Increase of 0.25% ininflation 24.1 0.2
Decrease of 0.25% ininflation (26.2) (0.2)
Increase of 0.25%in pensionincrease rate 19.7 0.2
Decrease of 0.25% in pensionincrease rate (18.9) (0.2)
Increase of one yearin life expectancy 34.3 2.3
Decrease of one year inlife expectancy (34.3) (2.3)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

19. Pensions and other post-retirement benefits - continued

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in one assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, therefore interdependencies
between assumptions are excluded, with the exception of the inflation rate sensitivity which also impacts salary and pension increase
assumptions. The analysis also makes no allowance for the impact of changes in gilt and corporate bond yields on asset values. The
methodology appliedis consistent to that used to determine the defined benefit obligation.

United Kingdom North America Total
$m $m $m
Employer contributions for 2017 are estimated to be as follows: 52 2.6 7.8
20. Deferred tax
Property, Goodwill Taxlosses Share-
plantand Other and andtax Retirement based
equipment assets intangibles credits benefits payments Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Balance asat 1 January 2015 (9.7) 23.2 (118.9) 136 18.5 32 (70.1)
Expense/(credit) for the year from continuing
operations 19 5.2 (11.8) 14.2 (1.3) (0.8) 7.4
Expense/(credit) for the year from discontinued
operations 0.9 0.3 (1.0 (5.4) - - (5.2)
Expense to other comprehensive
income and equity - (1.1) - - (3.7) (1.8) (6.6)
Acquisitions/disposals 0.3 0.8 (1.1) - - - -
Exchange adjustments 0.3 - 0.1 (0.5) (0.2) (0.1) (0.4)
Balance as at 31 December 2015 (6.3) 28.4 (132.7) 219 13.3 0.5 (74.9)
Expense/(credit) for the year from continuing
operations 10.6 17.8 46.0 2.3 (0.5) 1.1 77.3
Expense/(credit) for the year from discontinued
operations (1.8) 7.6 (1.3) (0.2) - - 4.3
(Credit)/expense to other comprehensive
income and equity - 2.1 - - 9.3 0.6 12.0
Acquisitions/disposals (3.6) (3.0 (154.1) 1.9 - - (158.8)
Transfers to assets held for sale 4.8 (11.3) 27.0 (1.0) - - 19.5
Exchange adjustments 0.8 - 1.9 (0.5) (1.3) (0.4) 0.5
Balance as at 31 December 2016 4.5 416 (213.2) 24.4 20.8 1.8 (120.1)

Certain deferred tax assets andliabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset) for financial
reporting purposes:

2016 2015

$m $m
Deferredtax liabilities (120.5) (83.1)
Deferredtax assets 0.4 8.2
(120.1) (74.9)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has gross temporary differences and tax losses of $1.2 billion (2015: $1.4 billion) available for offset
against future profits for which deferred tax has not beenrecognised. These assets have not been recognised as the precise incidence of
future profitsin the relevant countries and legal entities cannot be accurately predicted at this time. Included in the unrecognised gross
temporary differenceis $9.5 million (2015: $8.7 million relating to losses due to expire in 2020) which relates to losses that will expire by 2020.
Otherlosses may be carried forward indefinitely under current tax legislation.

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with undistributed earnings of subsidiaries for which
deferred taxliabilities could arise but have not been recognisedis $13.0 million (2015: $1.5 million). No liability has been recognised in respect
of these differences because the groupisina position to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences anditis probable that
suchdifferences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Temporary differences arising in connection with interests in associates and joint ventures are insignificant.
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21. Share capitalandreserves

Allotted, called up

andfully paid
2016 2015
Share capital millions millions
Number of shares
Ordinary 29%%/,,p shares
At the start of the year 1,044.5 481.4
Issued duringthe year 0.4 563.1
Atthe end of the year 1,044.9 1,044.5
5% cumulative preference £1 shares at the start and end of the year 0.2 0.2
2016 2015
Nominalvalue of shares $m $m
Equity shares
Ordinary 29%¢/,,p shares 508.7 508.5
Non-equity shares
5% cumulative preference £1 shares 0.2 0.3
508.9 508.8

Issue of share capital

On 27 October 2015, the Company raised $1,117.1 million (net of expenses of $26.0 million) through a rights issue of 562,281,811 ordinary
shares at 133p each on the basis of six new ordinary shares for every five existing ordinary shares. Theissue price represented a discount of
47.8% to the closing share price on 23 September 2015, the announcement date of the rights issue. The discount elementinherentin the

rightsissueis treated as a bonus issue of 224.9 million shares.

During the year, the Groupissued 0.4 million (2015: 0.9 million) ordinary 29'%,,p shares to satisfy the vesting of share awards under the BBA
Aviation plc share option schemes. The consideration for shares issued in respect of share options was $0.3 million (2015: $0.4 million).

2016 2015
$m $m

Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premium account
Beginning of year 1,594.4 733.1
Issue of share capital 0.1 861.3
End of year 1,594.5 1,594.4
Otherreserve
Beginning of year 1.0 6.9
Transfer of the revaluation reserve to retained earnings on the disposal of property - (5.9)
Fair value movements on available for sale financialinstruments (2.0) -
End of year (1.0) 1.0
Treasuryreserve
Beginning of year (90.0) (71.9)
Purchase of own shares (2.4) (23.9)
Sale/transfer of ownshares 1.1 2.0
Transfer from retained earnings 0.3 38
End of year (91.0) (90.0)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

21. Share capital and reserves - continued

2016 2015
$m $m

Capital reserve
Beginning of year 38.1 41.6
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 9.1 2.8
Transfer toretained earnings on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments (2.1) (6.3)
End of year 451 38.1
Hedgingreserve
Beginning of year (12.6) (13.1)
Decrease in fair value of cash flow hedging derivatives (4.1) (2.1)
Transfer to Income Statement 2.8 2.6
End of year (13.9) (12.6)
Translationreserve
Beginning of year (74.4) (59.3)
Transfers from/(to) non-controlling interest 0.2 (0.5)
Exchange differences ontranslation of foreign operations 0.7 (14.6)
End of year (73.5) (74.4)
Retained earnings
Beginning of year 208.2 194.4
Transfer from capital reserve on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments 2.1 6.3
Transferto treasury reserve (0.3) (3.8)
Deferredtaxonitems takendirectly toreserves 133 (2.9)
Actuarial (losses)/gains (52.3) 7.6
Dividends paid (124.3) (76.6)
(Loss)/profit for the year (98.9) 83.2
End of year (52.2) 208.2

At 31 December 2016, 4,428,002 ordinary 29'%/,,p shares (2015: 4,860,076 shares) with a nominal value of £1.3 million (2015: £1.4 million)

and a market value of $15.4 million (2015: $13.6 million) were held in the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, a trust set up in 2006. EES Trustees
International Limited, the Trustees of the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, has agreed to waive its dividend entitlementin certain circumstances.

Rights of non-equity interests
5% cumulative preference £1 shares:

i. entitle holders, in priority to holders of all other classes of shares, to a fixed cumulative preferential dividend at a rate of 5.0% per annum

per share payable half yearly in equal amounts on 1 February and 1 August;

ii. onareturnofcapital onawinding up, or otherwise, will carry the right to repayment of capital together with a premium of 12.5p per share
anda sum equal to any arrears or deficiency of dividend: this right is in priority to the rights of the ordinary shareholders; and
iii. carrytherighttoattendandvote atageneralmeeting of the Company only if, at the date of the notice convening the meeting, payment
of the dividend to which they are entitled is six months or more in arrears, or if aresolutionis to be considered at the meeting for winding
up the Company or reducing its share capital or sanctioning the sale of the undertakings of the Company or varying or abrogating any of

the specialrights attached to these.

Rights of equity interests in 29%/,,p ordinary shares
Therights of equity interests in 29%%,,p ordinary shares:
i. eachsharehasequalrights to dividends;

ii. carrynorightto fixedincome;

iii. onareturnof capital onawinding up, or otherwise, will carry the right to repayment of capital; this right is subordinate to the rights of the

preference shareholders; and
iv. carrytherightto attend and vote ata meeting of the Company.
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22.Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payments

The number of options and the associated share prices in the tables below have been adjusted to reflect the bonus element of the shares

issued under the terms of the rights issue.

(i) Share options

The Group plan provides for a grant price equal to the average of the middle market price of a BBA Aviation plc ordinary share up to five
dealing days prior to the date of grant. The vesting period is generally three years. Share options are forfeited if the employee leaves the

Group before the options vest.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as follows:

2016 2015

Weighted Number Weighted

Number average of average

of share exercise share exercise

options price options price

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,164,391 151p 4,192,888 201p
Granted during the year 3,685,380 162p 72,390 26p
Impact of the rights issue - - 1,614,503 143p
Exercised during the year (689,034) 76p (1,160,629) 112p
Lapsedduring the year (999,832) 178p (554,761) 156p
Outstanding at the end of the year 6,160,905 113p 4,164,391 151p

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the period was 220.93p (2015: 112p). The options
outstandingat 31 December 2016 had weighted average remaining contractual life of 26 months (2015: 20 months), and an exercise price
range of 156p to 248p (2015: 112p to 177p). Options of 221,896 (2015: 72,390) shares were granted under the BBA UK Share Option Planin

the year. 3,463,484 options (2015: nil) shares were granted under the BBA Savings Related Share Option Plan.

The totalamount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated

using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. These include Black=Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo

simulations. The inputsinto the models were as follows:

Issuedin Issuedin

March 2016 March 2015

Weighted average share price (pence) 202 239
Weighted average exercise price (pence) 160 26
Expected volatility (%) 23.9% 25.1%
Expected life (months) 36 36
Risk-free rate (%) 0.56% 0.80%
Expected dividend yield (%) 4.61% 321%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

22. Share-based payments - continued

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over the period of time equivalent to the
remaining contractual life of the option. The expected life usedin the modelhas been adjusted, based on management's best estimate, for

the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

(i) Share awards
Details of the conditional share awards outstanding during the year are as follows:

Number Number

of shares of shares

2016 2015

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,135,460 10,095,305
Granted during the year 6,471,140 3,554,918
Impact of therightsissue - 3,486,300
Exercised during the year (825,123) (1,946,297)
Lapsedduringthe year (3,304,340) (4,054,766)
Outstanding at the end of the year 13,477,137 11,135,460

The awards outstanding at 31 December 2016 had a weighted average remaining contractual life of 18 months (2015: 19 months). The
weighted average fair value of conditional shares granted in the year was 167p (2015: 210p).

The totalamount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the shares granted and calculated
using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. These include Black—=Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. The inputsinto the model were as follows:

IssuedinMarch

2016 2015
Weighted average share price (pence) 194 237
Expected volatility (%) 23.9% 251%
Expected life (months) 36 36
Risk-free rate (%) 0.56% 0.80%
Expected dividend yield (%) 4.75% 3.12%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over the period of time equivalent to the
remaining contractual life of the option. The expected life usedin the modelhas been adjusted, based on management's best estimate, for
the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

(iii) Expense charged to Income Statement

The Group recognised a total expense of $9.1 million (2015: $2.8 million) related to equity-settled share-based payment transactions and
$0.7m (2015: Nil) related to cash-settled share-based payment transactions during the year. $3.7 million of that expense was classified

as exceptional and other costs with $3.2min relation to the integration of Landmark Aviation and $0.5m in relation to ERO footprint
rationalisation.

(iv) Other share-based payment plan

The Company's Savings Related Share Option Planis opento all eligible UK employees. Options are granted at a price equal to the average
three-day middle market price of a BBA Aviation plc ordinary share prior to the date of grant, less 20%. Options are granted under three or

five-year SAYE contracts. The maximum overall employee contributionis £500 per month. Pursuant to this plan, the Groupissued 416,456
ordinary sharesin 2016 (2015: 19,494 ordinary shares).

IssuedinMarch
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23. Cash flow from operating activities
All alternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 169-173.

2016 2015

$m $m

Operating profit 166.1 112.7
Operating profit from discontinued operations 26.8 18.1
Share of profit from associates and joint ventures (13.4) (9.6)
Profit from operations 179.5 121.2
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 69.7 58.5
Amortisation of intangible assets 114.2 24.3
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (4.3) (3.7)
Share-based payment expense 6.1 2.8
(Decrease)/increase in provisions (7.8) 57
Pension scheme payments (6.6) (15.3)
Othernon-cashitems 2.5 21.0
Unrealised foreign exchange movements 1.3 0.6
Operating cashinflows before movements in working capital 354.6 2151
Decrease/(increase) in working capital 36.1 (21.7)
Cash generated by operations 390.7 193.4
Netincome taxes paid (15.8) (5.0)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 3749 188.4
Dividends received from associates 2.4 3.4
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (101.6) (81.8)
Purchase ofintangible assets* (0.8) (8.9)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 111 16.7
Interest received 2.7 11.7
Interest paid (64.5) (41.1)
Interest element of finance leases paid (0.1) -
Free cashflow 224.1 88.4

* Purchase of intangible assets excludes $10.6 million (2015: $13.5 million) paid in relation to Ontic licences, since the directors believe these payments are more akin to
expenditure inrelation to acquisitions, and are therefore outside of the Group's definition of free cash flow. These amounts are included within purchase of intangible assets
onthe face of the Cash Flow Statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

24. Acquisition of businesses
During the period the Group made the following acquisitions:

On 5 February 2016, the Group completed the acquisition, acquiring control and 100% of the shareholding of Landmark Aviation for a total
consideration of $2,079.4 million following the receipt of clearance under the U.S. Hart-Scott-Rodino Act as announced on 3 February 2016.

On 1 April 2016, SFS UK Limited, a subsidiary company, acquired controland 60% of the shareholdingin Prime Aviation Services for a total
consideration of $1.5 million, being cash consideration of $1.3 million and deferred consideration of $0.2 million, which was settled during
2016. Prime Aviation Services operates FBOs at four locationsin Italy.

On 30 June 2016, the Group's Ontic business acquired the manufacturing rights and processes from Pratt & Whitney Canada for selected
JT15D engine component parts for a total consideration of $17.0 million, $4.0 million of which is deferred as at 31 December 2016. Therights
and processes acquired in this acquisition constitute a business under the definition of IFRS 3.

On 30 December 2016, the Group's Ontic business reached agreement to acquire a portfolio of legacy avionics products from GE Aviation,
for a cash consideration of $61.5 million on a cash and debt free basis, all of which is deferred. The total consideration of $57.9 million
presented below represents the $61.5 million less customer advances acquired of $3.6 million, presented as payables. The Business
comprises a portfolio of legacy avionics parts servicing the military and commercial aviation markets, including electro mechanical,
barometric, gyroscopes and electronics products.

On 30 December 2016, the Group's Ontic business acquired the manufacturing rights and processes from Ultra Electronics to support the
Bombardier Q400 Propeller Engine Control product for a total consideration of $6.8 million.

Inthe year, anincrease inintangible assets totalling $0.7 million has been recognised in respect of prior year acquisitions in Aftermarket
Services as aresult of completing final fair value exercises.
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The fair value of the net assets acquired and goodwill arising on these acquisitions are set out below:

Ontic Ontic
JT15D JT15D
Prime parts parts Ontic Ontic
Aviation Flight series series  GEAviation Q400parts  Aftermarket Total
Services Landmark Support 2016 2015 portfolio series services 2016
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Intangible assets 1.2 1,160.4 1,161.6 18.4 0.7 60.1 9.1 88.3 1,249.9
Property, plantand equipment 0.4 320.1 320.5 - - - - - 320.5
Assets classified as held for sale - 186.2 186.2 - - - - - 186.2
Investments in associates andjoint
ventures - 26.3 26.3 - - - - - 26.3
Inventories 0.1 10.6 10.7 0.3 (0.3) 11.0 - 11.0 21.7
Receivables 0.6 41.6 42.2 - - 1.3 - 1.3 435
Payables (1.3) (60.6) (61.9) - - (3.6) - (3.6) (65.5)
Provisions - (17.5) (17.5) (1.7) (0.4) (1.5) (0.7) (4.3) (21.8)
Taxation 0.3 (145.7) (145.4) - - (11.5) (1.6) (13.1) (158.5)
Cash 0.5 5.0 55 - - - - - 55
Finance leases - (2.2) (2.2) - - - - - (2.2)
Netassets 1.8 1,524.2 1,526.0 17.0 - 55.8 6.8 79.6 1,605.6
Non-controllinginterests (0.7) - (0.7) - - - - - (0.7)
Goodwill 0.4 555.2 555.6 - - 2.1 - 2.1 557.7
Total consideration
(including deferred consideration) 1.5 2,079.4 2,080.9 17.0 - 57.9 6.8 81.7 2,162.6
Satisfied by:
Cash 1.5 2,079.4 2,080.9 13.0 0.8 - 6.8 20.6 2,101.5
Deferred consideration - - - 4.0 - 579 - 61.9 61.9
Net cash consideration 1.5 2,079.4 2,080.9 17.0 0.8 57.9 6.8 825 2,163.4
Net cash flow arising on acquisition
Cash consideration 1.5 2,079.4 2,080.9 13.0 0.8 - 6.8 20.6 2,101.5
Cashand cash equivalents acquired (0.5) (5.0) (5.5) - - - - - (5.5)
Debt acquired - 2.2 2.2 - - - - - 2.2
1.0 2,076.6 2,077.6 13.0 0.8 - 6.8 20.6 2,098.2

With the exception of the accuisition of Landmark and Ontic's JT15D 2015 parts series, all fair values are provisional.

All acquisition costs incurred in the year are in relation to the acquisition of Ontic's GE Aviation portfolio. In 2015, all acquisition costs related
to the Landmark Aviation acquisition. Inboth periods these costs were recognised as part of transaction costs under exceptional and other
items. Refer to note 2 for further details.

As a material transaction the Landmark Aviation transaction is presented separately below. The following disclosure relates to all
transactionsin this year.

In 2016, $0.8 million of deferred consideration was paid in relation to prior year acquisitions in Ontic. In the prior year, $1.1 million of deferred
consideration was paidin relation to prior year acquisitions in Flight Support.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

24. Acquisition of businesses - continued

The goodwill arising on these acquisitions is attributable to anticipated future operating synergies. $92.7 million of the goodwill is expected to
be deductible forincome tax purposes.

Inthe period since acquisition, the operations acquired have contributed $549.2 million and $133.7 million to revenue and operating profit
respectively. If the acquisitions had occurred on the first day of the financial year, it is estimated that the total revenue and operating profit
from these acquisitions would have been $658.0 million and $156.5 million respectively.

The fair value of the financial assets includes receivables with a fair value and book value of $43.5 million. The best estimate at the acquisition
date of the contractual cash flows not expected to be collectedis $nil.

Landmark Aviation

Debtand
interest repaid
onacquisition

Netbook value
onthe opening
balance sheet

Landmark
Aviation Total

Fair value
adjustments

$m $m $m $m

Intangible assets 767.7 - 392.7 1,160.4
Property, plantand equipment 3253 - (5.2) 320.1
Assets classified as held for sale 756 - 110.6 186.2
Investmentinassociates 133 - 13.0 26.3
Inventories 137 - (3.1) 106
Receivables 68.2 - (26.6) 416
Cash 5.0 - - 5.0
Finance leases (2.2) - _ (2.2)
Payables (67.7) - 7.1 (60.6)
Provisions (1.7) - (15.8) (17.5)
Taxation (69.2) - (76.5) (145.7)
Borrowings (907.5) 907.5 - -
Net assets 2205 907.5 396.2 15242

Goodwill 555.2

Total consideration satisfied by cash 2,079.4

Investmentsin associates relate to the Group's interest in Landmark's Aircraft Management and Charter business. Though wholly owned
by the Group throughout 2016, due to restrictions on our ability to control the business as a non-US citizen, has been accounted for as an
associate undertaking. See note 10 for further details.

The goodwill arising on the acquisitionis attributable to the anticipated profitability arising from the growth of the Signature network and
anticipated future operating synergies. $92.7 million of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

Inthe period since acquisition, amortisation totalling $85.0 million has been recognised in relation to intangible assets identified and
accounted for relating to the Landmark Acquisition. The Intangible assets relate to the right to operate at the Landmark FBO locations and
are beingamortised based on their individual useful lives which range up to 58 years with an average life of 18 years.

In the period since acquisition, the operations of Landmark Aviation have contributed $540.3 million and $132.7 million to revenue and
underlying operating profit respectively. $21.9 million of underlying operating profit recognised in the period resulted from realised synergies.
If the acquisition had occurred on the first day of the financial year, the total revenue and underlying operating profit from these acquisitions is
estimated to be $607.0 million and $143.9 million respectively.

The fair value of the financial assets includes receivables with a fair value and book value of $41.6 million. The best estimate at the acquisition
date of the contractual cash flows not expected to be collectedis $nil.
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25. Disposals and assets and associated liabilities classified as held for sale

FBO disposals

Under the terms of the regulatory approval in connection with the acquisition of Landmark Aviation, the Company was required to sell six
legacy Landmark Aviation FBOs at: Westchester County Airport, New York; Washington Dulles International Airport, Virginia; Scottsdale
Airport, Arizona; Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport, Alaska; Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport, California; and part of the
Landmark facilities at Fresno Yosemite International Airport. As aresult the six FBOs referred to above were classified as a disposal group and
held for sale from the date of acquisition. Though the operations are wholly owned by the Group, as aresult of the restrictions placed upon
ourinfluence by the requirements of the U.S. Department of Justice, the results of the operations have been accounted for as an associate
undertaking.

In March 2016, the Group announced the sale of six FBOs, as agreed with the U.S. Department of Justice under the terms of the regulatory
approval for the acquisition of Landmark Aviation, for an aggregate consideration of $190 million to affiliates of KSL Capital Partners LLC (the
transaction). The transaction closed on 30 June.

Net cash proceeds totalled $184.7 million after adjusting for the impact of working capital. There was no gain or loss recognised on the
transaction. In the period of the Group's ownership the disposal group contributed $nil million of revenues and $7.9 million of underlying
operating profit whichis included in the share of profits of associates and joint ventures in the Consolidated Income Statement.

ASIG divestiture

It was announcedin March 2016 that, following significant inbound interest, management was assessing value maximising options for the
Group'sinvestmentin the ASIG business, part of the Flight Support segment. At the beginning of April 2016, management committedto a
planto sell substantially all of the ASIG business and as such at that point the relevant assets and liabilities were classified as held for sale. At
that time, as a major line of the Group's business, the ASIG operations were also classified as a discontinued operation.

ASIG was not previously classified as held for sale or as a discontinued operation. The comparative consolidated profit or loss and other
comprehensive income has been restated to show the discontinued operation separately from continuing operations. Following its
classification as held for sale, the asset group is held at fair value less cost to sell.

On 16 September 2016, the Group announced that it had reached agreement with John Menzies plc on the terms of the sale of the ASIG
business. The transaction completed on 31 January 2017. Further detail is provided in note 27.

The fair values of the assets held for sale are categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy on the basis that their fair value has been
calculated using inputs that are observable in active markets which are related to the individual asset or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

25. Disposals and assets and associated liabilities classified as held for sale - continued

Results of discontinued operations

Restated
2016 2015
Exceptional Exceptional
and other and other
Underlying! items Total Underlying* items Total
Notes $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue 2 416.8 - 416.8 415.8 - 415.8
Cost of sales (373.9) - (373.9) (381.2) - (381.2)
Gross profit 42.9 - 429 34.6 34.6
Distribution costs (2.0) - (2.0 (1.3) - (1.3)
Administrative expenses (31.9) (0.7) (32.6) (35.1) (2.4) (37.5)
Other operatingincome 1.1 - 1.1 5.7 - 5.7
Share of profits of associates andjoint ventures 10 - - - 0.2 - 0.2
Other operating expenses (1.2) - (1.2) - - -
Operating profit/(loss)incl. group charges 8.9 (0.7) 8.2 4.1 (2.4) 17
Elimination of internal group charges 186 - 186 16.4 16.4
Operating profit/(loss) 1,2 27.5 (0.7) 26.8 20.5 (2.4) 18.1
Impairment and other charges on classification
as held for sale? - (109.1) (109.1) - - -
Investmentincome 3 0.3 - 0.3 0.2 0.2
Finance costs 3 (0.4) - (0.4) (0.4) - (0.4)
Profit/(loss) before tax 27.4 (109.8) (82.4) 203 (2.4) 17.9
Tax (charge)/credit 4 (9.5) 12.3 2.8 (4.9) 0.4 (4.5)
Profit/(loss) for the period 179 (97.5) (79.6) 15.4 (2.0 13.4
Attributable to:
Equity holders of BBA Aviation plc 183 (97.5) (79.2) 15.0 (2.0 13.0
Non-controllinginterests (0.4) - (0.4) 0.4 - 0.4
Profit/(loss) for the period 179 (97.5) (79.6) 15.4 (2.0 13.4
Earnings per share Note Adjusted! Unadjusted Adjusted! Unadjusted
Basic 6 1.7¢ (7.7)¢ 2.1¢ 1.8¢
Diluted 6 1.7¢ (7.7)¢ 2.1¢ 1.8¢

1 Underlying profit and adjusted earnings per share is stated before exceptional and other items.

2 Theimpairment of $109.1 million reported in exceptional and other items includes $114.0 million impairment of net assets held for sale to fair value less costs to sell, $1.0 million
impairment of ASIG Singapore assets, $6.3 millionimpairment of non-controllinginterest reserve, $7.3 million of deal costsincurredin 2016, and a $19.5 million gain on the right

off of deferred tax assets and liabilities relating to the disposal group.

Allalternative performance measures are reconciled to IFRS measures and explained on pages 169-173.
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All exceptionalitems relate to the amortisation of intangible assets arising on acquisition and valuedin accordance to IFRS 3.

Cash flows from/(used in) discontinued operation

2016 2015
$m $m
Net cashinflow from operating activities 18.8 189
Net cash outflow frominvesting activities (10.0) (1.3)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (1.7) (0.8)
Net cash flows for the year 7.1 16.8
Effect of the disposal group on financial position of the group
2016 2015
Notes $m $m
Assets held for sale
Non-currentassets
Goodwill 8 70.6 185.9
Otherintangible assets 8 6.1 6.6
Property, plant and equipment 9 63.4 59.1
140.1 251.6
Current assets
Inventories 11 4.0 3.6
Trade receivables 12 72.9 54.3
Otherreceivables 12 27.9 39.0
Cashand cash equivalents 12 22.8 15.7
127.6 1126
Total assets held for sale 267.7 364.2
Liabilities held for sale
Currentliabilities
Trade payables 13 (38.0) (36.8)
Tax liabilities (0.2) -
Other payables 13 (33.6) (32.4)
Borrowings 16 - (0.9)
Provisions 18 (0.6) -
(72.4) (70.1)
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16 - (0.4)
Other payables 13 (16.9) (17.8)
Provisions 18 - (0.1)
(16.9) (18.3)
Total liabilities held for sale before tax (89.3) (88.4)

Net assets held for sale 178.4 275.8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — continued

26. Related party transactions
Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosedin this note. Details of transactions between the Group and other related parties are detailed below.

Compensation of key management personnel
Key managementare the directors and members of the Executive Committee. The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

Restated!

2016 2015

$m $m

Short-term benefits 7.7 7.1
Post-employment benefits 0.5 0.6
Share-based payments 2.7 2.4
10.9 10.1

! There has been areclassification of $1.5 million between short-term benefits and share-based payments in the prior period toimprove consistency of treatmentin respect
of the deferred bonus plan.

Post-employment benefits include contributions of $0.5 million (2015: $0.6 million) in relation to defined contribution schemes.
The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends. The directors' remunerationis disclosed in the Directors' Remuneration Report on pages 56-78.

Otherrelated party transactions
During the year, Group companies entered into the following transactions with related parties which are not members of the Group:

Amounts owed by Amounts owedto

Sales of goods Purchase of goods related parties related parties

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m

Associates 5.7 8.5 292.5 355.5 1.5 0.3 46.8 52.1

Purchases of goods principally relates to the purchase of aviation fuel. Purchases were made at market price discounted to reflect the
quantity of goods purchased. The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have been given
orreceived.

At the balance sheet date, Group companies had loan receivables from an associated undertaking of $2.2 million (2015: $2.6 million).
Theloans are unsecured and will be settledin cash, and were made on terms whichreflect the relationships between the parties.

The Group operates various pension and other post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees. Details are set outin note 19.
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27.Post balance sheet events

It was announced on 16 September 2016 that the Group had reached agreement with John Menzies plc ("Menzies") on the terms of the sale
of ASIG, aleading commercial aviation services company, for $202 millionin cash. On 31 January 2017 the Group completed the sale and all
the terms of the transaction remain as outlined in the announcement made on 16 September 2016.

Following the completion of the sale, adjusting for foreign exchange reserves write-offs and based on expectations of the working capital
agreement there is no material gain orloss expected to be recognised on the disposal in 2017.

Further detail of the operations coveringits treatment as a discontinued operation, the assets and liabilities held for sale and subsequently
disposed of, and the impairment of the assets based on the expected sale can be foundin note 25.
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Statement
90 Consolidated Statement 2016 2015
R Notes £m £m
of Comprehensive
Income Non-current assets
91 Consolidated Balance Tangible fixed assets 3 1.0 1.2
Sl Fixed asset investments 4 3,632.8 29719
92 Consolidated Cash Flow Derivative financialinstruments 5 8.2 8.5
Statement
Other non-current assets 6 29.3 30.4
93  Consolidated Statement Deferred tax asset 106 16
of Changesin Equity ) '
3,681.9 3,013.6
94  Accounting Policies of
the Group Currentassets
101 Notestothe Derivative financialinstruments 5 7.4 58
Consolidated Financial Other debtors 6 2,742.4 1,706.1
Statements .
Cashatbankandinhand 8 38.2 561.5
150 Company Balance Sheet 27880 22734
151 Company Statement of Current liabilities
Changesin Equity
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
152 Accounting Policies of
the Company Borrowings 7,8 (0.8) (6.1)
154 Notestothe Company Derivative financialinstruments 5 (6.1) (2.0)
Financial Statements Others 7 (3,110.4) (2.879.8)
161 Subsidiaries and Related Corporate tax payable (3.6) (5.4)
Ulnelertiziings Provisions 9 (0.2) (0.2)
168  Five Year Summary Net current liabilities (333.1) (620.1)
169 Alternative Performance Total assetsless current liabilities 3,348.8 2,393.5
Measures
T Shreeld e Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings 8 (1,255.1) (343.3)
Derivative financialinstruments 5 (3.5) (3.2)
Retirement benefit obligations 12 (46.7) (9.5)
Provisions 9 (0.6) (0.8)
Total netassets 2,0429 2,036.7
Capitalandreserves
Called up share capital 10 3109 310.8
Share premiumaccount 10 978.7 978.6
Otherreserves 10 200.2 198.8
Profitandloss account 10 553.1 548.5
Equity shareholders’ funds 2,042.9 2,036.7

150

The financial statements of BBA Aviation plc (registered number 00053688) were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2017

and signed onits behalf by:

Simon Pryce Mike Powell
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director

In accordance with the exemptions permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the profit and loss account of the Company has
not been presented. The profit for the financial year in the accounts of the Company amounted to £119.2 million (2015: £49.7 million loss).

The auditor's remuneration for audit and other services is disclosed in note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this balance sheet.
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Share Share Profitandloss Other Total

capital premium account reserves equity

Notes £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 January 2015 143.3 415.1 640.8 216.4 1,415.6
Loss forthe year - - (49.7) - (49.7)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 39 0.1 4.0
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (45.8) 0.1 (45.7)
Dividends - - (50.1) - (50.1)
Issue of share capital 167.5 563.5 - - 731.0
Movement on treasury reserve 10 - - (14.4) (14.4)
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 10 - - - 1.8 1.8
Tax on share-based payment transactions - - (1.5) - (1.5)
Transfer to profit andloss account - - 51 (5.1) -
Balance at 31 December 2015 310.8 978.6 5485 198.8 2,036.7
Profit or Loss for the year - - 119.2 - 119.2
Other comprehensive income for the year - - (29.0) 1.2 (27.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 90.2 1.2 914
Transfer betweenreserves - - 4.2 (4.2) -
Dividends - - (91.4) - (91.4)
Issue of share capital 0.1 0.1 - 0.2
Movement ontreasury reserve 10 - - - (1.0) (1.0
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 10 - - 6.7 6.7
Taxonshare-based payment transactions - - 0.3 - 0.3
Transfer to profitandloss account - - 13 (1.3) -
Balance at 31 December 2016 3109 978.7 553.1 200.2 2,042.9
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Accounting Policies of the Company

Basis of Accounting
BBA Aviation plcis a company incorporated and domiciled in the UK.

The separate financial statements of the Company are presented as required by the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements have
been prepared using the historical cost convention adjusted for the revaluation of certain financial instruments and in accordance with
applicable UK accounting standards andlaw. In the prior year, UK GAAP changed and the Company adopted and transitioned to Financial
Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FRS 101).

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with the rationale set out in the Going Concern and
Viability Statement on page 79 of the Directors' Report.

Inthese financial statements, the Company has applied the exemptions available under FRS 101 in respect of the following disclosures:
— ACashFlow Statement and related notes;

— Disclosuresinrespect of transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries;

— Disclosuresinrespect of capital management;

— Theeffects of new but not yet effective IFRSs;

— Disclosuresinrespect of the compensation of Key Management Personnel; and,

— Presentation of comparative information in respect of certainitems

As the Consolidated Financial Statements of BBA Aviation plcinclude the equivalent disclosures, the Company has also taken the
exemptions under FRS 101 available in respect of the following disclosures:

— IFRS 2: Share-Based Paymentsin respect of Group settled share-based payments;
— Certaindisclosures required by IAS 36: Impairment of Assets inrespect of the impairment of goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets;

— Disclosuresrequired by IFRS 5: Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, in respect of the cash flows of
discontinued operations;

— Certaindisclosures required by IFRS 3: Business Combinations, in respect of business combinations undertaken by the Company; and,
— Certaindisclosures required by IFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement and the disclosures required by IFRS 7: Financial Instrument Disclosures.
The Company proposes to continue to adopt the reduced disclosure framework of FRS 101 inits next financial statements.

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to all periods presentedin these financial
statements.

Prior year representation of statement of changes in equity
In the comparative period £2.4 million of tax onitems recognised in equity has been transferred to other comprehensive income.

Inthe comparative period fair value movements and the transfer to profit and loss from equity on cash flow hedges have been transferred
to other comprehensive income within other reserves. These changes have been made to more accurately present other comprehensive
incomeinthe prior year.

Investments
Inthe Company's Financial Statements, investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings are stated at cost less provision
forimpairment.

Treasury

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. Any gain
orloss arising from a change in exchange rates subsequent to the date of transaction is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Derivative financialinstruments utilised by the Group comprise interest rate swaps and foreign exchange contracts. All such instruments
are used for hedging purposes to manage the risk profile of an underlying exposure of the Group in line with the Group's risk management
policies. All derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Recognition of gains or losses on derivative instruments
depends on whether the instrument is designated as a hedge and the type of exposure it is designed to hedge.

The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges are deferred in equity until the impact from the hedged item is recognisedin the
profitand loss account. The ineffective portion of such gains and losses is recognised in the profit and loss accountimmediately.
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Gains orlosses on the qualifying part of netinvestment hedges are recognised in equity together with the gains and losses on the underlying
netinvestment. The ineffective portion of such gains and losses is recognised in the profit andloss account.

Changesin the fair value of the derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the profit and loss
account as they arise.

Post-retirement benefits
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an expense as they fall due.

For defined benefit retirement benefit schemes, the costis determined using the projected unit credit method, with valuations under IAS 19
(revised) being carried out annually as at 31 December. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the period in which they occur. They are
recognised outside of profit or loss and presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The service cost of providing retirement benefits to employees during the year is charged to operating profitin the year. Any past service
costis recognisedimmediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
average period until the benefits become vested. The interest cost on the net defined benefit deficit is included within finance costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognisedin the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unrecognised past service costs and reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculationis only
recognised to the extent thatitis recoverable.

Defined benefit scheme contributions are determined by valuations undertaken by independent qualified actuaries.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a number of cash and equity-settled share-based compensation plans. The fair value of the compensationis
recognised inthe profitandloss account as an expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted and calculated using the valuation technique most appropriate to each type of award. Theseinclude
Black—Scholes calculations and Monte Carlo simulations. For cash-settled options, the fair value of the option is revisited at each balance
sheet date. For both cash and equity-settled options, the Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable at each balance sheet date.

Tangible fixed assets

Plant and machinery andland and buildings are stated in the balance sheet at cost or valuation. Depreciation is provided on the cost of
tangible fixed assetsless estimated residual value and is calculated on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives of the
assets:

Land Not depreciated
Buildings 40 years maximum
Plant and machinery (including essential

commissioning costs) 3-5years

Computer and office equipment are categorised within plant and machinery innote 3 to these accounts.

Leases

Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give rights similar to ownership (finance leases), the assets are treated as if they had
been purchased and the leasing commitments are shown as obligations to the lessors. The capitalisation values of the assets are written off
onastraight-line basis over the shorter of the periods of the leases or the usefullives of the assets concerned. The capital elements of future
lease obligations are recorded as liabilities, while the interest elements are charged to the profit and loss account over the period of the
leases to produce a constant rate of charge on the balance of capital payments outstanding.

Forall other leases (operating leases) the rental payments are charged to the Income Statement on a straight-line basis over the lives of
the leases.

Taxation

Current tax, including UK corporation tax and foreign tax, is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reportedin the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax
Deferredtaxis the tax expectedto be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement o L ) ) .
liability method. Deferred taxliabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
S0 Clomseldtiie|Siziiamani to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
of Comprehensive T . . . . S e . - .
Income assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
91 Consolidated Balance
Sheet The carryingamount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent thatitis no longer probable
92 Consolidated Cash Flow that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred taxis calculated at the tax rates that
Statement are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on tax laws and rates that have been enacted or
_ substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
93  Consolidated Statement
effCEmgEs n{Eguity Deferredtaxis charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except when it relates to items charged or credited in other comprehensive
94 Accounting Policies of income, in which case the deferred taxis also dealt with in other comprehensive income.
the Group
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the mannerin which the
1l Neesizsine ) company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carryingamount of its assets and liabilities.
Consolidated Financial
Stiizmeniis Deferredtax assets and liabilities are offset when there is alegally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
150 Company Balance Sheet and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and
151 Company Statement of liabilities on a net basis.
CiEmgEs Ly Current tax and deferred tax for the year
152 Accounting Policies of Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
the Company income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
154 Notestothe Company equity respectively.
Financial Statements
161 Zubswdiari?sahd Related 1. Dividends
ndertakings
Details of the Company's dividends paid are providedin note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
168 Five Year Summary
) 2.Directors and employees
169 Alternative Performance E | di
Y moluments and interests
174 Shareholder Information Details of directors' emoluments and interests are provided within the Directors' Remuneration Report on pages 56-78.
Employees
2016 2015
Average monthly number 54 43
2016 2015
£m £m
Salaries 7.1 57
Social security 10 0.8
Contributions to defined contribution plans 0.4 0.4
Expensesrelated to defined benefit plans 31 36
11.6 10.5
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3. Tangible fixed assets

Leasehold Plantand Leasehold Plantand
improvements machinery Total improvements machinery Total
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Cost orvaluation
Beginning of year 0.8 14 2.2 0.8 13 2.1
Additions - - - - 0.7 0.7
Disposals - (0.2) (0.2) - (0.6) (0.6)
End of year 0.8 12 2.0 0.8 1.4 2.2
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning of year 0.4 0.6 1.0 0.3 11 1.4
Depreciation charge for the year 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2
Disposals - (0.2) (0.2) - (0.6) (0.6)
End of year 0.5 0.5 1.0 0.4 0.6 1.0
Net book value end of year
Ownedassets - 0.7 0.7 - 0.8 0.8
Leaseholdimprovements 0.3 - 0.3 0.4 - 0.4
0.3 0.7 1.0 0.4 0.8 1.2
2016 2015
£m £m
Land and buildings
Shortleasehold 03 0.4
4.Fixed asset investments
2016 2015
£m £m
Subsidiary undertakings
Costof shares
Beginning of year 3,000.3 2,257.5
Additions 660.9 745.7
Disposals - (2.9)
Endofyear 3,661.2 3,000.3
Provisions forimpairments
At beginning of year (28.4) (28.4)
Providedinyear - -
End of year (28.4) (28.4)
Net book value end of year 3,632.8 29719

The additions of £660.9 millionin 2016 relate to anincrease inthe entity's investment in Balderton Aviation Holdings Limited.

The subsidiaries and related undertakings of BBA Aviation plc are listed on pages 161-167.
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements - continued

5. Derivative financial instruments

2016 2015
2016 Non- 2016 2015 Non- 2015
Current current Total Current current Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Derivative financial assets
Foreign exchange forward contracts 7.4 10 8.4 58 0.8 6.6
Interest rate swaps - 7.2 7.2 - 7.7 7.7
7.4 8.2 156 58 85 14.3
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts (5.8) ) (6.8) 19 (0.4) (2.3)
Interest rate swaps (0.3) (2.5) (2.8) (0.1) (2.8) (2.9)
(6.1) (3.5) (9.6) (2.0) (3.2) (5.2)

Details of the foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps are providedin note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

6. Debtors
2016 2015
£m £m
Prepayments relating to the Company's pension scheme, note 12 29.3 30.4
Debtors due after one year 29.3 30.4
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 2,738.3 1,693.3
Other debtors, prepayments and accrued income 4.1 12.8
Debtors due within one year 2,742.4 1,706.1
Within other debtorsis abalance of £1.8m classified as assets held for sale. Thisisincorporated withinnote 25 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.
7. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2016 2015
£m £m
Borrowings (note 8)
Bank loans and overdrafts 0.8 6.1
0.8 6.1
Other
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 3,100.2 2,870.7
Other taxation and social security 0.2 0.1
Other creditors 3.0 56
Accruals and deferredincome 7.0 3.4
3,110.4 2,879.8
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8. Cash and borrowings

2016 2015
Borrowings summary £m £m
Medium-termloans
Repayable between one and two years 99.0 -
Repayable between two and five years 985.0 80.9
Repayable inmore than five years 171.1 262.4
Borrowings: due after more than one year 1,255.1 3433
Short-term
Overdrafts and borrowings repayable within one year (note 7) 0.8 6.1
Totalborrowings 1,255.9 349.4
Cash atbank andinhand (38.2) (561.5)
Netborrowings/(cash) 1,217.7 (212.1)
2016 2015
Borrowings analysis £m £m
Unsecured
Bank loans and overdrafts
Sterling 0.4 58
US dollar 1,254.9 3435
Other currencies 0.6 0.1
Totalborrowings 1,255.9 349.4
Cashatbankandinhand (38.2) (561.5)
Net borrowings/(cash) 12177 (212.1)

Theinterest rates onunsecuredloans range from 1.0% to 5.9% per annum (2015:0.5% to 5.9%) and repayments are due at varying dates up to

2026.

Operating lease commitments

2016 2015
Land and buildings £m £m
Within one year 0.4 0.4
Onetofiveyears 1.6 1.6
More thanfive years 0.1 0.5

2.1 2.5
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9. Provisions

Notes to the Company Financial Statements - continued

Beginning Charged Utilised Released End
of year inyear inyear inyear ofyear
£m £m £m £m £m

31December 2016
Discontinued operations 1.0 - (0.2) - 0.8
Environmental provisions - - - - -
1.0 - (0.2) - 0.8

31 December 2015
Discontinued operations 13 - (0.3) - 1.0
Environmental provisions 1.0 - (1.0 - -
2.3 - 1.3) - 1.0
2016 2015
Analysedas: £m £m
Current liabilities 0.2 0.2
Non-current liabilities 0.6 0.8
0.8 1.0

Provisionsin respect of discontinued operations represent environmental liabilities and onerous lease obligations relating to businesses that

have been disposed of by the Company in prior years.

Environmental provisionsin 2015 related to environmental remediation works on one of the Company's sites.

10. Capital andreserves

Details of Company share capital, including the issuance of new shares in the year, are provided within note 21 to the Consolidated

Financial Statements.

2016 2015
£m £m

Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premium account
Beginning of year 978.6 4151
Premium on sharesissued 01 5635
End of year 978.7 978.6
Revaluationreserve
Beginning of year - 35
Transfer of the revaluation reserve to profit andloss account on the disposal of property - (3.5)
Endofyear - -
Mergerreserve
Beginningand end of year 99.3 99.3
Capital reserve
Beginning of year 154.0 156.3
Credit to equity for equity-settled share-based payments 6.7 1.8
Transfer toretained earnings on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments (1.5) (4.1)
End ofyear 159.2 154.0
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2016 2015
£m £m

Treasuryreserve
Beginning of year (57.4) (45.5)
Purchase of own shares (1.0) (14.4)
Transfer to profitandloss account 0.2 2.5
End of year (58.2) (57.4)
Hedgingreserve
Beginning of year 29 2.8
Transfer to P&L reserves (4.2) -
Fair value movements in interest rate cash flow hedges (4.2) (1.2)
Transfer to profit or loss from other comprehensive income oninterest rate cash flow hedges 5.4 1.3
End of year (0.1) 2.9
Profitandloss account
Beginning of year 5485 640.8
Transfer fromhedging reserve 4.2 -
Transfer fromrevaluation reserve - 35
Transfer from capital reserve on exercise of equity-settled share-based payments 1.5 4.1
Transferred from treasury reserve (0.2) (2.5)
Taxonitems takendirectly toreserves 85 (3.9)
Actuarial (losses) /gains (38.9) 4.6
Otheritems takendirectly to/(from) reserves 17 1.7
Profit/(loss) for the year 119.2 (49.7)
Equity dividends (91.4) (50.1)
End of year 553.1 548.5

Atransfer between the hedging reserve and profit andloss reserve of £4.2 million took place during the year to correct the presentation of
the hedgingreserve.

At 31 December 2016, 4,428,002 ordinary 29%/,1p shares (2015: 4,860,076 shares) with a nominal value of £1.3 million (2015: £1.4 million)
and a market value of £12.5 million (2015: £9.2 million) were held in the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, a trust set up in 2006. EES Trustees
International Limited, the Trustees of the BBA Employee Benefit Trust, has agreed to waive its dividend entitlement in certain circumstances.

The profitand loss accountincludes £30.4 million (2015: £31.5 million) which is not distributable.

11. Share-based payments
Details of share-based payments are provided within note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

12. Pension and other post-retirement benefits
The Company operates a defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom. Assets are held in a separate trustee-administered fund.
Contributions to the scheme are made and pension cost is assessed using the projected unit method.

Duringthe firsthalf of 2014, the Group agreed a new long-term funding package with the Trustee of the IPP, following the sale of APPH Limited.
This new funding package replaced the deficit contributions agreed with the Trustee as part of the 2012 triennial valuation of the IPP. As part of
this funding package, an Asset-Backed Funding (ABF) structure was putin place. In accordance with the implementation steps of the structure
the Company made a capital contribution to a newly formed partnership of £33 million. This has been re-classified as a prepayment following
the adoption of FRS 101. This asset willunwind over the life of the ABF structure as contributions to the plan reduce the Plan deficit. The final
cash contribution willbe made by the ABF structure tothe Planin March 2034, at which point the prepayment will be fully unwound.

Details of the UK scheme are provided within note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements - continued

13. Contingent liabilities

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within its Group,

the Company considers these to be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such. In this respect, the Company treats the
guarantee contract as a contingentliability until such time as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment
under the guarantee.

2016 2015
Contingent liabilities: £m £m
Guarantees of subsidiary undertakings, overdrafts or loans and other guarantees 4.2 9.9
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Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding

Antigua

Roberts & Co Law, 60 Nevis Street, St. Johns, Antigua

SFS Operations Antigua Ltd Aviation 100%

Bahamas

50 Shirley Street, Nassau, Bahamas

ASIG Nassau Fueling Services Ltd Aviation 100%

Barbados

The Phoenix Centre, George Street, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados

ASIG Holdings (Barbados) Limited Holding 100%

BBA Aviation (Barbados) Limited Holding 100%

Brazil

Av. Jamaris, 100, 12° andar, conj. 1202, Indianépolis, CEP 04078-000, Sdo Paulo

BBA South América Ltda. Holding 100%

Avenida Professor Magalhaes Penido, 120, Loja 1, Sdo Luiz, CEP 31270-700, Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais

Dallas Airmotive Manutencao de Motores Aeronauticos Ltda. Aviation 100%

Canada

181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Toronto, Ontario, CanadaM5J2T9

ASIG Canada Limited Aviation 100%

ASIG Ground Handling Canada Ltd Aviation 100%

Landmark Aviation FBO Canada Inc. Aviation 100%

SFS Operations Canada Ltd Aviation 100%

Signature Flight Support Canada Ltd Aviation 100%

Signature Select Operations Canada Ltd Aviation 100%

CaymanIslands

Maples & Calder, PO Box 309, Ugland House, Georgetown, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, British West Indies

BBA Financial Services (Cayman Island) Ltd Holding 100%

England

3rd Floor, 105 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 1QY

Balderton Aviation Holdings Limited A Holding 100%

BBA Aviation Business Support Centre —EMEA Limited Support 100%
Services

BBA Aviation Finance Holding 100%

BBA Aviation Life Benefits Trustee Limited A Dormant 100%

BBA ChinaHoldings No 1 Ltd Dormant 100%

BBAFinance A Finance 100%

BBAFinanceNo 1 Holding 100%

BBAFinance No 3 Finance 100%

BBAFinance No 4 Limited Holding 100%

BBAFinance No 5 Finance 100%

BBA Financial Services Finance 100%

BBA Financial Services (UK) Limited A Holding 100%

BBAFiveLtdA Dormant 100%

BBAFourlLtdA Dormant 100%

BBA Group Limited Dormant 100%

BBA Group LeasingLtd A Dormant 100%

BBA Holdings Limited Holding 100%

BBA Hydraulic Brake Company Ltd Dormant 100%

BBANominees Ltd Dormant 100%

BBAOnelLtdA Dormant 100%

BBA Overseas Holdings Limited Holding 100%

BBAPension Trustees Limited A Holding 100%
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement
: Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
* gfgz:lsz:::;i;emem BBA Properties Limited Holding 100%
Income BBA Six Limited A Dormant 100%
91  Consolidated Balance BBAThreeLtdA Dormant 100%
Sheet BBA Two Ltd A Dormant 100%
92  Consolidated Cash Flow Bonetights Ltd Dormant 100%
Statement British Belting & Asbestos Ltd Dormant 100%
93 Consolidated Statement CBS (Automotive &Industrial) Ltd A Dormant 100%
ofiChangesinEquity Cresswells Asbestos Company Ltd A Dormant 100%
94 Accounting Policies of CSE Aviation Limited Dormant 100%
et Dallas Airmotive (UK) Ltd A Dormant 100%
101 Notestothe Falcon Air Training School Limited Dormant 100%
g;zz:r‘:::id prence Falcon Aviation Training (UK) Limited Dormant 100%
Falcon Aviation Training Limited Dormant 100%
150 CompanyBalance Sheet Frothgun (SA) Limited Dormant 100%
151 gﬁgﬂnzaeﬂsvi HSthtj:;e“t of Guthrie & Company (UK) Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrie International Ltd A Dormant 100%
152 Aesuing RelieEsel Guthrie Overseas Holdings Ltd Dormant 100%
the Company
Guthrie Overseas Investments Limited Holding 100%
15 Nl CamEm; Guthrie Scottish Nominees (No 1) Ltd Dormant 100%
Financial Statements
Guthrie Scottish Nominees (No 3) Ltd Dormant 100%
1ol i%zzggz!.esand Reloted Guthrie Trading (UK) Ltd Dormant 100%
ings
S — Guthrie Trustees Ltd Dormant 100%
Guthrint Ltd Dormant 100%
169 Alternative Performance Hamsigh Ltd A Dormant 100%
Heasures Hants and Sussex Aviation Ltd A Dormant 100%
174 Shareholder Information Husbang Ltd Dormant 100%
Lintafoam (Manchester) Ltd Dormant 100%
Mulcott Belting Co. Ltd A Dormant 100%
Nonehay Limited A Dormant 100%
NotiontokenlLtd A Dormant 100%
Oilark Ltd A Dormant 100%
OkefablLtdA Dormant 100%
Ontic Engineering & Manufacturing UK Limited Aviation 100%
Oxford Aviation Holdings Limited A Dormant 100%
Oxford Aviation Properties Limited Dormant 100%
PCCN 1997 Ltd Dormant 100%
SalprepLtd A Dormant 100%
Synterials Limited A Dormant 100%
TexidwarflLtd A Dormant 100%
Texstar Limited Dormant 100%
The Guthrie Corporation Limited Holding 100%
Valcove Ltd Dormant 100%
VersilLtd A Dormant 100%
Airport Service Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire, P03 5PJ
H+S Aviation Limited A Aviation 100%
Aviation House, Southern Perimeter Road, London Heathrow Airport, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 3AE
ASIG (UK) Ltd Dormant 100%
ASIG Ground Handling Limited Aviation 100%
ASIG Holdings Limited Holding 100%
ASIG Ltd Aviation 100%
ASIG Manchester Limited Aviation 100%
Aviation Consultancy Services Ltd Dormant 100%
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BBA Aviation ASIG Europe Ltd (name changed to BBA Aviation Europe Limited at date of Report) Holding 100%
Boker Aeroclean Ltd Dormant 100%
Coronet Aviation Services Ltd Dormant 100%
Hangar 100, Aviation Park West, Bournemouth Airport, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6NW

CSE Bournemouth Limited Aviation 100%
Voyager House, 142 Prospect Way, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU2 9QH

AirHanson Ltd Dormant 100%
BBA Aviation Lynton Group Ltd Holding 100%
Dollar Air Services Ltd Dormant 100%
European Helicopters Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair (East Midlands) Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair (Scotland) Ltd Dormant 100%
Landmark Aviation (UK) Limited Aviation 100%
Lynton Aviation Aircraft Sales Ltd Dormant 100%
Lynton Aviation Ltd Dormant 100%
Lynton Corporate Jet Ltd Dormant 100%
RSS Aircraft Engineering Limited Dormant 100%
RSS Jet Centre (Prestwick) Limited Dormant 100%
RSS Jet Centre Limited (45,833 £1 preference shares in addition to ordinary shares) Aviation 100%
SFS (Gatwick) Limited Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support (Gatwick) Limited Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support Heathrow Limited Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support Limited Finance 100%
Signature Flight Support London Luton Limited Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Southampton Limited A Dormant 100%
France

Lieudit Le Fond De Rosiere, 95500 Bonneuil-en-France

BBA Holdings France SAS Holding 100%
Encore FBO SAS Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Paris SAS Aviation 100%
Germany

Ostallee, GAT /Room 132, D-85356 Munich Airport

BBA Holding Deutschland GmbH Holding 100%
SFS Munich GmbH & Co. KG Aviation 95%
SFS Verwaltungs GmbH Aviation 95%
Signature Flight Support Germany GmbH Aviation 100%
Greece

59 Attikis & Ydras Str., Koropi 19400

Signature Flight Support Athens SA Aviation 100%
Ireland

70/71 O'Connell Street, Limerick

BBA Aviation LM Finance Ltd Finance 100%
BBAFinancelreland No 1 Ltd Holding 100%
BBA Investment Aviation Limited Holding 100%
BBA Luxembourg Finance No2 Limited Finance 100%
Signature Flight SupportIrish Holdings Ltd Holding 100%
Signature Flight Support Shannon Ltd Aviation 85%
North Terminal, Dublin Airport

FBO Dublin Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support Dublin Ltd Aviation 100%
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89  Consolidated Income
Statement
Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
90 Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Isle of Man
Income 3rd Floor, St George's Court, Upper Church Street, Douglas
91  Consolidated Balance BBA Aviation Insurances Limited A Finance 100%
Sheet Italy
92 Consolidated Cash Flow Viale dell' Aviazione 65, 20138 Milano
ST Prime Aviation Services Spa (name changed to Signature Flight Support Italy Srl at date of Report) Aviation 60%
93 Consolidated Statement Via Visconte di Mordone, 11, 20122 Milano
fCh inE
of Changes in Equity Signature Flight Support Italy (name changedto SFS Italy at date of Report) Aviation 100%
94  Accounting Policies of
the Group Jersey
47 Esplanade, St Helier, Jersey, JE1 0BD
101 N h
CZ;G;EZ;; Financial BBA Financial Services (Jersey) Limited Finance 100%
Statements Guthrie Estates Holdings Limited Dormant 100%
150 Company Balance Sheet Luxembourg
G e e — 6,avenue Pasteur, L-2310 Luxembourg
Changes in Equity BBA Aviation Finance Luxembourg No.10 Sarl Finance 100%
152 Accounting Policies of BBA Aviation LM Finance Sarl Finance 100%
the Company BBA Aviation Sarl Finance 100%
154 Notestothe Company BBA International Investments Sarl Holding 100%
Financial Statements BBA Luxembourg Finance Sarl Holding 100%
161 Subsidiaries and Related BBA Luxembourg Investments Sarl Holding 100%
Undertakings BBAROW Investments Sarl Holding 100%
168 Five Year Summary BBAUS Investments Sarl Holding 100%
169 Alternative Performance Landmark Aviation FBO Luxembourg Sarl Finance 100%
MilezsuEs Netherlands
174 Shareholder Information Naritaweg 165, 1043 BW Amsterdam, The Netherlands
R.R.FBO Cooperatie U.A. Holding 100%
Netherlands Antilles
Schottegatweg Oost 44, PO Box 812, Willemstad, Curacao
Guthrie Investments NV Dormant 100%
Panama
PHARIFA, 10th Floor, West Boulevard, Santa Maria Business District, PO BOX 0816-01098, Republic of Panama
ASIG PanamaS.A. Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Panama Aviation 100%
Puerto Rico
CT Corporation System, 361 San Francisco Street, 4th Floor, San Juan, Puerto Rico
Signature Flight Support PuertoRico, Inc Aviation 100%
Scotland
C/O Maclay Murray & Spens LIp, Quartermile One, 15 Lauriston Place, Edinburgh, EH3 9EP
BBA Aviation Pensions (GP ) Limited Finance 100%
BBA Aviation Pensions (Initial LP) Limited Finance 100%
4th Floor, 115 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 4JN
Edinburgh Refuellers Ltd Dormant 100%
Execair Aviation Services Ltd Dormant 100%
Signature Flight Support UK Regions Limited Aviation 100%
Signature Refuelers Limited Aviation 100%

The Group has aninterestin apartnership, the BBA Aviation Scottish Limited Partnership, which is fully consolidated into these Group financial statements. The Group has
taken advantage of the exemption conferred by Regulation 7 of the Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 and has, therefore, not appended the accounts of the qualifying
partnership to these financial statements. Separate accounts for the partnership are not required to be, and have not been, filed at Companies House
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Singapore

1075 West Camp Road, Seletar Airport, Singapore 797800

AircraftService International Group Asia-Pacific Pte Limited (name changedto BBA Aviation Asia-Pacific Pte Limited at date of Report) Aviation 100%
BBA Aviation Singapore Holdings Pte Limited Holding 100%
Dallas Airmotive Asia-Pacific Pte Limited Aviation 100%
Ontic Engineering and Manufacturing Asia-Pacific PTE.LTD Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Asia - Pacific Pte. Limited Aviation 100%
South Africa

C/OlInterjet, Hanger 6, Lanseria International Airport, Lanseria 1748

Dallas Airmotive South Africa Dormant 100%
Beechraft Road, General Aviation Area, Cape Town International Airport 7525

Signature Flight Support Cape Town (Pty) Ltd Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support South Africa (Pty) Limited Holding 100%
Spain

Ocean Sky Jet Centre SLU Dormant 100%
StKitts & Nevis

Liburd & Dash, Foundation House, Government Road, Charlestown, St. Kitts and Nevis

SFSlsland Operations Ltd Aviation 100%
St Maarten

Princess Juliana International Airport, Simpson Bay, St. Maarten

Arrindell Aviation by Signature N.V. Aviation 95%

Thailand

Chandler and Thong-Ek Law Offices Limited, 20 Bubhajit Building, 7th-9th FI. North Sathorn Road, Silom Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand

ASIG (Thailand) Company Limited Aviation 51%
Trinidad and Tobago

M. Hamel-Smith & Co. Eleven Albion, Cor Dere and Abion Sts, Port of Spain, Trinidad, Trinidad and Tobago

Signature Trinidad Limited Aviation 100%
United Arab Emirates

Abu Dhabi International Airport, Abu Dhabi Airport Business City, Logistics Park, Warehouse No. A15

H+S Aviation Middle East LLC Aviation 100%
United States

201 S. Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida, 32801

Aircraft Service International Group Inc. Holding 100%
Aircraft Service International Inc. Aviation 100%
ASIG Holdings Corporation Holding 100%
ASIG Lounge, Inc. Aviation 100%
Atlantic Aero Holdings. Inc. Holding 100%
Atlantic AeroInc. Aviation 100%
Aviation Fuel Distributors LLC Aviation 100%
BBA Aviation USA. Inc. Aviation 100%
BBA Diagnostics LLC Dormant 90.6%
BBA U.S. Holdings. Inc. Holding 100%
Bradley Pacific Aviation. Inc. Aviation 100%
Bradley Ross LLC Aviation 100%
Burke Lakefront Services Co. Aviation 100%
Business Aircraft Center. Inc. Aviation 100%
Daedalus. Inc. Aviation 100%
Elington Partner LP Aviation 100%
Encore ACQLLC Aviation 100%
Encore Addison FBO LLC Aviation 100%
Encore Addison Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
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Financial statements Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings - continued
89  Consolidated Income
Statement
: Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
° gfgz:lgf;:::;it:mem Encore Ashville Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
Income Encore Ashville FBO LLC Aviation 100%
91 Consolidated Balance Encore Employment LLC Aviation 100%
Sheet Encore FBO Acquisition LLC Aviation 100%
92  Consolidated Cash Flow Encore FBOLLC Aviation 100%
Statement Endzonelnc. Aviation 100%
93  Consolidated Statement. EraFBOLLC Aviation 100%
ofChangesin Equity Executive BeechcraftInc. Aviation 100%
94 Accounting Policies of Executive Fueling Services LLC Aviation 100%
ineEiieyp First Aviation Holdings Corp Holding 100%
101 Notestothe First Aviation Intermediate Holdings Corp Holding 100%
gg;zz'giid AR First Aviation Services Inc. Aviation 100%
FresnoFBOLLC Aviation 100%
150 CompanyBalance Sheet Galvin Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
51 gﬁ;‘;i”syi:;tjge”tOf Galvin Flying Services Inc. Aviation 100%
Galvin FlyingInc. Aviation 100%
L2 f;:gi”n:';ag:;o”c‘esof Galvin Holdings LLC Holding 100%
Global FBO Holdings Inc. Aviation 100%
154 Notestothe Company Landmark Aviation Aircraft Sales Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
Financial Statements
Landmark Aviation Aircraft Sales LLC Aviation 100%
1ol a%zzggz!.esand Related Landmark Aviation FBO Holdings LLC Holding 100%
ings
; Landmark Aviation GSO-SAN LLC Aviation 100%
168 Five Year Summary Landmark Aviation Miami LLC Aviation 100%
1 Q‘tezgarz‘s/e Performance Landmark Aviation Scottsdale Inc. Aviation 100%
Landmark FBOLLC Aviation 100%
17 Sheeie Gerlmiemmeien Laredo Aero Center Inc. Aviation 100%
LMRAHoldings LLC Holding 100%
LMRA Intermediate Holdings LLC Holding 100%
LMUSMemberLLC Holding 100%
MEARoss LLC Aviation 100%
Miami Executive Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Midlantic Jet Aviation Inc. Aviation 100%
Midlantic Jet ChartersInc. Aviation 100%
MMU Hangar 10LLC Aviation 100%
Page Avjet Corporation Aviation 100%
Panorama Flight Services Inc. Aviation 100%
Piedmont Hawthorne Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Advanced Holdings LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Ross BatonRouge LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Chester County LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Denver Air LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Fresno LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Laredo LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Midland LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Pilot Drive LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Scotsdale, LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Spokane LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Tradition LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Trenton LLC Aviation 100%
Ross Williston LLC Aviation 100%
Salprepllinc Dormant 100%
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Subsidiaries Principal Activity % Holding
Santa Fe Air Center LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 7156 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 8361 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 8390 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature 8433 LLC Aviation 100%
Signature Combs, Inc. Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Acquisition Co LLC Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Corporation Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support Holdings Co, LLC Aviation 100%
Signature Flight Support of Nevada Inc. Aviation 100%
Signature Select FBO Corporation Aviation 100%
Signature VNY LLC Aviation 100%
Southwest Airport Services, Inc. Aviation 100%
Topeka Aircraft, Inc. Holding 100%
Trenton Aviation LLC Aviation 100%
Williston Air Center JV LLC Aviation 100%
1626 Tobacco Road, Augusta, Georgia, 30906

Barrett Turbine Engine Company Aviation 100%
400 Cornerstone Drive, Suite 240, Williston, Vermont, 05495

BBA Aviation Insurances (Vermont), Inc. Finance 100%
900 Nolen Drive, Grapevine, Texas, 76051

Dallas Airmotive Inc. Aviation 100%
International Airmotive Holding Co. Holding 100%
7290 West 118th Place, Broomfield, Colorado, 80020

International Governor Services LLC Aviation 100%
20400 Plummer Street, Chatsworth, California, 91311

Ontic Engineering & Manufacturing Inc. Aviation 100%
General Aviation Terminal, Washington Nat'l Airport, Washington, District of Columbia, 20001

Signature Flight Support Washington National, Inc. Holding 100%
Signature Tradewinds - Washington National LC Aviation 80%
CT Corporation System, 206 S. Coronado Ave., Espanola, New Mexico 87532

Advanced Aviation, LLC Aviation 100%
Joint Ventures Principal Activity % Holding
181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Toronto, Ontario, CanadaM5J 2T9

Signature Canada FBO ServicesInc. Aviation 75%
465 North Mill Street, #3 Aspen, Colorado, 81 611, United States

FBOASE, LLC Aviation 53%
Two Corporate Drive, Suite 1050, Shelton CT 064 84, United States

GB Aviation Holdings LLC Aviation 50%
13365 Simpson Way, Jacksonville, FL 32221, United States

Jacksonville Jetport LLC Aviation 50%
9800 NW 41st Street, #400, Miami, FL 33178, United States

Page Avjet Fuel LLC (500 shares divided into 450 Class A voting shares and 50 Class B non-voting shares) Aviation 50%
Associated Undertakings Principal Activity % Holding
Chandler and Thong-Ek Law Offices Limited, 20 Bubhajit Building, 7th-9th FI. North Sathorn Road, Silom Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand
Aircraft Service International Group Holdings (Thailand) Ltd Holding 49.6%
ASIG Tanking (Thailand) Limited Aviation 40%
12 South Perimeter Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hong Kong

Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited Aviation 10%
Avenida Santa Rosa 123, Sao Luiz, Belo Horizonte, MG 31270-750 Brazil

Lider Taxi Aereo S.A Air Brasil Aviation 1.45%

Notes: Subsidiaries and Related Undertakings as at 31 December 2016.
Entries marked with a A are directly held by BBA Aviation plc. All entities have ordinary shares unless otherwise stated
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Financial statements Five Year summary
89  Consolidated Income
Statement Continuing Continuing
90 Consolidated Statement Gzrgig Group Res?gi(; ReStZagii 2013 2012
of Comprehensive $m $m $m $m $m
Income
Income statement
91 Consolidated Balance
Sfheck Revenue 2,149.1 17140 2,289.8 2,218.6 2,178.9
92  Consolidated Cash Flow Underlying operating profit 302.6 1815 201.2 200.1 1927
Statement Exceptional items (136.5) (68.8) (20.0) (25.3) (32.7)
93  Consolidated Statement Impairment of assets (184.4) - - - -
ofChangesinEquity Underlyinginterest (net) (63.9) (35.3) (28.8) (29.6) (34.9)
Es f‘hcecgfgﬁ;g Policies of Profit before tax (82.2) 74.4 152.4 1452 125.1
Tax 62.9 (7.7) 10.1 (7.1) (14.8)
101 Notestothe
Consolidated Financial Loss/profit for the period on continuing operations (19.3) 69.7 162.5 138.1 110.3
Statements Loss ondiscontinued operations, net of tax (79.6) 13.4 - - -
150 Company Balance Sheet Loss/profit for the period (98.9) 83.1 162.5 138.1 1103
151 Company Statementof Non-controllinginterests - 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.3
Clhengesiin(Eguiisy Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (98.9) 83.2 162.8 1385 110.6
152 Accounting Policies of
the Company
Earnings per share
154 Notestothe C
A Basic: Adjusted 19.4¢ 18.0¢ 21.9¢ 30.5¢ 27.9¢
R T N, Basic: Unadjusted (1.9)¢ 9.8¢ 24.6¢ 28.9¢ 23.1¢
Undertakings Diluted: Adjusted 19.2¢ 17.9¢ 21.8¢ 30.1¢ 27.5¢
168 Five Year Summary Diluted: Unadjusted (1.9)¢ 9.7¢ 24.4¢ 28.5¢ 22.7¢
169 Alternative Performance Dividends
Measures Dividends per ordinary share 12.75¢ 13.53¢ 16.20¢ 15.40¢ 14.65¢
174 Shareholder Information
Balance sheet
Employment of capital
Non-current assets 3,427.2 1,843.1 1,833.5 1,652.6 1.585.0
Net current assets 286.4 1,013.2 223.4 254.3 217.4
Totalassets less current liabilities 37136 2,856.3 2,056.9 1,906.9 1,802.4
Non-current liabilities (1,635.0) (574.3) (862.0) (711.0) (671.8)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (160.0) (113.6) (115.9) (101.9) (109.2)
Netassets 1918.6 2,168.4 1,079.0 1,094.0 10214
Capital employed
Called up share capital 508.7 508.5 252.3 251.8 251.5
Reserves 1,408.3 1,664.7 831.7 846.9 774.4
Shareholders' funds 19170 2,173.2 1,084.0 1,098.7 1,025.9
Non-controllinginterests 1.6 (4.8) (5.0) (4.7) (4.5)
1918.6 2,168.4 1,079.0 1,094.0 1,021.4
Capital expenditure 1130 104.2 139.0 89.8 56.5
Number of employees, end of year 6,848 4,349 12,173 11,212 11,430

168

Consistent with the 2015 annual report the summary has beenrestatedin 2014 for the impact of the rights issue and the impact of a
reclassification of provisions.

2015 and 2016 are presented as the continuing Group as reported. The significant changesinthe Group in those years as a result of the rights
issue, the acquisition of Landmark and the disposal of ASIG mean that the 2016 and 2015 financials presented above are not compaable with
ouryears.

The dividend per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 totalled 13.53¢ being aninterim dividend of 4.85¢ per share plus the final
dividend per share of 8.68¢. Removing the impact of the rights issue the total dividend per share for 2015 would have been 12.15¢.
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Alternative Performance Measures

Introduction

We assess the performance of the Group using a variety of alternative performance measures. We principally discuss the Group's results
onan‘adjusted' and/or 'underlying' basis. The rationale for using adjusted measures is explained below. Results on an adjusted basis are
presented before exceptional and other items.

We also explain financial performance using measures that are not defined under IFRS and are therefore termed 'non-GAAP' measures.
The non-GAAP measures we use are: organic revenue growth, underlying operating profit and margin, underlying and reported EBITDA,
underlying profit before tax, underlying deferred tax, adjusted weighted average number of shares, adjusted basic and diluted earnings per
ordinary share, return oninvested capital, operating cash flow, free cash flow, cash conversion, and net debt. A reconciliation from these
non-GAAP measures to the nearest measure prepared in accordance with IFRS is presented below. The alternative performance measures
we use may not be directly comparable with similarly titled measures used by other companies.

Exceptionalitems

The Group'sincome statement and segmental analysis separately identify trading results before exceptional and otheritems. The

directors believe that presentation of the group’s results in this way is relevant to an understanding of the Group's financial performance, as
exceptional and other items are identified by virtue of their size, nature orincidence. This presentation is consistent with the way that financial
performance is measured by management and reported to the Board and the Executive Committee and assists in providing a meaningful
analysis of the trading results of the group. In determiningwhether an event or transaction is treated as an exceptional and other item,
management considers quantitative as well as qualitative factors such as the frequency or predictability of occurrence.

Examples of charges or credits meeting the above definition and which have been presented as exceptional and other items in the current
and/or prior years include acquisitions/disposals of significant businesses and investments, regulatory settlements, business restructuring
programmes, and asset impairment charges. Inthe event that other items meet the criteria, which are applied consistently from year to year,
they are also treated as exceptional and other items.

Exceptional and other items are disclosed in note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Organicrevenue growth

Organic revenue growth is a measure which seeks to reflect the performance of the group that will contribute to long-term sustainable
growth. As such organic revenue growth excludes the impact of acquisitions or disposals, fuel price movements and foreign exchange
movements. We focus on the trends in organic revenue growth.

Areconciliation from the growthin reported revenue, the most directly comparable IFRS measures, to the organic revenue growth,
is set out below.

2016 2015
Organicrevenue growth $m $m
Reported revenue prior year 2,129.8 2,289.8
Rebase for foreign exchange (41.3) (43.0)
Rebase for fuel (59.2) (205.0)
Rebase for disposals - -
Like for like revenue prior year 2,029.3 2,041.8
Reportedrevenue 2,565.9 2,129.8
Less acquisitions (567.6) (48.0)
Organicrevenue 1,998.3 2,081.8
Organic revenue growth (1.5%) 2.0%
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Alternative Performance Measures - continued

Underlying operating profit and margin

Underlying operating profit and margin are measures which seek to reflect the underlying performance of the group that will contribute to
long-term sustainable profitable growth. As such, they exclude the impact of exceptional and other items. We focus on the trendsin

underlying operating profit and margins.

A reconciliation from operating profit, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying operating profit and margin, is set out

below.
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Reportedrevenue 2,565.9 2,149.1 416.8 2,129.8 1,714.0 415.8
Operating profit 1929 166.1 26.8 130.8 112.7 181
Exceptional and other items 137.2 136.5 0.7 71.2 68.8 2.4
Underlying operating profit 330.1 302.6 27.5 202.0 181.5 20.5
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Operating margin 7.5% 7.7% 6.4% 6.1% 6.6% 4.4%
Exceptional and other items 5.4% 6.4% 0.2% 3.3% 4.0% 0.6%
Underlying operating margin 12.9% 14.1% 6.6% 9.4% 10.6% 5.0%

Underlying EBITDA and EBITDA

In addition to measuring the financial performance of the Group and lines of business based on operating profit, we also measure performance
based on EBITDA and underlying EBITDA. EBITDA is defined as the Group profit or loss before depreciation, amortisation, net finance expense
and taxation. Underlying EBITDAis defined as EBITDA before exceptional and other items. EBITDA is acommon measure used by investors

and analysts to evaluate the operating financial performance of companies.

We consider EBITDA and underlying EBITDA to be useful measures of our operating performance because they approximate the underlying
operating cash flow by eliminating depreciation and amortisation. EBITDA and underlying EBITDA are not direct measures of our liquidity,
whichis shown by our cash flow statement, and need to be considered in the context of our financial commitments.

Areconciliation from Group operating profit, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to reported and underlying Group EBITDA, is set out

below.
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Reported depreciation and amortisation 1839 180.5 3.4 82.8 69.0 13.8
Exceptional amortization (99.3) (98.6) (0.7) (11.7) (9.3) (2.4)
Underlying depreciation and amortisation 84.6 81.9 2.7 711 59.7 11.4
Operating profit 1929 166.1 26.8 130.8 112.7 18.1
Reported depreciation and amortisation 1839 180.5 3.4 82.8 69.0 13.8
Reported EBITDA 376.8 346.6 30.2 213.6 181.7 319
Exceptional and otheritems 379 379 - 59.5 59.5 -
Underlying EBITDA 4147 384.5 30.2 273.1 241.2 319

Underlying profit before tax

Underlying profit before tax is a measure which seeks to reflect the underlying performance of the group that will contribute to long-term
sustainable profitable growth. As such underlying profit before tax excludes the impact of exceptional and other items. We focus on the trends

in underlying profit before tax.

A reconciliation from profit before tax, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying profit before tax, is set out below.
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2016

2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
$m $m $m $m $m $m
(Loss)/profit before tax (164.6) (82.2) (82.4) 953 77.4 17.9
Exceptionaland other items 430.7 320.9 109.8 74.7 72.3 2.4
Underlying profit before tax 266.1 238.7 27.4 170.0 149.7 20.3
Underlying deferred tax
Cashadjusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share set out in note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements are calculated by
removing exceptional and other items and underlying deferred tax to better reflect the underlying basic and diluted earnings per share.
Areconciliation from deferred tax, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the underlying deferred tax, is set out below:
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Deferred tax 81.6 773 4.3 2.2 7.3 (5.1)
Exceptional deferred tax (117.2) (105.0) (12.2) (12.0) (11.6) (0.4)
Underlying deferred tax (35.6) (27.7) (7.9) (9.8) (4.3) (5.5)

Cash basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share

As set outinnote 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the adjusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share is calculated using

the adjusted basic and diluted earnings.

Areconciliation from the basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to the cash basic and

diluted earnings per ordinary share, is set out below.

2016

2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

Basic earnings per share (9.6) (1.9) (7.7) 116 9.8 1.8
Adjustments for adjusted measure 34.2 24.0 10.2 9.9 8.8 1.1
Cash basic earnings per share 24.6 22.1 2.5 215 18.6 2.9
Diluted earnings per share (9.6) (1.9) (7.7) 11.5 9.7 1.8
Adjustments for adjusted measure 34.0 23.8 10.2 9.9 8.8 1.1
Cash diluted earnings per share 24.4 219 2.5 21.4 18.5 2.9
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Financial statements Alternative Performance Measures - continued

89  Consolidated Income
Statement
Return oninvested capital (ROIC)
90  Consolidated Statement Measuring ROIC ensures BBA Aviation is focused on efficient use of assets, with the target of operating returns generated across the cycle
of Comprehensive . .
| exceeding the cost of holding the assets.
ncome
91 ConsolidatedBalance ROICis calculated by dividingunderlying operating profitfor ROIC by netassetsfor ROIC, both of which are at the same exchange rate whichis the
Sheet average of the last 13 months spotrate. The net assets for ROIC are calculated by averaging the net assets over the last thirteen months.
o2 gto:solidated CashFlow Areconciliation from underlying operating profit to underlying operating profit for ROIC is set out below. In addition, a reconciliation from net
atemen assets, the most directly comparable IFRS measure, to invested capital for ROIC, is set out below.
93  Consolidated Statement
of Changesin Equity Restated
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
94  Accounting Policies of Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued
the Group $m $m $m $m $m $m
101 Notestothe Underlying operating profit 330.1 302.6 27.5 202.0 1815 20.5
Consolidated Financial Adjustments for FX (0.1) (0.1) - 0.1 0.1 -
Statements - .
Underlying operating profit for ROIC 3300 302.5 27.5 202.1 181.6 20.5
150 Company Balance Sheet
151 QR SR Net Assets 19186 1,740.2 178.4 21684 1,892.6 2758
Changesin Equity
Impact of rights issue cash on average net debt - - (1,117.1) (1,117.1 -
152 Accounting Policies of . . .
the Company Add back impairment made to disposal group - (109.1) 109.1 - - -
Adjustments for FX and averaging 42.9 429 - 187.2 187.2 -
154 Notestothe Company
Financial Statements Net Assets for ROIC 1,961.5 1,674.0 287.5 1,238.5 962.7 275.8
161 Subsidiaries and Related
U g Reported Borrowings (1,549.4)  (1,549.4) - (523.4) (522.1) (1.3)
168 Five Year Summary Reported Cash and cash equivalents 205.3 182.5 228 966.4 950.7 15.7
169 Alternative Performance Impact of rightsissue cash on average net debt - - - (1,117.1) (1,117.1) -
st Adjustments for FX and averaging 223 223 - 789 789 -
I Sherehelderiemeien Less: Net Debt for ROIC (1321.8)  (1,344.6) 228 (595.2) (609.6) 14.4
Invested Capital for ROIC 3,283.3 30186 264.7 1,833.7 15723 261.4
ROIC 10.1% 10.0% 10.4% 11.0% 11.6% 7.8%
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Operating cash flow

Operating cash flowis one of the Group's Key Performance indicators by which our financial performance is measured. Operating cash flow
is defined as the aggregate of Cash generated by operations, purchase of property, plant and equipment, purchase of intangible assets less
Onticlicences, and proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Operating cash flowis primarily an overall operational performance measure. However, we also believe itis animportant indicator of our
liquidity.

Operating cash flow reflects the cash we generate from operations after net capital expenditure which is a significant ongoing cash outflow
associated withinvestingin our infrastructure. Inaddition, operating cash flow excludes cash flows that are determined at a corporate level
independently of ongoing trading operations such as dividends, share buy-backs, acquisitions and disposals, financing costs, tax payments,
dividends from associates and the repayment and raising of debt. Operating cash flow is not a measure of the funds that are available for
distribution to shareholders.

2016 2015

Total Total

$m $m

Reported Cash generated by operations 390.7 193.4
Add: Reported Purchase of property, plant and equipment (101.6) (81.8)
Add: Reported Purchase of intangible assets (11.4) (22.4)
Less: Ontic licences (10.6) (13.5)
Add: Reported Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 111 16.7
Operating cash flow 299.4 119.4

Cash conversion

Cash conversionis a key part of the Group strategy for disciplined capital management with absolute cash generation and strong cash
conversion. Cash conversionis defined as operating cash flow as a percentage of continuing and discontinued operating profit. Operating cash
flow has been reconciled above to the most directly comparable IFRS measure, being cash generated from operations.

2016 2015

Total Total

% %

Cash conversion 155% 92%

Free cash flow
Free cashflowis set outin note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements and reconciled to net cash inflow from operating activities, the
most directly comparable IFRS measure.

Net debt
Net debt consists of borrowings (both current and non-current), less cash and cash equivalents and the fair value adjustment on the US Private
placementloan.

Net debtis ameasure of the Group's netindebtedness that provides anindicator of the overall balance sheet strength. Itis also a single
measure that can be used to assess both the Group's cash position andits indebtedness. The use of the term 'net debt' does not necessarily
mean that the cashincludedin the net debt calculationis available to settle the liabilities included in this measure.

Net debtis considered to be an alternative performance measure asitis not definedin IFRS. The most directly comparable IFRS measure is the
aggregate of borrowings (current and non-current), and cash and cash equivalents. A reconciliation from these to net debt is given below.

2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015

Total Continuing  Discontinued Total Continuing  Discontinued

$m $m $m $m $m $m

Reported Borrowings (1.547.7) (1,547.7) - (523.4) (522.1) (1.3)
Reported finance leases (1.7) (1.7) - - - -
Reported Cash and cash equivalents 205.3 182.5 22.8 966.4 950.7 15.7
Fair value adjustment on USPP 8.8 8.8 - 13.5 13.5 -

Net Debt (1,335.3) (1,358.1) 22.8 456.5 4421 14.4
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Shareholder Information

89  Consolidated Income
Statement .
. Shareh0|dmgs Date announced
90  Consolidated Statement As at 31 December 2016, there were about 3,700 shareholders
of Comprehensive . Announcement of Group results
Income ontheregister of members.
Half-year result August
91 Consolidated Balance W
Sheet Dividends Annual results March
Shareholders will receive their dividend payment in sterling unless Report and accounts Posted March
92 Consolidated CashFlow they have elected to receive it in US dollars. If you wish to receive
Statement o . . .
your dividends in US dollars, your appropriate election must be
93  Consolidated Statement received by Capita no later than 5.30 pm on 26 April 2017. Please Share price information
effCiEmges n{Eguiisy note that if you have previously made a valid election, that election The price of the Company’s shares is available at
94 Accounting Policies of will cover all future dividend payments and a new electionis not www.bbaaviation.com.
the Group required. The dividend will be converted at a prevailing exchange
6 Negesiehn rate on 27 April 2017 and this exchange rate will be announced on Forthe purpose of Capital Gains Tax (CGT) calculations, the base
Consolidated Financial 28 April 2017. cost of the old BBA Group plc shares heldimmediately before the
Statements demerger on 17 November 2006 has to be apportioned between
150 CompanyBalance Sheet Dividend Reinvestment Plan BBA Aviation plc shares and Fiberweb plc shares. The ratio is BBA
e . . A Dividend Reinvestment Plan is available, giving ordinary Aviation plc shares 84.73%,Fiberweb plcshares 15.27%. Thisis
ng:zzym;tj:;ento shareholders the option to buy shares in lieu of a cash dividend. based on therespe.ctwe market values on 17_ November 2006,
Dividend Reinvestment Plan terms and conditions are available determkmeid accordingto CGT rules at thatt\me, of 281.155p for
152 Accounting Policies of upon request from the Company's registrars via the registrars' BBA Aviation plc shares and 170.5p for Fiberweb plc shares.
the Company . .
helpline on 0871 6640300 (calls cost 12p per minute plus network This information is provided as indicative guidance. Any person
15 Dttty extras; lines are open9.00amto 5.30 pm. Monday to Friday: wishing to calculate their CGT should take their own financial
FinanciStatements (overseas +44 371 664 0300). by e-mail: shares@capitaregistrars. advice from their accountant or other authorised financial adviser
161 Subsidiaries and Related com or visit www.capitashareportal.com. and if they are in any doubt about their taxation position they
Undertakings ) ) should obtain professional advice.
168 Five Year Summary Share dealing service
B Ash.are dealing SE‘T\/\CGIS ayal\ablefor UK shareho.\dgrsfrom Company registrar
Measures Capita Asset Services to either sell or buy BBA Aviation plc Capita Asset Services
} shares. For furtherinformation on this service, please contact The Registry
8 Sherihelsr e www.capitadeal.com (on-line dealing) or 0371 664 0445 34 Beckenham Road
(telephone dealing). Call costs vary by provider. Lines are open 8.00 Beckenham
amto 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday. BR34TU
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ShareGift

Shareholders with a smallnumber of shares, the value of which
makes it uneconomical to sell, may wish to consider donating
them to charity through ShareGift, a registered charity

(charity no. 1052686). Further information is available by visiting
www.sharegift.org or by telephoning ShareGift on 020 7930 3737.

Telephone: 0871 664 0300

(calls cost 12p per minute plus network charges)
Lines are open 9.00 amto 5.30 pm, Monday to Friday
From outside the UK: +44 371 664 0300

E-mail: shareholder.services@capitaregistrars.com
www.capitaassetservices.com

Please contact the registrar directly if you wish to advise a change
of name, address or dividend mandate or wish to participate in

Key dates Date payable

the Dividend Reinvestment Plan or wish to elect to take your
Financial calendar

dividend in US dollars rather thanreceive itin the default currency
Dividend andinterest payments of sterling.
Ordinary shares: You can access general shareholder information and personal
final 2016 May 2017 shareholding details from our registrar's website. Our registrar
interim 2017 November 2017 provides a share portal through which you can view up-to-date

5% cumulative preference shares February 2017 and August 2017

information and manage your shareholding. You can register for
this service via www.capitashareportal.com. You will require your
Investor Code (IVC), which can be found on your share certificate
or dividend tax voucher, to register for the share portal service or
to access otherinformation fromthe registrar's website.

Beneficial owners of shares who have been nominated by the
registered holder of those shares to receive informationrights
under section 146 of the Companies Act 2006 are required to
direct allcommunications to the registered holder of their
shares, not to the Company's registrar, Capita Asset Services,
orto the Company.



Consolidated Financial Statements
Shareholder Information

Warning to shareholders —boiler room share scams

Share fraudincludes scams where investors are called out of the blue and offered shares that often turn out to be worthless or non-existent,

or offered aninflated price for shares that investors already own. These calls come from fraudsters operatingin "boiler rooms" that are mostly

based abroad. BBA Aviation plcis aware that, in common with other companies, a small number of our shareholders have received unsolicited

telephone calls concerning their investment in the Company, which may have been from fraudsters.

Callers can be very persistent and extremely persuasive. Shareholders are advised not to give details of their e-mail addresses or
other personal details to any third party that they do not know. Furtherinformation can be found on the Company's website at

www.bbaaviation.com under investors and shareholder information.

Table of information in compliance with Listing Rule 9.8.4C

Clauses Reference
A statement of the amount of interest capitalised by the Group during the period under review with anindication of Note 3 to the
the amount and treatment of any related tax relief. Consolidated Financial
Statements
Details of any contract of significance subsisting during the period under review: Note 26 tothe
(a) to which the listed Company, or one of its subsidiary undertakings, is a party and in which a director of the listed Consolidated Financial
Company is or was materially interested; and Statements
(b) between the listed Company, or one of its subsidiary undertakings, and a controlling shareholder.
Details of any arrangement under which a shareholder has waived or agreed to waive any dividends, where a Note 21 to the
shareholder has agreed to waive future dividends, details of such waiver together with those relating to dividends Consolidated Financial
which are payable during the period under review. Statements

Any matters not listed above are not applicable.

Registered office

105 Wigmore Street

London W1U 1QY

Telephone: +020 7514 3999
Fax: +020 7408 2318
www.bbaaviation.com
E-mail:info@bbaaviation.com
Registeredin England
Company number: 53688
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This Annual Reportis addressed solely to members of BBA
Aviation plc as a body. Neither the Company nor its directors,
employees, agents and advisors accept or assume responsibility
to any person for this Annual Report beyond the responsibilities
arising from the production of this Annual Report under the
requirements of applicable English company law. Sections of this
Annual Report, including but not limited to the Strategic Report,
Directors' Report and Directors’ Remuneration Report may contain
‘forward-looking statements’ about certain of BBA Aviationplc's
current plans, goals and expectations relating to future financial
condition, performance, results, strategy and objectives including,
without limitation, statements relating to: future demand and
markets of the Group's products and services; research and
developmentrelating to new products and services; liquidity and
capital; and implementation of restructuring plans and efficiencies.

Statements containing the words "believes”, "intends”, "targets”,
"estimates”, "expects”, "plans”, "seeks" and "anticipates” and

any other words of similar meaning are forward-looking. These
‘forward-looking statements'involve risks and uncertainties
because they relate to events and depend on circumstances
that will or may occur in the future which may be beyond BBA

Aviation plc's control.

Accordingly, actual results may differ materially from those set out
inthe forward-looking statements as a result of a variety of factors
including, without limitation: changes ininterest and exchange
rates, commodity prices and other economic conditions;
negotiations with customers relating to renewals of contracts and
future volumes and prices; events affecting international security,
including global health issues and terrorism; changes in regulatory
environment; and the outcome of litigation. The Company
undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-

looking statement in this document or any other forward-looking
statements it may make, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise. Consequently, such forward-looking
statements should be treated with caution due to the inherent
uncertainties (including, without limitation, both economic and
business risk factors) underlying such forward-looking statements
orinformation.

Pages 1to 82inclusive consist of a Strategic Report and Directors’
Reportincluding the Directors' Remuneration Report that have
beendrawn up and presented in accordance with and inreliance
upon applicable English company law. The liability of the directors in
connection with such reports shall be subject to the limitations and
restrictions provided by, and shall be no greater thanis required by,
applicable English company law.

Nothingin this Annual Report should be construed as a
profit forecast.
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